# Pesticides pocumentation BULLETIN

:serve 141 13

> U. S. DEPT. OF AGRIGULTURE NATIONAL APPICITURAL LIERARY

JAN 6 1970

CUMMENT SERIAL REGURDS

Volume 5 August 8, 1969 Number 16

IONAL AGRICULTURAL LIBRARY • U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE



Use Pesticides Safer FOLLOW THE LABEL

## U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

•

•

# PESTICIDES DOCUMENTATION BULLETIN

## A Bi-Weekly Publication of U.S. Department of Agriculture

## **OBJECTIVES AND SCOPE**

The Pesticides Documentation Bulletin is compiled by the National Agricultural Library's Pesticides Information Center to facilitate national research efforts in all aspects of pest control. This bi-weekly index to the literature includes coverage of diseases, insects, nematodes, parasites, weeds and other pests affecting plants, animals, man, our natural resources and other values in man's environment. Special emphasis is given to the literature on toxicological, physiological and epidemiological aspects of pests and their control by chemical biological and integrated methods.

For broader coverage of literature on agriculture and related subjects, please consult the *Bibliography of Agriculture*, a monthly publication of the National Agricultural Library.

## FORMAT

The *Bulletin* is a categorized bibliography, with citations arranged alphabetically by author under the following major subjects:

- 10 Entomology
- 20 Crop Protection
- 30 Livestock Protection
- 40 Commodity Protection
- 50 Environmental Contamination
- 55 Residues
- 60 Toxicology
- 65 Plant Physiology & Biochemistry
- 70 Chemistry
- 80 Engineering
- 90 Industry

*Citations:* Each citation consists of an accession number assigned serially with the last two digits representing the Bulletin's issue year, i.e. 3286-67. The citation number (minus the year) is used in all indices. Following the accession number is the full title of the article; all personal authors; an abbreviated journal title; volume, issue and inclusive page numbers; date of publication; language abbreviation, if other than English; and the National Agricultural Library's call number. Subject descriptors, patent or grant numbers, bibliographer's notes, and abstracts or extracts may follow each citation when appropriate.

Subject Index: Subject descriptors appear in the index followed by title arranged numerically by accession number. The Agricultural/Biological Vocabulary developed by the National Agricultural Library is used as a basic thesaurus of descriptors.

*Biographical Index:* Names of first authors are arranged alphabetically, followed by organizational affiliation and accession number.

Author Index: Names of personal authors are arranged alphabetically, followed by accession numbers of pertinent citations.

Organizational Index: Names of corporate authors or sponsoring organizations are arranged alphabetically followed by accession numbers of pertinent citations.

#### Other Files

In addition to the citations contained in the Bulletin, the Pesticides Information Center maintains two other files, the INTREDIS Register and the Herbicides Data File.

The INTREDIS Register is a computer data bank in the field of forest pathology. It contains title and author references to abstracted articles including subject, country, host plant genus or species, organisms causing the diseases, abstracting journal and year of publication. The computer search uses boolean parameters in any combination of elements listed.

The Herbicides Data File consists of reports on field tests conducted by the Crops Protection Research Branch, Crop Research Division, Agriculture Research Service. Each test record contains the following items of information:

Compound Tested Company furnishing the compound Author or Investigator Test Sponsor Date Location Mode of Application Rates of Application Soil Types Carriers Crops or Weeds tested with phytotoxicity ratings Associated documentation

Note: Items subject to proprietory restriction will be suppressed when appropriate.

## **AVAILABILITY OF REFERENCES CITED**

#### Search Requests

Each item appearing on magnetic tapes in the Pesticides Information Center is fully searchable on the computer. Questions submitted to the Center should fully describe all parameters of the desired information in narrative form.

Search requests may be submitted to:

U.S. Department of Agriculture National Agricultural Library PESTICIDES INFORMATION CENTER Beltsville, Maryland 20705

#### Loans

Most of the material in the National Agricultural Library collection may be borrowed by employees of the Department of Agriculture and by other libraries. In requesting loans, please include the Library call number found with the citation. Loan of periodicals is restricted to the Washington, D.C. area. Foreign statistical publications and rare books are loaned only by special arrangement.

#### Free Distribution

U.S.D.A. publications: Domestic requests for publications of the United States Department of Agriculture will be supplied free to libraries and other qualified agencies and organizations upon application to the United States Department of Agriculture, Office of Information, Washington, D.C. 20250, as long as the supply lasts. Foreign institutions, organizations and agencies which issue publications may obtain U.S.D.A. publications in exchange by writing to the United States Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Library, Exchange Unit, Washington, D.C. 20250.

State Agricultural Experiment Station and Extension Service publications are available except where noted, and as long as the supply lasts, from the issuing station or service. The National Agricultural Library does not distribute them; however, reproductions are available at regular Library rates.

#### Reproduction

All articles listed may be obtained in microfilm or photoprint form from the United States Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Library, Photoduplication Section, Washington, D.C., 20250. Copying charges for each periodical or book are:

MICROFILMS: \$1.00 for each 30 pages or fraction copied from a single article or book.

- PHOTOPRINTS: \$1.00 for each 4 pages or fraction copied from a single article or book.
- RUSH SERVICE: Will be furnished upon payment of \$1.00 additional for each order.

Payment must accompany the order. Cash, Library coupons, check or money order drawn to the National Agricultural Library, U.S.D.A., are acceptable. Payment for orders originating outside of the United States should be made by American bank, or by UNESCO book coupons. Superintendent of Documents coupons and requests to furnish photocopy to be paid from Superintendent of Documents Deposit funds cannot be honored. Credit may be extended only to Government agencies and institutions. Billing address should be indicated.

#### Magnetic Tape Files

The files of the *Pesticides Documentation Bulletin*, its Vocabulary, the Herbicides Data, and INTREDIS are available on magnetic tape for the IBM-360 series computer. All tapes are ninetrack, 800 bpi.

Tape prices are \$60.00 for the first tape reel on an order plus \$47.50 for each additional reel of magnetic tape. Tape orders may be submitted to:

U.S. Department of Agriculture National Agricultural Library AUTOMATION STAFF Beltsville, Maryland 20705

#### Library Coupons

National Agricultural Library coupons, valued at \$1.00 each, may be purchased in any quantity.

#### ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Pesticides Information Center, National Agricultural Library, gratefully acknowledges the cooperation and assistance of the Department of Defense; Health, Education, and Welfare; and Interior; the Federal Committee on Pest Control, and state and industrial organizations in the development of the Center and preparation of this Bulletin. Special thanks are expressed to the Federal Committee on Pest Control for its suggestions and support. We hope the Bulletin will serve as an example of the effectiveness of interdepartmental cooperation and the speed with which effective services can be developed through a coordinated and cooperative interdepartmental effort.

Use of funds for printing this publication approved by the Director of the Bureau of the Budget (May 23, 1968).

PLEASE GIVE COMPLETE BIBLIOGRAPHIC INFORMATION AS IT APPEARS IN THIS PUBLICATION FOR EACH ITEM REQUESTED.

This publication reports research involving pesticides. It does not contain recommendations for their use, nor does it imply that the uses discussed here have been registered. All uses of pesticides must be registered by appropriate State and/or Federal agencies before they can be recommended. CAUTION: Pesticides can be injurious to humans, domestic animals, desirable plants, and fish or other wildlife—if they are not handled or applied properly. Use all pesticides selectively and carefully. Follow recommended practices for the disposal of surplus pesticides and pesticide containers.

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 20402. \$32.00 per year, domestic; \$40.00 per year, foreign. Single copies vary in price.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

•

BIBLIOGRAPHY (Citations)	Page
10 ENTOMOLOGY	1
Systematics	1
Physiology and Biochemistry	4
Genetics	11
20 CROP PROTECTION	12
Diseases Arthropods	13 16
Nematodes	18
Weeds	18
Other Pests	19
30 LIVESTOCK PROTECTION	19
Diseases	19
Arthropods	22
Parasites	22
40 COMMODITY PROTECTION	23
Storage Diseases	23
Arthropods Rodents and Other Pests	23
Microbial Contamination	23
50 ENVIRONMENTAL CONTAMINATION	*
55 RESIDUES	23
60 TOXICOLOGY	24
65 PLANT PHYSIOLOGY & BIOCHEMISTRY	25
	_
70 CHEMISTRY	26
80 ENGINEERING	27
90 INDUSTRY	27
Economics	*
Education	27
Regulations	27
SUBJECT INDEX	29
BIOGRAPHICAL INDEX	91
AUTHOR INDEX	99
ORGANIZATIONAL INDEX	103

\*This issue does not contain citations under this category.

Note: Mention of a company name or a proprietary product does not necessarily imply endorsement by the U.S. Department of Agriculture, NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL LIBRARY, PESTICIDES INFORMATION CENTER.

·

9249-69 ORGANOPHOSPHORUS INSECTICIDES. PATENT 3,432,599. J T Hackman Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 860(2):580 II Mar 1969 156.65 OF2 Chemical control (insects), Chemical structure, Insecticides, Organophosphorus compounds, Patents, Toxicity.

#### **SYSTEMATICS**

#### 9250-69

PHTHORIMAEA OPERCULELLA ZELL. (DA) C H Aastrup Flora Fauna 75(2):63-64 Jun 1969 410 F662

Insect taxonomy, Phthorimaca operculella.

#### 9251-69

THE SCARABAEIDAE, COLEOPTERA OF PAKISTAN. PART IV. ADORETINT (RU-TELINAE) WITH DESCRIPTIONS OF EIGHT NEW SPECIES OF ADORETUS FROM WEST PAKISTAN. M Abdullah R A Roohi

Pakistan J Sci Indus Res 11(4):415-422 Oct 1968 475 P174

Insect taxonomy, Scarabaeidae, Surveys.

#### 9252-69

NEOBLEDIUS KARACHIENSIS, A NEW GENUS AND SPECIES OF THE OXYTELINAE (COLEOPTERA: STAPHYLINIDAE) FROM WEST PAKISTAN. M Abdullah N N Qadri

Pakistan J Sci Indus Res 11(4):394-395 Oct 1968 475 P174

Insect taxonomy, Staphylinidac.

#### 9253-69

ASHRAFIA ANWARULLAHI, A NEW GENUS AND SPECIES OF THE GALERUCINAE (COLEOPTERA: CHRYSOMELIDAE) FROM WEST PAKISTAN. M Ahdullah S S Qureshi

Pakistan J Sci Indus Res 11(4):425-426

Oct 1968 475 P174

Chrysomelidae, Insect taxonomy.

#### 9254-69

THE DUNG-ROLLERS OF PAKISTAN WITH OBSERVATIONS ON THE GENUS ANOMALA INCLUDING THE ECONOMIC IMPORTANCE AND DESCRIPTIONS OF NEW SPECIES FROM KARACHI (COLEOPTERA: SCARABAEIDAE). M Abdullah R A Roohi Pakistan J Sci Indus Res 11(4):427-440

Oct 1968 475 P174

Economie entomology, Insect taxonomy, Scarahaeidae, Surveys.

#### 9255-69

A NEW GENUS AND SPECIES OF OF THE GALERUCINAE (COLEOPTERA: CHRYSOME-LIDAE) FROM PEAR TREE IN WEST PAKISTAN. M Abdullah S S Qureshi

Pakistan J Sci Indus Res 11(4):423-424 Oct 1969 475 P174 Chrysomelidae, Insect taxonomy, Pears.

#### 9256-69

#### UNDESCRIBED SPECIES OF NEARCTIC TIPU-LIDAE (DIPTERA). X. C P Alexander

Great Basin Natur 39(1):1-10 REF 28 Mar 1969 410 G79 Diptera, Insect morphology, Insect taxonomy, Tipulidae, Zoogeography.

#### **BIBLIOGRAPHY**

#### 9257-69

NEW SCARABAEIDAE SPECIES. 129. CON-TRIBUTION TO THE SCARABAEOIDEA (COLEOPTERA). (GE) V Balthasar Beitr Entomol 18(7-8):953-958 1968 421 B392 Insect taxonomy, Zoogeography. 9258-69 MATERIALS CONCERNING THE

KNOWLEDGE OF SYRPHIDAE (DIPTERA) OF AFGHANISTAN. (GE) R Bankowska

Fragmenta Faunistica 14(9):195-208 REF 01 Mar 1968 410.9 W26F

Diptera, Insect taxonomy, Syrphidae, Zoogeography. Description of 53 species.

#### 9259-69

A NEW FALCUNA SPECIES FROM WESTERN NIGERIA (LEPIDOPTERA: LYCAENIDAE). N H Bennett Entomologist (london) 102(1273):143-144 Jun 1969 421 EN 8

Insect taxonomy, Lycaenidae.

#### 9260-69

STUDIES OF THE MEXICAN DELTOCEPHALINAE: NEW SPECIES OF EU-TETTIX AND TWO ALLIED NEW GENERA (HOMOPTERA: CICADELLIDAE). B M BeLong H J Harlan Ohio J Sci 68(3):139-152 May 1968 410 OH3 Cicadellidae, Insect taxonomy.

#### 9261-69

LARVAL DEVELOPMENT OF MANSONIA MOSQUITOES IN CENTRAL FLORIDA. W L Bidlingmayer Mosquito News 28(1):51-57 REF

Mar 1968 421 M85

Insect ecology, Insect physiology, Insect populations, Larvae, Light, Mansonia, Temperature.

Abstract: The use of a trap for Mansonia larvae made it possible to collect smaller instars to follow the progression of broods and also make quantitative evaluation of larval densities in different marshes. Environmental factors were investigated and also the effect of temperature and light upon submergence time. The annual life cycle was studied by comparing light trap data with the proportion of different larval instars present each month.

#### 9262-69

A HYMENOPTEROUS PRIMARY PARASITE OF MORABINE GRASSHOPPERS. R E Blackith

Australian J Zool 15(1):93-102 MAP REF Fcb 1967 410 AU73

Acrididae, Braconidae, Insect biology, Insect taxonomy, Parasitic insects, Zoogeography.

A new species of braconid wasps parasitie on the Morabine grasshoppers is described and its distribution and life cycle are discussed.

#### 9263-69

A NEW MEGASELIA FROM HAWAII (DIP-TERA: PHORIDAE). T Borgmeier Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 19(3):373-374

Jun 1967 420 H312 Insect taxonomy, Mcgaselia, Phoridae, Zoogeog-

raphy.

#### 9264-69

NEW RECORDS OF CHIGGERS FROM THE WEST INDIES. J M Brennan Hague Stud Fauna Curacao Carrib Islands 24:146-156 REF 1967 411.2 W122 Insect anatomy, Insect taxonomy, Trombiculidae, Zoogeography. 9265-69

RHYNCHOSCIARA BASCHANTI (DIPTERA, NEMATOCERA, SCIARIDAE), A NEW BRAZILIAN SPECIES. M E Breuer

Sao Paulo Dep Zool Papeis Avulsos 20(21):259-263

1967 410.9 SA63

Bananas, Experimental insects, Insect anatomy, Insect biology, Insect identification, Insect morphology, Insect taxonomy, Larvae, Potassium hydroxide, Rhynchosciara baschanti, Sciaridae, Zoogeography.

#### 9266-69

APHANOSPERMA, A NEW GENUS OF CERAM-BYCIDAE (COLEOPTERA) FROM WOODY FRUITS OF HAKEA SPP. IN AUSTRALIA. E B Britton

Entomol Soc Australia (nsw) J 8(1):33-36

30 Jun 1969 423.92 EN84

Biological control (weeds), Cerambycidae, Insect taxonomy, Weed control.

Larvae of Aphanosperma occidentalis, n. sp., live within the mature woody fruits of Hakea spp. in south western Australia. The species may be of value for the control of Hakea in South Africa.

#### 9267-69

A NEW SUBSPECIES OF CALLOPHRYS FOTIS FROM THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA (LYCAENIDAE). R M Brown Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):95-96

29 May 1969 421 L554 Insect taxonomy, Lycaenidae.

#### 9268-69

A NEW SPECIES OF PYRRHALTA FROM SABLE ISLAND (COLEOPTERA: CHRYSOME-LIDAE). W J Brown Can Entomol 101(1):109 Jan 1969 421 C16 Chrysomelidae, Cranberries, Insect identification, Insect taxonomy, Pyrrhalta sablensis, Zoogcography.

#### 9269-69

#### INTERNATIONAL COMMISSION ON ZOOLOGICAL NOMENCLATURE. W E China

Entomologist (london) 102(1273):148 Jun 1969 421 EN8

Insect names, Insect taxonomy, Legislation.

#### 9270-69

THE MATURE FEMALE AND MALE GRADUN-GULA WOODWARDI FORSTER (ARANEAE: HYPOCHILOMORPHAE: GRADUNGULIDAE). V T Davies Entomol Soc Australia (nsw) J 8(1):95-97

30 Jun 1969 423.92 EN84

Araneae, Imagos, Insect taxonomy.

### 9271-69

A NEW SPECIES OF SCHIZOTETRANYCHUS (ACARINA: TETRANYCHIDAE) FROM QUEENSLAND. J J Davis

Entomol Soc Australia (nsw) J 8(1):107-109

30 Jun 1969 423.92 EN84 Insect taxonomy, Tetranychidae.

#### 9272-69

A NEW GENUS AND SPECIES OF THE TRIBE HYSTRICHONYCHINI (ACARINA: TETRANYCHIDAE) FROM QUEENSLAND, J J Davis

Entomol Soc Australia (nsw) J 8(1):103-106 30 Jun 1969 423.92 EN84

Insect taxonomy, Tetranychidae.

9273-69

THE SOFT SCALES (HOMOPTERA: COC-CIDAE) OF SOUTH AFRICA. I. G De Lotto

#### 9274-69

S Afr J Agr Sci 10(3):781-795 REF Sep 1967 24 SU3 Catalogs, Coccidae, Insect geography, Insect taxonomy

9274-69

NOTES ON PHILIPPINE BLACK FLIES (DIP-TERA: SIMULIIDAE). M P Delfinado J Med Entomol 6(2):199-207 May 1969 421 J828

Insect taxonomy, Simuliidac.

#### 9275-69

CONTRIBUTION TO THE STUDY OF HYMENOPTERA PROCTOTRUPOIDEA (XII), WITH REGARD TO CERAPHRONIDAE MEGASPILINAE MALES WITH BRANCHING ANTENNAE. (FR) P Dessart

Inst Roy Sci Natar Belg Ball 42(32):16P REF 31 Dec 1966 504 B835B

Antennae, Ceraphronidae, Hymenoptera, Insect identification, Insect names, Insect taxonomy, Proctotrupoidea. English summary.

#### 9276-69

**RESULTS OF THE ZOOLOGICAL RESEARCH** OF DR. Z. KASZAB IN MONGOLIA. NO. 163: HOMOPTERA, AUCHENORRHYNCHA. (GE) J Dlabola

Acta Ent Bohemoslov 65(5):364-374 REF 20 Sep 1968 420 C33

Achrus, Auchenorrhynea, Erythroneura, Hardya, Insect identification, Insect taxonomy, Issus, Zoogcography. Listing of many other species english and Czech summaries

#### 9277-69

THE SPIDERS OF MISSISSIPPI. P R Dorris Y J McGaha Miss Acad Sci J 13:124-125 1967 500 M697 Insect ecology, Insect taxonomy, Research, Spiders, Zoogeography.

#### 9278-69

A REVISED SYNONYMIC LIST OF THE NEARCTIC MELITAEINAE WITH TAX-ONOMIC NOTES (NYMPHALIDAE). C F Dos Passos

Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):115-125

29 May 1969 421 L554

Insect taxonomy, Nymphalidae, Zoogcography.

#### 9279-69

#### DESCRIPTIONS OF SOME NEW CHEYLETID MITES FROM THE UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC. (ACARINA: CHEYLETIDAE).

E A Elbadry

Rev Zool Bot Afr 78(3/4):233-245 REF

30 Dec 1968 410 R26

Acaropsis africanus, Cheletogenes arboreous, Cheyletidae, Cheyletus denticus, Insect identification, Insect taxonomy, Ker lanceolatus, Mites, Nodele philippinensis, Paracheyletia citri, Zoogeography.

#### 9280-69

THE BEES OF FINLAND. (GE) **R** Elfving

Soc Faana Flora Fenn Faana Fenn 21, 69P REF MAP

Feb 1968 511 SO1

Bees, Hymenoptera, Insect taxonomy, Zoogcography. Collecting records, representing 33 genera.

#### 9281-69

ON A SIMULIUM OF THE GROUP NEAVEI CAPTURED IN ETHIOPIA. (PRELIMINARY REPORT). (FR)

A Fain A P Oomen

Rev Zool Bot Afr 78(3/4):246-250

30 Dec 1968 410 R26

Insect identification, Insect taxonomy, Simulium neavei, Simulium woodi, Zoogeography.

#### BIBLIOGRAPHY

9282-69 REDESCRIPTION OF OPIUS SCAEVOLAE (CAMERON) (HYMENOPTERA, BRACONIDAE, **OPIINAE).** (GE) M Fischer Entomophaga 13(3):237-239 1968 421 EN835 Braconidae, Insect taxonomy, Opius. English abstract. 9283-69 NEW SPECIES AND A REVISED KEY TO THE HAWAIIAN CYRTOPELTIS FIEB. WITH NOTES ON CYRTOPELTIS (ENGYTATUS) HAWAIIENSIS KIRKALDY (HETEROPTERA: MIRIDAE). W C Gagne Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 20(1):35-44 Jun 1968 420 H312 Insect taxonomy, Miridae, Zoogeography. 9284-69 A CATALOG OF HAWAIIAN ACARINA. L E Garrett F H Haramoto Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 19(3):381-414 REF Jun 1967 420 H312 Acarina, Bibliography, Catalogs, Zoogeography. 9285-69 **ONYCHIURUS SEVERINI WILLEM, 1902** (COLLEMBOLA). (FR) H Gisin Rev Suisse Zool 75(1):1-3 Apr 1968 410 R324 Collembola, Insect taxonomy. 9286-69 ECTOBIUS PALLIDUS OLIVIER (DICTYOP-TERA, BLATTIDAE SENSU LATO) IN GUERN-SEY. F D Goodliffe Entomologist (london) 102(1273):142 Jun 1969 421 EN8 Blattidae, Insect taxonomy, Zoogcography.

9287-69

MORPHOLOGICAL CRITERIA AS INDICA-TORS OF SPECIES LIMITS IN SPIDERS OF THE SUBFAMILY ARANEINAE. (ARACHNIDA: ARANEAE: ARANEIDAE). (GE) M Grasshoff

Senckens Natarforsch Ges Frankfart Main Abhandl (516):100P MAP REF

15 Fcb 1968 410.9 SE52

diadematus, Araneus Araneus marmoreus. Araneus pallidulus, Araneus quadratus, Insect identification, Insect morphology, Insect taxono-my, Spiders. English summary.

9288-69

THE TAXONOMIC STATUS OF DIALECTICA SOFFNERI (GREGOR AND POVOLNY) AND PARECTOPA CUPEDIELLA (HERRICH-SCHAFFER) (LEPIDOPTERA, LITHOCOL-LETIDAE). (GE) F Gregor D Povolny Acta Ent Bohemoslov 65(5):391-394 20 Sep 1968 420 C33 Dialectica soffneri, Gracillariidae, Insect identification, Insect taxonomy, Parcetopa cupediella. En-glish and Czech summaries.

9289-69

#### CENTIPEDS (CHILOPODA) OF THE LODZ PLATEAU. (POL)

J Gronska Fragmenta Faunistica 14(8):183-193 REF

15 Fcb 1968 410.9 W26F

Chilopoda, Climate, Forests, Humidity, Insect taxonomy, Zoogeography. German and Russian sum-mary. description of 19 species.

#### 9290-69

A TROGLOBITIC STAPHYLINID FROM MEX-(COLEOPTERA, STAPHYLINIDAE, ICO PAEDERINAE).

L J Herman

Amer Mas Novitates (2367):1-9

Formicidae, Habitats, Surveys, Zoogeography. 9292-69 PICTORAL KEY OF THE ANTS OF HAWAII BASED ON THE WORKER FORMS. E W Huddleston A A Laplante S S Fluker Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 20(1):71-79 Jun 1968 420 H312 Formicidae, Illustrations, Insect identification, Insect taxonomy. 9293-69 FLEAS OF THE SUBFAMILY CTENOPHTHAL-MINAE (HYSTRICHOPSYLLIDAE, SIPHONAP-TERA) IN TAIWAN. E W Jameson P Y Hsieh J Med Entomol 6(2):179-185 May 1969 421 J828 Insect taxonomy, Siphonaptera. 9294-69 A NEW HORNET, VESPULA AUSTRIACA, FOR DENMARK. (DA)

P Johnsen Flora Faana 75(2):61-Jun 1969 410 F662 Insect taxonomy, Vespula.

24 Apr 1969 500 N483N

E W Huddleston S S Fluker

Jun 1968 420 H312

9291-69

Cave fauna, Insect taxonomy, Staphylinidae.

Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 20(1):45-69 REF

DISTRIBUTION OF ANT SPECIES OF HAWAII.

9295-69

THE DONACIINAE OF NORTH AFRICA (COL. CHRYSOMELIDAE). (FR) P Jolivet

Arch Hyg Bakteriol 37(7):307-315 MAP Sep 1968 505 L992B

Chrysomelidae, Insect biology, Insect ecology, Insect taxonomy, Zoogeography. English summary. description of 7 species of Donaeia.

#### 9296-69

SCALPONOTATUS, A NEW GENUS NEAR SLATEROCORIS, WITH DESCRIPTIONS OF NEW SPECIES (HETEROPTERA: MIRIDAE). L A Kelton

Can Entomol 101(1):15-23

Jan 1969 421 C16

Illustrations, Insect anatomy, Insect taxonomy, Miridae, Scalponotatus, Slaterocoris, Stron-gylocoris. The author lists nine new species of the new genus Scalponotatus. Strongylocoris albibasis is also placed in this genus.

#### 9297-69

**RESULTS OF THE ZOOLOGICAL RESEARCH** OF DR. Z. KASZAB IN MONGOLIA. 115. HOMOPTERA: PSYLLODEA OF THE III. EX-PEDITION. (GE)

S M Klimaszewski

Fragmenta Faunistica 25(8):403-418 REF

01 Mar 1968 410.9 W26F

Homoptera, Insect identification, Insect taxonomy, Psyllidae, Zoogeography. Polish and Russian sum-maries. description of many other species

#### 9298-69

A NEW SPECIES OF BATYLE FROM UTAH (COLEOPTERA: CERAMBYCIDAE). J N Knull

Ohio J Sci 68(4):233-234 Jul 1968 410 OH3

Cerambycidae, Insect taxonomy.

#### 9299-69

DELTOCEPHALINE: ALIGIA AND SOME NEW ALLIED GENERA AND SPECIES (HOMOP-TERA: CICADELLIDAE). J P Kramer D M D-1 J P Kramer D M Delong Ohio J Sci 68(3):169-175 May 1968 410 OH3 Cicadellidae, Insect taxonomy.

#### 9300-69

SUSA AUDY AND NADCHATRAM, A SUB-GENUS OF CHELADONTA LIPOVSKY ET AL., (NEW STATUS). WITH DESCRIPTIONS OF TWO NEW SPECIES OF CHELADONTA FROM THAILAND. P Lakshana

J Med Entomol 6(2):135-139 May 1969 421 J828

Insect taxonomy, Trombidiidae.

......

On the basis of 2 new species of chiggers described belowCheladonta (Cheladonta) gouldi and C. (Suga) prachongaethe genus Susa Audy and Nadehatram is reduced to a subgenus and placed within the expanded genus Cheladonta Lipovsky et al. A key to the known species of the subgenus Susa is given.

#### 9301-69

HELICONIUS HECALE AND XANTHOCLES IN VENEZUELA (NYMPHALIDAE). J H Masters

Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):104-105 29 May 1969 421 L554 Insect taxonomy, Nymphalidae, Surveys.

## 9302-69

SEVERAL NEW TACHINIDAE OF MELANESIA (DIPT., TACHINIDAE). (FR L P Mesnil

Entomophaga 13(3):203-208 1968 421 EN835

Insect taxonomy, Tachinidae, Zoogeography. English abstract.

#### 9303-69

DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF LARVA OF POLYDORUS ARISTOLOCHIAE. G H Munshi S A Moiz

Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):107-108 29 May 1969 421 L554 Insect taxonomy, Larvae, Papilionidae.

030.1.60

A NEW SUBSPECIES OF PYRRHOPYGE CREOW (HESPERIIDAE) FROM PANAMA. S S Nicolay G B Small Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):127-130

29 May 1969 421 L554 Hesperiidae, Insect taxonomy.

#### 9305-69

A SAWFLY, CEPHALCIA RETICULATA (L.) (HYMENOPTERA: PAMPHILIIDAE), NEW FOR DENMARK. (DA) B O Niclsen

*Flora Fauna 75*(2):65-67 *REF* Jun 1969 410 F662 Cephalcia, Insect taxonomy. English abstract.

9306-69

THE HETEROPTERA OF THE NETHERLANDS ANTILLES. VI. NOTONECTIDAE, N Nieser

Hague Stud Fauna Curacao Carrib Islands 24:157-189 MAP REF

1967 411.2 W122

Entomology, Heteroptera, Inseet anatomy, Inseet taxonomy, Notonectidae, Zoogeography. Nine species are described.

#### 9307-69

BEETLES NEW TO FAUNA OF BABIA GORA MOUNTAINS. (COLEOPTERA). III. (POL) J Pawlowski

Fragmenta Faunistica 14(10):209-229 REF 15 Mar 1968 410.9 W26F

Colcoptera, Insect taxonomy, Zoogeography. English and Russian summary. 269 species are discussed.

#### 9308-69

CHALCIDOID (HYMENOPTERA) PARASITES OF THE ALFALFA LEAFCUTTER BEE, MEGACHILE ROTUNDATA, IN CANADA. O Peck

Can Entomol 101(4):418-422 REF Apr 1969 421 C16

Hymenenoptera, Insect taxonomy, Megachile rotundata, Parasitic insects. 9309-69 CATALOGUE OF THE TYPES IN THE COL-LECTIONS OF THE GERMAN ENTOMOLOGI-**INSTITUTE--I.** EPHEMEROPTERA, **ODONATA, PLECOPTERA. (GE)** G Petersen H Gaedike Beitr Entomol 18(7-8):959-969 1968 421 B392 Catalogs, Ephemeroptera, Odonata, Plecoptera, Zoogeography. English and Russian abstracts. 9310-69 OCHODAEINAE AND ACANTHOCERINAE FROM THE FAUNISTIC REGION OF ETHIOPIA AND MADAGASCAR. (COLEOP-TERA SCARABAEIDAE). (GE) **R** Petrovitz Rev Zool Bot Afr 78(3/4):251-262 30 Dec 1968 410 R26 Acanthocera, Ochodaeinae, Scarabaeidae, Zoogeography. Among others, eight new species are described. 9311-69 SUPPLEMENTAL NOTES ON THE FAR EAST-ERN BIANNULARIS GROUP OF TABANUS. C B Philip J Med Entomol 6(2):197-198 May 1969 421 J828 Insect taxonomy, South-East Asia, Tabanus. 9312-69 CATALOGUE OF NEW WORLD DERMAP-TERA (INSECTA). PART 1: INTRODUCTION AND PYGIDICRANOIDEA. H Reichardt Sao Paulo Dep Zool Papeis Avulsos 21(19):183-193 05 Mar 1968 410.9 SA63 Catalogs, Dermaptera, Insect identification, Insect taxonomy, Pygidicranoidea, Zoogeography. 9313-69 THE RHAPHIDOPHORIDAE (ORTHOPTERA) OF AUSTRALIA. PART 5. THE RHA-PHIDOPHORIDAE OF FLINDERS ISLAND. A M Richards Linnean Soc New South Wales Proc 92(414, PT 2):151-156 22 Dec 1967 514 SY2 Gryllacrididae, Insect geography, Insect taxonomy, Surveys 9314-69 DREPANAPHIS PALLIDA, A NEW APHID COL-LECTED ON ACER SACCHARUM IN ON-TARIO (HOMOPTERA: APHIDIDAE). W R Richards Can Entomol 101(1):107-108 Jan 1969 421 C16 Acer saccharum, Aphididae, Drepanaphis granovskyi, Drepanaphis pallida, Insect anatomy, Insect identification, Insect morphology, Insect taxonomy, Zoogeography. 9315-69 A NEW SPECIES OF TUBERCULATUS FROM TURKEY, WITH REVISIONARY, DESCRIP-TIVE NOTES ON TUBERCULOIDES (HOMOP-TERA: APHIDIDAE). W R Richards Can Entomol 101(1):51-61 Jan 1969 421 C16 Aphididae, Insect anatomy, Insect morphology, Insect taxonomy, Tuberculatus, Tuberculoides, Zoogeography.

9316-69

THE LARVAE OF AUSTRALIAN IXODIDAE (ACARINA: IXODOIDEA). F H S Roberts Entomol Soc Australia (nsw) J 8(1):37-78 REF 30 Jun 1969 423.92 EN84 Insect identification, Ixodidae, Larvae, Surveys. DETERMINATION OF MOSQUITO HOSTS IN SALT MARSH AREAS OF LOUISIANA. R E Schaefer C D Steelman J Med Entomol 6(2):131-134 REF May 1969 421 J828 Acdes sollicitans, Animals, Culicidae, Insect feeding, Surveys. 9319-69 THE BANANA CORM WEEVIL, COSMOPOLITES SORDIDUS IN THE COCOA REGION OF BAHIA, BRAZIL. P Silva J M De Abreu China Plant Protect Bull 16(6):111-113 MAP REF

THE PROBLEM OF INSECT IDENTIFICATION

AND THE UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS REFERENCE COLLECTION.

Insect collection, Insect identification, Insect tax-

Dec 1968 464.9 C47 Cosmopolites sordidus, Surveys, Zoogcography.

9320-69

9317-69

F P Rouse

1967 500 AR42

Ark Acad Sci Proc 21:45-48

onomy, Research, Sareophagidae.

NOTE ON THE CHANGE OF A SPECIFIC NAME OF NEW GUINEA CULEX (LOPHOCERAOMYIA) (DIPTERA: CU-LICIDAE). S Sirivanakarn

J Med Entomol 6(2):119

May 1969 421 J828

Culex, Insect names, Insect taxonomy.

9321-69

THE AEDES MOSQUITOES OF NEW EN-GLAND (DIPTERA: CULICIDAE), II. LARVAE: KEYS TO INSTARS, AND TO SPECIES EXCLU-SIVE OF FIRST INSTAR. M E Smith

Can Entomol 101(1):41-51 REF

Jan 1969 421 C16

Aedes, Culicidae, Insect identification, Insect taxonomy, Larvae, Zoogeography.

9322-69

PARASARCOPHAGA (CURRANEA) TIBIALIS (MACQUART, 1850) A NEW SPECIES FOR THE CZECHOSLOVAK FAUNA (DIPTERA). M Stanek Acta Ent Bohemoslov 65(5):395-396 REF 20 Sep 1968 420 C33 Insect identification, Insect taxonomy, Parasarcophaga, Sarcophagidae. Czech summary.

9323-69 HAWAIIAN TOXORHYNCHITES (DIPTERA: CULICIDAE). W A Steffan

Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 20(1):141-155 Jun 1968 420 H312

Insect taxonomy, Toxorhynchites, Zoogeography.

9324-69

OCCURRENCE OF THYMELICUS LINEOLA (HESPERIIDAE) IN VIRGINIA. G B Straley

Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):76 29 May 1969 421 L554 Hesperiidae, Zoogeography.

9325-69

TAXONOMIC AND BIOLOGICAL STUDIES OF HAWAIIAN SPHAEROCERIDAE (DIPTERA). J A Tenorio Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 20(1):169-212 REF Jun 1968 420 H312 Insect biology, Insect taxonomy, Sphaeroeeridae, Zoogeography.

#### 9326-69

9326-69 TWO NEW SPECIES OF LEPTOCERA OLIVI-FROM (DIPTERA: ER HAWAII SPHAEROCERIDAE). J A Tenorio Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 19(3):425-429

Jun 1967 420 H312

Insect taxonomy, Sphaeroceridae, Zoogeography.

#### 9327-69

CONCORDANCE AND DISCORDANCE OF TAXONOMIC CHARACTERS IN DROSOPHILA CLASSIFICATION. L H Throekmorton

Syst Zool 17(4):355-387

Dec 1968 410 SY8

Drosophila, Insect taxonomy, Methodology, Statistical analysis.

#### 9328-69

ARTHROPODA ASSOCIATED WITH A NEST OF THE HAWAIIAN CROW. P Q Tomich

Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 19(3)431-432 Jun 1967 420 H312

Arthropoda, Bird nests, Insect ecology, Surveys. 9329-69

SYSTEMATIC INVESTIGATIONS ON EAST-IN-DIAN AND AUSTRALIAN HEMIPEPSIS. VIII. ON THE SPECIES OF THE SUB-GENUS **MOROPEPSIS BANKS, 1934 (HYMENOPTERA** POMPILIDAE, PEPSINAE). (FR

R Wahis

Inst Roy Sci Natur Belg Bull 42(12):17P REF 26 Oct 1966 504 B835B

Hemipepsis, Insect taxonomy, Pompilidae, Zoogeography.

#### 9330-69

#### BOLORIA POLARIS (NYMPHALIDAE) IN NORTHERN BRITISH COLUMBIA. R E Woodley

Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):113-115 29 May 1969 421 L554

Insect taxonomy, Nymphalidae, Zoogeography.

#### 9331-69

SYSTEMATIC STUDIES OF THE CENTRAL EUROPEAN SPECIES OF THE GENUS AUS-TROMENOPON BEDF. (MALLOPHAGA, AUS-TROMENOPONINAE), (GE)

J Zlotorzyeka

Pol Pismo Entomol 38(2):301-340 REF

1968 421 P76

Austromenopon, Birds, Insect taxonomy, Mallophaga, Menoponidae, Parasitie insects, Zoogeography. Polish summary. 43 species and their host animals are discussed.

## PHYSIOLOGY AND BIOCHEMISTRY

#### 9332-69

#### REARING THE FOREST TENT CATERPILLAR ON AN ARTIFICIAL DIET.

N D Addy

J Econ Entomol 62(1):270-271

17 Feb 1969 421 J822

Diet, Experimental insects, Insect nutrition, Insect physiology, Insect rearing, Malaeosoma disstria, Microbial contamination, Mortality.

#### 9333-69

#### THE BREEDING OF PLANOCOCCUS CITRI (HOMOPTERA: PSEUDOCOCCIDAE) SPROUTING POTATO. ON

A Z Al-Ali

Roy Entomol Soc London Proc Ser A Gen Entomol 44(1-3):45-47

22 Apr 1969 420 L84PA

Insect rearing, Life eyele, Planococcus eitri, Potatoes.

#### BIBLIOGRAPHY

#### 9334-69

A STUDY OF THE HIBERNATION OF BUM-BLEBEES (HYMENOPTERA: BOMBIDAE) IN SOUTHERN ENGLAND. D V Alford

J Anim Ecol 38(1):147-170 REF

Feb 1969 410 J826

Bombinae, Habitats, Hibernation, Insect behavior, Insect eeology, Insect physiology, Surveys.

#### 9335-69

#### EXAMINATION OF PSYL-BIOLOGICAL LIODES CHRYSOCEPHALA L. (BU)

R Angelova

Vissh Selskostopanski Inst Vasil Kolarov Nauch Tr 16(2):229-240

1967 106.3 P72

Chrysomelidae, Diapause, Insect biology, Insect morphology, Insect pests, Larvae, Oviposition, Psylliodes chrysoeephala, Vegetables. German and Russian summaries.

#### 9336-69

#### CAPSULE CONTROLS FIRE ANT.

Anonymous

Tennessee Farmer 16(2):4F

Feb 1969 \$115.T42

Baits, Chemical control (insects), Chlorinated hydrocarbons, Insect pests, Insecticides, Mirex, Solenopsis geminata, Venoms, Zoogeography.

#### 9337.69

#### BATTLE AGAINST THE CORN BORER.

Anonymous Tennessee Farmer 16(2):27 Feb 1969 S115.T42

Corn, Enzymes, Glycosides, Insect pests, Ostrinia nubilalis, Plant biochemistry. Insect feeding thought to set off reaction between plant enzymes and glueoside, producing DIMBOA which rapidly breaks down into MBOA.

#### 9338-69

#### **BIG CODLING MOTH CONTROL PROJECT IN** CANADA.

Anonymous

Orchardist New Zealand 41(10):368,370 Nov 1968 80 OR19

#### Biological control (insects), Carpocapsa pomonella, Fruit, Insect pests, Irradiation, Sterility

#### 9339-69

#### PERIODICITY IN THE PROPORTIONS OF HAEMOCYTE CATEGORIES IN THE GIANT COCKROACH, BLABERUS GIGANTEUS. J W Arnold

Can Entomol 101(1):68-77

Jan 1969 421 C16

Blaberus giganteus, Cytoplasm, Haemoeytes, Insect behavior, Laboratory animals, Light, Photoperiodism, Serum.

#### 9340-69

#### THE PROBLEM OF THE OOTHECA SECRE-TION IN ORTHOPTEROIDS IN THE LIGHT OF THE MOST RECENT ACQUISITIONS. (IT) **B** Baccetti

Accad Naz Ital Entomol Atti 8:112-136 REF 1960 420 AC2

Acridoidea, Colleterial glands, Epithelium, Glands (insects), Insect biochemistry, Insect eggs, Insect physiology, Orthoptera, Oviduets, Secretion. English summary.

#### 9341-69

## PRELIMINARY RESULTS OF A NEW SEASONAL INVESTIGATION ON BROOK HYDRACARINAE (ACARI-TROMBIDI FORMES). (GE)

C Bader

Rev Suisse Zool 75(3):498-505

Sep 1968 410 R324

Aquatic insects, Hydrachnellae, Hygrobates fluviatilis, Insect biology, Insect ecology, Insect popu-lations, Mites, Panisus michaeli, Sex ratios, Sperchon glandulosus, Trombidiformes, Zoogeography.

4

9342-69

**OBSERVATIONS** PARASITES ON THE DIPTERA) (HYMENOPTERA, OF FYLES TRICHOTAPHE LEVISELLA (GELECHIIDAE. LEPIDOPTERA) WITH NOTTES ON THE HOST. W V Balduf

Ohio J Sci 69(1):36-52

Jan 1969 410 OH3

Braconidae, Eulophidae, Gelechiidae, lehneumonidae, Insect biology, Predaceous insects, Pteromalidae, Tachinidae.

#### 9343-69

A SUCTION-ELECTRODE STUDY OF THE HOUSE FLY HEART.

R C Ballard M S Hall

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):375-379 REF

Mar 1969 420 EN82

Dorsal vessel, Electrophysiology, Musea domestica.

#### 9344-69

9345-69

L Baud

stract.

9346-69

1968 S5.B8

9317-69

J G Baust

9348-69

9349-69

1967 410 7.722

1968 421 EN835

ALKALI BEES: RESPONSE OF ADULTS TO PATHOGENIC FUNGI IN BROOD CELLS. S W T Batra G E Bohart

Aspergillus, Aspergillus flavus, Entomogenous fun-

gi, Fusarium solani, Insect behavior, Insect dis-

eases, Larvae, Mueor, Nomia melanderi, Rhizopus,

COMPARATIVE ACTION OF AN OLIGO-IN-

FECTION OF BACILLUS THURINGIENSIS AND OF TOTAL STARVATION ON THE WATER, LIPID, AND NITROGEN CONTENTS

Baeillus thuringiensis, Bombyx mori, Inseet

metabolism, Lipids, Nitrogen, Water. English ab-

PARATHION AND LINDANE IN THE CON-TROL OF THE SPRUCE GALL APHID. (FR)

Adelges, Chemical control (insects), Chermes tar-

dus, Insect behavior, Insect biology, Insecticide application, Insecticide residues, Lindane, Parathion, Picea. English and German summaries.

PRELIMINARY STUDIES ON THE ISOLATION OF PTERINS FROM THE WINGS OF

Zoologica (new York) 52(1,SPRING):15-20 REF

Amino-4-pteridinol, 2-, Inseet biochemistry,

AMMONIUM-INDUCED TERMINATION OF

DIAPAUSE IN THE EUROPEAN CORN BORER,

Ammonium acetate, Ecdysone, Insect physiology,

A DECADE WITH THE ALFALFA WEEVIL IN

Alfalfa, Biological control (insects), Chemical con-

trol (insects), Cultural control (insects), Hypera

Tenn Agr Exp Sta Bull (446):33P MAP REF

postica, Insect pests, Insect physiology.

HELICONIID BUTTERFLIES.

Lepidoptera, Wings (insects).

OSTRINIA NUBILALIS.

Oct 1968 100 T25S (1)

Jun 1969 421 J825

Ostrinia nubilalis.

TENNESSEE.

S E Bennett

S D Beck J L Shane J A Garland

J Insect Physiol 15(6):945-951 REF

R Baurant E Scutin A Plasman R Caussin

Bull Recherch Agron Gembloux (N s)3(1):3-14

Science 165(3893):607-608 REF 08 Aug 1969 470 SC12

Social insects, Spore germination.

OF A LEPIDOPTERAN. (FR)

Entomophaga 13(3):229-231

#### 9350-69

A NOTE ON THE COMPARATIVE BIOLOGY OF SOME ITALIAN CASSIDAE. (COL., CHRYSOMELIDAE). (IT) C Bibolini

Accad Naz Ital Entomol Atti 8:180-190 1960 420 AC2

Cassida algirica, Cassida rubiginosa, Cassida viridis, Chrysomelidae, Hibernation, Host indexing (plants), Insect biology, Insect physiology, Zoogeography, English summary.

#### 9351-69

A THESIS BY G. STREBLER ON THE GALL MIDGE OF ALFALFA. (FR)

L Bonnemaison

Phytoma 20(199):37-39 Jun 1968 464.8 P563

Alfalfa, Cecidomyiidae, Contarinia medicaginis, Insect biology, Insect ecology, Insect morphology, Parasitic insects. Review of doctoral dissertation by Strebler entitled: Etude d'un itonidide eccidogene (Contarinia medicaginis Kieffer) et son hote.

#### 9352-69

PRELIMINARY RESULTS OF THE REARING OF A HYMENOPTEROUS CHALCID (P-TEROMALUS PUPARUM L.) ON THE HEMOLYMPH OF A LEPIDOPTERAN. M Bouletreau

Entomophaga 13(3):117-122

1968 421 EN835

Hemolymph, Insect nutrition, Insect rearing, Pieris hrassicae, Pteromalidae. English abstract.

#### 9353-69

EFFECTS OF DIETARY AMINO ACIDS, SALTS, AND PROTEIN STARVATION ON FECUNDITY OF THE PARASITOID EXERISTES COM-STOCKII (HYMENOPTERA: ICHNEU-MONIDAE).

G K Bracken

Can Entoinol 101(1):91-96 REF

Jan 1969 421 C16

Amino acids, Diet, Excristes comstockii, Fertility, Ichneumonidae, Insect eggs, Parasites, Proteins, Salts, Starvation.

#### 9354-69

PHEROMONE-MEDIATED BEHAVIOUR LEADING TO GROUP OVIPOSITION IN THE BLOWFLY LUCILIA CUPRINA. L B Browne R J Bartell H H Shorey

J Insect Physiol 15(6):1003-1014 REF

Jun 1969 421 1825

Insect hehavior, Olfactory response, Oviposition, Phaenicia cuprina, Pheromones, Sex.

Females of Lucilia cuprina oviposit in groups, the formation of which depends, in part, on the responses of females to stimulation from other flies. This stimulation is important in causing females to oviposit and in influencing them to lay near already ovipositing females. Both types of action have a strong contact component; in addition, there is a weaker offactory component which plays some part in the aggregative response.

#### 9355-69

HORMONAL INHIBITION OF THE PROTHORACIC GLAND BY THE BRAIN IN LOCUSTS.

D B Carlisle P E Ellis

Nature 220(5168):706-707 REF 16 Nov 1968 472 N21

10 NOV 1908 472 N21

Brain, Glands (insects), Hormones, Insect physiology, Locusta migratoria migratorioides, Prothoracic glands, Ribonucleic acid, Schistocerca gregaria.

#### 9356-69

#### HEIGHT PREFERENCES FOR OVIPOSITION OF APHIDOPHAGOUS SYRPHIDAE (DIP-TERA).

A E F Chandler

Entomophaga 13(3):187-195

1968 421 EN835

Aging, Insect behavior, Oviposition, Parasitic insects, Syrphidac

#### BIBLIOGRAPHY

ASEPTIC REARING OF COPROPHAGOUS BEETLE: APHODIUS CONSTANS DUFT. (COL.,

Aphodius, Germ-free life, Insect rearing,

THE LIGHT THRESHOLD CONTROLLING

Aquatic insects, Diurnal rhythm, Insect dissemina-

THE DISTRIBUTION OF FACTOR S IN THE

COCKROACH, PERIPLANETA AMERICANA, AND ITS ROLE IN STRESS PARALYSIS.

Biological assay, Insect physiology, Musca domestica, Nervous system, Periplaneta amer-

OBSERVATIONS ON POLYMORPHISM IN TWO SPECIES OF HELICONIINE BUTTER-

Color, Insect morphology, Nymphalidae, Polymor-

Apiculture, Apis mellifera, Crataegus, Currants, In-

CHANGES IN SUSCEPTIBILITY OF SCREW-WORM FLIES TO THE CHEMOSTERILANT N,N'-TETRAMETHYLENEBIS(I-

AZIRIDINECARBOXAMIDE), WITH TIME OF

Biological control (insects), Chemical control (insects), Chemosterilants, Cochliomyia hominivorax,

POPULATION DYNAMICS OF THE WEEVIL SITONA REGENSTEINENSIS (HBST.) ON BROOM.

Curculionidae, Cytisus, Insect hiology, Insect nutri-

tion, Insect physiology, Mortality, Population,

CHANGES IN TEMPERATURE TOLERANCE DURING THE LIFE CYCLE OF CALLIPHORA

Calliphora vicina, Insect acelimatization, Insect

STUDY OF SOCIAL RELATIONSHIPS IN ANTS

OF THE GENUS APHAENOGASTER. (FR)

insects,

his(1-aziridinecarboxamide),

Susceptibility,

FLIES FROM TRINIDAD, WEST INDIES.

Entomologist (london) 102(1273):125-128

B J Cook M De la Cuesta J G Pomonis

J Insect Physiol 15(6):963-975 REF

PERIODICITY OF INVERTEBRATE

9357-69

9358-69

DRIFT.

I Chaston

9359-69

THE

**R** Charpentier

1968 464.9 F84AN

SCARABAEIDAE). (FR)

Ann Epiphyt 19(3):533-538 REF

Methodology. English abstract.

J Anim Ecol 38(1):171-180

Fcb 1969 410 J826

tion, Larvae, Light.

Jun 1969 421 J825

L M Cook L P Browner

Jun 1969 421 EN8

TREES FOR BEES.

Jun 1969 23 N48J

ADMINISTRATION.

17 Feb 1969 421 J822

M M Crystal

Insecticide

N,N'-, Time.

9363.69

Sitona.

9364-69

9365-69

T F Davison

Tetramethylene

W Danthanarayana

Feb 1969 410 J826

ERYTHROCEPHALA.

Jun 1969 421 J825

B Delage P Jaisson

J Insect Physiol 15(6):977-988 REF

biology, Insect physiology, Temperature.

J Anim Ecol 38(1):1-18 REF

phism, Wings (insects).

New Zeal J Agr 118(6):45, 47

sect nutrition, Surveys, Trees.

J Econ Entomol 62(1):275-276

resistant

icana, Stress.

9360-69

9361-69

9362-69

V A Cook

Acad Sci Compt Rend Ser D Sci Nat 268(4, 1ST SEMESTER):701-703

27 Jan 1969 505 P21

Aphaenogaster, Formicidae, Gastrointestinal system, Insect behavior, Insect morphology, Social insects.

#### 9366-69

RESEARCH ON MESSOR OF THE BASIN oF AQUITAINE: ECOLOGY AND BIOLOGY. (FR) B Delage

Bull Biol France Belg 102(3):315-367 MAP REF 1968 473 B87

Formicidae, Insect biology, Insect ecology, Messor, Zoogeography. English summary.

#### 9367-69

THE PROLIFERATION OF AQUATIC PLANTS IN LAKE TRASIMENO AND ITS CON-SEQUENCES ON THE DIFFUSION OF PHYTOCHIRONOMUS SEVERINI GOETGH. (IT)

M V Di Giovanni

Accad Naz Ital Entomol Atti 8:262-268 REF 1960 420 AC2

Aquatic plants, Chemical control (insects), Chironomidae, Chlorinated hydrocarbons, Herbicides, Insect ecology, Insect outbreaks, Insect pests, Larvae, Myriophyllum spicatum, Nymphs, Phytochironomus severini, Population, Potamogeton perfoliatus, Toxicity, Zoogeography. English summary.

#### 9368-69

CONTROL OF PLANT BUG COMPLEX.

R L Dinkins J R Brazzel C A Wilson

Miss Farm Res 33(5):8

May 1969 100 M69M1

Anthonomus grandis, Beneficial insects, Biological control (insects), Chemical control (insects), Dimethoate, Disulfoton, Fenthion, Fleahoppers, Insecticides, Isopropoxyphenyl methylearbamate, o-, Miridae, Organophosphorus compounds, Triehlorfon.

9369-69

THE ENEMIES OF THE PREDACEOUS MITES AS A REDUCING FACTOR OF SPIDER MITES. (GE)

G Dosse

Entomophaga 7(3):227-236 REF

1962 421 EN835

Anthocoris nemorum, Apples, Biocenosis, Biological control (insects), Chrysopa vulgaris, Mites, Orius minutus, Panonychus ulmi, Predaccous insects, Tetranychidae, Typhlodromus pyri. English summary. report from First Colloquium on Integrated Control in Orchards, Sept. 5-9, 1961, Wageningen, Netherlands.

#### 9370-69

#### NEW OR LITTLE KNOWN FEEDING HABITS IN EMPIDIDAE (DIPTERA).

J A Downes S M Smith

Can Entomol 101(4):404-408 REF Apr 1969 421 C16

Apr 1909 421 C16

Empididae, Food habits, Insect biology, Pollen, Predaceous insects.

9371-69

THE RECOGNITION OF NULLIPAROUS AND PAROUS CULICOIDES (DIPTERA: CERATOPOGONIDAE) WITHOUT DISSEC-TION.

A L Dyce

Entomol Soc Australia (nsw) J 8(1):11-15

30 Jun 1969 423.92 EN84

Color, Culicoides, Insect identification, Insect physiology, Insect rearing, Reproduction.

9372-69

POST-ECDYSAL SETAL DEVELOPMENT IN THE ALEYRODIDAE (HEMIPTERA). V F Eastop

Roy Entomol Soc London Proc Ser A Gen Entomol 44(1-3):48

22 Apr 1969 420 L84PA

Aleyrodidae, Insect physiology, Molting (insects).

#### 9373-69

9373-69 THE NEURAL CONTROL OF CERCAL GROOMING BEHAVIOUR IN TH COCKROACH, PERIPLANETA AMERICANA. THE R C Eaton R D Farley J Insect Physiol 15(6):1047-1065 REF Jun 1969 421 J825

Insect behavior, Insect physiology, Nervous system, Periplaneta americana.

#### 9374-69

ON THE ACTION OF BRACON VENOM.

J S Edwards T J Sernka

Toxicon 6(4):303-305

May 1969 391.8 T66

Bracon, Galleria mellonella, Insect respiration, Metamorphosis, Paralysis, Toxicology, Venoms.

#### 9375-69

THE DISTRIBUTION OF BENTHIC INVER-TEBRATES ON SUBSTRATA IN FAST-FLOW-ING STREAMS. H J Egglishaw

J Anim Ecol 38(1):19-33 REF

Feb 1969 410 J826

Aquatic insects, Habitats, Insect ecology, Insect nutrition, Marine biology, Streams.

#### 9376-69

VITAMIN REQUIREMENTS IN A SIEVE TUBE SUCKING APHID, NEOMYZUS CIRCUMFLEX-US BUCKT. (HOMOPTERA, INSECTA). (GE) P Ehrardt

Z Vergleichende Physiol 60(4):416-426 REF 30 Sep 1968 444.8 Z3

Aphididae, Avitaminosis, Insect nutrition, Insect physiology, Insect rearing, Neomyzus eircumflexus, Vitamins. English summary.

#### 9377-69

TAXONOMIC COMPOSITION, TROPHIC STRUCTURE AND SEASONAL OCCURRENCE IN A GRASSLAND INSECT COMMUNITY. F C Evans W W Murdoch

J Anim Ecol 37(1):259-273 REF

Feb 1968 410 1826

Grassland communities, Insect eeology, Insect nutrition, Insect taxonomy, Surveys.

#### 9378-69

METHODS TO INVESTIGATE THE POPULA-TION DYNAMICS OF APHIDS AND APHID PARASITES IN ORCHARDS. H H Evenhuis

Entomophaga 7(3):215-220

1962 421 EN835

Aphelinus mali, Aphididae, Aphis pomi, Dysaphis plantaginea, Eriosoma lanigerum, Insect popula-Orchards, tions, Methodology, Parasitism. Rhopalosiphum insertum. German summary. report from First Coloquium on Integrated Control in Orchards, Sept. 5-9, 1961, Wageningen, Netherlands.

#### 9379-69

SEASONAL DISTRIBUTION OF SOME ARTHROPOD PARASITES OF RABBITS IN LOUISIANA.

J E Farlow E C Burns J D Newsom

J Med Entomol 6(2):172-174

May 1969 421 J828

Amblyomma americanum, Cediopsylla simplex, Cuterebra, Dermacentor variabilis, Hacmaphysalis leporispalustris, Rabbits.

#### 9380-69

MORPHOLOGY OF HEMOCYTES OF RHYNCHOSCIARA ANGELAE NONATO AND PAVAN, 1951 (DIPTERA, MYCETOPHILIDAE). (POR)

M D G Ferri M Tokumaru T U Worsmann Rev Brasil Biol 28(3):225-234 REF

Sep 1968 442.8 R326

Blood cells, insect morphology, insect physiology, Mycetophilidae, Rhynchoseiara. English summary.

#### BIBLIOGRAPHY

#### 9381-69

THE INFLUENCE OF LIGHT AND TEMPERA-TURE ON THE PUPAL EMERGENCE ACTIVI-TY OF CHIRONOMUS NUDITARSIS STR. (GE) J Fischer S Rosin Rev Suisse Zool 75(3):538-549 REF Sep 1968 410 R324 Aquatic insects, Chironomus nuditarsis, Diurnal

rhythm, Emergence, Insect ecology, Insect physiology, Light, Pupae, Temperature, Water. English and French summaries.

#### 9382-69

NOTABLE INTERGENERIC MATING A (LYCAENIDAE). **D** Freehin Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):115

29 May 1969 421 L554 Lycaenidac, Sex behavior.

#### 9383-69

#### STUDIES ON THE ECOLOGY OF ADULT TIPU-LIDAE (DIPTERA) IN SOUTHERN ENGLAND. **B** E Freeman

J Anim Ecol 37(2):339-362 REF

Jun 1968 410 J826

Drying, Imagos, Insect ecology, Population, Tipulidae.

#### 9384-69

OF MIGRATION LAPHYGMA EXIGUA HUBNER (LEPIDOPTERA: NOCTUIDAE) TO THE BRITISH ISLES IN RELATION TO LARGE-SCALE WEATHER SYSTEMS. R A French

J Anim Ecol 38(1):199-210 MAP REF Feb 1969 410 J826

Insect migration, Spodoptera exigua, Weather, Zoogeography.

#### 9385-69

PARASITIC CHANGING IN HOSTS AND ITS ECOLOGICAL IMPORTANCE FOR THE PARASITE. (GE)

E Fuhrer

Entomophaga 13(3):241-250

1968 421 EN835

Insect ecology, Insect physiology, Parasitism, Predaceous insects. English abstract.

#### 9386-69

INSECT PARASITES OF THE INSECT GALLS IN EUROPE. (GE)

L Fulmek

Beitr Entomol 18(7-8):719-952 REF

1968 421 B392

Colcoptera, Diptera, Gall-making insects, Hymenoptera, Insect taxonomy, Lepidoptera, Parasitic insects, Surveys, Thysanoptera, Zoogeography. English and Russian abstracts.

#### 9387-69

PARASITIZATION OF WORKER BUMBLE BEES OF MISSISSIPPI BY PHYSOCEPHALA LARVAE.

R Fulton W H Norman

Miss Acad Sci J 13:125

1967 500 M697

Abdomen, Bombus, Larvae, Ovulation, Parasitie insects, Physocephala.

#### 9388-69

RESEARCH ON THE ECOLOGICAL SYSTEM THE FOREST. SERIES B: THE MIXED, OF CALCICOLOUS OAKS OF BLAIMONT. CONTRIBUTION VIRELLES-BLAIMONT. NO. 18. COLEOPTERA CAUGHT IN 1965 AND 1966. (FR)

#### C Gaspar

Bull Recherch Agron Gembloux (N s)3(1)76-82 1968 S5.B8

Carabidae, Coleoptera, Forests, Insect ecology, Inseet taxonomy, Insect traps, Quereus.

#### 9389-69

TESTS ON THE CONTROL OF PRAYS CITRI MILL. BY MEANS OF BACILLUS THURIN-GIENSIS. (PRELIMINARY REPORT). (IT)

6

G Giammanco M Militello G Mineo Palermo Univ Ist Entomol Agr Boll

6,1965/1966:17-27

15 Mar 1967 423.92 P17

Bacillus thuringiensis, Bacteria, Biological control (insects), Citrus, Insect diseases, Insect pests, Larvae, Mortality, Prays citri, Yponomeutidae. English and French summaries.

#### 9390-69

THE COCCID SACCHÂRICOCCUS SACCHARI (COCKERELL) (HEMIPTERA PSEUDOCOC-CIDAE) OF SUGAR CANE IN MOZAMBIQUE. (POR)

#### M L Goncalves

Agron Mocambicana 2(1, JAN-MAR):57-64 REF 1968 S15.A3

Economic entomology, Hemiptera, Insect morphology, Insect pests, Larvae, Nymphs, Pseudococeidae, Saccharicoccus sacchari, Sugarcanc. English and French summaries.

#### 9391.69

SOME UNUSUAL CELL INCLUSIONS IN THE MID-GUT OF A MOTH BUG, GYARINA NIGRITARSIS KARSCH (HOMOPTERA: FLATIDAE), AND THEIR POSSIBLE SIG-NIFICANCE IN NUTRITION. A J P Goodehild

Roy Entomol Soc London Proc Ser A Gen Entomol 44(1-3):11-16

22 Apr 1969 420 L84PA

Flatidac, Homoptera, Insect histology, Intestines.

#### 9392-69

NOTES ON PARASITES OF IMMATURE TABANIDAE (DIPTERA) AND DESCRIPTIONS OF THE LARVA AND PUPARIUM OF CARINOSILLUS PRAVUS (DIPTERA: TACHIN-IDAE).

Carinosillus pravus, Insect behavior, Insect morphology, Larvae, Parasitie insects, Pupae,

ULTRASTRUCTURE OF THE TROPHIC BANDS IN THE OVARIES OF SEVERAL HOMOPTERAN AUCHENORRHYNCHA. (FR)

Acad Sci Compt Rend Ser D Sci Nat 268(3, 1ST

Auchenorrhyncha, Cicadellidae, Cicadidae, Insect

cytology, Insect morphology, Ovaries, Ribosomes,

PROPAGATION OF A CERAMBYCID BORER

Biological control (insects), Ccrambycidae, Insect

physiology, Insect rearing, Lantana camara, Lar-

THE APPRAISAL OF DELAYED AND DIRECT

Insect eeology, Models, Population, Statistical

Butterflies, Insect behavior, Sex behavior, Time.

COPULATION

OF

vae, Meridie diets, Plagiohammus spinipennis.

J T Goodwin Tenn Acad Sci J 43(4):107-109

9393-69

Ulopidae.

9394-69

9395-69

analysis.

9396-69

NOCTURNAL

J R Heitzman

RHOPALOCERA.

29 May 1969 421 L554

Oct 1968 500 T25A

morphology, Larvae, Tabanidae, Tachinidae.

C Hamon R Folliot

SEMESTER):577-580

20 Jan 1969 505 P21

ON A MERIDIC DIET.

Nov 1968 470 C16D

K L S Harley B W Willson

Can J Zool 46(6):1265-1266

**DENSITY-INDEPENDENCE.** 

Can Entomol 101(4):353-361

Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):105-106

M P Hassell C B Huffaker

Apr 1969 421 C16

#### 9397-69

POSTEMBRYONIC DEVELOPMENT OF THE MALE AND FEMALE REPRODUCTIVE SYSTEMS OF FRANKLINIELLA FUSCA (HINDS) (THRIPIDAE) AND HAPLOTHRIPS VERBASCI (OSBORN) (PHILAEOTHRIPIDAE) (THYSANOPTERA). **B** S Heming

Diss Abstr Sect B 29(3):1052B Sep 1968 Z5055.U49D53

Frankliniella fusca, Haplothrips verbasei, Inseet anatomy, Inseet morphology, Philaeothripidae, Reproductive organs, Sex behavior, Sper-matophores, Thripidae.

## 9398-69

LEGAL ASPECTS OF CROP SPRAYING. J Henderson Ill Univ Ext Circ (990):8P

Nov 1969 275.29 IL62C

Crops, D, 2,4-, Insecticide residues, Licenses, Phenoxy acid compounds, Poisons, Spraying.

#### 9399-69

THE COMPARATIVE MORPHOLOGY OF THE DORSAL VESSEL AND ACCESSORY STRUC-TURES OF THE LEPIOPTERA AND ITS PHYLOGENETIC IMPLICATIONS. TH Hessel

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):353-370 REF Mar 1969 420 EN82

Dorsal vessel, Insect evolution, Insect morphology, Insect taxonomy, Lepidoptera.

#### 9400-69

AN ELECTRON MICROSCOPE STUDY OF THE DIFFRACTION GRATINGS OF SOME CARABID BEETLES. H E Hinton D F Gibbs

J Insect Physiol 15(6):959-962

Jun 1969 421 J825

Carabidae, Electron microscopy, Insect morphology, Light.

#### 9401-69

EFFECT OF MITOMYCIN-C ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE EYE-DISKS IN DROSOPHILA MELANOGASTER.

Y Hirose S Kaji

Experientia 25(2):199-200 15 Feb 1969 475 EX7

Autoradiography, Drosophila melanogaster, Eyes, Insect biochemistry, Insect physiology, Mitomyein-C, Morphology.

#### 9402-69

THE ACTION OF THE ENDOCRINE SYSTEM AND THE OVARIES ON THE HEMOGRAM OF LOCUSTA MIGRATORIA L. (ORTHOPTERA). THE ROLE OF THE CORPORA CARDIACA. (FR)

J A Hoffmann M Cazal

Acad Sci Compt Rend Ser D Sci Nat 268(16, 1ST SEMESTER):2113-2115 21 Apr 1969 505 P21

Corpora cardiaca, Endocrine glands, Hemograms, Insect biochemistry, Insect physiology, Locusta migratoria, Ovaries, Secretion.

#### 9403-69

# SELECTION FOR GENERATION TIME IN DROSOPHILA MELANOGASTER.

W Hopper W St. Amand Miss Acad Sci J 13:143

1967 500 M697

Diurnal rhythm, Drosophila melanogaster, Insect mating, Insect physiology, Reproduction, Temperature.

#### 9404-69

#### THE DIEL PATTERN OF FEEDING ACTIVITY OF LARVAL PSEUDOSARCOPHAGA AFFIN1S (DIPTERA: SARCOPHAGIDAE). H L House

Can Entomol 101(4):409-415 REF Apr 1969 421 C16

Food habits, Insect behavior, Larvae, Photoperiodism, Pseudosareophaga affinis.

9405-69

SOME ASPECTS OF ASSESSING EFFICIENCY OF NATURAL ENEMIES. C B Huffaker C E Kennett Can Entomol 101(4):425-447 REF Apr 1969 421 C16 Biological control, Insect ecology, Mites, Models, Parasites, Population, Predators, Reviews.

#### 9406-69

STUDIES ON LONGEVITY OF ADULT ERETMAPODITES CHRYSOGASTER, AEDES TOGOI AND AEDES (STEGOMYIA) ALBOPIC-TUS FEMALES DIPTERA: CULICIDAE). A R Hylton J Med Entomol 6(2):147-149 May 1969 421 J828 Acdes, Culicidae, Insect biology, Longevity. 9407-69 ENTOMOLOGICAL AND GENERAL BIOLOGI-CAL INTEREST IN A COMPARATIVE EN-DOCRINOLOGY OF SOCIAL INSECTS. (AB-STRACT). (IT) C Jucei Accad Naz Ital Entomol Atti 8:23-27 1960 420 AC2

Chromatography, Endocrine glands, Endocrinolo-gy, Entomology, Glands (insects), Hormones, In-sect biology, Social insects.

#### 9408-69

ACOUSTIC SIGNALLING AND ITS POSSIBLE RELATIONSHIP TO ASSEMBLING AND NAVIGATION IN THE MOTH, HELIOTHIS ZEA.

#### R E Kay

J Insect Physiol 15(6):989-1001 REF Jun 1969 421 J825

Heliothis zea, Insect behavior, Sense organs, Stridulation, Ultrasonic waves.

9409-69

INVESTIGATIONS OF THE WING **MECHANISM OF DERMAPTERA. (GE)** W Kleinow

Munich Univ Naturwiss Fak (Inaug-Diss) (96):363-416 REF 1965 509 M923

Dermaptera, Forficula auricularia, Insect anatomy, Insect flight, Insect morphology, Labia minora, Wings (insects). English summary.

Reprint from: Zeitschrift fur Morphologie und Okologie der Tiere 56(4):363-416, 1966.

9410-69

A PHOTOMETRIC TECHNIQUE FOR QUAN-TITATIVE EVALUATION OF FEEDING PREFERENCES OF PHYTOPHAGOUS IN-SECTS.

M Kogan R D Goeden

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):319-322 Mar 1969 420 EN82

Food habits, Methodology, Photometry, Phytophagous insects.

#### 9411-69

THE INTESTINE OF A HIGHER TERMITE (MICROCEROTERMES EDENTATUS, WASMAN, AMITERMITINAE). HIS-TOPHYSIOLOGY AND SYMBIOTIC BACTERI-AL FLORA. (FR)

J Kovoor

Bull Biol France Belg 102(1):45-84 REF 1968 473 B87

Baeteria, Histochemistry, Insect anatomy, Insect Insect physiology, Intestines, histology, Microcerotermes edentatus, Termites. English summary

#### 9412-69

DESCRIPTION OF NEW SOCIAL PARASITES OF LEPTOTHORAX ACERVORUM F. (FOR-MICIDAE). (GE) H Kutter

7

Schweiz Entonuol Ges Mitt 40(1/2):78-91 20 Jul 1967 420 SW6

Formicidae, Insect morphology, Insect mutation, Insect taxonomy, Leptothorax Parasitism, Social insects. acervorum,

#### 9413-69

THE NEUROSECRETORY CELLS OF THE BRAIN OF AEDES AEGYPTI IN RELATION TO LARVAL MOLT, METAMORPHOSIS AND OVARIAN DEVELOPMENT.

J R Larson A Broadbent

Amer Microscop Soc Trans 87(4):395-410 REF Oct 1968 440.9 AM33

Acdes acgypti, Brain, Insect morphology, Insect physiology, Larvae, Metamorphosis, Molting (insects), Nerves, Neurosceretion.

#### 9414-69

ON THE WEIGHT DECLINE OF EGGS IN ONE OVIPOSITION BATCH OF BOMBYX MORI. (FR)

J-m Legay L Baud

Acad Sci Compt Rend Ser D Sci Nat 268(6, 1ST SEMESTER):970-973

10 Feb 1969 505 P21 Bombyx mori, Insect eggs, Oviposition, Weight.

#### 9415-69

REPRODUCTIVE ISOLATION AND SIZE VARIATION IN THE MUSCIDIFURAX RAP-TOR COMPLEX.

E F Legner

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):382-385 REF Mar 1969 420 EN82

Insect evolution, Insect physiology, Muscidifurax raptor, Pteromalidae, Sex behavior, Zoogeography.

9416-69

THE EFFECT OF VARYING THE INITIAL NUMBERS ON THE OUTCOME OF COMPETI-TION BETWEEN TWO TRIBOLIUM SPECIES. P H Leslie T Park D B Mertz

J Anim Ecol 37(1):9-23 REF

Feb 1968 410 J826

Competition, Insect ecology, Insect populations, Tribolium.

#### 9417-69

**BIOLOGICAL OBSERVATIONS ON ZEUZERA** PYRINA L. IN SICILY. (LEP. COSSIDAE). (IT) G Liotta I Giuffrida

Palerino Univ Ist Entomol Agr Boll

6,1965/1966:29-60 REF

15 Mar 1967 423.92 P17

Can Entomol 101(4):422-424

R Martoja A-m Cantaeuzene

Orthoptera, Polysaecharides.

Y K Mathur B L Mathur

Aug 1968 464.9 C47

China Plant Protect Bull 16(4):66

SEMESTER):697-700

27 Jan 1969 505 P21

Insect collecting equipment, Light traps.

HISTOLOGICAL DATA ON THE CUTICULAR ACIDIC MUCOPOLYSACCHARIDES ORTHOPTERA. (FR)

Acad Sci Compt Rend Ser D Sci Nat 268(4, IST

Cuticle, Insect histology, Insect morphology,

NOTE ON A PARASITIC ASPERGILLUS ON LARVAE OF AMSACTA MOOREI BUTLER.

Biological control (insects), Ceratonia siliqua, Chemical control (insects), Cossidae, Hymenop-tera, Insect biology, Insect pests, Insecticides, Kaki persimmons, Larvae, Organophosphorus com-pounds, Parasitic insects, Parathion, Zeuzera pyrina, Zoogeography. English, French and German summaries.

# 9418-69 A CONTROL UNIT FOR THE AUTOMATIC OPERATION OF A PORTABLE 115 VOLT 60 CYCLE A.C. POWER PLANT FOR INSECT LIGHT TRAPS.

R B Lowe

9419-69

9420-69

Apr 1969 421 C16

#### 9421-69

Amsacta moorei, Aspergillus fumigatus, Entomogenous fungi, Insect diseases, Larvae.

#### 9421-69

PRELIMINARY STUDIES ON THE EFFECTS OF GAMMA IRRADIATION OF EGGS AND ADULTS OF THE SOUTHERN GREEN STINK BUG, NEZARA VIRIDULA (L.). R Mau W C Mitchell M Anwar

Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 19(3):415-417

Jun 1967 420 H312

Gamma rays, Imagos, Insect eggs, Insect physiology, Nezara viridula, Radiation.

#### 9422-69

AN OBSERVATION ON THE ILEUM OF THE EUROPEAN CORN BORER, OSTRINIA NU-BILALIS.

D G R McLcod W G Graham C L Hannay J Insect Physiol 15(6):927-929

Jun 1969 421 J825

Electron microscopy, Gastrointestinal system, Insect morphology, Insect physiology, Lysosomes, Ostrinia nubilalis.

Preliminary work with the electron microscope on the ilcum of the corn horer has shown that the paraldehyde-fuchsin-positive granules associated with fluorescence are lysosomes.

#### 9423-69

ESTERASE INHIBITION IN M/ POISONING IN THE DESERT MALATHION POISONING IN THE DESERT LO SCHISTOCERCA GREGARIA FORSKAL. LOCUST. K N Mehrotra A Phokela P Saxena

Indian J Exp Biol 7(2):110-113 REF

Apr 1969 442.8 IN2

Esterases, Insect biochemistry, Insecticides, Malathion, Organophosphorus Schistocerca gregaria, Toxicology. compounds,

#### 9124-69

METABOLISM OF 2,2-DIMETHYL-2,3-DIHYDROBENZOFURANYL-7 NMETHYLCAR-BAMATE (FURADAN) IN PLANTS, INSECTS, AND MAMMALS.

R L Metcalf T R Fukuto C Collins K Borck S A El-Aziz R Munoz 6

J Agr Food Chem 16(2,MAR-APR):300-311 REF 1968 381 J8223

Animal physiology, Aphis gossypii, Bucculatrix thurhericlla, Carbamates, Carhofuran, Estigmene acrea, Insect physiology, Insecticides, Metabolism, Mice, Phenols, Plant physiology, Tetranychus cinnaharinus.

#### 9425-69

NEW PREDACEOUS INSECTS OF PRAY CITRI MILL. (CITRUS FLOWER MOTH) FOUND IN SICILY. (IT)

G Mineo

Palermo Univ 1st Entomol Agr Boll 6.1965/1966:1-6

15 Mar 1967 423.92 P17

Balance of nature, Citrus, Hymenoptera, Parasitic insects, Prays citri, Yponomeutidae, Zoogeography. English and French summaries.

#### 9426-69

#### ON CRYPTOLAEMUS MONTROUZIERI MULS. (MORPHO-BIOLOGICAL OBSERVATIONS). (IT)

G Mineo

Palermo Univ 1st Entomol Agr Boll

6,1965/1966:99-143 REF

15 Mar 1967 423.92 P17

Aphididae, Coccinellidae, Cryptolaemus montrouzieri, Insect biology, Insect hreeding, Insect morphology, Potatocs, Pseudococcus adonidum, Pseudococcus citri, Winter squash, Zoogeography. English and French summaries.

#### 9427-69

#### FUNCTIONAL CHARACTERISTICS OF THE ALIMENTARY CANAL OF THE COCKROACH, BLABERUS CRANIIFER BURMEISTER. W W D Modder

Ceylon J Sci Biol Sci 7(1/2):1-8 REF Oct 1967 475 C33

Bacteria, Blaberus craniifer, Blattidac, Carbohydrates, Digestion, Gastrointestinal system, Hydrogen-ion concentration, Microorganisms, Nymphs.

**BIBLIOGRAPHY** 

#### 9428-69

THE MODE OF FEEDING IN THE SILVERFISH ACROTELSA COLLARIS (F.) (THYSANURA: LEPISMATIDAE).

W W D Modder

Entomologist (london) 102(1273):129-132

Jun 1969 421 EN8

Acrotelsa collaris, Food habits, Insect behavior, Insect morphology, Lepismatidae, Mouth parts.

#### 9129-69

ARTIFICIAL BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF THE OLIVE FRUIT FLY (DACUS OLEAE GMEL.) BY MEANS OF OPIUS CONCOLOR SZ. SICU-LUS MON. ON THE LIPARI ISLANDS (SICILY). JULY-SEPTEMBER 1965. (IT)

S Monastero P Delanoue

Palermo Univ 1st Entomol Agr Boll 6,

1965/1966:61-97 MAP 15 Mar 1967 423.92 P17

Biological control (insects), Ceratitis capitata, Climate, Dacus oleac, Insect dissemination, Insect eggs, Opius concolor, Parasitism, Predaceous in-

sects, Pupae, Tables (data), Zoogeography.

#### 9430-69

ARTIFICIAL BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF DACUS OLEAE GMEL. BY MEANS OF OPIUS CONCOLOR SZEP. SICULUS MON. (FR)

S Monastero

Palermo Univ 1st Entomol Agr Boll 6,1965/1966:7-16

15 Mar 1967 423.92 P17

Biological control (insects), Dacus oleae, Insect eggs, Opius concolor, Predaceous insects, Zoogeography.

9431-69

A LARGE EXPERIMENT ON ARTIFICIAL BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF THE OLIVE FRUIT FLY (DACUS OLEAE G.) BY MEANS OF OPIUS C. SZ. SICULUS MON. IN SICILY. (PALERMO JULY-OCTOBER 1966). (IT) S Monastero P Delanoue

Palermo Univ 1st Entomol Agr Boll

6,1965/1966:145-194 MAP

15 Mar 1967 423.92 P17

Biological control (insects), Dacus oleae, Insect pests, Larvae, Olives, Opius concolor, Parasitic insects, Parasitism, Zoogeography. English and French summaries.

9132-69

THE LABORATORY BREEDING AND EMB-RYONIC DEVELOPMENT OF CHORTHIPPUS BRUNNEUS THUNBERG (ORTHOPTERA: ACRIDIDAE).

#### F Moriarty

Roy Entomol Soc London Proc Ser A Gen Entomol 44(1-3):25-34

22 Apr 1969 420 L84PA

Acrididae, Humidity, Insect biology, Insect cggs, Insect nutrition, Insect rearing, Temperature.

9433-69

#### LOGARITHMIC REGRESSION AS AN INDEX OF RESPONSES TO POPULATION DENSITY.

R F Morris T Royama

Can Entomol 101(4):361-364 Apr 1969 421 C16

Forest insects, Insect ecology, Mathematical analysis, Models, Parasitism, Population.

9434-69

## A QUANTITATIVE STUDY OF FOOD CON-SUMPTION AND GROWTH OF PODIS-US.MACULIVENTRIS.(HEMIPTERA: PEN-TATOMIDAE).

M K Mukerji E J LeRoux

Can Entomol 101(4):387-403 REF

Apr 1969 421 C16

Food consumption, Insect hiology, Insect physiology, Podisus maculiventris, Quantitative analysis.

8

9135-69

ECOLOGICAL OBSERVATIONS ON THE SPE-CIES SMICROMYRME SEPTENTRIONALIS HFFR. (HYM, MUTILLIDAE). (FR) C G Nagy

Acta Ent Bohemoslov 65(5):375-378 20 Sep 1968 420 C33

Insect behavior, Insect ecology, Insect taxonomy, Mutillidae. Smicromyrme septentrionalis, Zoogeography. English and Czech summarics

#### 9436-69

COMPARISON OF SYSTEMIC INSECTICIDES BY DIP TREATMENTS FOR CONTROL OF THE COTTONWOOD LEAF BEETLE. W W Neel

J Econ Entomol 62(1):265-267

17 Fcb 1969 421 J822

Jun 1968 420 H312

Chemical control (insects), Chrysomela scripta, Dipping, Insect pests, Insecticides, Populus deltoides, Saperda calcarata. 8 insecticides were tested.

#### 9437-69

Population.

9438-69

(POL)

E Niemczyk

9439-69

**B** S Niven

9.1.10.69

9441-69

WHEAT.

9442.69

A E O'Donnell

1967 500 AR42

NIDEMISSAE.

Mar 1969 420 EN82

G N Oldfield

1968 421 P76

ture. English summary.

CIES OF TRIBOLIUM.

Apr 1969 410 P56

Physiol Zool 42(2):248-255

um. Tribolium confusum.

G L Nordin J E Appleby

Natural control (insects).

Ark Acad Sci Proc 21:36-38

Mar 1969 420 EN82

**BIOTIC FACTORS INFLUENCING POPULA-**TIONS OF DACUS DORSALIS IN HAWAII. I M Newell F H Haramoto

Biological control (insects), Dacus dorsalis, Insect

biology, Insect ecology, Insect rearing, Mortality,

PSALLUS AMBIGUUS (FALL.) (HETEROP-

TERA, MIRIDAE), PART II, NUTRITION AND

ROLE IN THE BIOCENOSIS OF ORCHARDS.

Apples, Biocenosis, Braconidae, Insect physiology,

Insect rearing, Larvae, Miridae, Orchards,

Predaceous insects, Psallus ambiguus, Tempera-

STIMULATION OF TWO INTERACTING SPE-

Insect behavior, Insect rearing, Tribolium castane-

**BIONOMICS OF THE JUNIPER WEBWORM.** 

Apanteles, Dichomeris marginella, Insect biology,

Insect ecology, Itoplectis conquisitor, Juniperus,

THE DETERMINATION OF LARVAL INSTARS

OF THE RICE WEEVIL SITOPHILUS ORYZAE

(L.) (COLEOPTERA: CURCULIONIDAE) IN

Curculionidae, Insect biology, Insect physiology,

THE BIOLOGY AND MORPHOLOGY OF

ERIOPHYES EMARGINATAE, A PRUNUS FINGER GALL MITE, AND NOTES ON E. PRU-

Eriophyidae, Insect hiology, Insect morphology, Population, Prunus virginiana.

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):269-277

Larvae, Measurement, Sitophilus oryzae, Wheat.

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):287-292

Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 20(1):81-139

Pol Pismo Entomol 38(2):387-416 REF

#### 9443-69

MECHANISMS OF ORIENTATION IN THE LEAF-CUTTER BEE MEGACHILE ROTUN-DATA (FABRICIUS).

C E Osgood

Diss Abstr Sect B 29(3):1054B

Sep 1968 Z5055.U49D53

Alfalfa, Attractants, Color, Insect behavior, Insect migration, Megachile rotundata, Pollination, Research.

#### 93.11.69

EXPERIMENTAL STUDIES ON THE REGRES-SION OF THE VENTRAL GLANDS OF THE EARWIG, ANISOLABIS MARITIMA, DURING METAMORPHOSIS.

K Ozeki

Tokyo Univ Coll Gen Educ Sci Pap 18(2):199-219 Dec 1968 330.9 T572

Anisolabis, Glands (insects), Insect physiology, Metamorphosis.

#### 9445-69

#### THE IMPORTANCE OF THE TRANSPLANTA-TION OF FORMICA LUGUBRIS IN ITALY. (IT) M Payan

Accad Naz Ital Entomol Atti 8:102-111 MAP 1960 420 AC2

Biological control (insects), Forests, Formica rufa, Formicidae, Insect dissemination, Insect pests, Myrmecocystus lugubris, Population, Zoogcography. French summary.

#### 9446-69

A POPULATION STUDY OF CIS BILAMEL-LATUS WOOD (COLEOPTERA, CIIDAE).

K Pavior-Smith

J Anim Ecol 37(1):205-228 REF

Feb 1968 410 J826

Cisidae, Habitats, Insect biology, Polyporus hetulinus, Population.

#### 9447-69

ALKYL AND ARYL 4-(METHYLCAR-BAMOYLOXY) CARBANILATES. PATENT 3,450,745.

L K Payne M H J Weiden

Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 863(3):891

17 Jun 1969 156.65 OF2

Carbanilates, Insect pests, Lepidoptera, Patents, Systemic insecticides.

#### 9448-69

ARTHROPOD PREDATORS OF IMMATURE DIPTERA DEVELOPING IN POULTRY DROPPINGS IN NORTHERN CALIFORNIA. PART II. LABORATORY STUDIES ON FEED-ING BEHAVIOR AND PREDATION POTEN-TIAL OF SELECTED SPECIES.

J H Peck J Med Entomol 6(2):168-171 REF

May 1969 421 J828 Fannia, Histeridae, Insect hehavior, Insect feeding,

domestica, Predaceous Musca insects. Staphylinidae.

#### 9449-69

DIAPAUSE AND REPRODUCTION IN NEBRIA BREVICOLLIS (COLEOPTERA: (F.) CARABIDAE).

M M Penney

J Anim Ecol 38(1):219-233 REF

Feb 1969 410 J826

Carabidae, Insect physiology, Population. Reproduction.

#### 9450-69

A STUDY OF THE CASHEW BORER.MECOCO-RYNUS LORIPES CHES. (COLEOPTERA, CUR-CULIONIDAE) I. THE ANATOMY OF THE PRINCIPAL ORGANS. (POR) M F V Pinheiro

Agron Mocambicana 2(1, JAN-MAR):47-55 1968 S15.A3

Curculionidae, Insect anatomy, Larvae, Mecoco-

rynus loripes. English and French summaries. to be continued.

#### 9451-69

A LIGHTWEIGHT COLLAPSIBLE BAIT TRAP FOR LEPIDOPTERA. A P Platt

Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):97-101

29 May 1969 421 L554

Insect collecting equipment, Insect traps, Lepidoptera, Methodology.

9452-69

METABOLISM INSECTICIDES. OF MICROSYNTHESIS OF 14C-BETADIHYDROHEPTACHCOR. N H Poonawalla F Korte

J Agr Food Chem 16(1, JAN-FEB):13-14 REF 1968 381 38223

Biochemistry, Carbon isotopes, Dihydrohep-tachlor, beta-, Insecticides, Insects, Mammals, Metaholism, Synthesis.

#### 9453-69

THE EFFECT OF CULTURAL MEASURES ON THE POPULATION DENSITY OF HARMFUL AND BENEFICIAL OPCANISMS IN BENEFICIAL ORGANISMS AND IN ORCHARDS.

A Post

Entomophaga 7(3):257-262 1962 421 EN835

Aphis pomi, Brevipalpus oudemansi, Bryobia rubrioculus, Cultural control (insects), Eotetranychus pomi, Eriosoma lanigerum, Insect populations, Orchards, Panonychus ulmi, Phytophagous mites. German summary. report from First Colloquium on Integrated Control in Orchards, Sept. 5-9, 1961, Wageningen, Netherlands.

#### 9454-69

FOOD PREFERENCE AS A FACTOR IN DIS-TRIBUTION AND ABUNDA PHOETALIOTES NEBRASCENSIS. ABUNDANCE OF

**K P Pruess** 

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):323-327

Mar 1969 420 EN82

Aerididae, Food habits, Insect ecology, Population, Zoogeography.

#### 9455-69

PRELIMINARY OBSERVATIONS ON THE BIOLOGY OF AMBLYSEIUS TARDI LOMB. (ACARINA-PHYTOSEIIDAE) A PREDATOR OF TETRANYCHUS URTICAE KOCH. (IT)

## S Ragusa

Palermo Univ Ist Entomol Agr Boll 6,1965/1966:199-206 REF

15 Mar 1967 423.92 P17

Amblyseius tardi, Castorbeans, Experimental insects, Insect biology, Insect rearing, Mites, Phytoseiidae, Predaceous insects, Tetranychus urticae, Zoogeography. English and French summaries.

#### 9456-69

FACTOR ANALYSIS AS A MULTIVARIATE STATISTICAL METHOD IN THE STUDY OF THE GROWTH PATTERN OF THE ANTENNAE OF GERRIS FLUVIORUM F. (HEM. GER-RIDAE). B Raja Rao M L Garg Growth 31(4):331-343 REF Dec 1967 442.8 G91 Antennae, Factor analysis, Gerridae, Growth factors, Insect biology, Insect physiology, Statistical analysis. 9457-69

## THE BROWN RECLUSE SPIDER AND LOXOS-CELISM IN TENNESSEE. H B Reed

Tenn Acad Sci J 43(4):110-114 MAP REF Oct 1968 500 T25A

Human diseases, Insect geography, Insect morphology, Loxosceles reclusa, Surveys, Venoms. Insect

9458-69 **BINOMICS OF ENOCLERUS BARRI (COLEOP-**TERA: CLERIDAE). R E Rice Can Entomol 101(4):382-386 REF

9

Apr 1969 421 C16

Cleridae, Insect biology, Insect rearing, Zoogeography.

9459-69

THE FUNDAMENTAL SCHEMA OF OOGENE-SIS IN THE FIREBRAT LEPISMODES INQUILINUS (THYSANURA, LEPISMATIDAE) AND ITS PERIODISATION IN CONNECTION WITH IMAGINAL MOULTING CYCLES. E B Rohdendorf

Acta Ent Bohemoslov 65(5):341-348 REF

20 Sep 1968 420 C33 Insect biology, Insect physiology, Larvae, Lepismatidae, Lepismodes, Molting (insects), Oogenesis. Czech summary

#### 9460-69

THE MYOBLASTIC MASSES AND NEURAL TISSUE ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROVEN-TRICULUS OF LARVAE TRISERIATUS, A. AE OF AEDES TRISERIATUS, A. AEGYPTI, ANOPHELES QUADRIMACULATUS. AND W S Romoser C E Venard

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):345-348

Mar 1969 420 EN82

Acdes aegypti, Acdes triseriatus, Anopheles quadrimaculatus, Head, Insect histology, Insect morphology, Larvac, Muscles, Nervous system.

#### 9461-69

ON THE TRANSPLANTATION OF ANTS OF THE GROUP FORMICA RUFA IN ITALY. (IT) G Ronchetti

Accad Naz Ital Entomol Atti 8:218-227 1960 420 AC2

Biological control (insects), Formica rufa, Formicidae, Insect dissemination, Myrmecocystus lugubris, Population, Predaceous insects, Zoogeography. French summary.

9462-69

AN EPIZOOTIC OF SERRATIA MARCESCENS (ENTEROBACTERIACEAE) IN PERIPLANETA FULIGINOSA (BLATTARIA) AND A SUG-GESTED METHOD FOR CONTROL. M E Rueger T A Olson

J Med Entomol 6(2):191

Coleopt Bull 22(2):62-63

C J Sanders W F Baldwin

Apr 1969 421 C16

Radioactive tracers.

Jun 1969 421 J825

lata, Tannins, Tyrosine.

Can Entomol 101(4):416-422 REF

M Seligman S Friedman G Fraenkel

J Insect Physiol 15(6):1085-1101 REF

Jun 1968 421 C674

longirostre.

9464-69

9465-69

BULLATA.

May 1969 421 J828

Drug therapy, Insect diseases, Periplaneta fuliginosa, Serratia marcescens, Zephiran chloride.

#### 9463-69

RECENTLY INTRODUCED BEETLES IN THE PACIFIC NORTHWEST. L Russell

Coleoptera, Insect outbreaks, Zoogeography. Lists:

Bembidion lampros, Rugilus rufipes, Sepedophilus

testaceum, Coccinella undecimpunetata undecim-

punctata, Aphodius haemorrhoidalis, and Apion

IRIDIUM-192 AS A TAG FOR CARPENTER ANTS OF THE GENUS CAMPONOTUS (HYMENOPTERA: FORMICIDAE).

Camponotus, Formicidae, Insect nests, Maps,

HORMONAL CONTROL OF TURNOVER OF

TYROSINE AND TYROSINE AND TYROSINE PHOSPHATE DURING TANNING OF THE

ADULT CUTICLE IN THE FLY, SARCOPHAGA

Cuticle, Hormones, Insect biochemistry, Insect

physiology, Radioactive tracers, Sarcophaga bul-

#### 9466-69

9466-69

A COMPARISON OF THE EFFECT OF DIAZINON, CHLORFENVINPHOS AND OF BAYER 37289 AGAINST THE CABBAGE FLY. (FR)

E Seutin A J Plasman P H Martens Bull Recherch Agron Gembloux (N s)3(1):190-195

1968 S5.B8

Chemical control (insects), Chlorfenvinphos, Chortophila brassicae, Diazinon, Ethyl O-2,4,5trichlorophenyl ethylphosphonothioate, O-, Insec-ticides, Pesticide residues.

#### 9467-69

TOXICITY AND EFFECTS ON MOTOR COOR-DINATION OF SOME NEUROTROPIC DRUGS COCKROACH NAUPHOETA ON THE CINEREA.

**G** F Shambaugh

- Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):370-375 REF Mar 1969 420 EN82
- Drugs, Insect behavior, Insect physiology, Nauphoeta cincrea, Toxicity, Toxicology.

9468-69

#### THE ASSAY OF GONADOTROPIC EFFECT OF JUVENILE HORMONE ON AEDES AEGYPTI **OVARIES.**

B R Shivers W H Norman

Miss Acad Sci J 13:142

1967 500 M697

Aedes aegypti, Assay, Diet, Gonadotropins, Hormones, Insect physiology, Ovaries.

#### 9469-69

MATERIALS FOR IDENTIFICATION OF PARASITES OF SOME NOXIOUS FOREST IN-SECTS. (POL)

Z Sierpinski

Pol Pismo Entornol 38(2):429-439 1968 421 P76

Braconidae, Chalcidoidea, Cynipoidea, Forests, Ichneumonidae, Insect identification, Insect pests, Nomenclature, Parasitic insects, Tachinidae. English summary. The author presents a list of parasites belonging to each species.

#### 9470-69

REMARKS ON THE MORPHOLOGY OF SOME RARE PALEARCTIC OPILONIDS (OPILIO-NIDEA). (GE) V Silhavy

Acta Ent Bohemoslov 65(5):397-398

20 Scp 1968 420 C33

Insect morphology, Palearctic Region, Phalangida. English and Czeeh summaries.

#### 9471-69

A METHOD FOR MASS COLLECTION OF WASP VENOMS. R P Simon A W Benton

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):277-278 Mar 1969 420 EN82 Hymenoptera, Methodology, Venoms.

#### 9472-69

THE EFFECT OF TWO HOST SPECIES ON THE LONGEVITY AND FERTILITY OF NASONIA VITRIPENNIS.

G J C Smith D Pimentel

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):305-308 REF Mar 1969 420 EN82

Fertility, Longevity, Musca domestica, Nasonia vitripennis, Parasitic insects, Phaenicia sericata, Population, Pteromalidae.

#### THE PATTERN OF PTERIDINE ACCUMULA-TION IN EGGS OF PYRRHOCORIS APTERUS. R L Smith H S Forrest

J Insect Physiol 15(6):953-957

Jun 1969 421 J825

Insect biochemistry, Insect eggs, Insect physiology, Pteridine, Pyrrhocoris apterus.

The pteridines occurring in the eggs of the bug

Pyrrhocoris apterus are erythropterin, isoxanthopterin, violapterin, chrysopterin, and a new compound which appears to be a 6-substituted derivative of violapterin. The changing content of all of these compounds with development has been determined. There are no simple precursorproduct relationships among them.

**BIBLIOGRAPHY** 

#### 9474-69

#### FEEDING RESPONSES TO SOUND WOOD BY THE EASTERN SUBTERRANEAN TERMITE, **RETICULITERMES FLAVIPES.** R V Smythe F L Carter

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):335-337

Mar 1969 420 EN82

Food habits, Insect behavior, Reticulitermes flavipes, Termites, Wood.

#### 9475-69

CYCLIC CYCLIC OVARIOLE CHANGES IN ANOPHELES FARAUTI LAVERAN (DIPTERA: CULICIDAE) IN PAPUA-NEW GUINEA. M Spencer S H Christian

Entomol Soc Australia (nsw) J 8(1):16-20 30 Jun 1969 423.92 EN84

Anopheles, Insect behavior, Insect physiology, Ovaries, Reproduction.

The ovariole picture seen on dissection of exit window-trapped, fed Anopheles farauti females differed in three areas of Papua-New Guinea. The differences are described and explained. The contraction of the pedicels after oviposition is independent of development of the oocytes after feeding; the condition of pedicels and oocytes on dissection can give clues to the behaviour patterns and house-resting habits of this species in different areas of its distribution.

#### 9476-69

ASPECTS OF THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN BURYING BEETLES, NECROPHORUS SSP. AND THE MITE, POECILOCHIRUS AND POECILOCHIRUS NECROPHORI VITZ.

#### **B** P Springett

J Anim Ecol 37(2):417-424 REF Jun 1968 410 J826

Acarina, Insect ecology, Predaceous insects, Silphidae, Surveys.

#### 9177-69

#### THE IMPORTANCE OF THE INDIFFERENT ARTHROPODS IN FRUIT ORCHARDS. (GE) H Steiner

Entomophaga 7(3):263-267 1962 421 EN835

Apples, Arthropoda, Fruit culture, Insect populations. English summary discussion of arthropods which are neither beneficial nor noxious.

#### 9478-69

NOTES ON THE BIOLOGY AND HOSTPLANT ASSOCIATIONS OF ORNITHOPTERA PRIAMUS URVILLEANUS AND O. VICTORIAE (PAPILIONIDAE). **R** Straatman

Lepidopterists Soc J 23(2):69-76 MAP

29 May 1969 421 L554

Food habits, Insect behavior, Insect biology, Oviposition, Papilionidae, Plants.

#### 9479-69

STUDY OF A BITING MIDGE, FORCIPOMYIA (LASIOHELEA) TAIWANA (SHIRAKI) (DIP-TERA: CERATOPOGONIDAE)I. DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPLETE LIFE CYCLE OF THE MIDGE REARED IN THE LABORATORY. W K C Sun

Tunghai Univ Coll Sci Dept Biol Biol Bull 29:10P REF

Apr 1967 442.9 T83

Ceratopogonidae, Experimental insects, Forcipomyia taiwana, Humidity, Insect anatomy, Insect biology, Insect collecting equipment, Insect eggs, Larvae, Serum, Temperature. Chinese summary.

9480-69

SOME FACTORS INFLUENCING THE **REPRODUCTION AND LONGEVITY OF COC-**

10

CINELLA SEPTEMPUNCTATA (COLEOPTERA: COCCINELLIDAE). SEPTEMPUNCTATA LINNAEUS R A Sundby

Entomophaga 13(3):197-202 1968 421 EN835

Coccinella septempunctata, Insect biology, Insect nutrition, Longevity, Reproduction.

#### 9481-69

FEEDING RESPONSE OF LEPOMIS CYANEL-LUS TO BLISTER BEETLES (MELOIDAE).

R J Tafanelli J C Bass Southwest Natur 13(1):51-54

28 May 1968 409.6 SO8

Fish, Food preferences, Lepomis, Meloidae, Tettigoniidae.

#### 9482-69

COMPARATIVE RESPONSE OF TWO STRAINS OF CALIFORNIA RED SCALE, AONIDIELLA AURANTII, MALES TO PHEROMONE EX-TRACT AND TO FEMALES OF THE RECIPRO-CAL STRAIN.

H Tashiro J B Beavers D Moreno

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):279-280

Mar 1969 420 EN82

Aonidiella aurantii, Insect behavior, Pheromones, Sex behavior.

#### 9483-69

DIAPAUSE IN CHRYSOPA CARNEA (NEUROP-TERA: CHRYSOPIDAE. I. EFFECT OF PHOTOPERIOD ON REPRODUCTIVITY AC-TIVE ADULTS.

physiology,

M J Tauber C A Tauber Can Entoinol 101(4):364-370

Apr 1969 421 C16

Chrysopa carnea, Insect

Photoperiodism, Reproduction.

#### 9484-69

9485-69

E Titschack

taxonomy.

9486-69

9487-69

H Tobler

Zoogeography.

LABORATORY

17 Feb 1969 421 J822

MELANOGASTER. (GE)

Experientia 25(2):213-214

15 Feb 1969 475 EX7

**BIOCHEMICAL AND PHYSIOLOGICAL STU-**BIOCHEMICAL AND PHIBIOLOGICAL OF DIES OF CERTAIN TICKS (IXODOIDEA). EX-PERIMENTAL FEEDING OF ARGAS (PER-SICARGAS) ARBOREUS KAISER, HOOG-STRAAL AND KOHLS (AREASIDAE) STRAAL AND KOH THROUGH MEMBRANES,

Argasidae, Insect nutrition, Insect rearing, Ixo-

WING COLORATION OF DENDROTHRIPS OR-

Hamburg Ver Naturwiss Heimatforsch Verhanol 37:17-28 REF

Bibliography, Color, Dendrothrips ornatus, Insect

identification, Insect names, Insect nutrition, Insect

REARING

Anthonomus eugenii, Anthonomus grandis, Diet,

Insect nutrition, Insect pests, Insect physiology, In-

INFLUENCE BY MITOMYCIN ON THE BRIS-

TLE DIFFERENTIATION AND PATTERN STRUCTURE IN DROSPHILA

Drosophila melanogaster, Insect morphology,

Mitomycin-C, Morphology. English abstract

H H Toba A N Kishaba R Pangaldan S Riggs

WEEVILS ON ARTIFICIAL DIETS.

sect rearing, Redpeppers (vegetable).

J Econ Entomol 62(1):257-258

Thysanoptera, Wings (insects),

OF

PEPPER

DROSPHILA

M S Tawfik S S Guirgis J Med Entomol 6(2):191-195 REF

NATUS (JABLONOWSKI). (GE

May 1969 421 J828

doidea, Molting (insects).

15 Mar 1967 509 H17V

#### 9488-69

CAUSES OF THE VARIED BEHAVIOR OF THE BLACK BARK BEETLE OF OLIVES (HYLESINUS OLEIPERDA FABR.) IN DAL-MATIA. (SE) A Tominic

Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):75-83 1967 464.8 Z1

Chemical control (insects), Climate, Hylesinus oleiperda, Insect behavior, Inseet ecology, Insect nutrition, Insect pests, Insecticides, Olives, Parasitism. French summary.

#### 9489-69

ESTIMATED FOOD CONSUMPTION BY THE COLORADO BEETLE (LEPTINOTARSA DECEMLINEATA SAY) UNDER CONDITIONS OF NATURAL REDUCTION. Р Тгојап

Ekol Pol Ser A (SER A)16(18):385-394 1968 512 W263

Food consumption, Insect ecology, Insect pests, Leptinotarsa decemlineata, Potatoes. Polish summary

#### 9490-69

AN IMPROVED CAGE FOR THE MASS REAR-ING OF THE TRICHOGRAMMA EGG PARASITES (HYMENOPTERA, CHALCI-DOIDEA). (GE)

H Ulrich

Entomophaga 13(3):233-236

1968 421 EN835

Insect rearing, Laboratory equipment, Methodology, Trichogramma. English abstract.

#### 9491-69

SOME CONSEQUENCES OF IRRADIATING THE GYPSY MOTH EGGS WITH RADIOAC-**TIVE COBALT 60. (SE)** L Vasiljevie M Injae

Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):55-65 REF 1967 464.8 Z1

Cobalt isotopes, Dosage, Inscet diseases, Insect eggs, Irradiation, Polyhedroses, Porthetria dispar, Radioactivity, Viruses. English summary.

#### 9492-69

THE COCKROACH INTEGUMENT: PAS-POSI-TIVE GRANULES AND THEIR POSSIBLE RELATIONSHIP WITH PHENOL STORAGE. J M Viles R R Mills

J Insect Physiol 15(6):1079-1083 REF

Jun 1969 421 J825

Cuticle, Insect hiochemistry, Insect histology, Periplaneta americana, Phenols.

#### 9493-69

BIOLOGY AND MORPHOLOGY OF GRAPHOSOMA SEMIPUNCTATA FABRICIUS, (HETEROPTERA, PENTATOMIDAE). (FR) J Vofgele

Awamia (20):43-101 REF

Jul 1968 24 AW1

Graphosoma scmipunctata, Heteroptera, Insect biology. Insect eggs, Insect morphology, Insect rearing, Parasitism, Pentatomidae, Zoogeography. English, Spanish and Arabic summaries. description of 9 new forms and of 30 parasites is included.

#### 9494-69

THE INFLUENCE OF NUTRITION ON THE FERTILITY AND LONGEVITY OF THE BEAN WEEVIL (ACANTHOSCELIDES OBTECTUS SAY). (SE)

P Voukassovitch S Glumac

Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):11-20

1967 464.8 Z1

Acanthoscelides obteetus, Beans, Fertility, Glucose, Honey, Insect eggs, Insect nutrition, Insect physiology, Longevity, Water. French summary.

#### 9195-69

POPULATION STUDIES ON TWO SPECIES OF PSVLLIDAE (HOMOPTERA, STERNOR-HYNCHA) ON BROOM (SAROTHAMNUS SCOPARIUS (L.) WIMMER). R H Watmough

J Anim Ecol 37(2):283-314 REF Jun 1968 410 J826 Cytisus, Mortality, Population, Predaceous insects, Psyllidae, Surveys. 9496-69 LIFE HISTORY AND HABITS OF THE SHORT-TAILED CRICKET, ANUROGRYLLUS MU-TICUS IN CENTRAL LOUISIANA. J E Weaver R A Sommers Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):337-342 Mar 1969 420 EN82 Gryllidae, Insect behavior, Insect biology, Insect morphology 9497-69 THE USE OF MUSHROOM ENZYMES FOR SOFTENING INSECT CUTICLE. M Weinstock F J D MeDonald Entomol Soc Australia (nsw) J 8(1):115-116 30 Jun 1969 423.92 EN84 Cuticle, Enzymes, Insect physiology, Mushrooms. 9498-69 BIOLOGY OF CHEILONEVRUS NOXIUS, WITH EMPHASIS ON HOST RELATIONSHIPS AND OVIPOSITION BEHAVIOR. R M Weseloh Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):299-305 REF Mar 1969 420 EN82 Coecoidea, Encyrtidae, Food habits, Insect behavior, Insect biology, Parasitic insects, Sex behavior. 9499-69 LIFE HISTORY AND PREDATORY IM-PORTANCE OF THE STRIPED LYNX SPIDER (ARANEIDA: OXYOPIDAE). W H Whitcomb R Eason Ark Acad Sci Proc 21:54-58 1967 500 AR42 Beneficial insects, Insect biology, Oxyopes salticus, Oxyopidae, Predaceous insects. 9500-69 POLYMORPHISM OF PHILAENUS SPU-MARIUS (L.) (HOMOPTERA, CERCOPIDAE) IN ENGLAND. **J B Whittaker** J Anim Ecol 37(1):99-111 REF Feb 1968 410 J826 Ccrcopidae, Color, Philacnus spumarius, Polymorphism, Population. 9501-69 THE BIOLOGY OF PIPUNCULIDAE (DIPTERA) PARASITISING SOME BRITISH CERCOPIDAE (HOMOPTERA). J B Whittaker Roy Entomol Soc London Proc Ser A Gen Entomol 44(1-3):17-24 REF 22 Apr 1969 420 L84PA Ccreopidae, Insect biology, Parasitic insects, Pipunculidae, Zoogeography. 9502-69 THE ENDOCRINE CONTROL OF PROTEIN METABOLISM AS RELATED TO REPRODUC-TION IN THE FLESHFLY SARCOPHAGA BUL-LATA. J L Wilkens J Insect Physiol 15(6):1015-1024 REF Jun 1969 421 J825 Insect metabolism, Proteins, Reproduction, Sarcophaga bullata. 9503-69 THE NYMPHAL LIABIAL GLAND OF DAM-SELFLIES (ZYGOPTERA; ODONATA). R L Willey

Amer Microscop Soc Trans 88(3):370-379 REF Jul 1969 440.9 AM33

Insect histology, Insect morphology, Odonata, Salivary glands (insects).

#### 9504-69

THE SPIRACULAR MORPHOLOGY OF THE HAWAHAN DAMSELFLY MEGALAGRION BLACKBURNI (ODONATA). **R** L Willey Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 20(1):213-237 REF Jun 1968 420 H312

Electron microscopy, Insect morphology, Odonata, Spiracles.

9505-69

CELLULOLYTIC ENZYME SYSTEM OF TRICHODERMA KONINGII; SEPARATION OF COMPONENTS ATTACKING NATIVE COT-TON. T M Wood

Biochem J 109(2):217-227 REF

Sep 1968 382 B52

Assay, Biochemistry, Cellulose, Cotton, Culture media, Enzymes, Fibers, Insect pests, Trichoderma koningii. Proceeding from 483rd meeting Biochemical Society held on June 20-22 at Univ. Coll. of North Wales, Bangor.

9506-69

ABUNDANCE AND HABITAT OF FIVE SPE-CIES OF COCKROACHES ON A PERMANENT MILITARY BASE.

C G Wright H C McDaniel

J Econ Entomol 62(1):277-278

17 Feb 1969 421 J822

Blatta orientalis, Blattella germanica, Habitats, Insect behavior, Pcriplaneta americana, Periplaneta fuliginosa, Supella supellectilium, Surveys, Zoogeography.

#### 9507-69

PHOTOPERIODIE INDUCTION OF DIAPAUSE IN LARVAE OF THE WINTER TICK, DERMACENTOR ALBIPICTUS.

J Wright

Entomol Soc Amer Ann 62(2):285-287 REF Mar 1969 420 EN82

Dermacentor albipictus, Insect physiology, Insect

rearing, Larvac, Photoperiodism.

9508-69

STUDIES ON NICOTINOIDS AS AN INSECTI-CIDE. PART VII. CHOLINESTERASE INHIBI-TION BY NICOTINOIDS AND PYRIDYLAL-**KYLAMINES--ITS SIGNIFICANCE TO MODE** OF ACTION.

1 Yamamoto Y Socda H Kamimura R Yamamoto Agr Biol Chem 32(11):1341-1348

Nov 1968 385 AG8B

Chemical control (insects), Cholinesterases, Enzymes, Insect physiology, Insecticides, Ionization, Ions, Musca domestica, Pyridine compounds, Toxicity, Toxins.

#### 9509.69

THE SOLAR-DAY ACTIVITY RHYTHM OF MYRMELEONTID LARVAE.

G J Youthed V C Moran

J Insect Physiol 15(6):1103-1116 REF Jun 1969 421 J825

Diurnal rhythm, Insect behavior, Larvae, Myrmeleontidae.

#### GENETICS

#### 9510-69

CORRELATIONS BETWEEN EGG PRODUC-TION AND CHROMOSOMAL- REGIONS IN DROSOPHILA MELANOGASTER. W Chapco Can J Genet Cytol 10(4):951-960 REF Dec 1968 443.8 C16 Chromosomes, Drosophila melanogaster, Insect eggs, Insect genetics, Insect rearing.

9511-69

THE EFFECT OF TEMPERATURE ON THE NUMBER OF EGGS DEPOSITED AND ON THE PRODUCTION OF HATCHING LARVAE VERSENE-TREATED DROSOPH IN DROSOPHILA **MELANOGASTER. (RUS)** N B Christoliubova Z S Nikoro Genetika 4(9):40-46 REF 1968 QH431.A1G4

#### 9512-69

Cells, Chromosomes, Drosophila melanogaster, Ethylenediaminetetraacetic aeid, Insect eggs, Insect genetics, Insect physiology, Larvae, Salivary glands (insects), Temperature, Variance analysis. English summary.

#### 9512-69

DROSOPHILA MELANOGASTER TREATED WITH LSD: ABSENCE OF MUTATION AND CHROMOSOME BREAKAGE.

D Grace E A Carlson P Goodman Science 161(3842):694-696 REF

16 Aug 1968 470 SCI2

Chromosomes, Drosophila melanogaster, Insect genetics, Insect mutation, Insect rearing, LSD, Mutagens, Sex determination.

#### 9513-69

A DROSOPHILA STOCK USEFUL FOR SIMUL-TANEOUS SCORING OF SEX-LINKED AND AUTOSOMAL RECESSIVE LETHALS. P C Kesavan

Indian J Genet Plant Breeding 27(2):302-304 Jul 1967 64.8 IN2

Chromosomes, Drosophila, Insect genetics.

#### 9514-69

CYTOGENETICS OF TICKS (ACARI: IXI-DOIDEA). 5. COMPARATIVE SURVIVAL OF THREE SPECIES OF DERMACENTOR (IX-ODIDAE) FOLLOWING ETHERIZATION. J H Oliver A Z Al-Ahmadi

J Med Entomol 6(2):216-218

May 1969 421 J828

Cytogenetics, Dermacentor, Ethyl ether, Ixodidae, Mortality.

#### 9515-69

#### THE ROLE OF THE AMPHINUCLEOLUS IN MEIOSIS AND POLE PLASM DEVELOPMENT OF AEDES AEGYPTI.

R Scales W H Norman

Miss Acad Sci J 13:142-143

1967 500 M697

Acdes acgypti, Chromosomes, Cytoplasm, Deoxyribonucleic acid, Insect genetics, morphology, Meiosis, Nucleic acids, Ovaries. Insect

#### 9516-69

A CHROMOSOME STUDY ON BISEXUAL AND PARTHENOGENETIC RACES OF SCEPTICUS INSULARIS ROELOFS (CURCULIONIDAE: COLEOPTERA).

Y Takenouchi

Can J Genet Cytol 10(4):945-950 MAP REF Dec 1968 443.8 C16

Chromosomes, Curculionidae, Inseet genetics, Insect rearing, Parthenogenesis, Scepticus insularis.

#### 9517-69

## A CHIASMATE SEX QUADRIVALENT IN THE MALE OF AN ALTICID BEETLE, CYRSYLUS VOLKAMERIAE (F.).

N Virkki

Can J Genet Cytol 10(4):898-907 REF Dec 1968 443.8 C16

Alticinae, Chromosomes, Chrysomelidae, Cyrsylus

volkameriae, Insect genetics, Insect rearing, Sex determination, Volkameria aeuleata, Zoogeography.

#### MEDICAL ENTOMOLOGY

#### 9518-69

## ON THE INEFFICIENCY OF TRANSMISSION OF WUCHERERIA BANCROFTI FROM MOSQUITO TO HUMAN HOST. N G Hairston B De Meillon

World Health Organ Bull 38(6):935-941 REF 1968 449.9 W892B

Culex pipiens quinquefaseiatus, Epidemiology, Human diseases, Insect vectors, Microfilarial infestations, Nematodes, Parasitism, Wuchereria bancrofti. French summary.

9519-69

PARASITOLOGICAL AND CLINICAL IN-VESTIGATIONS ON INFECTIONS WITH THE VS ROMANIAN STRAIN OF PLASMODIUM MALARIAE TRANSMITTED BY ANOPHELES LABRANCHIAE ATROPARVUS.

BIBLIOGRAPHY

G Lupascu P Constantinescu E Negulici P G Shute M E Maryon

World Health Organ Bull 38(1):61-67 REF

1968 449.9 W892B

Anopheles labranchiae atroparvus, Culicidae, Human diseases, Insect vectors, Malaria, Plasmodium, Plasmodium malariae. French summary.

#### 9520-69

ARTIFICIAL FEEDING OF SIMULIUM VEC-TORS OF HUMAN AND BOVINE ONCHOCER-CIASIS.

#### J P McMahon

World Health Organ Bull 38(6):957-966 1968 449.9 W892B

Cattle, Experimental insects, Feeding, Human diseases, Humidity, Insect vectors, Light, Livestock diseases, Onchocerca volvulus, Onchocerciasis, Simulium, Temperature. French summary.

#### 9521-69

EFFECTS OF ULTRA-LOW VOLUME APPLI-CATIONS OF MALATHION IN HALE COUNTY, TEXAS. I. WESTERN ENCEPHALITIS VIRUS ACTIVITY IN TREATED AND UNTREATED TOWNS.

C J Mitchell R O Hayes P Holden H R Hill T B Hughes

J Med Entomol 6(2):155-162 REF

May 1969 421 J828

Insecticides. Culex tarsalis, Insect vcctors, Malathion, Organophosphorus compounds, Western equine encephalomyelitis.

#### 9522-69

#### STUDIES ON THE YELLOW FEVER IN ETHIOPIA. 4. ENTOMOLOGICAL RESEARCH AT THE MANERA STATION. (FR) P Neri C Serie L Andral A Poirier

World Health Organ Bull 38(6):863-872 MAP 1968 449.9 W892B

Culicidae, Epidemiology, Human diseases, Insect vectors, Tables (data), Yellow fever. English sumтагу.

The following mosquitoes were found: Aedes simpsoni, A. africanus, A. acgypti, A. luteocephaluus, A. furcifer, and Eretmapodites.

#### 9523-69

PROGRESS REPORT OF LOW-VOLUME AERI-AL SPRAY TESTS AGAINST ADULTS OF AEDES TAENIORHYNCHUS (WEID.) AND CULEX NIGRIPALPUS THEOB.

C B Rathburn A H Boike A J Rogers

Fla Anti-mosquito Ass Rep 39:26-32 1968 420 F663

Aedes taeniorhynchus, Chemieal control (insects), Imagos, Insect pests, Insecticide application, Insec-Magnesium oxide, Naled, ticides. Organophosphorus compounds, Spraying.

#### 9524-69

## STUDIES ON YELLOW FEVER IN ETHIOPIA. 5. ISOLATION OF VIRUS STRAINS FROM ARTHROPOD VECTORS. (FR)

C Serie L Andral J Casals M C Williams P Bres P

Neri World Health Organ Bull 38(6):873-877

1968 449.9 W892B

Aedes africanus, Acdes dentatus, Culex, Eretmapodites, Human diseases, Insect vectors, Yellow fever, Yellow fever virus. English summary.

## CROP PROTECTION

9525-69 IDENTITY OF SPOROPOLLENIN WITH OLDER KEROGEN AND NEW EVIDENCE FOR

12

THE POSSIBLE BIOLOGICAL SOURCE OF CHEMICALS IN SEDIMENTARY ROCKS. J Brooks G Shaw

Nature 220(5168):678-679 REF

16 Nov 1968 472 N21

Biochemistry, Geologieal surveying, Kerogens, Morphology, Organie compounds, Plants, Sedi-mentary rocks, Sporopollenins.

#### 9526-69

ANNUAL REPORT, FISCAL YEAR 1967-1968. Dep Forestry Rural Develop Rep 1967-1968, 64P 1968 HD1781.C3

Forest insects, Surveys, Tree diseases. French text, 71 p., on reverse. includes forest entomology, pathology, and pest surveys.

#### 9527-69

TURFGRASS RESEARCH BY THE CALIFOR-NIA AGRICULTURE EXTENSION SERVICE. W B Davis

Pest Contr Oper News 27(10-11,OCT-NOV):36 1967 SB951.A1P4

Grasses, Irrigation, Plant adaptation, Plant disease control, Research, Soil management, Turf, Weed control. The article is to be continued next month

#### 9528-69

WEATHER, DEVELOPMENT OF VINES, DIS-EASES, PESTS AND DAMAGES IN THE WINE-GROWING AREAS OF THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY IN 1967. (GE) W Gartel M Hering

Weinberg Keller 15(5):229-262

May 1968 95.8 W435

Crop losses, Grape vineyards, Plant diseases, Plant injuries, Plant morphology, Plant pests, Tables (data), Virus diseases (plants), Weather, Disussion of many pests and diseases.

#### 9529-69

PLANT PROTECTION UNDER STRICT CON-TROLS. (GE)

E Gersdorf

Prakt Schadlingsbekampfer 20(4):67-68

COMMERCIALLY IN HAWAII.

J T Keeler E T Fukunaga

Jun 1968 280.9 H312

TROL IN THAILAND.

Jun 1968 464.9 C47

May 1967 421 P882

Food analysis, Legislation, Pest control, Pesticides. Plant protection, Public health, Toxicity, Vegetables.

THE ECONOMIC AND HORTICULTURAL

ASPECTS OF GROWING MACADAMIA NUTS

Agricultural production economics, Chemical con-

trol (weeds), Chlorinated hydrocarbons, Cultural control (weeds), Herbicides, Nuts, Phenoxy acid

The following herbieides are discussed: aromatic

oil, pentachlorophenol, paraquat, 2,4,5-T, 2,4-D,

OCCURRENCE AND DISTRIBUTION OF DIS-

EASES AND PESTS OF RICE AND THEIR CON-

Bacterial diseases (plants), Fungus diseases (plants), Insect control, Pest control, Plant ne-matodes, Rice, Surveys, Virus diseases (plants),

TOLERANCES FOR PESTICIDE CHEMICALS IN OR ON RAW AGRICULTURAL COMMODI-TIES. 0,0-DIETHYL 0-(2-ISOPROPYL-4-

FROM

dalapon, diuron, atrazine, and simazine.

China Plant Protect Bull 16(3):41-45

TOLERANCES AND EXEMPTIONS

METHYL-6-PYRIMIDINYL)

Fed Regist 34(40):3623-3624

PHOSPHOROTHIOATE.

28 Feb 1969 L1.451

Hawaii Agr Exp Sta Agr Econ Bull (27):47P

#### 9530-69

compounds.

9531-69

T H King

Weeds.

9532-69

J K Kirk

Agricultural products, Chemicals, Diazinon, Or-ganophosphorus compounds, Pesticide residues, Pesticides, Raw materials, Regulation (pesticides), Tolerances.

#### 9533-69

ABOUT ASSUMPTIONS OF THE COMPLEX-CENTER BIOLOGICAL METHOD OF FOREST PROTECTION. (POL) W Kochler

Sylwan 112(7):43-51

1968 99.8 SY52

Biological control (insects), Environment, Forest conservation, Forest management, Methodology.

#### 9534-69

#### MISSISSIPPI HYBRID CORN PERFORMANCE **TESTS, 1968.**

L R Nelson G E Scott

Miss Agr Exp Sta Bull (769):11P MAP Jan 1969 100 M69 (1)

Corn, Crop yields, Fertilizers, Harvesting, Tables (data).

#### 9535-69

## FABABEANS, A NEW CROP FOR MINNESOTA

**R G Rohinson** Minn Agr Exp Sta Misc Rep (83):8P Dec 1968 100 M66 (2) Broadbeans, Crop varieties, Food plants, Insect control, Insect pests, Weed control.

#### 9536-69

ACCLIMATION OF PROSPALTELLA PER-NICIOSI TOW. IN YUGOSLAVIA. (SE)

M Tadic Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):147-154 MAP 1967 464.8 Z1

Aspidiotus perniciosus, Insect rearing, Plant protection, Prospaltella perniciosi, Pumpkins. English summary.

#### 9537-69

#### HORTICULTURAL HANDBOOK.

J C Templer et. al.

Kenya Hort Handb 1:190P REF 1966 SB187.K4K4

Chemical control (insects), Dairy equipment, Dusting, Handbooks, Horticulture, Insect pests, Insecticides, Plant diseases, Plant injuries, Plant ne-matodes, Spraying, Weeds.

## DISEASES

9538-69

## ADVANCES IN MORPHOGENESIS. (MORPHOGENESIS OF CROWN GALL, BY S. KUPILA-AHVENNIEMI).

M Ahercrombie J Brachet T J King S Kupila-Ahvenniem:

Advances Morphogenesis 7:342P REF

1968 450 AD9

Agrohacterium tumefaciens, Baeterial diseases (plants), Crown galls, Plant histology.

#### 9539-69

INFLUENCE OF BOTRYTIS CINEREA INFEC-TION ON RIBOSOMAL PROPERTIES AND FUNCTIONS IN CABBAGE TISSUES. V A Aksenova B A Ruhin R V Savchenko A I

Brynza Acad Sci U Ssr Dokl Bot Sci 178(JAN-FEB):9-12

REF 1968 511 P444AE

Botrytis cinerea, Cabhage, Ceratocystis fimhriata, Fungus diseases (plants), Parasitism, Plant physiology, Ribosomes, Tissues. Translated from Russian.

#### 9540-69

STABLE INTERMEDIATE AGGREGATES FORMED BY THE POLYMERIZATION OF BARLEY STRIPE MOSAIC VIRUS PROTEIN. J C Atabekov V K Novikov N A Kiselev A S

Kaftanova A M Egorov

Virology 36(4):620-638 REF Dec 1968 448.8 V81 Barley, Caleium chloride, Nucleic acids, Polymerization, Proteins, Stripe mosaic, Virology, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9541-69

SEROLOGICAL STUDY ON BARLEY STRIPE MOSAIC VIRUS PROTEIN POLYMERIZA-TION. II. COMPARATIVE ANTIGENIC ANAL-YSIS OF INTACT VIRUS AND SOME STABLE PROTEIN INTERMEDIATES. J G Atahekov S P Dementyeva N D Schaskolskaya Virology 36(4):601-612 REF

Dec 1968 448.8 V81

Antibodies, Antigens, Barley, Diffusion. Polymerization, Proteins, Serological tests, Stripe mosaic, Virology, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9542-69

SEROLOGICAL STUDY ON BARLEY STRIPE MOSAIC VIRUS PROTEIN POLYMERIZA-TION. I. IMMUNODIFFUSION, IMMUNOELEC-TROPHORETIC CHARACTERISTICS, AND AB-SORPTION EXPERIMENTS.

J G Atabekov N D Schaskolskaya S P Dementyeva G N Saeharovskaya E P Senehenkov Virology 36(4):587-600 REF

Dec 1968 448.8 V81

Absorption, Barley, Diffusion, Electrophoresis, Im-munology, Polymerization, Proteins, Serological tests, Stripe mosaie, Virology, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9543-69

A MODIFIED SOIL PERCOLATOR ZOOSPORE PRODUCTION AND INFECTION IN STUDIES ON ZOOSPORIC ROOT PATHOGENS. R G Atkinson

Can J Plant Sci 47(3)332-334 May 1967 450 C16

Equipment, Phytophthora, Plant reproduction, Roots, Soil-borne plant diseases, Zoospores.

#### 9544-69

STUDY ON THE PATHOGENICITY OF PYTHI-UM VEXANS DE BARY, PHYTOPHTHORA SPP. AND PHYTOPHTHORA CACTORUM. S Azeem

Pakistan J Sci Indus Res 11(4):446-448 Oct 1968 475 P174

Dianthus caryophyllus, Fungus discases (plants), Phytophthora, Phytophthora cactorum, Pythium vexans

#### 9545-69

BOLL-ROT POTENTIAL, ORGANISMS IN-VOLVED, AND ACTUAL BOLL ROT IN SEVEN COTTON VARIETIES. H S Bagga C D Ranney

Phytopathology 59(2):255-256 Feb 1969 464.8 P56

Alternaria tenuis, Aspergillus, Bacterial diseases (plants), Boll rot, Cotton, Crop losses, Crop varieties, Diplodia gossypina, Fungus diseases (plants), Fusarium, Microorganisms, Plant disease re-sistance, Xanthomonas malvacearum. Many fungus and hacterial diseases are presented in a table.

#### 9546-69

SOIL TREATMENT BY MICROWAVE ENERGY TO DESTROY PLANT PATHOGENS.

K F Baker W H Fuller Phytopathology 59(2):193-197 REF

Feb 1969 464.8 P56

Energy, Fungus diseases (plants), Fusarium solani phaseoli, Plant disease control, Soil fungi, Soil moisture, Soil sterilization, Spectroscopy.

#### 9547-69

# CHROMATOGRAPHIC PURIFICATION OF THE OAT BLUE DWARF VIRUS.

E E Banttari R J Zeyen Phytopathology 59(2):183-186

Feb 1969 464.8 P56

Blue dwarf, Cellulose, Chromatography, Cieadellidae, Insect vectors, Macrosteles fascifrons, Oats,

13

Plant disease transmission, Polyethylene glycol, Purification procedures, Sodium chloride, Sucrose, Virology, Virus diseases (plants).

CROP PROTECTION

9555-69

#### 95.18-69

THE IMPIETRATURA DISEASE OF CITRUS FRUITS.

A Bental B Dagan I Yoffe

China Plant Protect Bull 16(4):64-65 REF

Aug 1968 464.9 C47 Citrus, Impictratura, Plant disease transmission,

Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9549-69

FUSCOUS BLIGHT OF BEANS IN SOUTH AFRICA.

B H Boelema

S Afr J Agr Sci 10(4):1059-1061

Dec 1967 24 SU3

Baeterial diseases (plants), Beans, Biochemistry, Blight, Xanthomonas phaseoli.

The morphology and biochemical characteristics of Xanthomonas phaseoli and the symptoms of the blight it causes in beans are presented.

#### 9550-69

IMPORTANCE OF IRREGULAR LOCAL AND SYSTEMIC INFECTIONS FOR THE INTER-FERENCE OF TOBACCO MOSAIC VIRUS STRAINS. I Break

Rev Roumaine Biol Ser Bot 11(1/3):53-56

1966 QK1.R4

Interference phenomenon, Mosaie (tobacco), Nicotiana glutinosa, Tobacco, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9551-69

SUPPRESSION OF OZONE TOXICITY SYMP-TOMS IN VIRUS-INFECTED TOBACCO. E Brennan I Leone

Phytopathology 59(2):263-264 REF

Feb 1969 464.8 P56

Mosaic, Ozone, Plant injuries, Plant physiology, Resistance, Tohacco, Toxicity, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9552-69

9553-69

**R** S Byther

9554-69

9555-69

COLORADO.

1969 100 C712CO

PHYSODERMA CITRI IN CITRUS ALBEDO AND CALLUS TISSUE.

Callus (plants), Citrus, Fungus diseases (plants),

ETIOLOGICAL STUDIES ON ROOT ROT OF

WHEAT CAUSED BY CERCOSPORELLA HEAPOTRICHOIDES FRON.

Cercosporella herpotrichoides, Fungus diseases

(plants), Plant physiology, Plant temperature, Research, Root rot, Soil fungi, Wheat.

VIVIPARY IN ZEA MAYS INDUCED BY

Corn, Corn car, Diplodia zeac, Fungus diseases (plants), Hormones, Plant breeding, Plant

DUTCH ELM DISEASE - THREAT TO

Chemical control (plant diseases), Dieback, Fertil-

izers, Fungus diseases (plants), Methoxychlor, Plant diseases, Spraying, Ulmus.

Grapefruit, Lemons, Physoderma eitri, Tissues.

G E Brown M F Oberbacher

Diss Abstr Sect B 29(3):834B-835B

O H Calvert M S Zuber M G Neuffer

Phytopathology 59(2):239-240 REF

physiology, Reproduction, Viviparity.

Colo Farm Home Res 19(3, APR-JUN):2-3

Sep 1968 Z5055.U49D53

**DIPLODIA MAYDIS.** 

Feb 1969 464.8 P56

Phytopathology 59(2):241-242

Feb 1969 464.8 P56

#### **CROP PROTECTION**

#### 9556-69

9556-69 OCCURENCE OF TOMATO RINGSPOT VIRUS IN RED RASPBERRIES IN THE EASTERN UNITED STATES. R H Converse B Y Endo

Phytopathology 59(2):216-218 REF Feb 1969 464.8 P56

Cucumbers, Epidemiology, Plant disease transmission, Raspberries, Ring spot, Seedlings, Serological tests, Tomatoes, Virus discases (plants).

#### 9557-69

1968 CRANBERRY INSECT AND DISEASE CONTROL CHART. IP

1968 275.29 M3811

Accident prevention, Chemical control (insects), Chemical control (plant diseases), Cranberries, Insecticides.

#### 9558-69

PEPPER PRODUCTION IN KENTUCKY.

H W Davis M E Fogleman

Ky Univ Ext Circ 620:16P

1969 275.29 K415

Chemical control (insects), Chemical control (weeds), Crop yields, Fertilizers, Harvesting, Her-bicides, Insecticides, Plant disease control, Plant nutritional deficiencies, Redpeppers (vegetable), Transplanting.

#### 9559-69

PYCNIDIAL PRODUCTION BY DIAPORTHE VEXANS (SACC. AND SYD.) GRATZ AND THE PATHOLOGICAL HISTOLOGY OF INFECTED STEMS AND LEAVES OF EGGPLANT.

G G Divinagracia

Diss Abstr Sect B 29(3):836-837B

Scp 1968 Z5055.U49D53

Diaporthe vcxans, Eggplant, Fungus diseases (plants), Leaves, Parasitism, Plant histology, Pycnidia, Stems.

#### 9560-69

STUDIES ON THE TUBERCULATE MYCORR-HIZAE OF DOUGLAS FIR (PSEUDOTSUGA TAXIFOLIA BRITTON).

T Dominik I Majchrowicz

Ekol Pol Ser A 15(3):75-90 REF 1967 512 W263

Fungus diseases (plants), Microbiology, Mycorrhizac, Nodules (plants), Pseudotsuga menziesii, Pseudotsuga taxifolia. Polish summary. the paper listed 23 kinds of mycelia.

#### 9561-69

#### DISEASE STATUS OF VARIOUS TROPICAL AND SUBTROPICAL FRUITS ON THE PARIS MARKET IN SUMMER. (FR)

J Foko P Joudrier S Smolikowski

Fruits 23(10):553-555,563,564,565,566 Nov 1968 80 F9492

Fruit, Fungus discases (plants), Marketing, Parasitism. English, German, Spanish, and Russian summarics.

#### 9562-69

A FUNGUS OF THE ONION, NEW FOR ITALY: **BOTRYTIS SQUAMOSA WALKER. (IT)** A Garibaldi

Agr Ital 68(2,MAR-APR):96-100

1968 16 AG8259

Blast, Botrytis squamosa, Fungicides, Fungus diseases (plants), Humidity, Maneb, Onions, Plant morphology, Symptomatology, Temperature, Zinc plus ethylenebisaitnio Zineb. English summary. ethylenebisdithiocarbamate mangancse,

#### 9563-69

**EVIDENCE FOR LONGEVITY OF SEEDS.** H Godwin

Nature 220(5168):708-709 REF

16 Nov 1968 472 N21

Albizia julibrissin, Canna, Longevity, Lupine, Nelumbium, Plant hardiness, Plant physiology, Rodents, Seedlings.

## BIBLIOGRAPHY

9564-69 THE PHYSICAL ACTION OF VIRUSES ON THE PLANT CELL. M I Goldin Rev Roumaine Biol Ser Bot 11(1/3):69-73 REF 1966 OK1.R4 Cells, Inclusion bodies, Mitosis, Plant physiology, Virology, Virus diseases (plants), Viruses.

9565-69

THE PROTECTION OF APPLE TISSUE AGAINST INFECTION BY ERWINIA AMYLOVORA AFFORDED BY AVIRULENT STRAINS OF E. AMYLOVORA, A SAPROPHYTIC BACTERIUM AND OTHER BACTERIAL PLANT PATHOGENS. R N Goodman R N Goodman

Rev Roumaine Biol Ser Bot 11(1/3):75-79 1966 QK1.R4

Apples, Bacterial diseases (plants), Erwinia amylovora, Immunity, Pathogenic bacteria, Plant disease resistance, Tissucs, Virulence.

#### 9566-69

POTATO BLACKLEG AND TUBER SOFT ROT. D C Graham P C Harper

Scot Agr 46(2,SPRING):68-74

1967 10 SCO82SO

Bacterial diseases (plants), Blackleg, Diagnosis, Etiology, Plant disease transmission, Potatoes, Soft rot.

#### 9567-69

THE NATURE AND EFFECT OF ADULT PLANT RESISTANCE TO CROWN RUST IN SEVERAL COMMERCIAL OAT VARIETIES. A S Heagle

Diss Abstr Sect B 29(3):837B

Sep 1968 Z5055.U49D53

Crop varieties, Crown rust, Fungus diseases (plants), Oats, Plant disease resistance, Plant genetics, Puccinia coronata, Research.

#### 9568-69

AN UNKNOWN GRAPE VINE DISEASE, SPRAY DAMAGE OR RED BURN EPIDEMIC . (GE) I Henner

Pflanzenarzt 20(8):92-93

01 Aug 1967 464.9 P482

Crop varieties, Epidemiology, Fungus diseases (plants), Grape vineyards, Plant injuries, Pseudopeziza tracheiphila, Spraying.

#### 9569-69

SPECIFIC INHIBITION OF TMV-RNA SYNTHESIS BY BLASTICIDIN S. A Hirai S C Wildman T Hirai

Virology 36(4):646-651

Dec 1968 448.8 V81

Blasticidin S, Inhibitors, Mosaic, Proteins, Ribonucleic acid, Sucrose, Synthesis, Tobacco, Tobacco mosaic virus, Virology, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9570-69

FIELD OBSERVATIONS ON ROOT ROT OF TEAK IN TANZANIA.

D Hocking A A Jaffer China Plant Protect Bull 15(1):10-14

Feb 1967 464.9 C47

Field studies, Fungus diseases (plants), Plant diseases, Root rot, Tectona.

9571-69

## SUSCEPTIBILITY OF POTATO VARIETIES TO POWDERY SCAB. (SPONGOSPORA SUBTER-RANEA(WALLR.) JOHN). (SE)

F Janezic Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):21-23

1967 464.8 Z1

Crop varieties, Fungus discases (plants), Plant dis-case resistance, Potatocs, Scab, Spongospora subterranea. English summary.

9572-69

CORN VIRUS TESTS IN GEORGIA IN 1968. M D Jellum C W Kuhn

14

Ga Agr Exp Sta Res Rep (38):22 MAP Jan 1969 S51.E22

Corn, Crop yields, Insect vectors, Plant geography, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9573-69

INTRACELLULAR APPEARANCE OF TURNIP MOSAIC AND BEAN YELLOW MOSAIC PAR-TICLES.

T Kamci Y Honda C Matsui

Phytopathology 59(2):139-144 REF

Feb 1969 464.8 P56

Broadbcans, Cells, Chinese cabbage, Electron microscopy, Mosaic, Turnips, Virus diseases (plants), Yellow mosaic.

#### 9574-69

RELATIONSHIP OF LIVING AND DEAD CELLS TO SPREAD OF COLLETOTRICHUM GRAMINICOLA IN SORGHUM STALK TISSUE. R A Katsanos A J Pappelis

Phytopathology 59(2):132-134 Feb 1969 464.8 P56

Cells, Colletotrichum graminicola, Crop varicties, Fungus diseases (plants), Leaves, Plant disease resistance, Plant injuries, Roots, Sorghum, Tissues.

9575-69

9576-69

AFRICA.

P J Klesser

(plants).

9577-69

F Kodys

9578-69

R I Leather

9579-69

F Leclant

9580.69

Fcb 1967 464.9 C47

1968 464.9 F84AN

TRODUCTION.

Aug 1968 464.9 C47

E E Leppik

Phytophthora, Plant diseases.

Ann Epiphyt 19(3):455-482 REF

1967 SB599.S8

Sep 1967 24 SU3

than other varieties.

OCCURRENCE OF ROSE STREAK VIRUS IN SOUTH AFRICA.

Disease transmission, Rosaceae, Streak, Sympto-

MWITUNDE GROUNDNUTS AND THEIR REACTION TO VIRUS INFECTION IN SOUTH

Peanuts, Plant disease resistance, Virus diseases

Mwitunde groundnuts in South Africa wcre found

to be more tolerant of viruses infecting peanuts

THE INFLUENCE OF IRRIGATION ON THE OCCURRENCE OF DISEASES AND PESTS OF AGRICULTURAL CROPS. (REVIEW). (CZ)

Crops, Cultural control (insects), Cultural control (plant diseases), Host indexing (plants), Insect pests, Irrigation, Microclimate, Plant diseases. En-

THE OCCURRENCE OF A PHYTOPHTHORA ROOT AND LEAF DISEASE OF BLACK PEPPER IN JAMAICA.

Fungus diseases (plants), Pepper (spice),

PRESENT KNOWLEDGE ON THE APHIDS IN

THEIR RELATIONSHIPS WITH VIRUS DIS-EASES TRANSMISSION. (FR)

Aphididae, Bibliography, Insect vectors, Virology, Virus diseases (plants). English abstract.

INTRODUCED SEED-BORNE PATHOGENS EN-

DANGER CROP BREEDING AND PLANT IN-

China Plant Protect Bull 16(4):57-63 REF

Stud Inform Ochrana Rost (1):40P REF

glish, German and Russian summaries.

China Plant Protect Bull 15(1):15-16

P J Klesser

S Afr J Agr Sci 10(3):847-856

matology, Virus diseases (plants).

S Afr J Agr Sci 10(3):675-686

Sep 1967 24 SU3

Fungus diseases (plants), Plant breeding, Plant quarantine, Seed-borne plant diseases, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9581-69

A CONTRIBUTION TO THE STUDY OF AL-TERNARIA TENUIS NEES CAUSER OF THE LEAF SPOT OF TOMATO. (SE)

S Lucie Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):161-168

1967 464.8 Z1

Alternaria tenuis, Chemical control (plant discases), Conidia, Fungus diseases (plants), Leaf spot, Maneb, Plant disease transmission, Plant morphology, Plant physiology, Polyethylene thiuram sulfides, Seedlings, Temperature, Tomatoes. English summary

#### 9582-69

INHERITANCE OF RESISTANCE TO THREE RACES OF LEAF RUST IN WHEAT VARIETY BOWIE.

J K Luthra S M A Naqvi M C Tyagi R N Sawhney

Indian J Genet Plant Breeding 27(3):423-425 Nov 1967 64.8 IN2

Fungus diseases (plants), Inheritance, Leaf rust, Plant disease resistance, Plant genetics, Wheat.

#### 9583-69

THE INFLUENCE OF ECTOTROPHIC MYCORRHIZAL FUNGI ON THE RESISTANCE OF PINE ROOTS TO PATHOGENIC INFEC-TIONS. I. ANTAGONISM OF MYCORRHIZAL FUNGI TO ROOT PATHOGENIC FUNGI AND SOIL BACTERIA. **D** H Marx

Phytopathology 59(2):153-163 REF Fcb 1969 464.8 P56

Bacterial diseases (plants), Fungus diseases (plants), Growth factors, Inhibitors, Laccaria laccata, Lactarius deliciosus, Leucopaxillus cercalis, Mycorrhiza, Phytophthora cinnamomi, Pinus, Pisolithus tinctorius, Plant disease resistance, Roots, Soil bacteria, Soil microorganisms, Suillus luteus.

#### 9584-69

ENTYLOMA COMPOSITARUM FARLOW ON GAILLARDIA PULCHELLA, NEW PARASITE IN YUGOSLAVIA. (SE) M Mirie

Zastita Bilja 18(93-95):189-192

1967 464.8 Z1

Entyloma compositarum, Fungus diseases (plants), Gaillardia pulchella. English summary.

#### 9585-69

DICARBAMATE DERIVATIVES OF KYLADAMANTANES. PATENT 3,450,744. AL-R E Moore

Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 863(3):891

12 Jun 1969 156.65 OF2 Carbamates, Mosaie, Patents, Poliomyelitis, Tobacco, Virucides, Viruses.

#### 9586-69

3,4-DIHYDROXYBENZALDEHYDE, A FUNGI-STATIC SUBSTANCE FROM GREEN CAVEND-ISH BANANAS.

D Mulvena E C Webb B Zerner Phytochemistry 8(2):393-395

Feb 1969 450 P5622

Bananas, Colletotrichum circinans, Fungi, Fungi-cides, Fungus diseases (plants), Gloeosporium musarum, Growth factors, Inhibitors, Protocatechualdehyde, Ripe rot, Toxicity, Tropical fruit.

#### 9587-69

## CONTROL OF POWDERY MILDEW WITH NITRONAPHTHONITRILES. PATENT 3.432.601.

1 Okuda E Yoshinaga T Tsuboi

Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 860(2):581 11 Mar 1969 156.65 OF2

Bactericides, Chemical control (plant diseases), Fungi, Fungicides, Naphthonitrile compounds, Patents, Powdery mildew.

#### 9588-69

DETERMINATION OF THE CRITICAL INJURY THRESHOLD FOR POTATO (PHYTOPHTHORA INFESTANS). BLIGHT B Olofsson

Swed Stat Vaxtskyddsanst Medd 14(119):81-93 1968 464.9 SW3M

Blight, Fungus diseases (plants), Phytophthora infestans, Plant injuries, Plant protection, Potatoes. Swedish summary

#### 9589-69

SYMPTOMS OF STUBBORN DISEASE IN CITRUS AND PONCIRUS FRUIT GRAFTED ONTO VIRUS-INFECTED SEEDLINGS. E O Olson

Phytopathology 59(2):168-172 REF Fcb 1969 464.8 P56

Citrus, Fruit, Plant grafting, Plant physiology, Seedlings, Stubborn disease, Trifoliate oranges, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9590-69

SIX POWDERY MILDEWS FROM JAMMU AND KASHMIR STATE.

V R Pandotra J L Kachrod K S M Sastry Inc Acad Sci Proc 67(3):119-124 Mar 1968 513 1N25B

Economic plants, Erysiphe, Phyllactinia, Pleochaeta, Powdery mildew, Sphaerotheca, Uncinula

#### 9591-69

A STUDY OF THE BIOLOGY OF STEMPHYLI-UM BOTRYOSUM WALL. -PLEOSPORA HER-BARUM (PERS.) RABENH.- THE CAUSER OF **BROWN SPOTS ON ALFALFA LEAVES. (SE)** M Perisic D Stojanovic

Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):37-44

1967 464.8 Z1

Alfalfa, Brown spot, Defoliation, Fungus diseases (plants), Leaves, Parasitism, Plant injuries, Pleospora herbarum, Stemphylium botryosum, Temperature. English summary.

9592-69

ACTIVITY OF MYXIN AGAINST CERATO-CYSTIS ULMI. E A Peterson Can J Microbiol 15(1):133-135 Jan 1969 448.8 C162 Antibiotics, Bacterial diseases (plants), Ceratocystis ulmi, Dieback, Inhibitors, Microorganisms, Myxin, Ulmus. 9593-69 **CLOVER YELLOW VEIN VIRUS IN NORTH** 

AMERICA. M J Pratt

Plant Dis Rep 53(3):210-212 REF Mar 1969 1.9 P69P

Beans, Chenopodium amaranticolor, Clover, Host indexing (plants), Peas, Tobacco, Virus diseases (plants), White clover, Yellow vein.

#### 9594-69

MECHANICAL TRANSMISSION OF COCONUT LETHAL YELLOWING. W C Price A P Martinez D A Roberts China Plant Protect Bull 15(6):105-108 REF Dcc 1967 464.9 C47

Coconuts, Lethal yellowing (coconuts), Plant dis-ease transmission, Zoogcography.

9595-69

DISRUPTION OF WATERMELON MOSAIC VIRUS-INDUCED INCLUSIONS BY PHOSPHOTUNGSTATE. D E Purcifull Virology 36(4):690-693 REF Dec 1968 448.8 V81 Electron microscopes, Inclusion bodies, Mosaie, Phosphotungstie acid, Plant extracts, Virology, Virus diseases (plants), Watermelons.

#### 9596-69

MONILIA LAXA AS AN IMPORTANT FACTOR REDUCING THE YIELD OF SOME PLUM

15

VARIETIES (MONILIA LAXA (EHRENB.) ADERH. ET RUBL.). (SE)

L Radman

Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):85-92

1967 464.8 Z1

Crop varieties, Crop yields, Fruit, Fungus diseases (plants), Grapholitha funcbrana, Hoplocampa, Monilia laxa, Peaches, Plant disease resistance, Plums, Sour cherries. English summary.

#### 9597-69

RIBONUCLEASE ISOZYMES IN CHINESE CABBAGE SYSTEMICALLY INFECTED WITH TURNIP YELLOW MOSAIC VIRUS. J W Randles

Virology 36(4):556-563 REF

Dec 1968 448.8 V81

Chinese cabbage, Electrophoresis, Plant extracts, Ribonuclease, Turnips, Virology, Virus diseases (plants), Yellow mosaic.

#### 9598-69

OCCURRENCE OF PADDY VIRUS AND VIRUSLIKE SYMPTOMS IN INDIA.

S P Raychaudhuri M D Mishra A Ghosh Baltimore, John Hopkins Press. 59-65 REF 1969 NB633.C2

Cicadellidae, Leaf rust, Rice, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9599-69

RACES OF CROWN RUST IN SOUTH AFRICA. D J Rossouw J A Truter

S Afr J Agr Sci 10(4):1065-1066

Dec 1967 24 SU3

Crown rust, Fungus diseases (plants), Oats, Plant pest resistance, Puccinia coronata.

Varieties of the fungus causing crown rust, Puccinia coronata, were surveyed on seven standard strains of oats to note any pathogenic changes in the occurrence and prevalence of the disease in South Africa.

#### 9600-69

EFFECT OF INFECTION OF CORN BY THE FUNGUS USTILAGO ZEAE ON THE PROPER-TIES OF THE CHLOROPHYLL-PROTEIN COMPLEX.

B A Rubin E N Lushchinskaya

Acad Sci U Ssr Dokl Bot Sci 179(MAR-APR):55-57 REF

1968 511 P444AE

Chlorophylls, Corn, Fungus diseases (plants), Plant biochemistry, Plant physiology, Proteins, Ustilago zeae. Translated from Russian.

#### 9601-69

FUNCTIONS OF THE TWO PARTICLES OF TOBACCO RATTLE VIRUS.

Electron microscopy, Physiology, Rattle disease, Ribonucleic acid, Serodiagnosis, Tobacco, Virus

INVESTIGATIONS ON THE SUSCEPTIBILITY

OF POTATO TUBERS TO FUSARIUM CAERU-LEUM (LIB.) SACC., THE FUNGUS CAUSING

Dry rot, Fungus discases (plants), Fusarium caeru-

leum, Oxygen, Plant injuries, Potatoes, Storage, Temperaturc, Tubers. English summary.

VALUE OF IMMUNE MOUSE ASCITIC FLUID

Antibodies, Ascites, Blood serum, Mice, Plant dis-

ease control, Serological tests, Virology, Virus dis-

H L Sanger

9602-69

diseases (plants).

DRY ROT. (GE)

Nov 1967 464.8 P562

K Schoene

9603-69

J Virology 3(3):304-312 REF

Mar 1969 QR360.J6

Phytopathol Z 60(3):201-236 REF

IN PLANT VIRUS SEROLOGY.

H A Scott K S Kim J L Dale

Feb 1969 464.8 P56

eases (plants).

Phytopathology 59(2):233-234

#### **CROP PROTECTION**

#### 9604-69

9604-69 ANTIBIOTIC SL 2266. PATENT 3,432,598. H Sigg C Stoll

Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 860(2):580 11 Mar 1969 156.65 OF2

Antibiotics, Antisepties, Cells, Fungi, Fungicides, Neoplasms, Patents, SI 2266, Sordaria.

9605-69

BLASTEMOMRPHOUS STAGE OF FORMA-TION OF GALLS CAUSED BY USTILAGO MAYDIS (DC.) CDA ON CORN LEAVES. E | Slepyan

Acad Sci U Ssr Dokl Bot Sci 178(JAN-FEB):17-19

1968 511 P444AE

Corn, Fungus discases (plants), Leaves, Neoplasms, Plant galls, Ustilago maydis. Translated from Russian.

#### 9606-69

BLASTEMOMORPHOUS STAGE OF FORMA-TION OF GALLS CAUSED BY INFECTION BY USTILAGO MAYDIS (D. C.) CDA ON LEAVES OF ZEA MAYS L.

E I Slepyan 1 V Karatygin

Acad Sci U Ssr Dokl Bot Sci 178(JAN-FEB):13-16

1968 511 P444AE

Corn, Erythrodermia, Fungus diseases (plants), Leaves, Necrosis, Symptomatology, Ustilago maydis. Translated from Russuan.

#### 9607-69

POSTHARVEST DISEASES OF GUAVA IN IN-DIA.

M P Srivastava R N Tandon

Plant Dis Rep 53(3):206-208 REF

Mar 1969 1.9 P69P

Fungus discases (plants), Gloeosporium psidii, Guavas, Pestalotia psidii, Phoma psidii, Phomopsis psidii, Physalospora rhodina, Rhizopus stolonifer, Storage.

#### 9608-69

## DNA BASE COMPOSITION AND TAXONOMY OF PHYTOPATHOGENIC AND OTHER EN-TEROBACTERIA.

M P Starr M Mandel J Gen Microbiol 56(1):113-123 REF

Apr 1969 448.3 J823

Baeteria, Deoxyribonucleic aeid, Methodology, Plant biochemistry, Taxonomy.

#### 9609-69

#### HELMINTHOSPORIUM LEAF BLIGHT- A NEW DISEASE OF COTTON IN THE PUNJAB AND HARYANA.

D Suryanarayana P S Bedi N N Tripathi Prog Farming 5(1):62-65

Mar 1968 S19.P8

Cotton, Crop varieties, Diagnosis, Fungus diseases (plants), Helminthosporium spiciferum, Leaf blight (cotton), Plant disease resistance.

#### 9610-69

SOWBANE MOSAIC VIRUS INFECTING CHENOPODIUM TRIGONON IN QUEEN-SLAND.

D S Teakle

Australian J Biol Sci 21(4):649-653

Aug 1968 442.8 AU72

Chenopodium, Electron microscopy, Mosaie, Plant geography, Serologieal tests, Virus diseases (plants).

A virus isolated from fish weed, Chenopodium trigonon, in Australia, showed serological propertics, host range, symptoms, and physical properties similar to those of sowhane mosaie virus.

#### 9611-69

ELECTRON MICROSCOPIC OBSERVATION OF CRYSTALLINE ARRAYS OF VIRUS-LIKE PARTICLES IN TISSUES OF MINK WITH ALEUTIAN DISEASE.

K S Tsai I Grinyer I C Pan L Karstad Can J Microbiol 15(1):138-140 REF Jan 1969 448.8 C162

#### **BIBLIOGRAPHY**

Aleutian disease, Electron microscopy, Foot-andmouth disease virus, Kidneys, Laboratory animals, Minks, Teschen disease virus, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9612-69

COCOA DIEBACK- A REVIEW OF PRESENT KNOWLEDGE. P.D. Turner

Cluina Plant Protect Bull 15(5):81-101 REF Oct 1967 464.9 C47

Cocoa, Dieback, Plant ecology, Plant nutrition, Reviews, Zoogeography.

9613-69

SYSTEMIC CONTROL OF EXOBASIDIUM VEXANS ON TEA WITH 1,4-OXATHIIN DERIVATIVES.

C S Venkata Ram

Phytopathology 59(2):125-128 REF

Feh 1969 464.8 P56

Blister blight, Chemical control (plant diseases), Exobasidium vexans, Fungus diseases (plants), Ox-athiins, 1,4-, Seed treatment, Spraying, Systemic insecticides, Tea.

#### 9614-69

PROGRESS ON CITRUS VIRUS DISEASES THROUGH INTERNATIONAL CO-OPERATION AND SOME PROBLEMS AND RESEARCH NEEDS IN THE PACIFIC REGION. **†** M. Wallace

China Plant Protect Bull 15(6):109-114 REF Dec 1967 464.9 C47

Citrus, Surveys, Virus diseases (plants).

9615-69

SEQUENCE STUDIES OF SATELLITE TOBAC-CO NECROSIS VIRUS RNA; ISOLATION AND CHARACTERIZATION OF A 5'-TERMINAL TRINUCLEOTIDE.

E Wimmer A Y Chang J M Clark M E

Reichmann

J Molec Biol 38(1):59-73 REF 28 Nov 1968 442.8 J8224

Kinases, Necrosis, Nucleotidases, Phosphorylation, Ribonucleic acid, Tobacco, Virus diseases (plants).

## 9616-69

RECENT ADVANCES IN THE CONTROL OF SOIL FUNGI.

G A Zentmyer

China Plant Protect Bull 15(1):1-5

Feb 1967 464.9 C47

Biological control, Fungicides, Phytophthora, Plant disease resistance, Soil fungi, Steam.

#### 9617-69

VIRUS RATINGS OF CORN STRAINS IN MIS-SOURI, 1968.

M S Zuber A J Keaster N G Weir C F Stark P J Loesch

Mo Agr Exp Sta Res Bull (102):15P

Nov 1968 100 M693 (3)

Corn, Crop varieties, Tables (data), Virus diseases (plants).

#### ARTHROPODS

#### 9618-69

## OVICIDAL AND LARVICIDAL ACTIONS OF PETKOLIN AGAINST RED SPIDER MITES (ACARINA: TETRANYCHIDAE). T Ahmed M Anwarullah Pakistan J Sci Indus Res 11(4):455-456 Oct 1968 475 P174 Aramite, Chemical control (insects), Chlorinated hydrocarbons, Chlorobenzilate, Larvieides, Ovieides, Petkolin, Tetranychus telarius.

#### 9619-69

TRANSMISSION INTENSITY OF STOLBUR VIRUS BY MEANS OF HYALESTHES OB-SOLETUS SIGN. ON SOME HOST PLANTS. (SE)

16

Z Aleksie D Sutie D Aleksie Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):67-73 1967 464.8 Z1

Cicadellidae, Convolvulus arvensis, Eggplant, Hyalesthes obsoletus, Insect vectors, Piper nigrum, Plant disease transmission, Stolbur, Symptomatology, Tomatoes, Virus diseases (plants). English summary

#### 9620-69

NEW ELECTRONIC CONCEPTIONS ON AC-TOGRAPHY APPLIED TO THE STUDY OF IN-VERTEBRATES. (FR)

A J Andrien

Ann Epiphyt 19(3):483-499 REF

1968 464.9 F84AN

Electrical engineering, Insect physiology, Labora-tory equipment, Sound waves, Vibration. English abstract.

#### 9621-69

THE ESTABLISHMENT OF METAPHYCUS HELVOLUS (COMPERE) (HYM, ENCYRTIDAE) ON SAISSETIA OLEAE (BERN.) (HOM. COC-CIDAE) IN OLIVE GROVES IN GREECE.

L C Argyriou P Detbach

Entomophaga 13(3):223-228

**DIPLOPODA OF BEETS. (FR)** 

CONTROL IN HAWAII-XIII.

CONTROL IN HAWAII-XII.

TICIDES IN AGRICULTURE.

Scot Agr 46(4,AUTUMN):181-183

H S Elmer J B Carpenter L J Klotz

China Plant Protect Bull 16(5):77-91

VECTORS OF HOJA BLANCA VIRUS.

Baltimore, John Hopkins Press. 111-121 REF

C J Davis N L H Krauss

Jun 1967 420 H312

1967 10 SC082SO

Oct 1968 464.9 C47

C J Davis M Chong

Jun 1968 420 H312

1968 421 EN835

Biological control (insects), Encyrtidae, Metaphycus, Olives, Saissetia oleae.

Bull Recherch Agron Gembloux (N s)3(1):26-35

Aldrin, Beets, Chemical control (insects),

Diplopoda, Heptachlor, Insect biology, Insecticide

application, Insecticides, Parathion, Plant pest con-

**RECENT INTRODUCTIONS FOR BIOLOGICAL** 

Biological control (pests), Insects, Reviews, Snails,

**RECENT INTRODUCTIONS FOR BIOLOGICAL** 

Biological control (pests), Insects, Reviews, Snails,

A CURRENT REVIEW OF THE USE OF INSEC-

Chemical control (insects), Chlorinated hydrocar-

bons, Crop yields, Insecticides, Organophosphorus insecticides, Reviews.

The use of chlorinated hydrocarbons and or-

ganophosphorous compounds as insecticides and the resulting increase in crop yields are reviewed.

PESTS AND DISEASES OF THE DATE PALM. PART I. MITES, INSECTS AND NEMATODES.

Acarina, Biology, Chemical control (pests), Dates, Insects, Nematodes, Plant diseases, Reviews, Sur-

Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 19(3):375-380 REF

Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 20(1):25-34 REF

OF

THE

CHEMICAL CONTROL

#### 9622-69 THE

J Biernaux

1968 S5.B8

REF

trol.

9623-69

Weeds.

9624-69

Weeds.

9625-69

E Dunn

9626-69

veys.

9627-69

T R Everett

1969 NB633.C2

Chemical control (insects), Hoja blanca, Insect vectors, Organophosphorus compounds, Rice, Virus diseases (plants).

#### 9628-69

EFFICACY OF DISULFOTON FOR CONTROL OF THE GREEN PEACH APHID, MYZUS PER-SICAE, ON PEPPERS.

W H Foott F G von Stryk P R Timmins Can Entomol 101(4):375-382 REF

Apr 1969 421 C16

Chemical control (insects), Disulfoton, Insecticides, Myzus persieae, Pepper.

#### 9629-69

FIRST OBSERVATIONS OF DAMAGE TO OLIVE TREES, CAUSED BY A CECIDOMYDE. CLINODIPLOSIS OLEISUGA TARG.(DIPT. CECIDOMYDAE). (FR) A Hafraoui

Awamia (20):139-141

Jul 1968 24 AW1

Cecidomyiidae, Clinodiplosis oleisuga, Insect biology, Insect control, Insect pests, Insect rearing, Olives, Tree injuries.

#### 9630-69

NEXT MOVE AGAINST THE GRASSGRUB.

R A Harrison C P Hoyt G O Osborne New Zeal J Agr 118(6):17

Jun 1969 23 N48J

Chemical analysis, Chemical control (insects), Costelytra zealandica, Insect biochemistry, Insecticides, Sex attractants.

#### 9631-69

TRANSMISSION OF DWARF, YELLOW DWARF, STRIPE, AND BLACK-STREAKED DWARF.

T T lida A Shinkai

Baltimore, John Hopkins Press. 125-129 REF 1969 NB633.C2

Black-streaked dwarf, Dwarf disease, Insect vectors, Nephotettix, Plant disease transmission, Rice, Stripe, Virus diseases (plants), Yellow dwarf.

#### 96.32-69

INFLUENCE OF HIGH TEMPERATURES ON THE PATHOGENICITY AND SURVIVAL OF WESTERN X-DISEASE VIRUS IN LEAFHOP-PERS. D D Jensen

#### Virology 36(4):662-667 REF

Dec 1968 448.8 V81

Celery, Cicadellidae, Colladonus montanus, Insect

vectors, Temperature, Thermotherapy, Virus dis-cases (plants), Western X.

#### 9633-69

COMMERCIAL VEGETABLE INSECT CON-TROL.

G F Knowlton D W Davis R S Roberts Utah State Univ Ext Ext Circ 300:29P Apr 1969 275.29 UTI

Bees, Chemical control (insects), Chemical control (nematodes), Cultural control (insects), Insect pests, Insecticide application, Insecticides, Mag-gots, Pesticides, Plant nematodes, Spraying, gots, Pesti Vegetables.

#### 9634-69

OBSERVATIONS ON THE ECOLOGY OF THAIA ORYZIVORA, A LEAFHOPPER FOUND ON RICE IN THAILAND.

J Leevwangh P Levamsang China Plant Protect Bull 15(2):30-31 . Apr 1967 464.9 C47

Cicadellidae, Insect ecology, Population, Rice.

#### 9635-69

THE ROLE OF HAMPEA SP. IN THE MIGRA-TION OF THE COTTON LEAFWORM TO THE UNITED STATES. M J Lukefahr P A Fryxell

J Econ Entomol 62(1):263-264 17 Feb 1969 421 J822

Alabama argillacea, Anthonomus grandis, Hampea, Insect migration, Insect pests, Longevity,

#### 9636-69

NEW LARGE-SCALE EXPERIMENTATION IN BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF THE OLIVE FLY (DACUS OLEA GMEL.) BY MEANS OF OPIUS CONCOLOR SICULUS MON. IN SICILY IN 1967. (FR)

S Monastero Entomophaga 13(3):251-261 MAP

1968 421 EN835

Biological control (insects), Dacus oleae, Field studies, Opius concolor. English abstract.

#### 9637-69

A NEW METHOD OF CABBAGE ROOT FLY CONTROL.

P Osborne

Scot Agr 46(2,SPRING):92-95

1967 10 SCO82SO

Cabbage, Chlorfenvinphos, Diazinon, Disulfoton, Hylemya brassicae, Insect control, Insecticide application, Methodology, Organophosphorus com-pounds, Phorate.

#### 9638-69

NOTE ON THE EFFECTS OF CERTAIN WILD PLANTS, TEMPERATURE AND INSECTICIDES ON THE GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF AGROTIS SEGETUM SCHIFFER-MUELLER (LEPIDOPTERA: NOCTUIDAE).

S N Pandey J K Bogawat Indian J Agr Sci 38(5):826-827

Oct 1968 22 AG83I

Agrotis segetum, Aldrin, Benzene hexachloride, Carbaryl, Chemical control (insects), Chlordane, Food plants, Insect morphology, Noctuidae, Temperature

The growth and development of the cutworm, Agrotis segetum, was retarded by dictary intake, low temperature and was inhibited by chlordane, aldrin, BHC and carbaryl.

#### 9639-69

EFFECTIVENESS OF A LIGHT TRAP IN THE PROTECTION OF THE HEALTH AND PRODUCTIVITY OF CORN. (IT) R Prota G Delrio

Stud Sassaresi Sez III 15(2):293-307 REF 1967 507 SA75A

Corn, Costs, Crop yields, Insect control, Insect pests, Insect traps, Lepidoptera, Light traps, Plant protection, Plant protection equipment, Sesamia. English summary.

9640-69

THE DEFENSE OF A CORN CROP AGAINST NOXIOUS INSECTS BY MEANS OF A LIGHT TRAP. (IT)

**R** Prota

Stud Sassaresi Sez III 15(2):267-292 REF 1967 507 SA75A

Corn, Crop varieties, Insect control, Insect pests, Insect traps, Lepidoptera, Light traps, Ostrinia nubilalis, Plant protection, Sesamia nonagrioides. English summary.

9641-69

THE MITE ACERIA TULIPAE (ERIOPHYIDAE)--VECTOR OF THE ONION MOSAIC VIRUS. (RUS)

G M Razvyazkina E A Kapkova N P

Cheremushkina

Zool Zhur 48(2):288-289 Feb 1969 410 R92

Aceria tulipae, Aphididae, Insect vectors, Mosaic, Onions. English abstract

#### 9642-69

NEW HOSTS, DISTRIBUTION, AND BIOLOGI-CAL NOTES ON AN IMPORTED AMBROSIA BEETLE, XYLOSANDRUS GERMANUS (COLEOPTERA: SCOLYTIDAE). I Schneider M H Farrier Can Entomol 101(4):412-415 REF Apr 1969 421 C16

17

Insect biology, Nyssa, Prunus serotina, Scolytidae, Taxodium distichum, Zoogeography.

#### 9643-69

HOME ORCHARD PEST CONTROL. M C Shurtleff R Randell D B Meador

Ill Univ Ext Circ 1001:7P

Apr 1969 275.29 IL62C

Birds, Chemical control (pests), Chlorinated hydrocarbons, Cultural control (insects), Formulations, Fruit, Insect pests, Mice, Orchards, Or-ganophosphorus compounds, Pesticide application, Pesticides, Rabbits, Spraying, Thiocarbamates.

#### 9644-69

FLY PESTS AFFECT SOME CROPS IN NORTHLAND.

W Stacey New Zeal J Agr 118(1):74-75

Jan 1969 23 N48J

Chemical control (insects), Cucumbers, Diazinon, Dichlorvos, Larvac, Malathion, Methyl parathion, Nicotine, Sciara annulata, Trichlorfon.

The larvae of Sciara annulata have become a major pest of cucumbers in New Zealand. Dichlorvos, malathion, nicotine sulfate, and methyl parathion have been shown to control these insects effectively.

#### 9645-69

COMPARATIVE ELECTRON MICROGRAPHS OF SOWTHISTLE YELLOW VE VESICULAR STOMATITIS VIRUSES. VEIN AND E S Sylvester J Richardson P Wood Virology 36(4):693-696 Dec 1968 448.8 V81 Aphididae, Electron microscopes, Insect vectors, Sonchus, Vesicular stomatitis virus, Virology, Virus diseases (animals), Virus diseases (plants), Yellow vein.

#### 9646-69

SOME NEW HOST PLANTS OF THE SUN-FLOWER MOTH IN TEXAS.

G L Teets N M Randolph

J Econ Entomol 62(1):264-265

17 Feb 1969 421 J822

Mysore J Agr Sci 2(1):44-48

Insect pests, Plant dissemination.

T V Venkatraman E El Khidir

GARCANE IN MADRAS STATE.

Indian J Agr Sci 38(5):874-875

S Venugopal H Subramanian R Natarajan

China Plant Protect Bull 15(6):115-116

Feeding, Homeosoma electellum, Insect pests, Plants, Seeds. 11 new host plants were listed.

Atherigona indica, Climate, Crop varieties, Durra,

OBSERVATIONS ON CROP PESTS IN THE

NOTE ON TRICHOGRAMMA JAPONICUM ASHM., AN EGG PARASITE OF INTERNODE-

BORER (PROCERAS INDICUS KAPUR) OF SU-

Biological control (insects), Egg parasite, Natural

control (insects), Parasitic insects, Proceras in-dicus, Sugarcane, Trichogramma japonicum,

Optimum climatic conditions for Trichogramma

japonicum parasitization of Proceras indicus were

found and the possibilities for developing this as a

biological control for this internode borer of sugar-

# 9647-69 PRELIMINARY STUDIES ON THE INCIDENCE OF SHOOTFLY (ATHERIGONA INDICA) ON HYBRID JOWAR UNDER DIFFERENTIAL SOWINGS.

S Usman

9648-69

9649-69

Weather.

1968 S19.M9

SUDAN IN 1966-67.

Dec 1967 464.9 C47

Plant pests, Surveys.

Oct 1968 22 AG83I

cane are discussed.

#### **CROP PROTECTION**

#### 9650-69

9650-69 ON THE EXTINCTION OF THE ASIATIC RICE BORER CHILO SUPPRESSALIS IN HAWAII. K Yasumatsu T Nishida H A Bess Hawaii Entomol Soc Proc 20(1):239-245 REF Jun 1968 420 H312. Biological control (insects), Chilo suppressalis, Insect outbreaks.

#### NEMATODES

9651-69

THE EELWORM PROBLEM IN GLASSHOUSE TOMATOES.

E Dunn

Scat Agr 46(2,SPRING):87-89

1967 10 SCO82SO

Greenhouses, Heterodera rostochiensis, Nematocides, Nematode control, Plant nematodes, Soil sterilization, Tomatoes.

#### 9652-69

TRANSMISSION OF TOBACCO RINGSPOT VIRUS TO THE ROOTS OF A CONIFER BY A NEMATODE.

J P Fulton

Phytopathology 59(2):236

Fch 1969 464.8 P56

Coniferae, Cupressus arizonica, Nematode vectors, Plant disease transmission, Plant nematodes, Ring spot, Roots, Tohacco, Virus diseases (plants), Xiphinema americanum.

#### 9653-69

ASSESSMENT OF CROP LOSSES CAUSED BY NEMATODES IN THE UNITED STATES. J M Good

China Plant Protect Bull 16(3):37-40

Jun 1968 464.9 C47

Crop losses, Economics, Plant nematodes, Surveys.

#### 9654-69

#### ROOT NEMATODE (MELOIDOGYNE NAASI FRANKLIN) IN SERBIA (PRELIMINARY COM-MUNICATION). (SE) G Gruïcic

Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):193-197

1967 464.8 ZT

Barley, Mangel-wurzel, Meloidogyne naasi, Parasitism, Plant nematodes, Roots, Sugar heets, Wheat. English summary.

#### 9655-69

#### NEMATODES ASSOCIATED WITH DECLIN-ING COCONUT PALMS.

K Maramorosch A m Goldlen China Plant Protect Bull 15(2):38-39

Apr 1967 464.9 C47

Coconuts, Nematodes, Plant nematodes, Surveys.

#### 9656-69

#### DYNAMICS OF THE PERMEATION OF NE-MATODES BY WATER, NEMATOCIDES AND OTHER SUBSTANCES.

C F Marks I J Thomason C E Castro

Exp Parasitol 22(3):321-337 REF

Jun 1968 436.8 EX7

Anguina tritici, Aphelenchus avenae, Chlorinated hydrocarbons, Dibromo-3-chloropropage, 1,2-. Ethylene dibromide, Glucose, Glycine, Nematocides, Nematodes, Permeability, Rhizoctonia solani, Sodium acetate, Tylenchulus semipenetrans, Water.

#### 9657-69

# STUDY OF NEMATODES CAUSERS OF ROOT SPOT- PRATYLENCHUS SPP. (SE

K Olga

Zastita Bilja 18(93/95):133-142 1967 464.8 Z1

Barley, Crop rotation, Fungus diseases (plants), Plant nematodes, Pratylenchus, Pratylenchus crenatus, Pratylenchus neglectus, Pratylenchus thornei, Root rot, Root spot, Wheat, English summary.

## BIBLIOGRAPHY

#### WEEDS

#### 9658-69

VENDETTA AGAINST WEEDS. Anonymous

Farm Quart 24(1,SPRING):90-91, 126, 128 1969 6 F22995

Chemical control (weeds), Cultural control (weeds), Herbicides, Soyheans, Trifluralin, Verno-

late.

#### 9659-69

YOUNG HAYWOOD COUNTY FARMER TEAM: HOW THEY SOLVE SOME TRICKY PROBLEMS.

## Anonymous

*Tennessee Farmer* 16(2):4H Feb 1969 S115.T42

Agricultural economics, Agricultural labor, Chemical control (weeds), Cotton, Herbicides. Treflan, herhan, MSMA, DSMA, cotoran, bidrin and 4-2-1 toxaphene-ddt-methyl were tested.

#### 9660-69

MISSISSIPPI RATINGS GIVEN TO COTTON HERBICIDES.

#### Anonymous

Miss Farmer 17(4):24

Apr 1969 6 M6992

Chemical control (weeds), Cotton, Herbicides, Weeds. Herbicides were rated according to their effectiveness.

#### 9661-69

#### CASORON--A NEW WEED KILLER TO PRO-TECT WOODY PLANTS. Anonymous

Arnoldia 29(4):21-24

18 Apr 1969 451 AR6BA

Agropyron repens, Chemical control (weeds), Dichlobenil, Shrubs, Weed control.

#### 9662-69

#### NEW HERBICIDE INTRODUCED FOR BUCKWHEAT CONTROL IN CEREAL LANDS. Anonymous

Farmers Weekly 116:59,62

30 Oct 1968 24 F225

# Bromoxynil, Buckwheat, Chemical control (weeds), Field crops, Grain, Herbicides.

#### 9663-69

CROP SEEDLING UPTAKE OF DDT, DIEL-DRIN, ENDRIN, AND HEPTACHLOR FROM SOILS.

#### M L Beall R G Nash Agron J 61(4,JUL-AUG):571-575 REF

Aug 1969 4 AM34P Absorption, Crops, Dieldrin, DDT, Endrin

Absorption, Crops, Dieldrin, DDT, Endrin, Heptachlor, Insecticides, Pesticide residues, Seedlings. 9664-69

#### PRELIMINARY RESEARCH ON THE ACTION OF C. C. C. ON GRAPES. (FR)

R Bonnet J Lhoste L Penchi B Pascalon Paris Acad Agr France Compt Rend Hebd Seances 54(9):708-712

19 Jun 1968 14 P215BC

Chloroethyl)trimethylammonium chloride, (2-, Crop yields, Grapes, Plant regulators.

#### 9665-69

#### CONTROL OF DODDER IN HOME GARDENS. L. L. Danielson

Amer Hort Mag 48(1,WINTER):41-43

1969 80 N216

Chemical control (weeds), Chlorinated hydrocarbons, Chloropropham, Cuscuta, Dimethyl tetrachloroterephthalate, Gardens, Herbicides, Methyl bromide, Soil fumigation.

#### 9666-69

THE INFLUENCE OF THE STEPPES INUNDA-TION AND ENLARGEMENT OF THE AREA OF CULTIVATION UPON DISTRIBUTION AND NUMBERS OF HARMFUL RODENTS OF AZER-BALJAN. (RUS) T S Gladkina

18

Zool Zhur 47(12):1840-1850 Dec 1968 410 R92 Chemical control (pests), Pastures, Rodents, Zoogeography. English abstract

#### 9667-69

THE STATUS OF BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF THE WEED HYPERICUM PERFORATUM IN BRITISH COLUMBIA.

P Harris D Peschken J Milroy Can Entomol 101(1):1-15 REF

Jan 1969 421 C16

Agrilus hyperici, Arid regions, Biological control (weeds), Chrysolina hyperici, Chrysolina quadrigemina, Chrysolina varians, Humidity, Hypericum perforatum, Insect dissemination, Insect ecology, Zeuxidiplosis giardi.

#### 9668-69

MANAGEMENT AND WEED CONTROL. W W Huffine

- (PT 1):1-13
- Dec 1965 60.19 OK4

Chemical control (weeds), Cynodon dactylon, Herbicide application, Herbicides.

Many herbicides are listed. The weeds discussed are: Smooth crabgrass, hentgrass, Sunturf bermuda, Silver Crab, annual bluegrass, Seaside bentgrass, hairy crabgrass, hembit, and chickweed.

TOLERANCE. OF SORGHUM BICOLOR (L.)

Herbicide resistant plants, Herbicides, Inheritance.

HALOACETANILIDES. PATENT 3,450,521.

Haloacetamides, alpha-, Herbicides, Patents.

SOME HERBICIDAL AND PHYSIOLOGICAL EFFECTS OF 3,4-DICHLOROPROPIONANILDE (STAM F-34) ON AMMANNIA BACCIFERA L.

Ammannia baceifera, Chemical control (weeds),

Dosage, Herbicides, Plant physiology, Propanil,

RESEARCH CONCERNING THE EFFECTIVE-

NESS OF SOME HERBICIDES IN CON-TROLLING THE WEEDS FROM PEA CROPS

IN THE WESTERN AREAS OF THE COUNTRY.

O Segarceanu N Sarpe S Mate I Vladutu N Bratu

Chemical control (weeds), Crop yields, Herbicides,

Peas, Zonal soils. English, Russian and French sum-

On, prometrín, camparol, atrazine, phenoxilene plus, 2,4-D

N-HALO-ALPHA-

#### 9669-69

9670-69

9671-69

9672-69

J Prakash

Rice.

9673-69

(RUM)

maries

N Gribincea

1968 21 R862

Probl Agr 20(11):37-48 REF

HERBICIDAL

#### **HERBICIDAL ETHER. PATENT 3,450,522.** D V Lopickes

Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 863(3):854

MOENCH TO SEVERAL HERBICIDES.

Agron J 61(2,MAR-APR):282-285 REF

Plant geography, Sorghum, Tolerances.

Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 863(3):854

17 Jun 1969 156.65 OF2

F R Miller R W Bovey

Apr 1969 4 AM34P

J F Olin P C Hamm

17 Jun 1969 156.65 OF2

Prog Farming 5(1):58-61

Mar 1968 S19.P8

Ethers, Herbicides, Patents,

#### **OTHER PESTS**

9674-69 THE BIOLOGY AND CONTROL OF THE RICE FIELD MOLE RAT OF CEYLON, GUNOMYS **GRACILIS.** (0) H E Fernando N Kawamoto N Perea China Plant Protect Bull 15(2):32-37 Apr 1967 464.9 C47 Biology, Chemical control (pests), Habitats, Phosphine, Rats. 9675-69 MODIFICATION OF PFEIFER'S BIRD-CON-

TROL APPARATUS. R C Rosenau R V Worstell Agran J 61(2,MAR-APR):327-328 Apr 1969 4 AM34P Bird control, Dairy equipment, Electric shock, Electrical engineering, Grain.

## LIVESTOCK PROTECTION

9676-69 SHEARING BY DRUG. Anonymus Sci News Lett 94(21):520 23 Nov 1968 470 SCI24

Alkylation, Agricultural ceonomies, Cyclophosphamide, Deoxyribonucleic acid, Drug therapy, Drugs, Livestock, Protein synthesis, Sheep shearing, Wool.

#### 9677-69

NOTICE OF FILING OF PETITION FOR FOOD ADDITIVE METOSERPATE HYDROCHLORIDE. R E Duggan

Fed Regist 34(44):4898 06 Mar 1969 L1.451 Food additives. Chickens. Metoserpate hydrochloride, Slaughtering, Water.

#### 9678-69

**RESPONSE ON LACTATING COW TO CORN** SILAGE AND CONCENTRATES OF THREE NITROGEN LEVELS WITH AND WITHOUT UREA. F N Knott

Diss Abstr Sect B 29(3):823B Sep 1968 Z5055.U49D53 Animal physiology, Cattle, Corn, Lactation, Nitrogen, Proteins, Silage, Urea.

#### 9679-69

KLOT STAINLESS, DRUGS FOR VETERINARY USE, DRUG EFFICACY STUDY IMPLEMENTA-TION. H L Lev

Fed Regist 34(52):5342-5343 18 Mar 1969 L1.451 Butyl alcohol, n-, Drug therapy, Drugs, Serum,

Veterinary medicine. 9680-69

ATARAXOID TABLETS. DRUGS FOR VETERI-NARY USE; DRUG EFFICACY STUDY IMPLE-MENTATION.

H L Ley Fed Regist 34(54):5448 20 Mar 1969 L1.451

Drug therapy, Drugs, Hydroxyzine, Prednisolone, Veterinary medicine.

#### 9681.69

DHODOHYDROXYQUIN. DRUGS FOR VETERINARY USE; DRUG EFFICACY STUDY IMPLEMENTATION. HL Ley

Fed Regist 34(54):5449

20 Mar 1969 L1.451

Diiodohydroxyquin, Drug therapy, Drugs, Sealp, Schorrhea.

9682-69 A NOTE ON THE DAILY URINARY EXCRE-

TION OF ESTRADIOL-17BETA AND ESTRONE BY THE HEN R S Mathur R H Common

Poultry Sci 48(1):100-104 REF Jan 1969 47.8 AM33P Animal physiology, Chickens, Estradiol, Estrone,

Exerction, Urine 9683-69

TURKEY LIPID CHARACTERISTICS: IN-FLUENCE OF SEX, AGE AND ESTRADIOL-17 BETA-MONOPALMITATE. W E Osborn R E Moreng T E Hartung Pontry Sci 48(1):274-283 REF Jan 1969 47.8 AM33P Aging, Animal histology, Animal physiology, Estradiol, Fatty acids, Lipids, Sex, Turkeys. 9684-69

WHITE SPINE IN DOMESTIC ZEBU, THE CAT-TLE OF AZERBALJAN. (RUS ) Z K Verdiyev Genetika 4(9):165-168 1968 QH431.A1G4 Animal adaptation, Animal breeding, Animal genetics, Animal physiology, Cattle breeds, Livestock, Resistance, Zebu cattle.

#### DISEASES

#### 9685-69

FURTHER STUDIES ON LEUCOCYTOZOON CAULLERYI IN DOMESTIC FOWLS IN THE PHILIPPINES.

Avian Dis 13(2):280-287 May 1969 41.8 AV5 Chickens, Leucocytozoon caulleryi, Morphology, Poultry diseases. 9686-69

EFFECT OF SUCCINVLCHOLINE CHLORIDE ON THE CARDIAC FUNCTION OF THE HORSE. (JA)

A Amada S Yoshida T Senta T Uchino Exp Rep Equine Health Lab (4):88-106 REF 1967 SF321.N5 Animal physiology, Dosage, Electrocardiograms,

Heart, Horses, Succinylcholine chloride. English summary.

#### 9687-69

PROSTAGLANDINS: ENZYMATIC ANALYSIS. E Anggard F M Matschinsky B Samulesson Science 163(3866):479-480 31 Jan 1969 470 SC12 Animal physiology, Biological assay, Dehydrogenases, Enzymes, Lungs, Prostaglandins, Swine.

#### 9688-69

CORONAVIRUSES.

Anonymous Nature 220(5168):650 16 Nov 1968 472 N21 Coronaviruses, Electron microscopy, Infectious bronchitis, Myxoviruses, Virology, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9689-69

THE EGG-BIT TECHNIQUE FOR MEASURING NEWCASTLE DISEASE VIRUS AND ITS NEUTRALIZING ANTIBODIES. C W Beard Avian Dis 13(2):309-320 REF

May 1969 41.8 AV5 Antibodies, Eggs, Newcastle disease virus, Particle size determination, Virus-neutralization tests. 9690-69

A BIOLOGICAL CONTROL FOR ECHINOCOC-CUS. (IT) E Biocea O Massi Parassitologia 10(1):61-73 REF

## LIVESTOCK PROTECTION 9698-69

Jul 1968 436.8 P212

Animal diseases, Biological control (pests), Echinococcosis, Echinococcus granulosus, Swine. English summary

#### 9691-69

STUDIES ON THE ROLE OF MAMMALS IN THE NATURAL HISTORY OF WESTERN EN-CEPHALITIS IN HALE COUNTY TEXAS. J H Bowers R O Hayes T B Hughes J Med Entoniol 6(2):175-178 REF May 1969 421 J828 Animal vectors, Epizootic diseases, Mammals, Rabbits, Western equine encephalomyelitis.

#### 9692.69

DUCK PLAGUE VIRUS DISTRIBUTION IN EMBRYONATING CHICKEN AND DUCK EGGS W K Butterfield F A Ata A H Dardiri

Avian Dis 13(1):198-202 Feb 1969 41.8 AV5

Chiek embryos, Duek plague, Dueks, Eggs, Mor-tality, Poultry diseases, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9693-69

TREATMENT OF INFECTIOUS CANINE HEPATITIS WITH A MONOAMINE OXIDASE INHIBITING DRUG.

H Cifuentes-Bernal A Albornoz-Plata E Nunez-Olarte S Triana-Aguilar B Buitrago Toxicol Appl Pharmacol 12(3):508-517 REF May 1968 391.8 T662

Canine distemper virus, Dogs, Dosage, Drug therapy, Immunization, Infectious canine hepatitis, Inhibitors, Monoamine oxidase, Nialamide, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9694-69

HAZARD OF THE HIGH COUNTRY. Colo Farm Home Res 19(3, APR-JUN):10-11 1969 100 C712CO Brisket disease, Cattle, Electron microscopy, Heart failure, Livestock diseases, Oxygen.

#### 9695-69

INFLUENCE OF HOST GENOTYPE ON MOR-TALITY FROM LYMPHOID LEUKOSIS AND MAREK'S DISEASE AFTER ARTIFICIAL AND NATURAL EXPOSURE.

L B Crittenden B R Burmester Poultry Sci 48(1):196-204 REF

Jan 1969 47.8 AM33P

Animal genetics, Avian lymphomatosis, Chickens, Immunity, Leukosis, Poultry diseases, Virology, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9696-69

AVIAN REOVIRUSES II. PHYSICOCHEMICAL CHARACTERIZATION AND CLASSIFICA-TION.

D R Deshmukh B S Pomeroy Avian Dis 13(2):243-251 REF May 1969 41.8 AV5 Avian diseases, Biophysics, Chemical analysis,

Classification, Reoviruses.

#### 9697-69

AVIAN REOVIRUSES. I. ISOLATION AND SEROLOGICAL CHARACTERIZATION. D R Deshmukh B S Pomeroy Avian Dis 13(2):239-243 May 1969 41.8 AV5 Avian diseases, Immunodiagnosis, Reoviruses, Serological tests.

#### 9698-69

A MEDIUM FOR ISOLATION AND TENTA-OF TIVE IDENTIFICATION FECAL STREPTOCOCCI, AND THEIR ROLE AS AVIAN PATHOGENS. C H Domermuth W B Gross Avian Dis 13(2):394-399 May 1969 41.8 AV5 Avian diseases, Culture media, Feces, Streptocoecus

#### LIVESTOCK PROTECTION

#### 9699-69

9699-69 AN ISOLATION CABINET SYSTEM FOR AVIAN DISEASE RESEARCH. L N Drury C W Beard S R Hopkins Avian Dis 13(2):400-412 May 1969 41.8 AV5 Avian diseases, Chickens, Germ-free life, Laboratory equipment.

#### 9700-69

STRUCTURAL RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN THE RNA OF MAMMARY TUMOR VIRUS AND THOSE OF OTHER RNA TUMOR VIRUSES. P H Duesberg R D Cardiff Virology 36(4):696-700 REF Dec 1968 448.8 V81

Electrophoresis, Leukosarcomatosis, Mammary glands, Neoplasms, Proteins, Ribonueleie acid, RNA viruses, Virology, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9701-69

PROTEIN IN THE BLOOD SERUM OF CHICKS EXPERIMENTALLY INFECTED WITH SPIROCHAETOSIS. (BU) 1 Dumanov T Lozeva

Vet Med Nauk 5(3):41-49 REF

1968 41.8 V6468

Blood serum, Chicks, Hematologic diseases, Proteins, Spirochetosis. English and Russian summaries.

#### 9702-69

**RELATIONSHIP OF PARTICLE SIZE TO COC-**CIDIOSTATIC EFFICACY OF BUQUINOLATE. M K Eckman R E Kohls

Avian Dis 13(2):297-308

May 1969 41.8 AV5

Buquinolate, Chickens, Coecidiosis, Coecidiostats, Drug therapy, Eimeria acervulina, Eimeria tenella, Particle size determination.

#### 9703-69

CONGO RED AND TRYPAN BLUE AS STAINS FOR PLAQUE ASSAY OF NEW CASTLE DIS-EASE VIRUS.

J Estupinan R P Hanson

Avian Dis 13(2):330-339 REF

May 1969 41.8 AV5

Azo dyes, Biological assay, Newcastle disease virus, Plaque, Staining, Trypan hlue.

#### 9704-69

PRODUCTION OF STREPTOCOCCAL M-TYP-ING ANTISERA. I. ANTIGENIC RESPONSE IN DIFFERENT BREEDS OF RABBITS. R R Facklam M D Moody

Appl Microbiol 16(12):1822-1825

Dec 1968 448.3 AP5

Animal diseases, Antigens, Antiserum, Immunization, Rabbits, Streptococcus.

#### 9705-69

HISTOPATHOLOGIC CHANGES INDUCED WITH DUCK HEPATITIS VIRUS IN THE **DEVELOPING CHICKEN EMBRYO.** 

J E Fitzgerald L E Hanson J Simon Avian Dis 13(1):147-157 REF

Feb 1969 41.8 AV5

Animal histology, Animal physiology, Chick emb-ryos, Microscopy, Poultry diseases, Virus diseases (animals), Virus hepatitis.

#### 9706-69

SYNTHESIS OF URIDILIC NUCLEOTIDES AND TMP IN BONE MARROW OF CHICKS IN-FECTED WITH THE AVIAN MYELOBLASTO-SIS VIRUS.

G A Galegov N F Pravdina V A Parnes D K Karapetyan

Biochemistry 33(2,PT 2,MAR-APR):282-285 REF 1968 385 B523AE

Avian myeloblastosis virus, Bone marrow, Chicks, Enzymes, Ethyl-2-(hydroxymethyl)-1,3propanediol, 2-, Kinases, Nucleotides, Synthesis, Tables (data), Thymidine, Uridine, Virus diseases (animals). Translated from russian

#### **BIBLIOGRAPHY**

9707-69 AN ATTEMPT TO ISOLATE HIGH POLYMERIZED DEOXYRIBONUCLEIC ACID FROM BRUCELLA ABORTUS. S P E Geyser M J Pitout S Afr Chem Inst J 21(2):164-173 REF

Oct 1968 385 SO84

Brucella abortus, Cattle, Culture media, Deoxyribonucleic acid, Spectrochemistry, Tables (data). Afrikaans summary.

#### 9708-69

#### VIRUS-LIKE PARTICLES OBSERVED IN PLASMA AND WHITE BLOOD CELLS FROM BIRDS WITH MAREK'S DISEASE.

R Glaser C N Burke T N Frederickson R E

Luginbuhl Avian Dis 13(2):261-267

May 1969 41.8 AV5

Avian lymphomatosis, Biological assay, Blood plasma, Chickens, Cytology, Electron microscopy, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9709-69

## AGGLUTINATING ANTIGEN FROM AN OR-NITHOSIS AGENT. II. MODIFICATION OF AN-TIGEN PREPARATION AND TEST PROCEDURE.

J E Grimes R W Moore L C Grumbles Avian Dis 13(2):345-355 REF

May 1969 41.8 AV5

Agglutination, Antigens, Methodology, Ornithosis, Serological tests, Turkeys.

#### 9710-69

BOVINE MYCOTIC PLACENTITIS IN NEW YORK STATE.

R B Hillman

Cornell Vet 59(2):269-288 REF

Apr 1969 41.8 C81

Abortion. Aspergillus fumigatus, Cattle. Epidemiology, Livestock diseases, Mycosis.

9711-69

COLIC OF THE HORSE AND AUTONOMIC NERVOUS DISTURBANCES. PATHO-DISTURBANCES. PATHO-MORPHOLOGICAL INVESTIGATIONS. T Hirose H Satoh

Exp Rep Equine Health Lab (4):151-213 REF 1967 SF321.N5

Colic, Diagnosis, Horses, Livestoek diseases, Morphology, Nerves, Research. Japanese translation.

#### 9712-69

## STUDIES ON A FILTRABLE AGENT AS-SOCIATED WITH INFECTIOUS ENTERITIS (BLUECOMB) OF TURKEYS.

M S Hofstad N Adams M L Frey

Avian Dis 13(2):386-393

May 1969 41.8 AV5 Biochemistry, Bluecomb, Immunodiagnosis, Tur-

keys.

#### 9713-69

#### SEROLOGIC AND IMMUNOLOGIC PROPER-TIES OF A RECENT ISOLATE OF INFECTIOUS **BRONCHITIS VIRUS.**

S R Hopkins

Avian Dis 13(2):356-362 REF

May 1969 41.8 AV5

Chickens, Immunochemistry, Infectious bronchitis virus, Scrological tests.

9714-69

## ANTI-MALARIAL EFFECT OF INTERFERON INDUCERS AT DIFFERENT STAGES OF DEVELOPMENT OF PLASMODIUM BERGHEI IN THE MOUSE.

R I Jahiel B S Nussenzweig J Vanderberg J Vilcek

Nature 220(5168):710-711

16 Nov 1968 472 N21

Injections, Interferon, Laboratory animals, Malaria control, Mice, Newcastle disease virus, Parasitism, Plasmodium berghei, Statolon, Virus diseases (animals).

20

#### 9715-69

#### VIRUS INDUCED CATARACTS.

R Jarman C Hanna C E Duffy Ark Acad Sci Proc 21:21-25 REF

1967 500 AR42

Cataracts, Eyes, Human diseases, Laboratory animals, Rats, Ribonucleic acid, Saint louis en-eephalitis, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9716-69

A NEW BY KALAFUNGIN, ANTIBIOTIC STREPTOMYCES PRODUCED TANASHIENSIS STRAIN KALA.

L E Johnson A Dietz

Appl Microbiol.16(12):1815-1821 REF

Dec 1968 448.3 AP5

Animal diseases, Antibioties, Baeteria, Culture media, Fungus diseases (animals), Kalafungin, Protozoa, Soil microorganisms, Streptomyces tanashiensis kala.

#### 9717-69

AN ELECTRON MICROSCOPIC COMPARISON OF THREE STRAINS OF BOVINE PARAIN-FLUENZA-3 VIRUS.

D E Kahn J Kita J H Gillespie

Cornell Vet 59(3):431-438

Jul 1969 41.8 C81

Fed Regist 34(38):2623

Fed Regist 34(26):1839-1840

CYTOMORPHOLOGICAL

J Kita R M Kenney J H Gillespie

Cornell Vet 59(3):355-369 REF

lation (drugs), Veterinary medicine.

26 Feb 1969 L1.451

Cattle, Electron microscopy, Parainfluenza-3, Virus mutation.

TETRACYCLINE HYDROCHLORIDE POWDER

WITH BENZOCAINE FOR TOPICAL USE. DRUGS FOR VETERINARY USE; DRUG EF-FICACY STUDY IMPLEMENTATION.

Cattle, Drug therapy, Ethyl aminobenzoate, Infee-

tious keratitis, Livestoek diseases, Tetraeyeline hydrochloride, Veterinary medicine.

ACETAZOLAMIDE. DRUGS FOR VETERINA-

RY USE; DRUG EFFICACY STUDY IMPLE-

Acetazolamide, Dogs, Dosage, Drugs, Heart, Regu-

PROPAGATION

**BOVINE PARAINFLUENZA TYPE 3 VIRUS IN** 

ORGAN CULTURES OF BOVINE FETAL TIS-

Animal morphology, Cattle, Parainfluenza-3,

**OCULAR SENSITIVITY OF DOGS TO TOPI-**

Allergies, Antihistaminies, Chemosis, Diagnosis, Dogs, Drug therapy, Eyes, Tetracaine

EFFECT ON MORTALITY OF SEMIPURIFIED DIETS VERSUS NATURAL FEEDSTUFFS FED

TO CHICKENS INFECTED WITH EIMERIA

Chickens, Coccidiosis, Diet, Eimeria tenella, Mor-

AND

Tetracaine

OF

EFFECTS

9718-69

J K Kirk

9719-69

J K Kirk

9720-69

THE

SUES.

9721-69

MENTATION.

07 Feh 1969 L1.451

Jul 1969 41.8 C81

Pathology, Tissue culture.

CAL TETRACAINE HCL.

Amer Vet Med Ass J 154(1):15-16

Avian Dis 13(2):288-296 REF

May 1969 41.8 AV5

S A Koch L F Rubin

hydroehloride. 9722-69

TENELLA.

A J Koltveit

tality.

01 Jan 1969 41.8 AM3

#### 9723-69

CYTOPLASMIC INCLUSIONS OBSERVED BY ELECTRON MICROSCOPY LATE IN IN-FLUENZA VIRUS INFECTION OF CHICKEN EMBRYO FIBROBLASTS.

J V Kopp J E Kempf A V Kroeger Virology 36(4):681-683 REF Dcc 1968 448.8 V81

Cells, Chickens, Cytoplasm, Electron microscopes, Embryology, Inclusion bodies, Influenza viruses, Tissues, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9724-69

A STUDY OF THE IMMUNOLOGICAL RELA-TIONSHIP OF ANAPLASMA MARGINALE AND ANAPLASMA CENTRALE.

K.L. Kuttler

Res Vet Sci 8(4):467-471, REF

Oct 1967 41.8 R312

Anaplasma centrale, Anaplasma marginal Anaplasmosis, Calves, Cattle, Livestock diseases. Anaplasma marginale,

#### 9725-69

A REPORT ON THE USE OF A SERUM PLATE ANTIGEN FOR THE DETECTION OF AN-TIBODIES TO MYCOPLASMA GALLISEP-TICUM.

K F Lawson R T Hertler

Poultry Sci 48(1):295-300

Jan 1969 47.8 AM33P

Antibodies, Antigens, Chickens, Hemagglutination-inhibition test, Immunology, Mycoplasma gallisepticum, Poultry diseases.

#### 9726-69

HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE. DRUGS FOR VETERINARY USE; DRUG EFFICACY STUDY IMPLEMENTATION.

H L Ley Fed Regist 34(36):2516

21 Feb 1969 L1.451

Dosage, Drug Cattle, therapy, Edema, Hydrochlorothiazide, Legislation, Livestock diseases, Regulation (drugs), Research, Udders, Veterinary medicine.

#### 9727-69

ATTEMPTED EXPERIMENTAL INDUCTION OF AMYLOIDOSIS IN CHICKENS. D W MacDonald H C Carlson

Poultry Sci 48(1):71-76 REF Jan 1969 47.8 AM33P

Amyloidosis, Casein, Chickens, Culture media, Immunity, Poultry diseases, Staphylococcus aureus.

#### 9728-69

#### EFFECT OF TRITON WR-1339 ON ROUS VIRUS-INDUCED TUMORS IN CHICKENS. V W Mayer F M Hetrick

Cornell Vet 59(3):405-417 REF

Jul 1969 41 8 C81

Chickens, Dosage, Drugs, Neoplasms, Rous sarcoma virus.

#### 9729-69

A FILTERABLE, PROLIFERATING FACTOR SIMULATING AUTOIMMUNITY IN MALARI-OUS AND NONMALARIOUS DUCKLINGS. R B McGhee W E Loftis

Exp Parasitol 22(3):299-308 REF

Jun 1968 436.8 EX7

Anemia, Blood plasma, Ducklings, Immunity, Malaria, Parasitology, Plasmodium lophurae, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9730-69

#### ARBOVIRUS FOCUS IN KOOTENAYS. (ABSTRACT). THE EAST D M McLean

Can J Public Health 60(1):37

Jan 1969 449.8 P964

Antigens, Arboviruses, Dermacentor andersoni, Epidemiology, Forest insects, Hemagglutinationinhibition test, Ixodides, Mammals, Powassan virus, Rodents, Saint louis encephalitis, Serum, Virus discases (animals)

9731-69

METABOLISM OF LINEAR ALKYLATE SUL-FONATE AND ALKYL BENZENE SULFONATE IN ALBINO RATS. W R Michael

Toxicol Appl Pharmacol 12(3):473-485 REF May 1968 391.8 T662

Animal physiology, Biochemistry, Dosage, Feces, Gastrointestinal system, Metabolism, Metabolites, Rats, Sulfonic acids, Surface-active agents, Urine.

#### 9732-69

PRELIMINARY OBSERVATIONS ON POSSI-BLE SYNERGISM BETWEEN INFECTIOUS LARYNGOTRACHEITIS VIRUS AND HEMOPHILUS GALLINARUM.

Y S Mohamed P D Moorhead E H Bohl Avian Dis 13(1):158-162 Feb 1969 41.8 AV5

Coryza, Haemophilus gallinarum, Infectious discases, Laryngotracheitis, Poultry, Poultry diseases, Respiratory diseases, Tissue culture.

#### 9733-69

THE EFFECTS OF HYDROXYUREA ON CUL-TURED SOMATIC CELLS OF THE CHINESE HAMSTER, CRICETULUS GRISEUS. C Neill W C Guest Ark Acad Sci Proc 21:59-61 1967 500 AR42 Animal physiology, Biochemistry, Cells, Deox-yribonucleie acid, Hamsters, Hydroxyurea, Mitosis, Ribonucleie acid, Synthesis, Tables (data).

#### 9734-69

MAMMARY DEVELOPMENT IN ALLOXAN DIABETIC RABBITS INJECTED WITH OES-TRONE AND PROGESTERONE. A Norgren

Lund Univ Acta Univ Lundensis Sect I I Med Math Sci Ker Nat (37):15P 1967 502 L97A

Alloxan, Animal physiology, Diabetes, Hormones, Mammary Injections. glands, Oestrone. Progesterone, Rabbits.

#### 9735-69

#### THE FOOT AND MOUTH EPIDEMIC.

J Ockleshaw J M Hilton Chartered Surv 101(1):42-43 Jul 1968 325.8 C38 Epidemiology, Foot-and-mouth disease, Livestock diseases. This article is the personal consideration

#### 9736-69

of the author.

BLOOD CONCENTRATION OF CHLORAMPHENICOL IN HORSES AFTER IN-TRAMUSCULAR OR ORAL ADMINISTRA-TION. (JA) S Oh-ishi

Exp Rep Equine Health Lab (4):83-87 1967 SF321.N5

Animal physiology, Blood, Chloramphenicol, Horses, Hyaluronidase, Muscles. English and French summaries.

#### 9737-69

TISSUE DISTRIBUTION OF SULFADIMETHOXINE AND SULFAMONOMETHOXINE IN HORSES AFTER INTRAVENOUS INJECTION. (JA) S Ob-ishi

Exp Rep Equine Health Lab (4):79-82 1967 SF321.N5

Blood vessels, Horses, Injections, Physiology, Sulfadimethoxine, Sulfameter, Tissues. English and French summaries.

#### 9738-69

SEVERAL CONTROL MEASURES USED IN AN EPIZOOTIC OF TRANSMISSIBLE GASTROEN-TERITIS. L D Olson

Cornell Vet 59(3):426-430

Jul 1969 41.8 C81

Animal quarantine, Epizootic diseases, Gastroenteritis, Immunization, Swine.

21

9739-69

COMPARISON OF COMMERCIAL AND AU-TOGENOUS BACTERINS FOR CONTROL OF THE CRANIAL FORM OF FOWL CHOLERA IN TURKEYS. L D Olson E L McCune R E Bond Avian Dis 13(2):252-260 May 1969 41.8 AV5 Bacterins, Fowl cholera, Poultry diseases, Serological tests, Turkeys.

#### 9740-69

OXIDATION OF METHYL- AND DIMETHYL-CARBAMATE INSECTICIDE CHEMICALS BY AN-MICROSOMAL ENZYMES AND ACTIVITY OF TICHOLINESTERASE METABOLITES.

E S Oonnithan J E Casida

J Agr Food Chem 16(1, JAN-FEB):28-44 REF 1968 381 J8223

Animal physiology, Carbamates, Cholinesterases, Enzymes, Insecticides, L Microsomes, Oxidation, Rats. Liver, Metabolites,

#### 9741-69

POLYMETHACRYLIC ACID: EFFECTS ON LYMPHOCYTE OUTPUT OF THE THORACIC DUCT IN RATS. S Ormai E De Clereq

Science 163(3866):471-472 31 Jan 1969 470 SCI2

Animal Blood, physiology, Lymphocytes. Methaerylic acid, Polymers, Rats, Thorax.

#### 9742-69

TULAREMIA IN THE WILDLIFE OF ARKAN-SAS.

L J Paulissen R R Corey D Swartz

Ark Acad Sci Proc 21:39-44 REF

1967 500 AR42

Agglutination test, Animal vectors, Bacterial dis-cases (animals), Human diseases, Pasteurella tu-larensis, Tularemia, Wildlife diseases.

#### 9743-69

ATYPICAL FOCI OF HISTOMONIASIS LE-SIONS IN A STUDY OF DIRECT ORAL TRANS-MISSION.

D L Peardon J E Ware Avian Dis 13(2):340-344 REF

May 1969 41.8 AV5

Animal disease transmission, Animal physiology, Blackhead, Turkeys.

**B PARATHIPHOSIS OF YOUNG PHEASANTS.** 

Epizootic diseases, Infectious diseases, Mortality,

Pheasants, Poultry diseases, Salmonella typhimuri-um, Salmonellosis. Russian and English summary.

CHARACTERIZATION OF FIVE ISOLATES OF

Avian lymphomatosis, Chickens, Poultry diseases,

ABSORPTION AND METABOLISM OF ANTI-

Absorption, Animal physiology, Antibiotics, Citrinin, Diet, Hydrogen, Isotopes, Metabolism,

ANITRATUM (ACINETOBACTER ANITRATUS)

OF

BACTERIUM

POLYMORPHA

MYCIN ADMINISTERED WITH A RAT DIET.

J Agr Food Chem 16(1, JAN-FEB):6-12 REF

L Petricia M Caroiu P Onica I Contiu P Nistor

Bucharest Inst Agron Timesoara Lucari Stiint

## 9744-69 (RUM)

6:329-338 REF

1963 106.4 T48

MAREK'S DISEASE

Oct 1967 41.8 R312

Virus diseases (animals).

P O Ritter F M Strong

1968 381 J8223

Radioactivity, Rats.

ISOLATION

MIMA

H G Purchase P M Biggs

Res Vet Sci 8(4):440-449 REF

9745-69

9746-69

9747-69

THE

AND

#### LIVESTOCK PROTECTION

#### 9748-69

#### (ACINETOBACTER IWOFFI) FROM ANIMALS IN UGANDA. H M Ross

Vet Rec 83(19):483-485

09 Nov 1968 41.8 V641

Achromobacter, Animals, Chickens, Microorganisms.

#### 9748-69

STUDIES ON COLIBACILLOSIS OF CALVES. VII. ADVISABILITY OF RE-VACCINATION. (FR)

F Schoenaers A Kaeckenbeeck Ann Med Vet 112(8):649-657 REF

Dec 1968 41.8 AN78

Antibodies, Calves, Colibacillosis, Colostrum, Immunization, Livestock diseases, Pregnancy. English summary.

#### 9749-69

ROLE OF INTERFERON IN EXPERIMENTAL MOUSE MALARIA.

W W Schultz K Y Huang F B Gordon Nature 220(5168):709-710 REF 16 Nov 1968 472 N21

Biochemistry, Injections, Interferon, Laboratory animals, Malaria, Mice, Newcastle disease virus, Parasitism, Plasmodium berghei, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9750-69

A PLAQUE SYSTEM FOR STUDY OF INFEC-TIOUS LARYNGOTRACHEITIS VIRUS IN ADULT CHICKEN KIDNEY CULTURES. J M Sharma L G Raggi Avian Dis 13(2):268-279 REF

May 1969 41.8 AV5

Chickens, Infectious laryngotracheitis virus. Plaque, Serodiagnosis, Tissue culture.

#### 9751-69

#### **ELECTRON MICROSCOPY OF RICE TRANSI-**TORY YELLOWING VIRUS. E Shikata M J Chen

J Virology 3(2):261-264 REF

Feb 1969 OR360.J6

Electron microscopy, Plant physiology, Rice, Virus diseases (plants), Yellows.

#### 9752-69

#### CARDIOVASUCLAR STUDIES ON COPPER DEFICIENT SWINE, XII, PARTIAL PURIFICA-TION OF A SOLUBLE PROTEIN RESEMBLING ELASTIN.

D W Smith N Weissman W H Carnes Biochem Biophys Res Commun 31(3):309-315

REF 10 May 1968 442.8 B5236

Amino acids, Animal nutrition, Circulatory system, Copper, Deficiency diseases, Elastin, Elec-trophoresis, Proteins, Purification, Swine, Temperature.

#### 9753-69

#### ELECTRO-CARDIOGRAM IN A CARDIAC DIS-ORDER IN CATTLE.

T P Suresh T R S Rangachar V R Hegde Mysore J Agr Sci 2(1):17-22

1968 S19.M9

Cattle, Electrocardiograms, Heart diseases, Laboratory animals, Livestock diseases.

#### 9754-69

THE RATE OF BREAKDOWN OF METHYL METHANESULPHONATE, DIMETHYL SULPHATE AND N-METHYL-N-NITROSOU-REA IN THE RAT.

P F Swann

Biochem J 110(1):49-52 REF

Nov 1968 382 B52

Biochemistry, Blood, Chemical reactions, Decomposition, Dimethyl sulfate, Injections, Methyl methanesulfonate, Methyl-1-nitrosourea, 1-, Rats.

#### 9755-69

FLUORIDE TOXICITY IN THE CHICK. C W Weber A R Doberenz B L Reid Poultry Sci 48(1):230-235 REF

Jan 1969 47.8 AM33P Animal nutrition, Chicks, Deficiency diseases, Fluorides, Toxins. 9756-69

**BIBLIOGRAPHY** 

IN VIVO SUSCEPTIBILITY OF SALMONELLA PANAMA TO POLYMYXIN B SULFATE AND COMBISTREP. B J Williams O E Bentley Avian Dis 13(2):412-414

May 1969 41.8 AV5

Antibiotics, Biological assay, Polymyxin b sulfate, Salmonella panama, Turkeys.

#### 9757-69

MUTATIONS OF THE WESTERN EQUINE EN-CEPHALOMYELITIS VIRUS (WEE) INDUCED BY CHEMICAL MUTAGENS. (RUS) G D Zasukhina W P Marinina Genetika (5):166-168 1967 OH431.A1G4

Adenine nucleotides, Formaldehyde, Mutagens, Mutations, Nitrosomethylurea, N-, Virus diseases (animals), Western equine encephalomyelitis virus. English summary

#### ARTHROPODS

#### 9758-69

A 10-YEAR SURVEY OF TRINIDADIAN ARTHROPODS FOR NATURAL VIRUS INFEC-TIONS (1953--1963). T H G Aitken L Spence A H Jonkers W G Downs J Med Entomol 6(2):207-215

May 1969 421 J828

Acarina, Arboviruses, Culicidae, Diptera, Insect vectors, Siphonaptera, Surveys, Virus diseases (animals).

#### 9759-69

#### THE EFFECT OF DDT ON REPRODUCTION IN MICE.

M S Cannon L C Holcomb

Ohio J Sci 68(1):19-24

Jan 1968 410 OH3

Animal physiology, Biological assay, Chlorinated hydrocarbons, DDT, Insecticides, Mice, Reproduction, Toxicology.

#### 9760-69

TICKS (IXODOIDEA) OF DOMESTICS ANIMALS IN IRAQ. PART 7. SEASONAL IN-DOMESTICS CIDENCE ON CATTLE, SHEEP AND GOATS IN THE TIGRIS-EUPHRATES VALLEY PLAIN. J Robson J M Robb N J Hawa T Al-Wahayyib J Med Entomol 6(2):127-130 MAP

May 1969 421 J828

Insect identification, Ixodoidea, Livestock.

Based on collections totalling 78,247 ticks from 4,349 animals, cattle, sheep and goats carried more Hyalomma and Boophilus in summer and autumn than in either spring or winter. Rhipicephalus were more prevalent in spring and summer as compared to autumn and winter. The only purely scasonal tick species on these animals was H. detritum, which occurred in summer only.

#### 9761-69

#### STUDIES ON THE SAFETY OF PLASTIC DOG COLLARS CONTAINING DICHLORVOS.

A I T Walker D E Stevenson

Vet Rec 83(21):538-541

23 Nov 1968 41.8 V641

Blood tests, Cholinesterases, Dichlorvos, Dogs, Insecticides, Organophosphorus compounds.

## PARASITES

9762-69

EVALUATION OF PARBENDAZOLE, A NEW BROAD SPECTRUM ANTHELMINTIC SWINE AND SHEEP. FOR

22

E G Batte D J Moncol

Vet Med/small Anim Clin 63(10):984-985 Oct 1968 41.8 M69

Anthelmintics, Dosage, Drenches, Drug therapy, Feed additives, Helminthiasis, Parbendazole, Sheep, Swine.

#### 9763-69

FINE STRUCTURAL LOCALIZATION OF ACID PHOSPHATASE AND ARYL SULFATASE AC-TIVITIES IN THE INTERMEDIATE LAYER OF HYMENOLEPIS DIMINUTA CYSTICERCOIOS. **B** J Bogitsh

Amer Microscop Soc Trans 88(3):411-419 Jul 1969 440.9 AM33

Acid phosphatase, Arylsulfatase, Biochemistry, Cytology, Hymenolepis diminuta.

9764-69

A NEW GENUS AND SPECIES, PSILOTORNUS AUDACIRRUS (TREMATODA: DIGENEA: PSILOSTOMATIDAE), FROM THE WILD TUR-KEY IN ALABAMA.

E E Byrd A K Prestwood

Amer Microscop Soc Trans 88(3):366-369

Jul 1969 440.9 AM33

Taxonomy, Trematoda, Turkeys.

9765-69

CHANGES IN SEX RATIO IN HAEMONCHUS CONTORTUS CAYUGENSIS.

H D Crofton J H Whitlock

Cornell Vet 59(3):388-392

Jul 1969 41.8 C81

Haemonchus contortus, Population, Sex ratios, Surveys.

9766-69

9767-69

9768-69

A M Mango

9769-69

R J Olds

9770-69

THE

THE EFFECT OF TIME AND SEASON ON THE CONSTANCY OF MORPHOLOGY IN CONSTANCY OF MORPHOLOGY IN HAEMONCHUS CONTORTUS CAYUGENSIS INFECTIONS.

Haemonchus contortus, Morphology, Nematodes.

PELECITUS CEYLONENSIS N.SP., FROM THE

CHICK AND ASH-DOVE EXPERIMENTALLY

INFECTED WITH LARVAE FROM MANSONIA

CRASSIPES, AND FROM NATURALLY-IN-FECTED CROWS IN CEYLON.

Birds, Chicks, Crows, Insect physiology, Insect vec-tors, Larvae, Mansonia crassipes, Pelecitus

A COMPARATIVE STUDY OF THE EFFEC-TIVENESS OF CHEMICAL OVICIDES ON THE

SURVIVAL OF THE SOIL-TRANSMITTED IN-

Ancylostoma caninum, Ascaris lumbricoides, Biochemistry, Chemical control (nematodes),

Hydrogen-ion concentration, Larvae, Livestock,

Nematodes, Ovicides, Soils, Strongyloides fullebor-

OF THE

HYMENOLEPIS NANA ON IMMUNITY TO TU-BERCULOSIS IN MICE.

Hymenolepis nana, Immunity, Mice, Tuberculosis.

STUDIES ON TWO FLUKE INFECTIONS OF THE INTESTINAL TRACT IN BUFFALO-CALVES (BELOW TWO YEARS OF AGE) WITH FURTHER OBSERVATIONS ON

TAPEWORM

Ceylon J Sci Biol Sci 7(1/2):96-104 REF

H D Crofton J H Whitlock

Cornell Vet 59(3):393-397

Jul 1969 41.8 C81

A S Dissanaike

Oct 1967 475 C33

ceylonensis, Pigeons.

**TESTINAL NEMATODES.** 

Scp 1968 Z5055.U49D53

EFFECT

J Hyg 67(2):233-239 REF

Jun 1969 449.8 J82

HISTOPATHOLOGY.

B P Pande B B Bhatia G S Arora

Diss Abstr Sect B 29(3):1078B

ni, Temperature, Trichuris vulpis.

Indian J Vet Sci Anim Husb 38(3):463-470 REF Sep 1968 41.8 IN22

Buffaloes, Calves, Livestock diseases, Paramphistomum explanatum, Parasitism, Schistosoma spindale, Trematoda.

#### 9771-69

STUDIES ON STEPHANOFILARIASIS IN ORIS-SA. II. DERMATITIS DUE TO STEPHANOFILARIA ASSAMENSIS PANDE, 1936, IN THE MURRAH BUFFALO (BOS BU-BALIS) AND THE BEETAL BUCK (CAPRA HIR-CUS) WITH REMARKS ON THE MORPHOLO-GY OF THE PARASITE.

B Patnaik S P Roy

Indian J Vet Sci Anim Husb 38(3):455-462 REF Sep 1968 41.8 IN22

Buffaloes, Dermatitis, Filariasis, Helminths, Livestock diseases, Morphology, Parasitism, Sheep, Stephanofilaria assamensis.

#### 9772-69

STUDIES ON GEOGRAPHICAL DISTRIBU-TION AND ECOLOGY OF LYMNAEA AURICU-LARIA VAR. RUFESCENS, THE INTER-MEDIATE HOST OF FASCIOLA GIGANTICA IN ORISSA.

M M Patnaik S K Ray Indian J Vet Sci Anim Husb 38(3):484-506 MAP REF

Sep 1968 41.8 IN22

Animal vectors. Cattle, Distribution, Ecology, Fasciola, Fascioliasis, Host specificity, Livestock diseases, Snails.

#### 9773-69

STUDIES ON EIGHT MORPHOLOGICAL VARIANT FEMALES OF HAEMONCHUS SIMILIS TRAVASSOS, 1914 (NEMATODA, TRICHOSTRONGYLIDAE) FROM INDIAN CATTLE (BOS INDICUS). S R Bao M A Ghafoor

Indian J Vet Sci Anim Hush 38(3):471-477 REF Sep 1968-41.8 IN22

Cattle, Haemonchus similis, Morphology, Nematodes, Trichostrongylidae.

#### 9774-69

#### GNATHOSTOMULIDA FROM AMERICA. R J Riedl

Science 163(3866):445-452 REF

31 Jan 1969 470 SCI2

Anatomy, Ecology, Gnathostomulida, Physiology, Taxonomy, Zoogcography.

#### 9775-69

#### PARBENDAZOLE IN TREATMENT OF IN-TESTINAL NEMATODES OF DOGS AND MON-KEYS.

V J Theodorides M Laderman Vet Med/small Anim Clin 63(10):985

Oct 1968 41.8 M69

Ancylostoma. Dipylidium, Dogs, Dosage, Drug therapy, Intestines, Monkeys, Nematodes, Oesophagostomum, Parasitism, Parhendazole, Physaloptera, Strongyloides, Taeria, Toxocara, Trichostrongylus, Trichuris, Uncinaria.

#### 9776-69

#### RESEARCH NOTE-INCIDENCE OF INFEC-TION BY GASTROTAENIA CYGNI (CESTODA: APORIDEA) OF WATERFOWL IN EASTERN COLORADO.

W B Willers O W Olsen Avian Dis 13(2):415-416 May 1969 41.8 AV5 Aquatic hirds, Cestodiasis.

#### COMMODITY PROTECTION

#### STORAGE DISEASES

9777-69

THE	INCUBAT	ION	PERIOD	OF
PHYTOPH	ITHORA	CIT	ROPHTHORA	IN

CITRUS FRUITS STORED AT DIFFERENT TEMPERATURES.

M Schiffman-Nadel E Cohen *Phytopathology* 59(2):237-238 Feb 1969 464.8 P56 Brown rot, Citrus, Fruit, Fungus diseases (plants),

Incubation, Phytophthora citrophthora, Storage diseases, Temperature.

#### ARTHROPODS

9778-69

BIONOMICS OF ANDROLAELAPS CASALIS (BERLESE) (ACARINA: LAELAPIDAE) A PREDATOR OF MITE PESTS OF STORED CEREALS. P S Barker

Can J Zool 46(6):1099-1102

Nov 1968 470 C16D

Acarus siro, Androlaelaps casalis, Biological control (insects), Glycyphagus domesticus, Grain, Insect pests, Mites, Predaccous insects, Stored products, Temperature, Tribolium confusum, Tyrophagus putroscentiae.

#### 9779-69

#### COCKROACHES (BLATTARIA) AS VECTORS OF FOOD POISONING AND FOOD INFECTION ORGANISMS.

M E Rueger T A Olson

J Med Entomol 6(2):185-189

May 1969 421 J828

Food poisoning, Insect vectors, Periplaneta americana, Salmonella, Shigella, Staphylococcus aureus.

9780-69

RECORDS OF COLEOPTERA ASSOCIATED WITH STORED PRODUCTS IN AUSTRALIA. R G Winks Entomol Soc Australia (nsw) J 8(1):110-112

30 Jun 1969 423.92 EN84 Coleoptera, Grain, Stored product insects, Surveys.

#### **MICROBIAL CONTAMINATION**

9781-69

#### SOME THOUGHTS CONCERNING THE SAL-MONELLA PROBLEM. (GE) 1 Bischoff

Arch Lebensmittelligg 19(4):83 Apr 1968 41.8 L49 Conferences, Eggs, Feed, Fish meal, Flour, Food contamination, Food sanitation, Foreign trade, Import control, Infectious diseases, Poultry products, Salmonella.

#### 9782-69

#### AFLATOXIN-PRODUCING POTENTIAL OF FUNGI ISOLATED FROM CURED AND AGED MEATS.

L B Bullerman J C Ayres Appl Microbiol 16(12):1945-1946

Dec 1968 448.3 AP5

Aflatoxin, Aging, Aspergillus flavus, Aspergillus parasiticus, Curing, Food contamination, Fungi, Meat.

9783-69

THE SOURCES AND EXTENT OF SALMONEL-LA CONTAMINATION IN RENDERING PLANTS. J Timoney Vet Rec 83(21):541-543 23 Nov 1968 41.8 V641 Animal diseases, Animal nutrition, Food con-

tamination, Salmonella.

9784-69

ON THE PROBLEM OF CONTAMINATION WITH SALMONELLAE FOODSTUFFS AND FEEDS. (BU) V Vesselinov Vet Med Nauk 5(3):111-115 1968 41.8 V6468 Bacteria, Feed, Food contamination, Microbial contamination, Salmonella.

## RESIDUES

9785-69

GAS CHROMATOGRAPHIC ANALVSIS OF CIBA C-9491 (0-(2,5-DICHLORO-4-IODOPHENYL)O,O-DIMETHYL PHOSPHOROTIHOATE), ITS OXYGEN ANALOG, AND ITS PHENOLIC HYDROLYSIS PRODUCT IN SWEET CORN AND MILK. M C Bowman M Beroza J Agr Food Chem 16(2,MAR-APR):280-283

1968 381 J8223

Chromatography, Corn, Dichloro-4-iodophenyl) O,O-dimethyl phosphorothioate, O-( f, Gases, Hydrolysis, Milk, Oxygen, Pesticide residues, Phenols.

#### 9786-69

NOTICE OF FILING OF PETITION REGARD-ING PESTICIDE CHEMICALS.

R E Duggan Fed Regist 34(59,PT 1):5752

27 Mar 1969 L1.451

Agricultural products, Benzene, Chromatography, Fruit, Fungicides, Pesticide analysis, Pesticide

residues, Tetrachlorocthyl)thio)-4-cyclohcxene-1,2-dicarhoximide, cist.

#### 9787-69

NOTICE OF FILING OF PETITION REGARD-ING PESTICIDE CHEMICALS.

R E Duggan

Fed Regist 34(44):4899

06 Mar 1969 L1.451

Chemicals, Chromatography, Mung heans. Pesticide residues, Pesticides, Plant regulators, Regulation (pesticides), Trifluralin.

#### 9788-69

NOTICE OF FILING OF PETITION REGARD-ING PESTICIDE CHEMICALS. R E Duggan

Fed Regist 34(48):5128

12 Mar 1969 L1.451

Agricultural products, Butylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2propynyl sulfite, 2-(p-tert-, Chemicals, Pesticide residues, Pesticides, Raw materials, Sulfites, Tolerances, Walnuts.

#### 9789-69

TOLERANCES AND EXEMPTIONS FROM TOLERANCES FOR PESTICIDE CHEMICALS IN OR ON RAW AGRICULTURAL COMMODI-TIES, NOREA.

R E Duggan

Fed Regist 34(51):5291-5292

15 Mar 1969 L1.451

Agricultural products, Chemicals, Cottonseed, Herhicide residues, Norea, Pesticide residues, Pesticides, Raw materials, Sorghum, Soyheans, Spinach, Sugareane, Tolerances.

9790-69

TOLERANCES AND EXEMPTIONS FROM TOLERANCES FOR PESTICIDE CHEMICALS IN OR ON RAW AGRICULTURAL COMMODI-TIES. O,O-DIMETHYL S-(4-OXO-1,2,3-BENZOTRIAZIN-3(4H)-YLMETHYL) PHOSPHORODITHIOATE. R E Duggan Fed Regist 34(50):5255 14 Mar 1969 L1.451 Agricultural products, Azinphosmethyl, Chemicals, Organophosphorus compounds, Pesticide

#### 9791-69

residues, Pesticides, Raw materials, Tolerances, Tomatoes.

#### 9791-69

TOLERANCES AND EXEMPTIONS FROM TOLERANCES FOR PESTICIDE CHEMICALS IN OR ON RAW AGRICULTURAL COMMODI-TIES. 2-(P-TERTBUTYLPHENOX-Y)CYCLOHEXYL 2-PROPYNYL SULFITE.

R E Duggan

Fed Regist 34(51):5291

15 Mar 1969 L1.451

Agricultural products, Apples, Butylphenox-y)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite, 2-(p-tert-, Chemi-cals, Insecticides, Peaches, Pears, Pesticide residues, Pesticides, Plums, Prunes, Public health, Raw materials, Sulfites, Tolerances.

#### 9792-69

#### NOTICE OF FILING OF PETITION FOR FOOD ADDITIVE BUQUINOLATE.

R E Duggan

Fed Regist 34(25):1784

06 Feb 1969 L1.451

Buquinolate, Chickens, Drugs, Food additives, Meat, Pesticide residues.

#### 9793-69

IDENTIFICATION AND QUANTITATIVE EVALUATION OF ANTIBIOTIC RESIDUES IN CHICKENS FED ON A SPIRAMYCIN DIET. G R Jolles B I. Terlain

J Agr Food Chem 16(1, JAN-FEB):60-64 1968 381 J8223

Antibioties, Chickens, Chromatography, Diet, Residues, Spiramyein, Streptomyees ambofaciens, Volumetric analysis.

#### 9794-69

#### NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION RE-GARDING PESTICIDES.

J K Kirk

Fed Regist 33(38):2623-2624

26 Feb 1969 L1.451

Agricultural products, Carbamates, Carbofuran, Insecticide residues, Pesticides, Raw materials, Regulation (pesticides).

#### 9795-69

TOLERANCES AND EXEMPTIONS FROM TOLERANCES FOR PESTICIDE CHEMICALS IN OR ON RAW AGRICULTURAL COMMODI-TIES. 2-ETHYLAMINO-4-ISOPROPYLAMINO-6-METHYLTHIO-S-TRIAZINE.

J K Kirk

Fed Regist 34(38):2608

26 Feb 1969 L1.451

Agricultural products, Bananas, Chemicals, Ethylamino)-4-(isopropylamino)-6-(methylthio)-striazine, 2-, Pesticide residues, Pesticides, Pincap-ples, Potatoes, Raw materials, Sugareane, Tolerances, Triazines, Tropical fruit.

#### 9796-69

CONCENTRATION OF TWO 1,4-BENZOX-AZINONES IN DENT CORN AT VARIOUS STAGES OF DEVELOPMENT OF THE PLANT AND ITS RELATION TO RESISTANCE OF THE HOST PLANT TO THE EUROPEAN CORN BORER.

J A Klun J F Robinson

J Econ Entomol 62(1):214-220 REF

17 Feb 1969 421 J822

Benzoxazinone compounds, Biochemistry, Corn, Insect pests, Insecticide residues, Methoxy-2benzoxazolinone, 6-, Ostrinia nubilalis, Plant geneties, Plant morphology, Plant pest resistance.

#### 9797-69

## FOOD ADDITIVES PERMITTED IN FOOD FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION. ADJUVANTS FOR PESTICIDE USE DILUTIONS.

H L Ley

Fed Regist 34(61):5930

29 Mar 1969 L1.451

Coconuts, Ethylenc diehloride, Food additives, Food consumption, Pesticides, Regulation (pestieides), Residues.

#### **BIBLIOGRAPHY**

#### 9798-69

#### FATE OF CI4-MALEIC HYDRAZIDE IN RATS.

D L Mays G S Born J E Christian B J Liska J Agr Food Chem 16(2,MAR-APR):356-357 1968 381 J8223

Animal physiology, Biochemistry, Blood, Carbon compounds, Carbon isotopes, Feees, Maleie hydrazide, Rats, Tissues, Urinc.

#### 9799-69

EFFECT OF 2,4-D ON INCORPORATION OF 14C INTO URINARY METABOLITES FROM RATS RECEIVING 14C-LABELED ACETATE. W W Philleo S C Fang

J Agr Food Chem 16(2,MAR-APR):358-360 1968 381 18223

Acetates, Animal physiology, Biochemistry, Carbon isotopes, D, 2,4-, Metabolites, Rats, Urine.

#### 9800-69

COLORIMETRIC METHODS FOR DETER-MINATION OF SIMAZINE AND RELATED CHLORO-S-TRIAZINES.

M T H Ragab J P McCollum J Agr Food Chem 16(2,MAR-APR):284-289 REF

1968 381 J8223 Chlorinated hydrocarbons, Colorimetry, Pesticide

residucs, Simazine, Triazines.

#### 9801-69

INHIBITION OF BEEF LIVER HYDROLYTIC ENZYMES BY ORGANOPHOSPHORUS PESTI-CIDES. QUANTAL INHIBITION CHARAC-TERISTICS OF SEVERAL OR-GANOPHOSPHORUS COMPOUNDS, USING O-NITROPHENYL BUTYRATE AS SUBSTRATE. D C Villeneuve W P McKinley

J Agr Food Chem 16(2,MAR-APR):290-294 REF 1968 381 J8223

Cattle, Enzymes, Hydrolysis, Inhibitors, Liver, Nitrogen compounds, Nitrophenyl butyrate, o-, Organophosphorus compounds, Pesticide residues, Substrates.

#### 9802-69

## CHROMATOGRAPHIC DETERMINATION OF 4-TRIFLUOROMETHYL-2,4-DINITRODIPHEN-YL ETHER RESIDUES IN SOYBEANS. J P Walter M L Kerchersid M G Merkle

J Agr Food Chem 16(1, JAN-FEB):143-144 1968 381 18223

Chromatography, Ethers, Herbieides, Pestieide residues, Soybeans, Trifluoromethyl-2,4dinitrodiphenyl ether, 4-.

## TOXICOLOGY

9803-69

#### STUDIES WITH CALCIUM ETHYLENEDIAMINETETRAACETATE CALVES; TOXICITY AND USE IN BOVINE LEAD POISONING.

A L Aronson P B Hammond A C Strafuss Toxicol Appl Pharmacol 12(3):337-349 REF

May 1968 391.8 T662

Blood plasma, Calcium ethylencdiaminetetraacetate, Cattle, Dosage, Drug therapy, Lcad poisoning, Metabolism, Toxicology, Urinc.

#### 9804-69

#### MCD-PEPTIDE FROM BEE VENOM: ISOLA-TION, BIOCHEMICAL AND PHARMACOLOGI-CAL PROPERTIES. (GE)

H Breithaupt E Habermann

Naunyn-Schmiedebergs Arch Pharmakol Exp Pathol 261(3):252-270 REF

30 Sep 1968 448.8 AR2

Bec venom, Biochemistry, Blood pressure, Capillaries, Cells, Chromatography, Histamine, Peptides, Permeability, Pharmaeology, Rats, Surface-active agents, Tissues. English summary.

9805-69

ORGANOPHOSPHORUS POISONING. SOME PROPERTIES OF AVIAN ESTERASES.

24

P J Bunyan D M Jennings A Taylor

J Agr Food Chem 16(2,MAR-APR):326-331 REF 1968 381 J8223

Esterases, Organophosphorus compounds, Pheasants, Phorate, Pigeons, Properties, Toxicology.

#### 9806-69

# ORGANOPHOSPHORUS POISONING. DIAG-NOSIS OF POISONING IN PHEASANTS OWING TO A NUMBER OF COMMON PESTICIDES. P J Bunyan D M Jennings A Taylor

J Agr Food Chem 16(2,MAR-APR):332-339 REF 1968 381 J8223

Azinphosmethyl, Chlorfenvinphos, Diagnosis, Diazinon, Dimethoate, Ethion, Methyl demeton, Organophosphorus compounds, Pestieides, Pheasants, Toxicology.

9807-69

EFFECT OF O,P'-DDD AND METYRAPONE (SU-4885) ON DEVELOPMENT OF RENAL HYPERTENSION IN RATS.

M J Fregly

Toxicol Appl Pharmacol 12(3):548-559 REF May 1968 391.8 T662

Biochemistry, Dichloro-2-(o-chlorophenyl)-2-(p-chlorophenyl)ethanc, 1,1-, Diet, Dosage, Hyper-tension, Hypertrophy, Kidneys, Laboratory animals, Mctyrapone, Rats, Toxicology.

#### 9808-69

STUDIES ON THE ACTION OF HIGH CON-CENTRATIONS OF ALKYLPOLYGLYCOL ETHERS ON FISH. (GE)

C Gloxhuber W K Fischer

25 Nov 1968 448.9 AM37

May 1968 391.8 T662

May 1968 391.8 T662

analysis, Toxicology.

IN THE GUINEA PIG.

Toxicon 5(4):261-262

May 1968 391.8 T66

9812-69

Food Cosmet Toxicol 6(4):469-477 REF Dec 1968 391.8 F73

Absorption, Detergents, Fish, Lethal factor, Tox-

icology. English and French summaries. 9809-69

REF

9810-69

Ohta

9811-69

ENVENOMATION BY THE SPIDERS CHIRACANTHIUM INCLUSUM AND ARGIOPE AURANTIA. J R Gorham T B Rhency

Jama (j Amer Med Ass) 206(9):1958-1962 MAP

Arachnida, Argiope aurantia, Chiraeanthium in-

clusum, Drug therapy, Epidemiology, Public health, Spider venom, Spiders, Zoogeography.

ACUTE AND SUBCHRONIC TOXICITY OF A

NEW FLUORINE PESTICIDE, N-METHYL-N-(I-NAPHTHYL) FLUOROACETAMIDE.

Acaricides, Animal physiology, Dosage, Fluorine, Fluoro-N-methyl-N-(1-naphthyl)acctamide, 2-, In-secticides, Laboratory animals, Toxicology.

STIMULATION OF HEPATIC MICROSOMAL

PYRIDINEMETHANOL AND A METHOD FOR

DETERMINING NO-EFFECT LEVELS IN RATS.

Animal physiology, Bis(p-chlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol, alpha,alpha-, Diet, Dosage,

Drugs, EPN, Enzymes, Metabolism, Nitroanisolc

p-, Organophosphorus compounds, Rats, Statistical

STUDIES ON LABELED ANIMAL POISONS. II. DISTRIBUTION OF THE VENOMS OF VARI-OUS SPIDERS LABELED WITH SE75 AND P32

D Lebcz Z Maretie F Gubensek J Kristan

BY

DRUG-METABOLIZING ENZYMES ALPHA, ALPHA-BIS-(P-CHLOROPHENYL)-3-

D G Hoffman H M Worth R C Anderson Toxicol Appl Pharmacol 12(3):464-472 REF

Y Hashimoto T Makita H Miyata T Noguchi G

Toxicol Appl Pharmacol 12(3):536-547

Electrophoresis, Guinca pigs, Isotopes, Latrodectus mactans, Phosphorus, Physiology, Radioactivity, Selenium, Spiders, Steatoda paykulliana, Venoms.

#### 9813-69

EQUI-THESIN, GENERAL ANESTHETIC. DRUGS FOR VETERINARY USE; DRUG EF-FICACY STUDY IMPLEMENTATION. H L Lev

Fed Regist 34(43):3861

05 Mar 1969 L1.451

Accident prevention, Anesthetics, Cattle, Chloral hydrate, Dosage, Drug therapy, Horses, Magnesi-um sulfate, Pentoharbital.

#### 9814-69

PRELIMINARY STUDIES ON TOXICITY OF **RONNEL-DOW ET 57 IN SHEEP.** A Malaki A Jilek

Mysore J Agr Sci 2(1):56-58

1968 S19.M9

Drug therapy, Hypoderma, Ronnel, Sheep, Systemic insecticides, Toxicity.

#### 9815-69

#### A SIMPLE BIOASSAY FOR DETECTION OF AFLATOXIN IN MILK.

A M Mayer A Polijakoff-Mayber P Robinson I Slowatizky

Toxicon 7(1):13-14

Jun 1969 391.8 T66 Aflatoxin, Biological assay, Methodology, Milk.

#### 9816-69

PRELIMINARY STUDIES ON VENOM FROM THE BROWN RECLUSE SPIDER LOXOSCELES RECLUSA. P N Morgan

Toxicon 6(3):161-165 REF

Feh 1969 391.8 T66

Guinea pigs, Loxosceles reclusa, Mice, Rabbits, Rats, Toxicology, Venoms.

#### 9817-69

#### THE ACUTE TOXICITY OF OCHRATOXIN A TO RATS.

F H Purchase J J Theron Food Cosmet Toxicol 6(4):479-483 REF Dec 1968 391.8 F73 Aspergillus ochraccus, Fungus cultures, Lethal fac-

tor, Ochratoxin, Rats, Toxicology. French and German summaries.

#### 9818-69

#### TOXICOLOGICO-HYGIENIC CHARAC-TERISTICS OF THE AMINE SALT OF 2,4-D (LITERATURE SURVEY), (RUS) E G Sharina L I Smirnova Vup Pitan 27(3,MAY-JUN):57-62 REF

1968 389.8 V89

Amines, D, 2,4-, Hygicne, Phenoxy acid com-pounds, Salts, Toxicology.

#### 9819-69

EXPERIMENTAL PRODUCTION OF HEINZ BODIES IN THE PIG.

D Sinha S D Sleight Toxicol Appl Pharmacol 12(3):435-439

May 1968 391.8 T662

Animal physiology, Diagnosis, Erythrocytes, Heinz bodies, Hematologic diseases, Hydrazine compounds, Hydroxylamine, Nitrites, Swine, Toxicology.

#### 9820-69

#### DETERMINATION OF HYDROLYTIC METABOLITES OF ORGANOPHOSPHORUS INSECTICIDES IN COW URINE USING AN IM-PROVED THERMIONIC DETECTOR.

L E St. John D J Lisk

J Agr Food Chem 16(1, JAN-FEB):48-49 1968 381 J8223

Animal physiology, Dairy cattle, Diethyl phosphate, Dimethyl phosphate, Hydrolysis, Insce-ticides, Metabolites, Organophosphorus com-pounds, Thiophosphates, Urine.

#### 9821-69

#### ANTHELMINTIC EFFICACY AND TOXICITY STUDIES OF I-TETRAMISOLE IN FEEDLOT CATTLE. T A Stolfus

Vet Med/small Anim Clin 63(10):986

Oct 1968 41.8 M69

Anthelmintics, Cattle, Dosage, Drug therapy, Helminthiasis, Ocsophagostomum, Onchocerca gibsoni, Parasitism, Stomach, Tetramisole, Thiazolyl)-henzimidizole, 2-(4-, Toxicology.

#### 9822-69

#### ACUTE RADIOTOXICITY OF 144CE-144PR AFTER INTRAVENOUS ADMINISTRATION TO SHEEP

D J Sullivan T P McDonald M C Bell Cornell Vet 59(2):236-249 REF Apr 1969 41.8 C81

Animal physiology, Bone marrow, Cerium isotopes, Injections, Radiation, Radioisotopes, Bone marrow, Cerium Sheep, Soil contamination, Toxicology.

#### 9823-69

#### THE ORAL TOXICITY OF DIELDRIN TO THE CROWNED GUINEA-FOWL, NUMIDA MELEAGRIS (L.).

I H Wiese N C J Basson

S Afr J Agr Sci 10(3):697-705 REF

Sep 1967 24 SU3

Chlorinated hydrocarbons, Dieldrin, Dosage, Guinca fowl, Poultry, Toxicity.

The toxicity of dieldrin to the erowned guinea fowl at different dietary levels was investigated and compared to its toxicity to other wild and domestie fowl in South Africa.

## PLANT PHYSIOLOGY & BIOCHEMISTRY

#### 9824-69

PLANT HORMONES AND FLOWERING IN COFFEE.

R van der Veen

Acta Bot Neer 17(5):373-376 Oct 1968 450 AC822

Coffee, Gibbercllie acid, Plant budding, Plant dormancy, Plant hormones, Plant physiology, Plant regulators, Weather.

#### 9825-69

UPTAKE OF VITAVAX (DCMO) BY GER-MINATING COTTONSEED. A I Allam P E Schilling J B Sinelair Phytopathology 59(2):265-266 REF Feb 1969 464.8 P56 Chemical control (plant diseases), Cottonseed, Dihydro-5-earboxanilido-6-methyl-1,4-oxathiin,

2,3-, Dosage, Fungieides, Fungus diseases (plants), Plant translocation, Rhizoctonia solani, Seed germination, Seed treatment, Systemic fungieides.

#### 9826-69

#### COLCHICINE-INDUCED MUTATIONS IN A TRISPECIFIC NICOTIANA HYBRID.

K Apparao D M Gopinath

Can J Genet Cytol 10(4):782-787 Dec 1968 443.8 C16

Biosynthesis, Chromosomes, Colehieine, Nicotiana forgetiana, Nicotiana glauca, Nicotiana longiflora, Plant breeding, Plant morphology, Plant mutation.

#### 9827-69

#### EFFECTS OF RATE, TIME, AND METHOD OF APPLICATION OF TIBA ON SOYBEAN PRODUCTION.

M E Bauer T G Sherbeck A J Ohlrogge

Agron J 61(4, JUL-AUG):604-606

Aug 1969 4 AM34P

Plant growth regulator, Plant morphology, Soyheans, Triiodobenzoic acid, 2,3,5-.

25

PLANT PHYSIOLOGY & BIOCHEMISTRY

9835-69

## 9828-69 EFFECT OF CHLOROCHOLINE CHLORIDE ON THE GROWTH CHARACTERISTICS, LODGING AND YIELD OF RICE.

B Das A C Vig D R Bhumbla

Prog Farming 5(1):33-39 Mar 1968 S19.P8

Chlorocthyl)trimethylammonium chloride, (2-, Crop yields, Fertilizers, Nitrogen, Nodules (plants), Plant biochemistry, Plant physiology, Rice.

#### 9829-69

INFECTION STRUCTURES FROM RUST UREDIOSPORES: EFFECT OF RNA AND PROTEIN SYNTHESIS INHIBITORS.

L D Dunkle R Mahcshwari P J Allen

Science 163(3866):481-482 REF

31 Jan 1969 470 SCI2

Fungus diseases (plants), Heat, Plant physiology, Proteins, Puccinia graminis tritici, Ribonucleic acid, Rust, Synthesis, Uredinales.

METABOLISM OF IODOACETIC ACID BY ORANGE LEAVES.

T J Facteau

Diss Abstr Sect B 29(3):820B Sep 1968 Z5055.U49D53

Biochemistry, Iodoacetic acid, Leaves, Oranges,

Plant metabolism, Plant physiology, Radioactive tracers.

#### 9831-69

Toluene.

9832-69

sis. Tissues.

9833-69

OZONE.

Stomata.

C Hiruki

9835-69

PEA PODS.

P Hanchey H Wheeler

May 1969 470 C16C

A C Hill N Littlefield

Jan 1969 TD420.A1E5

J Virology 3(5):498-505 REF

Y Komoda Y Isogai T Okamoto

May 1969 OR360.J6

Dec 1968 330.9 T572

Plant regulators.

Can J Bot 47(5):675-678 REF

OXIDATIVE DEGRADATION OF AROMATIC HYDROCARBONS BY MICROORGANISMS. II. METABOLISM OF HALOGENATED ARO-MATIC HYDROCARBONS.

Biochemistry, Enzymes, Glycols, Hydrocarbons, Mammals, Metabolism, Microorganisms, Oxida-

tion, Plant physiology, Pseudomonas putida,

PATHOLOGICAL CHANGES IN ULTRAS-

Electron microscopy, Plant physiology, Plasmoly-

PHOTOSYNTHESIS, RATE OF TRANSPIRA-TION, AND STOMATAL CLOSURE IN PLANTS.

Air pollution, Ozonc, Photosynthesis, Plant growth

inhibitors, Plant physiology, Plant transpiration,

PROPERTIES OF SINGLE- AND DOUBLE-STRANDED RIBONUCLEIC ACID FROM BAR-LEY PLANTS INFECTED WITH BROMEGRASS MOSAIC VIRUS.

Barley, Chromatography, Mosaic, Plant biochemis-

**ISOLATION OF GIBBERELLIN A20 FROM** 

Tokyo Univ Coll Gen Educ Sci Pap 18(2):221-230

Biological assay, Gibherellins, Peas, Plant extracts,

try, Ribonucleic acid, Virus diseases (plants).

ON

APPARENT

TRUCTURE: FALSE PLASMOLYSIS.

EFFECT

Environ Sci Technol 3(1):52-56 REF

D T Gibson J R Koch C L Schuld R E Kallio Biochemistry 7(11):3795-3802 REF Nov 1968 381 B523

## 9836-69

## 9836-69 SNA SPRAYS TO IMPROVE WEIGHT AND SIZE OF SPRING FRUIT OF PINEAPPLES IN TAITUNG. (CH)

K H Kwong Y M Chiu

J Hort Soc China 14(1-2):35-48

Apr 1968 80 C47

Calcium carbide, Fruit culture, Growth factors, Naphthaleneacetic acid, Pincapples, Plant growth inhibitors, Plant physiology, Plant regulators, Plant water relations, Spraying, Variance analysis. English summary.

#### 9837-69

ALTERATIONS OF THE HOST WALL SUR-ROUNDING THE INFECTION PEG OF POW-DERY MILDEW FUNGI.

W E McKeen R Smith P K Bhattacharya Can J Bot 47(5):701-706 REF

May 1969 470 C16C

Carbohydrates, Erysiphe cichoracearum, Erysiphe graminis, Erysiphe polygoni, Fungus cultures, Plant extracts, Plant physiology, Plant tissues, Powdery mildew, Sphaerotheca macularis.

#### 9838-69

EFFECT OF INHIBITORS OF NUCLEIC ACID AND PROTEIN SYNTHESIS ON THE REAP-PEARANCE OF LIGHT INTERRUPTION RHYTHM IN A LONG-DAY DUCKWEEP, LEMNA GIBBA G3, H Nakashima

Plant Cell Physiol 10(2):259-270 REF

Jun 1969 450 P699

Deoxyribonucleic acid, Inhihitors, Lemna gibba, Photoperiodism, Plant biochemistry, Proteins, Synthesis, Weed control.

#### 9839-69

EFFECT OF TIME OF APPLICATION OF GIB-BERELLIC ACID AND PARACHLOROPHENOXYACETIC ACID ON BERRY AND BUNCH WEIGHT, YIELD AND SEEDLESSNESS IN GRAPE (VAR. ANAB-E-SHAHD.

G S Nijjar G G Bhatia

Prog Farming 5(1):51-55 REF

Mar 1968 S19.P8

Chlorophenoxyacctic acid, p-, Crop yields, Dosage, Fruit culture, Gibberellic acid, Grapes, Plant biochemistry, Plant physiology, Plant regulators, Seeds, Time.

#### 9840-69

BETA-DIHYDROHEP-METABOLISM OF TACHLOR-14C IN SOIL AND BY MICROOR-GANISMS.

N H Poonawalla F Korte

J Agr Food Chem 16(1, JAN-FEB):15-16 REF 1968 381 J8223

Aspergillus niger, Biochemistry, Carbon isotopes, Dihydroheptachlor, beta-, Heptachlor, Metabolism, Microorganisms, Penicillium urticae, Plant physiology, Soils.

#### 9841-69

EFFECTS OF SUCCINIC ACID 2,2-DIMETHYL (2-CHLOROETHYL) HYDRAZIDE AND TRIMETHYLAMMONIUM CHLORIDE ON TO-MATOES (LYCOPERSICON ESCULENTUM MILL.) AND ON TUBEROUS ROO'T FORMA-TION IN DAHLIA PINNATA CAV. P E Read

Diss Abstr Sect B 29(3):838B-839B

Sep 1968 Z5055.U49D53

Biochemistry, Chlorocthyl)trimethylammonium chloridc, (2-, Crop yields, Dahlia pinnata, Plant growth inhibitors, Plant morphology, Succinic acid, 2,2-dimethylhydrazide, Tomatocs.

#### 9842-69

STRUCTURE DETERMINATION OF SOME **METABOLITES OF FUSARIUM CULMORUM.** K J Schilling

Diss Abstr Sect B 29(3):948B Sep 1968 Z5055.U49D53

Acids, Chemical structure, Fungi, Fusarium culmorum, Metabolites, Plant metabolism. Stereochemistry.

**BIBLIOGRAPHY** 

#### 9843-69

**GIBBERELLIN-LIKE SUBSTANCES IN ROOT EXUDATE OF VITIS VINIFERA.** 

K G M Skene

Planta 75(3):250-262

07 Apr 1967 450 P693

Biological assay, Chromatography, Gibberellins, Grapes, Root excretions.

Abstact: Calculations on the rate of gibberellin movement from the roots seemed to be compatible with levels of activity in the leaves. The levels of gibberellin-like activity in the root exudate were examined by harley endosperm assay and compared with levels determined for other parts of the plant.

#### 9844-69

## THE INFLUENCE OF INSECTICIDES, ACARI-CIDES AND FUNGICIDES ON THE BIOCENO-SIS OF FRUIT CULTURES. (GE)

H Steiner

Entomophaga 7(3):237-242 1962 421 EN835

Acaricides, Biocenosis, Fruit culture, Fungicides, Insecticides, Plant protection, Spraying. English summary. discussion of the suitability of 10 insecticides, 3 acaricides and 9 fungicides.

#### 9845-69

THE GROWTH AND ACTIVITY OF CELLU-LOSE DECOMPOSING FUNGI AS FLUENCED BY CULTURE CONDITIONS. IN-

E E M Taha A A Abuzied

Zeitsch Allg Mikrobiol 3(4):275-281 1963 OR1 Z4

Cellulose, Culture media, Decomposition, Fungi, Helminthosporium cyclops, Humidity, Hydrogen-ion concentration, Penicillium oxalicum, Plant physiology, Temperature.

## CHEMISTRY

#### 9846-69

RECOMMENDED ANALYTICAL METHODS FOR PESTICIDES. 38. TEST FOR EMULSION CHARACTERISTICS OF EMULSIFIABLE CON-CENTRATES. Anonymous

China Plant Protect Bull 16(4):67-68

Aug 1968 464.9 C47

Emulsions, Methodology, Pesticide analysis.

9847-69

SYNTHESIS OF **BENZOTHIAZOLYL-**GUANIDINES AS ANTITUBERCULARS AND ANTIBACTERIALS.

N P Bhargava R Lakhan

Agr Biol Chem 32(11):1392-1394 REF

Nov 1968 385 AG8B

Bactericides, Chemicals, Culture media, Guanidine compounds, Mycobacterium tuberculosis, Synthesis, Tuberculosis vaccines.

#### 9848-69

EFFECT OF ANTISERUM TO E. COLI DNA POLYMERASE ON SYNTHESIS OF PHI CHI **174 DNA EXTRACTS OF PHI CHI INFECTED** CELLS.

D T Denhardt

Nature 220(5163):131-134

12 Oct 1968 472 N21

Antiserum, Bacteria, Breeding, Cells, Chemical reactions, Deoxyribonucleic acid, Enzymes, Escherichia coli, Extracts, Lysates, Polymers, Reproduction, Sedimentation, Synthesis. Enzymes,

#### 9849-69

BROMODICHLOROACETANILIDES AS FUN-GICIDES 3,450,822. AND NEMATOCIDES. PATENT E E Gilbert

26

Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 863(3):903 17 Jun 1969 156.65 OF2

Acetanilide, Fungicides, Nematocides, Patents. 9850-69

DEGRADATION OF ORGANOCHLORINE PESTICIDES WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE TO I,I-BIS(4-CHLOROPHENYL)-2, DICHLOROETHYLENE. (ABSTRACT). H Hughes I Bazant J R Brown

Can J Public Health 60(1):41-42

Jan 1969 449.8 P964

Biosynthesis, Bis(p-chlorophenyl) acetic acid, Chlorinated hydrocarbons, Degradation, Dichloro-2,2-bis(p-chlorophenyl) ethylene, 1,1-, Dicofol, Pesticides, Porphyrins, TDE.

#### 9851-69

SYNTHESES OF PYRIDAZINE DERIVATIVES AS HERBICIDES PART III. PREPARATION OF 3- AND 4-PHENOXYPYRIDAZINES.

T Jojima K Oyamada S Tamura

Agr Biol Chem 32(11):1376-1381

Nov 1968 385 AG8B

Chemical control (weeds), Chemical reactions, Chemistry, Herbicides, Pyridazine compounds, Synthesis.

#### 9852-69

PHARMACOLOGICALLY ACTIVE NEW SUB-STITUTED BENZAMIDES. PATENT 3,432,549. E Kasztreiner J Borsi L Vargha B Dumbovich E Meszaros

Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 860(2):571

11 Mar 1969 156.65 OF2

Analeptics, Benzamide, Chemical structure, Elcments, Patents, Pharmacology.

9853-69

HETEROGENEITY VALUES OF INSECTICIDE, FUNGICIDE OR HERBICIDE DEPOSITS AND **OF THEIR RESIDUES. (FR)** 

P H Martens R Caussin

Bull Recherch Agron Gembloux (N s)3(1):173-181

Fungicides, Herbicides, Insecticides, Pesticide ap-

plication, Pesticide residues, Plant protection,

THE APPLICATION OF POTENTIOSTATIC POLAROGRAPHY WITH THREE ELEC-TRODES TO THE DOSAGE OF INSECTICIDE AND FUNGICIDE PREPARATIONS. (FR)

Bull Recherch Agron Gembloux (N s)3(1):182-

Carbaryl, Dosage, Fungicides, Insecticides,

DETERMINATION OF TERBACIL RESIDUES

USING MICROCOULOMETRIC GAS CHRO-MATOGRAPHY.

Animals, Bromacil, Chromatography, Coulome-ters, Gases, Pesticide residues, Plants, Soils, Tem-

PHOSPHONOTHIOATES. PATENT 3,450,713.

Cyclic compounds, Parasitism, Patents, Pesticides.

PROCESS FOR THE PREPARATION OF

NITROIMIDAZOLE CARBAMATES. PATENT

Carbamates, Drugs, Imidazoles, Patents, Protozoa.

DICARBOXIMIDO-SUBSTITUTED

J Agr Food Chem 16(1, JAN-FEB):54-56

Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 863(3):886

Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 863(3):886

Spraying, Statistical analysis, Tables (data).

1968 S5.B8

9854-69

P Nangniot

1968 S5.B8

9855-69

H L Pease

9856-69

CYCLIC

9857-69

3,450,710.

V F Verdi

1968 381 J8223

perature, Terbacil.

H Tolkmith H O Senkbcil

17 Jun 1969 156.65 OF2

17 Jun 1969 156.65 OF2

Polarography.

189

9858-69 N-DIALKYLAMINOALKYL-NAPHTHALENE-DICARBOXIMIDES. PATENT 3,450,714.

E Wagner Us Patent Office Offic Gaz 863(3):886 17 Jun 1969 156.65 OF2 Analepties, Bactericides, Diearboximide compounds, Drugs, Patents.

#### 9859-69

SYNTHESES OF 14C-LABELED PYRETHRIN I, ALLETHRIN, PHTHALTHRIN, AND DIMETHRIN ON A SUBMILLIMOLE SCALE. 1 Yamamoto J E Casida Agr Biol Chem 32(11):1382-1391 Nov 1968 385 AG8B Allethrin, Carbon isotopes, Chemical control (insects), Chemical reactions, Dimethrin, Insecti-cides, Phthalthrin, Pyrethrum, Synthesis.

## ENGINEERING

(GE)W Zislavsky

9860-69 A SHORT SURVEY OF THE PLANT PROTEC-TION EQUIPMENT, APPROVED DURING 1966.

Pflanzenarzt 20(8):93-94 01 Aug 1967 464.9 P482 Fumigation, Plant protective devices, Surveys.

## INDUSTRY

#### **EDUCATION**

9861-69 MID-STATE OF NEBRASKA: THERE'S NO MAGIC IN PEST CONTROL . Anonymous Pest Contr 37(1):28-29 MAP Jan 1969 449.8 EX8 Advertising, Insect control, Pest control, Public relations, Termites. A pest control company's public relations activities are described

#### REGULATIONS

9862-69

THE BACTERIOLOGICAL SUPERVISION OF

EGG PRODUCTION IN THE FEDERAL **REPUBLIC OF GERMANY. (GE)** E Bulling Arch Lebensmittelhyg 19(4):78-80 REF Apr 1968 41.8 L49 Eggs, Enterobacteriaceae, Legislation, Pasteurization, Poultry products, Salmonella. 9863-69

THE CLASSIFICATION OF SLAUGHTER ANIMALS IN WICH SALMONELLA HAVE BEEN FOUND, FROM THE LEGAL MEAT IN-SPECTION POINT OF VIEW. (GE) E Martens Arch Lebensmittelhyg 19(4):80-82 REF Apr 1968 41.8 L49 Cattle, Food contamination, Infectious diseases, Legislation, Meat inspection, Salmonella, Slaughtering. 9864-69

BRUCELLOSIS. SUBPART D. DESIGNATION OF MODIFIED CERTIFIED BRUCELLOSIS AREAS, PUBLIC STOCKYARDS, SPECIFI-CALLY APPROVED STOCKYARDS AND SLAUGHTERING ESTABLISHMENTS. G H Wise *Fed Regist 34(40):3616* 28 Feb 1969 L1.451 Brucellosis, Livestock diseases, Regulations, Slaughterhouses, Stockyar

#### **SUBJECT INDEX**

#### ABDOMEN

#### Parasitization of worker bumhle bees of Mississippi by Physocephala larvae. 9387

#### ABORTION

Bovine mycotic placentitis in New York State. 9710

#### ABSORPTION

Serological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. I. Immunodiffusion, immunoelectrophoretic characteristics, and absorption experiments. 9542

#### أرما والمالية

Crop seedling uptake of DDT, dieldrin, endrin, and heptachlor from soils. 9663

#### . . .

Absorption and metabolism of antimycin administered with a rat diet. 9746

Studies on the action of high concentrations of alkylpolyglycol ethers on fish.

#### ACANTHOCERA

Ochodaeinae and Acanthocerinae from the faunistic region of Ethiopia and Madagascar. (Coleoptera Scarabaeidae). 9310

#### ACANTHOSCELIDES OBTECTUS

The influence of nutrition on the fertility and longevity of the bean weevil (Acanthoscelides obtectus Say).

#### ACARICIDES

Acute and subchronic toxicity of a new fluorine pesticide, N-methyl-N-(1-naphthyl) fluoroacetamide.

#### 9810

9284

9626

9758

9778

9813

9808

The influence of insecticides, acaricides and fungicides on the biocenosis of fruit cultures. 9844

#### ACARINA

A catalog of Hawaiian Acarina.

Aspects of the relationship between burying beetles, Necrophorus ssp. and the mite, Poecilochirus necrophori Vitz. 9476

Pests and diseases of the date palm. Part I. Mites, insects and nematodes.

A 10-year survey of Trinidadian arthropods for natural virus infections (1953--1963).

#### ACAROPSIS AFRICANUS

Descriptions of some new cheyletid mites from the United Arah Republic. (Acarina: Cheyletidae). 9279

#### ACARUS SIRO

Bionomics of Androlaclaps casalis (Berlese) (Acarina: Laclapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cereals.

#### ACCIDENT PREVENTION

1968 eranherry insect and disease control chart. 9557

Equi-Thesin, general anesthetic. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.

#### ACER SACCHARUM

Drepanaphis pallida, a new aphid collected on Acer saccharum in Ontario (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9314

#### ACERIA TULIPAE

The mite Aceria tulipae (Eriophyidae)--vector of the onion mosaic virus.

#### ACETANILIDE

Bromodichloroacetanilides as fungicides and nematocides. Patent 3,450,822.

9849

#### ACETATES

Effect of 2,4-D on incorporation of 14C into urinary metabolites from rats receiving 14C-labeled acetate. 9799

#### ACETAZOLAMIDE

Acetazolamide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9719

#### ACHROMOBACTER

The isolation of Bacterium anitratum (Acinetobacter anitratus) and Mima polymorpha (Acinetobacter iwoffi) from animals in Uganda. 9747

#### ACHRUS

Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. No. 163: Homoptera, Auchenorrhyncha. 9276

#### ACID PHOSPHATASE

Fine structural localization of acid phosphatase and aryl sulfatase activities in the intermediate layer of Hymenolepis diminuta eysticercoios. 9763

#### ACIDS

- Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842
- ACRIDIDAE
- A hymenopterous primary parasite of morabine grasshoppers. 9262
- The laboratory breeding and embryonic development of Chorthippus brunneus Thunberg (Orthoptera: Aerididae). 9432

Food preference as a factor in distribution and abundance of Phoetaliotes nebrascensis. 9454

#### ACRIDOIDEA

The problem of the ootheea secretion in orthopteroids in the light of the most recent acquisitions. 9340

#### ACROTELSA COLLARIS

The mode of feeding in the silverfish Acrotelsa collaris (F.) (Thysanura: Lepismatidae). 9428

#### ADELGES

Parathion and lindane in the control of the spruce gall aphid. 9346

#### ADENINE NUCLEOTIDES

Mutations of the western equine encephalomyclitis virus (WEE) induced by chemical mutagens. 9757

#### ADVERTISING

Mid-state of Nebraska: There's no magic in pest control. 9861

#### AEDES

The Aedes mosquitoes of New England (Diptera: Culicidae). II. Larvae: Keys to instars, and to species exclusive of first instar. 9321

Studies on longevity of adult Eretmapodites chrysogaster, Acdes togoi and Acdes (Stegomyia) Albopictus females Diptera: Culicidae). 9406

#### AEDES AEGYPTI

The neurosecretory cells of the brain of Aedes aegypti in relation to larval molt, metamorphosis and ovarian development.

#### 9413

The myoblastic masses and neural tissue associated with the proventriculus of larvae of Aedes triseriatus, A. aegypti, and Anopheles quadrimaculatus.

#### 9460

The assay of gonadotropic effect of juvenile hormone on Acdes acgypti ovaries. 9468

29

The role of the amphinueleolus in meiosis and pole plasm development of Aedes aegypti.

#### AEDES AFRICANUS

Studies on yellow fever in Ethiopia. 5. Isolation of virus strains from arthropod vectors. 9524

#### **AEDES DENTATUS**

Studies on yellow fever in Ethiopia. 5. Isolation of virus strains from arthropod vectors. 9524

#### AEDES SOLLICITANS

Determination of mosquito hosts in salt marsh areas of Louisiana. 9318

#### AEDES TAENIORHYNCHUS

Progress report of low-volume aerial spray tests against adults of Aedes taeniorhynchus (Weid.) and Culex nigripalpus Theob. 9523

#### AEDES TRISERIATUS

The myoblastic masses and neural tissue associated with the proventriculus of larvae of Aedes triseriatus, A. aegypti, and Anopheles quadrimaculatus. 9460

#### AFLATOXIN

Aflatoxin-producing potential of fungi isolated from cured and aged meats. 9782

#### 1104

A simple bioassay for detection of aflatoxin in milk.

#### AGGLUTINATION

- Agglutinating antigen from an ornithosis agent. II. modification of antigen preparation and test procedure.
  - 9709

9742

## AGGLUTINATION TEST

solve some tricky problems.

Shearing by drug.

chemicals.

chemicals.

commodities. Norea.

AGRICULTURAL LABOR

solve some tricky problems.

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS

Tularemia in the wildlife of Arkansas.

#### AGING

- Height preferences for oviposition of aphidophagous Syrphidae (Diptera).
- Turkey lipid characteristics: Influence of sex, age and estradiol-17 beta-monopalmitate.
  - 9683

9659

9676

9659

9530

9532

9786

9788

9789

Aflatoxin-producing potential of fungi isolated from cured and aged meats. 9782

Young Haywood County farmer team: How they

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION ECONOMICS

ing macadamia nuts commercially in Hawaii

methyl-6-pyrimidinyl) phosphorothioate.

The economic and horticultural aspects of grow-

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-diethyl O-(2-isopropy)-4-

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for

pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for

pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural

commodities. O,O-dimethyl S-(4-oxo-1,2,3-

#### AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS Young Haywood County farmer team: How they

#### AGRILUS HYPERICI

benzotriazin-3(4H)-ylmcthyl) phosphorodithioatc.

#### Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)eyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

Notice of withdrawal of petition regarding pestieides. 9794

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-cthylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazinc. 9795

#### AGRILUS HYPERICI

The status of biological control of the weed Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia. 9667

#### AGROBACTERIUM TUMEFACIENS

Advances in morphogenesis. (Morphogenesis of crown gall, by S. Kupila-Ahvenniemi). 9538

#### AGROPYRON REPENS

Casoron--a new weed killer to protect woody plants. 9661

#### AGROTIS SEGETUM

Note on the effects of certain wild plants, temperature and insecticides on the growth and development of Agrotis segetum Schiffer-Mueller (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae). 9638

#### AIR POLLUTION

Ozone. Effect on apparent photosynthesis, rate of transpiration, and stomatal elosure in plants. 9833

#### ALABAMA ARGILLACEA

The role of Hampca sp. in the migration of the cotton leafworm to the United States. 9635

#### ALBIZIA JULIBRISSIN

Evidence for longevity of seeds.

#### ALDRIN

The chemical control of the diplopoda of beets 9622

Note on the effects of certain wild plants, temperature and insecticides on the growth and development of Agrotis segetum Schiffer-Mueller (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae). 9638

#### ALEUTIAN DISEASE

Electron microscopic observation of crystalline arrays of virus-like particles in tissues of mink with Alcutian disease. 9611

#### ALEYRODIDAE

Post-ecdysal setal development in the Alcyrodidac (Hemiptera). 9372

#### ALFALFA

A decade with the alfalfa weevil in Tennessee. 0110

A thesis by G. Strebler on the gall midge of alfalfa.

Mechanisms of orientation in the leaf-eutter bee Megachile rotundata (Fabricius). 9443 A study of the biology of Stemphylium botryosum Wall. -Pleospora herbarum (Pers.)

Rabenh.- the eauser of brown spots on alfalfa leaves. 9591

#### ALKYLATION

Shcaring by drug.

#### ALLERGIES

Ocular sensitivity of dogs to topical tetracaine HCL 9721

#### SUBJECT INDEX

#### ALLETHRIN

9790

Syntheses of 14C-labeled pyrethrin I, allethrin, phthalthrin, and dimethrin on a submillimole scale.

#### ALLOXAN

Mammary development in alloxan diabetic rabbits injected with oestrone and progesterone. 9734

#### ALTERNARIA TENUIS

Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and actual boll rot in seven eotton varieties. 9545

- A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis
- Nccs eauser of the leaf spot of tomato. 9581

#### ALTICINAE

A chiasmate sex quadrivalent in the male of an alticid beetle, Cyrsylus volkameriae (F.). 9517

- AMBLYOMMA AMERICANUM
- Scasonal distribution of some arthropod parasites of rabbits in Louisiana. 9379

#### AMBLYSEIUS TARDI

Preliminary observations on the biology of Amblyscius tardi Lomb. (Aearina-Phytoseiidae) a predator of Tetranychus urticae Koch. 9455

#### AMINES

9563

9351

9676

Toxicologico-hygienic eharacteristics of the amine salt of 2,4-D (Literature survey). 9818

#### AMINO ACIDS

Effects of dietary amino acids, salts, and protein starvation on fecundity of the parasitoid Ex-eristes comstockii (Hymenoptera: Ichneumonidac). 9353

#### Cardiovasuelar studies on copper deficient

swine. XII. Partial purification of a soluble protein resembling elastin. 9752

#### AMINO-4-PTERIDINOL, 2-

Preliminary studies on the isolation of pterins from the wings of Heliconiid butterflies. 9347

## AMMANNIA BACCIFERA

Some herbicidal and physiological effects of 3,4-dichloropropionanilde (Stam F-34) on Ammannia baceifera L. 9672

#### AMMONIUM ACETATE

- Ammonium-induced termination of diapause in the European corn borer, Ostrinia nubilalis. 9348
- AMSACTA MOOREI Note on a parasitie Aspergillus on larvae of Amsacta moorci Butler.
- 9420

#### AMYLOIDOSIS

Attempted experimental induction of amyloidosis in chickens. 9727

#### ANALEPTICS

Pharmacologically active new substituted benzamides. Patent 3,432,549. 9852

## N-dialkylaminoalkyl-naphthalene-diearboxi-mides. Patent 3,450,714. 9858

ANAPLASMA CENTRALE A study of the immunological relationship of Anaplasma marginale and Anaplasma centrale. 9724

ANAPLASMA MARGINALE A study of the immunological relationship of Anaplasma marginale and Anaplasma centrale. 9724

#### ANAPLASMOSIS

A study of the immunological relationship of Anaplasma marginale and Anaplasma centrale. 9724

30

#### ANATOMY

Gnathostomulida from America.

## ANCYLOSTOMA

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys. 9775

#### ANCYLOSTOMA CANINUM

A comparative study of the effectiveness of ehemical ovieides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes. 9768

#### ANDROLAELAPS CASALIS

Bionomics of Androlaelaps easalis (Bcrlese) (Acarina: Laelapidae) a predator of mitc pests of stored ccreals. 9778

## ANEMIA

9859

A filterable, proliferating factor simulating autoimmunity in malarious and nonmalarious ducklings. 9729

#### ANESTHETICS

Equi-Thesin, general anesthetic. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.

9813

#### ANGUINA TRITICI

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances. 9656

#### ANIMAL ADAPTATION

ANIMAL BREEDING

White spine in domestic zebu, the eattle of Azerbaijan.

## 9684

White spine in domestic zebu, the cattle of Azerbaijan.

#### 9684

9690

9704

9716

9783

9684

9695

9683

9705

9720

9752

9755

9783

ANIMAL DISEASE TRANSMISSION

Atypical foci of histomoniasis lesions in a study of direct oral transmission. 9743

Production of streptoeoecal M-typing antisera. I.

Antigenic response in Different breeds of rab-

Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyees tanashiensis strain Kala.

The sources and extent of Salmonella con-

White spine in domestic zebu, the cattle of Azer-

Influence of host genotype on mortality from

lymphoid leukosis and marek's disease after ar-

Turkey lipid characteristics: Influence of sex, age

Histopathologic changes induced with duck

hepatitis virus in the developing chicken embryo.

The propagation and eytomorphologieal effects

of bovine parainfluenza type 3 virus in organ cul-

Cardiovasuclar studies on copper deficient

swine. XII. Partial purification of a soluble protein resembling elastin.

The sources and extent of Salmonella con-

and estradiol-17 beta-monopalmitate.

tamination in rendering plants.

tificial and natural exposure.

ANIMAL GENETICS

ANIMAL HISTOLOGY

ANIMAL MORPHOLOGY

ANIMAL NUTRITION

9774

tures of bovine fetal tissues.

Fluoride toxicity in the chick.

tamination in rendering plants.

baijan.

#### ANIMAL DISEASES

bits.

A biological control for Echinococcus.

ANIMAL VECTORS 2,2-dimethyl-2,3-Studies on the role of mammals in the natural dihydrobenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylcarbamate (Fuhistory of western encephalitis in Hale County radan) in plants, insects, and mammals. Texas 9691 9424 Response on lactating cow to corn silage and Tularemia in the wildlife of Arkansas. concentrates of three nitrogen levels with and 9742 Studies on geographical distribution and eeology 9678 of Lymnaea auricularia Var. Rufescens, the intermediate host of Fasciola gigantica in Orissa. A note on the daily urinary exerction of estradiol-17beta and estrone by the hen. 9682 ANIMALS diet. Determination of mosquito hosts in salt marsh Turkey lipid characteristies: Influence of sex, age areas of Louisiana. and estradiol-17 beta-monopalmitate. 9318 9683 and Mi-The isolation of Bacterium White spine in domestic zebu, the cattle of Azer-(Acinetobacter anitratus) polymorpha (Aeinetobacter iwoffi) from animals 9684 in Úganda. Effect of succinylcholine ehloride on the cardiac 9747 Determination of terbacil residues using 9686 microcoulometric gas chromatography. 9855 9687 ANISOLABIS Histopathologic changes induced with duck Experimental studies on the regression of the ventral glands of the earwig, Anisolabis maritima, during metamorphosis. hepatitis virus in the developing chicken embryo. 9705 9444 Metabolism of linear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl liseptieum. ANOPHELES 9731 Cyclic ovariole changes in Anopheles farauti Laveran (Diptera: Culicidae) in Papua-New The effects of hydroxyurea on eultured somatic Guinea. cells of the Chinese hamster, Cricetulus griseus. 9475 ANTIGENS 9733 ANOPHELES LABRANCHIAE ATROPARVUS Mammary development in alloxan diabetic rah-Parasitological and clinical investigations on inhits injected with oestrone and progesterone. fections with the VS Romanian strain of 9734 Plasmodium malariae transmitted by Anopheles Blood concentration of chloramphenicol in horlabranehiae atroparvus. ses after intramuscular or oral administration. 9519 9736 ANOPHELES QUADRIMACULATUS Oxidation of methyl- and dimethylcarbamate in-The myoblastic masses and neural tissue associated with the proventriculus of larvae of secticide ehemicals hy microsomal enzymes and anticholinesterase activity of metabolites. Acdes triseriatus, A. acgypti, and Anopheles 9740 quadrimaculatus. 9460 ANTENNAE 9741 Contribution to the study of Hymenoptera Proctotrupoidea (XII). With regard to Ceraphronidae Megaspilinae males with branching antennae. 9743 9275 Factor analysis as a multivariate statistical stract). method in the study of the growth pattern of the 9746 antennae of Gerris Fluviorum F. (Hem. Gcrridae). 9759 9456 HC1. ANTHELMINTICS 9798 Evaluation of parbendazole, a new broad spectrum anthelmintic for swine and sheep. 9762 Anthelmintie efficacy and toxicity studies of 1-9799 tetramisole in feedlot eattle. 9821 bits. ANTHOCORIS NEMORUM The enemies of the predaceous mites as a redue-9810 ing factor of spider mites. 9369

Laboratory rearing of pepper weevils on artificial diets. 9486

ANTHONOMUS GRANDIS

9368 Laboratory rearing of pepper weevils on artificial

9486 The role of Hampea sp. in the migration of the eotton leafworm to the United States. 9635

ANTIBIOTICS

Activity of myxin against Ceratocystis ulmi. 9592

Antibiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598.

Kalafungin, a new antibiotie produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716

Absorption and metabolism of antimycin administered with a rat diet.

9716

In vivo susceptibility of Salmonella panama to polymyxin B sulfate and Combistrep. 9756

Identification and quantitative evaluation of antibiotic residues in chickens fed on a spiramycin 9793

## ANTIBODIES

Serological study on barley stripe mosaie virus protein polymerization. II. Comparative antigenic analysis of intact virus and some stable protein intermediates. 9541

Value of immune mouse ascitic fluid in plant virus serology.

9603 The egg-bit teehnique for measuring Newcastle disease virus and its neutralizing antibodies.

9689

A report on the use of a serum plate antigen for the detection of antibodies to Mycoplasma gal-

### 9725

9748

Studies on eolibacillosis of calves. VII. Advisability of re-vaccination.

Serological study on harley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. II. Comparative antigenic analysis of intact virus and some stable protein intermediates.

### 9541

Production of streptococcal M-typing antisera. I. Antigenie response in Different breeds of rab-

#### 9704

Agglutinating antigen from an ornithosis agent. II. modification of antigen preparation and test procedure.

A report on the use of a serum plate antigen for the detection of antibodies to Mycoplasma gallisepticum.

9730

9725 Arbovirus focus in the east Kootenays. (ab-

ANTIHISTAMINICS

Oeular sensitivity of dogs to topical tetracaine

9721

9604

## **ANTISEPTICS**

Antibiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598.

## ANTISERUM

Production of streptococcal M-typing antisera. I. Antigenic response in Different breeds of rab-

#### 9704

Effect of antiserum to E. eoli DNA polymerase on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extraets of phi chi infected cells.

#### 9848

## AONIDIELLA AURANTII

Comparative response of two strains of Califor-nia red scale, Aonidiella aurantii, males to pheromone extract and to females of the reciprocal strain. 9482

## **APANTELES** Bionomics of the juniper webworm.

## APHAENOGASTER

9604

Study of social relationships in ants of the genus Aphaenogaster. 9365

## APHELENCHUS AVENAE

Dynamies of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances.

9656

9440

Polymethacrylic acid: Effects on lymphocyte output of the thoracic duct in rats. Atypical foci of histomoniasis lesions in a study of direct oral transmission. Absorption and metaholism of antimycin administered with a rat diet. The effect of DDT on reproduction in mice. Fate of C14-maleic hydrazide in rats. Effect of 2,4-D on incorporation of 14C into urinary metabolites from rats receiving 14C-labeled Acute and subchronic toxicity of a new fluorine pesticide, N-methyl-N-(1-naphthyl) fluoroaceta-Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drugmetabolizing enzymes by alpha, alpha-bis-(pchlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats. 9811 Experimental production of Heinz hodies in the 9819 Determination of hydrolytic metabolites of ordiets.

ganophosphorus insecticides in cow urine using an improved thermionie detector. 9820

#### Acute radiotoxicity of 144Ce-144Pr after intravenous administration to sheep. 9822

## ANIMAL QUARANTINE

acetate.

mide.

pig.

ANIMAL PHYSIOLOGY

of

Metabolism

without urea.

haijan.

function of the horse.

Prostaglandins: Enzymatic analysis.

benzene sulfonate in albino rats.

Several control measures used in an epizootie of transmissible gastroenteritis. 9738

31

## ANTHONOMUS EUGENII

# Control of plant bug complex.

## APHELINUS MALI

## APHELINUS MALE

Methods to investigate the population dynamics of aphids and aphid parasites in orchards. 9378

### APHIDIDAE

Drepanaphis pallida, a new aphid collected on Acer saecharum in Ontario (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9314

A new species of Tuberculatus from Turkey, with revisionary, descriptive notes on Tubercu-

loides (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9315 Vitamin requirements in a sieve tube sucking aphid, Neomyzus circumflexus Buckt. (Homoptera, Insecta).

9376 Methods to investigate the population dynamics of aphids and aphid parasites in orchards. 9378

- On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morphohiological observations).
- 9426 Present knowledge on the aphids in their relationships with virus diseases transmission.

9579 The mite Aceria tulipae (Eriophyidae)--vector of

the onion mosaic virus. 9641

Comparative electron micrographs of sowthistle yellow vein and vesicular stomatitis viruses. 9645

#### APHIS GOSSYPH

Metaholism 2,2-dimethyl-2,3of dihydrobenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylcarbamate (Furadan) in plants, insects, and mammals. 9124

## APHIS POMI

Methods to investigate the population dynamics of aphids and aphid parasites in orchards. 9378

The effect of cultural measures on the population density of harmful and beneficial organisms in orchards. 9453

#### APHODIUS

Aseptic rearing of coprophagous beetle: Aphodius constans Duft. (Col., Scarahaeidae) 9357

## APICULTURE

Trees for bees.

#### APIS MELLIFERA Trees for hees.

APPLES

The enemies of the predaceous mites as a reducing factor of spider mites. 9369

Psallus amhiguus (Fall.) (Heteroptera, Miridae). Part II, Nutrition and role in the biocenosis of orchards.

#### 9438

9361

9361

The importance of the indifferent arthropods in fruit orchards. 9477

The protection of apple tissue against infection hy Erwinia amylovora afforded by avirulent strains of E. amylovora, a saprophytic bacterium and other hacterial plant pathogens. 9565

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

## AOUATIC BIRDS

Research note--incidence of infection by Gastrotaenia cygni (Cestoda: Aporidea) of waterfowl in eastern Colorado. 9776

## AQUATIC INSECTS

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investiga tion on brook Hydracarinae (Acari-Trombidi formes). 9341

## SUBJECT INDEX

The light threshold controlling the periodicity of invertebrate drift. 9358

The distribution of benthic invertebrates on substrata in fast-flowing streams. 9375

The influence of light and temperature on the pupal emergence activity of Chironomus nuditarsis Str.

## AQUATIC PLANTS

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367

#### ARACHNIDA

Envenomation by the spiders Chiracanthium inclusum and Argiope aurantia. 9809

#### ARAMITE

- Ovicidal and larvicidal actions of Petkolin against red spider mites (Acarina: Tetranychidae).
- ARANEAE
- The mature female and male Gradungula woodwardi Forster (Araneae: Hypochilomorphae: Gradungulidae).
  - 9270

9618

9758

ARANEUS DIADEMATUS Morphological criteria as indicators of species limits in spiders of the subfamily Araneinae. (Arachnida: Araneae: Araneidae). 9287

## ARANEUS MARMOREUS

Morphological criteria as indicators of species limits in spiders of the subfamily Araneinae. (Arachnida: Arancae: Araneidae). 9287

### ARANEUS PALLIDULUS

Morphological criteria as indicators of species limits in spiders of the subfamily Arancinae. (Arachnida: Araneae: Araneidae). 9287

## ARANEUS QUADRATUS

Morphological criteria as indicators of species limits in spiders of the subfamily Arancinae. (Arachnida: Araneae: Araneidae). 9287

#### ARBOVIRUSES

Arbovirus focus in the east Kootenays. (abstract). 9730

A 10-year survey of Trinidadian arthropods for natural virus infections (1953--1963).

ARGASIDAE

Biochemical and physiological studies of certain ticks (Ixodoidea). Experimental feeding of Argas (Persicargas) arboreus Kaiser, Hoogstraal and Kohls (Areasidae) through membranes. 0184

## ARGIOPE AURANTIA

Envenomation by the spiders Chiraeanthium inclusum and Argiope aurantia. 9809

#### ARID REGIONS

The status of biological control of the weed Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia. 9667

## ARTHROPODA

Arthropoda associated with a nest of the Hawaiian crow. 9328

The importance of the indifferent arthropods in fruit orchards. 9177

## ARYLSULFATASE

Fine structural localization of acid phosphatase and aryl sulfatase activities in the intermediate and aryl sultatase activities in the line layer of Hymenolepis diminuta cysticercoios. 9763

## ASCARIS LUMBRICOIDES

A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovicides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes.

32

9768

## ASCITES

Value of immune mouse ascitic fluid in plant virus serology. 9603

## ASPERGILLUS

Alkali bees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in brood cells.

9344

Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and actual boll rot in seven cotton varieties. 9545

## ASPERGILLUS FLAVUS

Alkali bees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in brood cells. 9344

#### Aflatoxin-producing potential of fungi isolated from cured and aged meats. 9782

## ASPERGILLUS FUMIGATUS

Note on a parasitic Aspergillus on larvae of Amsacta moorei Butler.

0.120

Bovine mycotic placentitis in New York State. 9710

ASPERGILLUS NIGER

Metabolism of beta-dihydroheptachlor-14C in soil and by microorganisms.

## 9840

9817

ASPERGILLUS OCHRACEUS

The acute toxicity of ochratoxin A to rats.

## ASPERGILLUS PARASITICUS

Aflatoxin-producing potential of fungi isolated from cured and aged meats. 9782

## ASPIDIOTUS PERNICIOSUS

Acclimation of Prospaltella perniciosi Tow. in Yugoslavia.

```
9536
```

ASSAY The assay of gonadotropic effect of juvenile hormone on Aedes aegypti ovaries.

#### 9468

9505

9647

9443

9276

0303

9331

9401

9696

9697

9698

Cellulolytic enzyme system of Trichoderma koningii; separation of components attacking native cotton.

Preliminary studies on the incidence of shootfly

(Atherigona indica) on hybrid jowar under dif-

Mechanisms of orientation in the leaf-cutter bee

Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. No. 163: Homoptera,

Ultrastructure of the trophic bands in the ovaries

Systematic studies of the Central European spe-

cies of the genus Austromenopon Bedf. (Mal-

AUTORADIOGRAPHY Effect of mitomycin-C on the development of the

Avian reoviruses II. Physicochemical charae-

Avian reoviruses. I. Isolation and serological

A medium for isolation and tentative identifica-

tion of feeal streptoeocci, and their role as avian

of several homopteran Auchenorrhyncha.

lophaga, Austromenoponinae).

terization and classification.

eye-disks in Drosophila melanogaster.

Megachile rotundata (Fabricius).

## ATHERIGONA INDICA

ferential sowings.

AUCHENORRHYNCA

Auchenorrhyncha.

AUCHENORRHYNCHA

AUSTROMENOPON

AVIAN DISEASES

eharacterization.

pathogens.

ATTRACTANTS

Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and ac-

The protection of apple tissue against infection

by Erwinia amylovora afforded by avirulent

strains of E. amylovora, a saprophytic bacterium

The influence of ectotrophic myeorrhizal fungi

on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. 1. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to

powdery

Synthesis of benzothiazolylguanidines as antitu-

Comparison of commercial and autogenous bac-

terins for control of the cranial form of fowl

New predaceous insects of Pray citri Mill. (citrus

Rhynchosciara baschanti (Diptera, Nematocera,

3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub-

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for

pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6-

Stable intermediate aggregates formed by the

polymerization of barley stripe mosaic virus

Serological study on harley stripe mosaic virus

protein polymerization. II. Comparative an-

tigenic analysis of intact virus and some stable

Scrological study on barley stripe mosaic virus

protein polymerization. 1. Immunodiffusion, im-

munoelectrophoretic characteristics, and ab-

Root nematode (Meloidogyne naasi Franklin) in

Study of nematodes causers of root spot-

Serbia (preliminary communication).

N-dialkylaminoalkyl-naphthalene-dicarboxi-

tual boll rot in seven cotton varieties.

and other bacterial plant pathogens.

Potato blackleg and tuber soft rot.

root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria.

nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601.

berculars and antibacterials.

mides. Patent 3,450,714.

Capsule controls fire ant.

flower moth) found in Sicily.

Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species.

stance from green Cavendish bananas.

BALANCE OF NATURE

methylthio-s-triazine.

protein intermediates.

sorption experiments.

Pratylenchus spp.

cholera in turkeys.

BACTERICIDES

BACTERINS

BAITS

BANANAS

BARLEY

protein.

Control of

Activity of myxin against Ceratocystis ulmi.

Fuscous blight of beans in South Africa.

Clover yellow vcin virus in North America. 9593

## BEE VENOM

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation, biochemical and pharmacological properties. 9804

#### BEES

9545

9519

9565

9566

9583

9592

with

9587

9847

9858

9739

9336

9425

9265

9586

9795

9540

9541

9542

9654

9657

mildew

The bees of Finland.

9280

Commercial vegetable insect control. 9633

## BEETS

The chemical control of the diplopoda of beets 9622

## BENEFICIAL INSECTS

Control of plant bug complex.

9368 Life history and predatory importance of the striped lynx spider (Araneida: Oxyopidae). 9499

## BENZAMIDE

Pharmacologically active new substituted benzamides. Patent 3,432,549. 9852

#### BENZENE

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals.

9786

## BENZENE HEXACHLORIDE

Note on the effects of certain wild plants, temperature and insecticides on the growth and development of Agrotis segetum Schiffer-Mueller (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae).

9638

## BENZOXAZINONE COMPOUNDS

Concentration of two 1,4-benzoxazinones in dent corn at various stages of development of the plant and its relation to resistance of the host plant to the European corn borer.

## 9796

## BIBLIOGRAPHY

A catalog of Hawaiian Acarina.

# 9284

Wing coloration of Dendrothrips ornatus (Jablonowski). 9485

## Present knowledge on the aphids in their relationships with virus diseases transmission.

9579

## BIOCENOSIS

orchards

The enemies of the predaceous mites as a reduc-ing factor of spider mites.

## 9369 Psallus ambiguus (Fall.) (Heteroptera, Miridae).

9438 The influence of insecticides, acaricides and fungieides on the biocenosis of fruit cultures.

Part II, Nutrition and role in the biocenosis of

9844

## BIOCHEMISTRY

Metabolism of insecticides. Microsynthesis of 14C-betadihydroheptachcor.

9452

Cellulolytic enzyme system of Trichoderma koningii; separation of components attacking native cotton.

## 9505

Identity of sporopollenin with older kerogen and new evidence for the possible biological source of chemicals in sedimentary rocks. 9525

Fuscous blight of beans in South Africa

9549 Studies on a filtrable agent associated with infec-

tious enteritis (bluecomh) of turkeys. 9712

Metabolism of linear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl benzene sulfonate in albino rats. 9731

The effects of hydroxyurea on cultured somatic cells of the Chinese hamster, Cricetulus griseus. 9733

Role of interferon in experimental mouse malaria

An isolation cabinet system for avian disease research. 9699

## AVIAN LYMPHOMATOSIS

Influence of host genotype on mortality from lymphoid leukosis and marek's disease after artificial and natural exposure. 9695

Virus-like particles observed in plasma and white blood cells from birds with Marck's disease. 9708

Characterization of five isolates of Marek's discase. 9745

## AVIAN MYELOBLASTOSIS VIRUS

Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian mycloblastosis virus. 9706

#### AVITAMINOSIS

Vitamin requirements in à sieve tube sucking aphid, Neomyzus eircumflexus Buckt. (Homoptera, Insecta). 9376

## AZINPHOSMETHYL

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-dimethyl S-(4-oxo-1,2,3benzotriazin-3(4H)-ylmethyl) phosphorodithioate.

Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides.

## AZO DYES

Congo red and trypan hlue as stains for plaque assay of New castle disease virus. 9703

### BACILLUS THURINGIENSIS

Comparative action of an oligo-infection of Bacillus thuringiensis and of total starvation on the water, lipid, and nitrogen contents of a lepidopteran.

9345

9790

9806

Tests on the control of Prays citri Mill. by means of Bacillus thuringiensis. (preliminary report) 9389

#### BACTERIA

Tests on the control of Prays citri Mill. by means of Bacillus thuringiensis. (preliminary report). 9389

intestine of termite The a higher (Microcerotermes edentatus, Wasman, Amitermitinae). Histophysiology and symbiotic bacterial flora. 9411

Functional characteristics of the alimentary canal of the cockroach, Blaberus craniifer Burmeister.

phytopathogenic and other enterobacteria. 9608

Streptomyees tanashiensis strain Kala.

On the problem of contamination with salmonellac foodstuffs and feeds.

Effect of antiserum to E. coli DNA polymerase on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells. 98.18

## BACTERIAL DISEASES (ANIMALS)

## Tularemia in the wildlife of Arkansas.

## BACTERIAL DISEASES (PLANTS)

Occurrence and distribution of diseases and pests of rice and their control in Thailand. 9531

Advances in morphogenesis. (Morphogenesis of crown gall, by S. Kupila-Ahvenniemi). 9538

Properties of single- and double-stranded ribonucleic acid from barley plants infected with bromegrass mosaic virus. 0834 BEANS

The influence of nutrition on the fertility and longevity of the bean weevil (Acanthoscelides obtectus Say). 9494

Fuscous blight of beans in South Africa. 9549

33

9716

9742

DNA base composition and taxonomy of

# Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by

rate of breakdown of methyl The methanesulphonate, dimethyl sulphate and Nmethyl-N-nitrosourea in the rat. 9754

Fine structural localization of acid phosphatase and aryl sulfatase activities in the intermediate layer of Hymenolepis diminuta cysticercoios. 0763

A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovicides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes. 9768

Concentration of two 1,4-benzoxazinones in dent corn at various stages of development of the plant and its relation to resistance of the host plant to the European corn borer.

Fate of C14-maleic hydrazide in rats. 9798

Effect of 2,4-D on incorporation of 14C into urinary metabolites from rats receiving 14C-labeled acetate.

## 9799

9840

9687

9796

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation, biochemical and pharmacological properties. 9804

Effect of 0,p'-DDD and metyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats 9807

Metabolism of iodoacetic acid by orange leaves. 9830

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydrocarbons by microorganisms. 11. Metabolism of halogenated aromatic hydrocarbons. 9831

Mctabolism of beta-dihydroheptachlor-14C in soil and hy microorganisms.

Effects of succinic acid 2,2-dimethyl hydrazide (2-chloroethyl) trimethylammonium and chloride on tomatoes (Lycopersicon esculentum Mill.) and on tuberous root formation in Dahlia pinnata Cav. 984 I

## BIOLOGICAL ASSAY

The distribution of factor S in the cockroach, Periplaneta americana, and its role in stress paralysis. 9359

Prostaglandins: Enzymatic analysis.

Congo red and trypan hlue as stains for plaque assay of New castle disease virus. 9703

Virus-like particles observed in plasma and white blood cells from birds with Marek's disease. 9708

In vivo susceptibility of Salmonella panama to polymyxin B sulfate and Combistrep.

9756 The effect of DDT on reproduction in mice. 0759

A simple bioassay for detection of aflatoxin in

milk. 9815

Isolation of gihberellin A20 from pea pods. 9835

Gibberellin-like substances in root exudate of vitis vinifera. 9843

BIOLOGICAL CONTROL

Some aspects of assessing efficiency of natural enemies. 9405

Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616

**BIOLOGICAL CONTROL (INSECTS)** 

Big codling moth control project in Canada. 9338 A decade with the alfalfa weevil in Tennessee.

Changes in susceptibility of screw-worm flies to

the chemosterilant N,N'-tetramethylenebis(1-

aziridinecarboxamide), with time of administration. 9362

SUBJECT INDEX

Control of plant bug complex.

The enemies of the predaceous mites as a reducing factor of spider mites.

9369

9368

Tests on the control of Prays citri Mill. by means of Bacillus thuringiensis. (preliminary report) 9389

Propagation of a cerambycid borer on a meridic diet. 9394

Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae). 9417

Artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor Sz. siculus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sicily). July-September 1965.

## 0.129

Artificial biological control of Dacus oleae Gmel. by means of Opius concolor Szep. siculus Mon.

9430

A large experiment on artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae G.) by means of Opius c. Sz. siculus Mon. in Sicily. (Palermo July-October 1966). 943I

Biotic factors influencing populations of Dacus dorsalis in Hawaii.

9437

The importance of the transplantation of Formica lugubris in Italy. 9445

On the transplantation of ants of the group Formica rufa in Italy.

## 946I

About assumptions of the complex-center biological method of forest protection. 0533

The establishment of Mctaphycus helvolus (Compere) (Hym. Encyrtidae) on Saissetia oleae (Bcrn.) (Hom. Coceidae) in olive groves in Greece.

## 9621

New large-scale experimentation in biological control of the olive fly (Dacus olea Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor siculus Mon. in Sicily in 1967.

9636

Note on Trichogramma japonicum Ashm., an egg parasite of internode-borer (Proceras indicus Kapur) of sugarcane in Madras State. 9649

On the extinction of the Asiatic rice borer Chilo suppressalis in Hawaii. 9650

Bionomics of Androlaelaps casalis (Bcrlese) (Acarina: Laelapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cercals. 9778

## **BIOLOGICAL CONTROL (PESTS)**

Recent introductions for biological control in Hawaii-XIII. 9623

Recent introductions for biological control in Hawaii-XII. 9624

A hiological control for Echinococcus.

## BIOLOGICAL CONTROL (WEEDS)

Aphanosperma, a new genus of Cerambycidae (Colcoptera) from woody fruits of Hakea spp. in Australia. 9266

The status of biological control of the weed Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia. 9667

### BIOLOGY

Pests and diseases of the date palm. Part I. Mites, insects and nematodes.

34

9626

9690

The biology and control of the rice field mole rat of Ceylon, Gunomys gracilis. 9674

#### BIOPHYSICS

Avian reoviruses II. Physicochemical charac-terization and classification. 9696

#### BIOSYNTHESIS

Colchicine-induced mutations in a trispecific Nicotiana hybrid. 9826

Degradation of organochlorine pesticides with special reference to 1,1-bis(4-Chlorophenyl)-2, 2-dichloroethylene. (abstract). 9850

## **BIRD CONTROL**

Modification of Pfeifer's bird-control apparatus 9675

## BIRD NESTS

Arthropoda associated with a nest of the Hawaiian crow. 9328

#### BIRDS

Systematic studies of the Central European spe-cies of the genus Austromenopon Bedf. (Mallophaga, Austromenoponinae). 9331

Home orchard pest control.

9643

Pelecitus ceylonensis n.sp., from the chick and ash-dove experimentally infected with larvae from Mansonia crassipes, and from naturally-infected crows in Ceylon.

9767

## BIS(P-CHLOROPHENYL) ACETIC ACID

Degradation of organochlorine pesticides with special reference to 1,1-bis(4-Chlorophenyl)-2, 2-dichloroethylenc. (abstract). 9850

**BIS(P-CHLOROPHENYL)-3** 

PYRIDINEMETHANOL, ALPHA, ALPHA Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drug-metabolizing enzymes by alpha,alpha-bis-(p-chlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats.

981 I

## BLABERUS CRANIIFER

Functional characteristics of the alimentary canal of the cockroach, Blaberus craniifer Burmeister.

## 9427

9339

9566

9562

9569

9506

9506

9286

BLABERUS GIGANTEUS Periodicity in the proportions of haemocyte categories in the giant cockroach, Blaberus gi-

ganteus.

BLACK-STREAKED DWARF

Transmission of dwarf, yellow dwarf, stripe, and black-streaked dwarf. 9631

## BLACKHEAD

Atypical foci of histomoniasis lesions in a study of direct oral transmission. 9743

A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis

Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis by

Abundance and habitat of five species of

BLATTELLA GERMANICA Abundance and habitat of five species of cockroaches on a permanent military base.

Ectobius pallidus Olivier (Dictyoptera, Blattidae

cockroaches on a permanent military base.

### BLACKLEG

Potato blackleg and tuber soft rot.

squamosa Walker.

**BLATTA ORIENTALIS** 

sensu lato) in Guernsey.

BLASTICIDIN S

blasticidin S.

BLATTIDAE

## BLAST

SUBJECT IN	ND	EX
------------	----	----

## CALCIUM CHLORIDE

## BROWN ROT

The incubation period of Phytophthora citrophthora in citrus fruits stored at different temperatures. 9777

## BLIGHT

meister.

Fuscous blight of beans in South Africa.

Determination of the critical injury threshold for potato blight (Phytophthora infestans). 9588

Functional characteristics of the alimentary

canal of the cockroach, Blaberus craniifer Bur-

9427

9549

9741

calcium

9761

## BLISTER BLIGHT

Systemic control of Exobasidium vexans on tea with 1,4-oxathiin derivatives. 9613

## BLOOD

Blood concentration of chloramphenicol in hor-Blood concentration of enotanglicentee. ses after intramuscular or oral administration. 9736

Polymethacrylic acid: Effects on lymphocytc output of the thoracic duct in rats.

The	rate	of	breakdow	n of	met	hyl
			dimethyl		and	Ň-
methy	I-N-niti	OSOUTC.	a in the rat			

9754 Fate of C14-maleic hydrazide in rats.

9798

## **BLOOD CELLS**

Morphology of hemocytes of Rhynchosciara angelae Nonato and Pavan, 1951 (Diptera, Mycetophilidae). 9380

## BLOOD PLASMA

Virus-like particles observed in plasma and white blood cells from birds with Marek's disease. 9708

A filterable, proliferating factor simulating au-toimmunity in malarious and nonmalarious ducklings. 9729

#### Studies with

ethylenediaminetetraacetate in calves; toxicity and use in hovine lead poisoning. 9803

## **BLOOD PRESSURE**

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation, hiochemical and pharmacological properties. 9804

## BLOOD SERUM

Value of immune mouse ascitic fluid in plant virus serology. 9603

Protein in the blood serum of chicks experimentally infected with spirochaetosis. 970I

#### BLOOD TESTS

Studies on the safety of plastic dog collars containing dichlorvos.

## BLOOD VESSELS

Tissue distribution of sulfadimethoxine and sulfamonomethoxine in horses after intravenous injection. 9737

#### BLUE DWARF

Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus. 9547

#### BLUECOMB

Studies on a filtrable agent associated with infectious enteritis (bluecomb) of turkeys. 9712

## BOLL ROT

Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and actual boll rot in seven cotton varieties. 9545

#### BOMBINAE

study of the hibernation of bumblebees (Hymenoptera: Bombidae) in southern England. 9334

#### BOMBUS

Parasitization of worker bumble bees of Mississippi by Physocephala larvae. 9387

BOMBYX MORI	
Comparative action of an oligo-infection of Bacillus thuringiensis and of total starvation on the water, lipid, and nitrogen contents of a	
lepidopteran. 9345	1
On the weight decline of eggs in one oviposition batch of Bombyx mori.	
9414 BONE MARROW	
Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian myeloblastosis virus. 9706	l
Acute radiotoxicity of 144Ce-144Pr after in-	
travenous administration to sheep. 9822	l
BOTRYTIS CINEREA	
Influence of Botrytis cincrea infection on	
ribosomal properties and functions in cabbage tissues.	i
9539	
BOTRYTIS SQUAMOSA A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker.	
squamosa walker. 9562	
BRACON	
On the action of Bracon venom. 9374	
BRACONIDAE	
A hymenopterous primary parasite of morabine grasshoppers.	
9262	
Redescription of Opius scaevolae (Cameron) (Hymenoptera, Braconidae, Opiinae).	
9282	
Observations on the parasites (Hymenoptera, Diptera) of Trichotaphe levisella Fyles (Gelechiidae, Lepidoptera) with nottes on the host.	
9342	
<ul> <li>Psallus ambiguus (Fall.) (Heteroptera, Miridae).</li> <li>Part II, Nutrition and role in the biocenosis of orchards.</li> </ul>	
9438	
Materials for identification of parasites of some	
noxious forest insects. 9469	
BRAIN Hormonal inhibition of the prothoracic gland by the brain in locusts.	
9355	
The neurosecretory cells of the brain of Aedes	
aegypti in relation to larval molt, metamorphosis and ovarian development.	
9413 BREEDING	
Effect of antiscrum to E, coli DNA polymerase	
on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells.	
9848	
BREVIPALPUS OUDEMANSI The effect of cultural measures on the popula- tion density of harmful and beneficial organisms	
in orchards. 9453	
BRISKET DISEASE Hazard of the high country.	
9694	
BROADBEANS	
Fababeans, a new crop for Minnesota . 9535	
Intracellular appearance of turnip mosaic and	
bean yellow mosaic particles.	

9573 BROMACIL Determination of terbacil residues using microcoulometric gas chromatography. 9855

#### New herbicide introduced for buckwheat control in cereal lands. 9662

35

BROMOXYNIL

BROWN SPOT A study of the biology of Stemphylium botryosum Wall. -Pleospora herbarum (Pers.)

Rabenh.- the causer of brown spots on alfalfa

## 9591

## BRUCELLA ABORTUS

An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox-yribonucleie acid from Brucella abortus. 9707

#### BRUCELLOSIS

leaves.

Bruccllosis. Subpart D. Designation of modified certified brucellosis areas, public stockyards, specifically approved stockyards and slaughtering establishments. 9864

## BRYOBIA RUBRIOCULUS

The effect of cultural measures on the population density of harmful and beneficial organisms in orchards. 9453

BUCCULATRIX THURBERIELLA of 2,2-dimethyl-2,3-Metabolism of 2,2-dimethyl-2,3-dihydrobenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylcarbamate (Furadan) in plants, insects, and mammals.

#### BUCKWHEAT

New herbicide introduced for buckwheat control in ecreal lands. 9662

## BUFFALOES

Studies on two fluke infections of the intestinal tract in buffalo-calves (below two years of age) with further observations on histopathology. 9770

9424

Studies on stephanofilariasis in Orissa. II. Dermatitis due to Stephanofilaria assamensis Pande, 1936, in the Murrah buffalo (Bos bubalis) and the beetal buck (Capra hircus) with remarks on the morphology of the parasite. 9771

## BUQUINOLATE

Relationship of particle size to coccidiostatic effieacy of buquinolate. 9702

Notice of filing of petition for food additive buquinolate. 9792

#### BUTTERFLIES

Nocturnal copulation of Rhopalocera. 9396 BUTYL ALCOHOL, N

- Klot stainless. Drugs for veterinary use, drug ef-
- ficacy study implementation. 9679
- BUTYLPHENOXY)CYCLOHEXYL 2-PROPY-NYL SULFITE, 2-(P-TERT

## Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals.

## 9788

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

## CABBAGE

Influence of Botrytis cinerea infection on ribosomal properties and functions in cabbage tissues.

## 9539

A new method of cabbage root fly control. 9637

## CALCIUM CARBIDE

SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spring fruit of pineapples in Taitung. 9836

### CALCIUM CHLORIDE

Stable intermediate aggregates formed by the polymerization of barley stripe mosaie virus protein.

## CALCIUM ETHYLENEDIAMINETETRAACETATE

## CALCIUM

ETHYLENEDIAMINETETRAACETATE ealcium Studies with ethylenediaminetetraacetate in calves; toxicity and use in bovine lead poisoning.

## CALLIPHORA VICINA

Changes in temperature tolerance during the life cycle of Calliphora erythrocephala. 9364

## CALLUS (PLANTS)

Physoderma citri in citrus alhedo and callus tissuc 9552

## CALVES

A study of the immunological relationship of Anaplasma marginale and Anaplasma centrale. 9724

Studies on colibacillosis of calves. VII. Advisability of re-vaccination. 9748

Studies on two fluke infections of the intestinal tract in huffalo-calves (helow two years of age) with further observations on histopathology. 9770

#### CAMPONOTUS

Iridium-192 as a tag for carpenter ants of the genus Camponotus (Hymenoptera: Formicidae). 9464

## CANINE DISTEMPER VIRUS

Treatment of infectious canine hepatitis with a monoamine oxidase inhibiting drug.

### CANNA

Evidence for longevity of seeds.

#### CAPILLARIES

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation. hiochemical and pharmacological properties. 

## CARABIDAE

Research on the ecological system of the forest. Series B: The mixed, calcicolous oaks of Virelles-Blaimont. Contribution no. 18. Coleoptera caught in 1965 and 1966. 9388

An electron microscope study of the diffraction gratings of some carabid beetles. 9400

Diapause and reproduction in Nebria brevicollis (F.) (Colcoptera: Carabidae). 9449

## CARBAMATES

of 2,2-dimethyl-2,3-Metabolism dihydrohenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylcarbamate (Furadan) in plants, insects, and mammals. 9424

Dicarhamate derivatives of alkyladamantanes. Patent 3,450,744.

## 9585

9857

Oxidation of methyl- and dimethylcarbamate insecticide chemicals hy microsomal enzymes and anticholinesterase activity of metaholites. 9740

Notice of withdrawal of petition regarding pesticides. 9794

Process for the preparation of nitroimidazole carhamates. Patent 3,450,710.

#### CARBANILATES

Alkyl and aryl 4-(methylcarbamoyloxy) carbanilates. Patent 3,450,745. 9.1.17

#### CARBARYL

Note on the effects of certain wild plants, temperature and insecticides on the growth and development of Agrotis segetum Schiffer-Mueller (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae).

## 9638

The application of potentiostatic polarography with three electrodes to the dosage of insecticide and fungicide preparations.

9854

## CARBOFURAN

9803

9693

9563

Metabolism 2,2-dimethyl-2,3of dihydrobenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylearbamate (Furadan) in plants, insects, and mammals.

SUBJECT INDEX

Notice of withdrawal of petition regarding pesticides. 9794

## CARBOHYDRATES

Functional characteristics of the alimentary canal of the cockroach, Blaberus craniifer Burmeister.

9427 Alterations of the host wall surrounding the in-

9837

9798

9798

9424

fection peg of powdery mildew fungi.

CARBON COMPOUNDS Fate of C14-maleic hydrazide in rats.

## CARBON ISOTOPES

Metabolism of insecticides. Microsynthesis of 14C-betadihydroheptachcor. 9452

Fate of C14-malcic hydrazide in rats.

Effect of 2,4-D on incorporation of 14C into urinary metabolites from rats receiving 14C-labeled acetate.

## 9799

9338

Metabolism of beta-dihydroheptachlor-14C in soil and hy microorganisms. 9840

Syntheses of 14C-labeled pyrethrin I, allethrin, phthalthrin, and dimethrin on a submillimole scale. 9859

## CARINOSILLUS PRAVUS

Notes on parasites of immature Tabanidae (Diptera) and descriptions of the larva and puparium tera) and descriptions of the last a sing part of Carinosillus pravus (Diptera: Tachinidae). 9392

## CARPOCAPSA POMONELLA

Big codling moth control project in Canada.

#### CASEIN

Attempted experimental induction of amyloidosis in chickens. 9727

## CASSIDA ALGIRICA

A note on the comparative biology of some Italian Cassidae. (Col., Chrysomelidae). 9350

CASSIDA RUBIGINOSA

A note on the comparative biology of some Italian Cassidae. (Col., Chrysomelidae). 9350

CASSIDA VIRIDIS

A note on the comparative biology of some Italian Cassidae. (Col., Chrysomelidae). 9350

## CASTORBEANS

Preliminary observations on the biology of Amblyseius tardi Lomb. (Acarina-Phytoseiidae) a predator of Tetranychus urticae Koch. 0155

#### CATALOGS

The soft scales (Homoptera: Coccidae) of South Africa. I. 9273

A catalog of Hawaiian Acarina.

Catalogue of the types in the collections of the German Entomological Institute -- I. Ephemeroptera, Odonata, Plecoptera. 9309

Catalogue of New World Dermaptera (Insecta).

Part I: Introduction and pygidieranoidea. 9312

## CATARACTS

Virus induced cataracts.

## CATTLE

Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human and bovine onchocerciasis.

36

9520

9715

9284

Response on lactating cow to corn silage and concentrates of three nitrogen levels with and without urea. 9678

Hazard of the high country. 9694

An attempt to isolate high polymerized deoxyribonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707

Bovinc mycotic placentitis in New York State. 9710

An electron microscopic comparison of three strains of bovine parainfluenza-3 virus. 9717

Tetracycline hydrochloride powder with benzocaine for topical use. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9718

The propagation and cytomorphological effects of bovine parainfluenza type 3 virus in organ cultures of bovine fetal tissues.

A study of the immunological relationship of Anaplasma marginale and Anaplasma centrale. 9724

Hydrochlorothiazide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9726

Electro-cardiogram in a cardiac disorder in cat-

#### 9753

9720

Studies on geographical distribution and ecology of Lymnaea auricularia Var. Rufescens, the intermediate host of Fasciola gigantica in Orissa. 9772

Studies on eight morphological variant females of Haemonchus similis Travassos, 1914 (Nematoda, Trichostrongylidae) from Indian cattle (Bos indicus).

## 9773

Inhibition of beef liver hydrolytic enzymes by organophosphorus pesticides. Quantal inhibition characteristics of several organophosphorus compounds, using o-nitrophenyl butyrate as substrate.

## 9801

Studies with calcium ethylenediaminetetraacetate in calves; toxicity and use in bovine lead poisoning.

## 9803

Equi-Thesin, general anesthetic. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9813

9863

9684

9290

9351

9629

9379

9632

Anthelmintic efficacy and toxicity studies of 1tetramisole in feedlot cattle. 9821 The classification of slaughter animals in wich

salmonella have been found, from the legal meat

White spine in domestic zebu, the cattle of Azer-

A troglobitic staphylinid from Mexico (Coleop-

A thesis by G. Strebler on the gall midge of alfal-

First observations of damage to olive trees,

caused by a cecidomyde. Clinodiplosis oleisuga

**CEDIOPSYLLA SIMPLEX** Seasonal distribution of some arthropod parasites of rabbits in Louisiana.

Influence of high temperatures on the

pathogenicity and survival of Western X-disease

tera, Staphylinidae, Paederinae).

Targ.(Dipt. Cecidomydae).

virus in leafhoppers.

inspection point of view.

CATTLE BREEDS

CECIDOMYIIDAE

baijan.

CELERY

CAVE FAUNA

of Philuanus enumarius (1)

CERCOPIDAE

9574

9723

9848

CHEMICAL CONTROL (WI	EEDS)	
----------------------	-------	--

mites

(Acarina:

9618

9622

9625

9627

Ovicidal and larvicidal actions of Petkolin

spider

The chemical control of the diplopoda of beets.

A current review of the use of insecticides in

red

Vectors of hoja blanca virus.

against

Tetranychidae)

agriculture.

9557

9558

- CELLS
  - The effect of temperature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching larvac in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster 9511
  - The physical action of viruses on the plant cell. 9564
  - Intracellular appearance of turnip mosaic and bean yellow mosaie particles. 9573
  - Relationship of living and dead cells to spread of Colletotrichum graminicola in sorghum stalk tissuc.
  - Antibiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604

Cytoplasmic inclusions observed by electron microscopy late in influenza virus infection of chicken embryo fibroblasts.

- The effects of hydroxyurea on cultured somatic cells of the Chinese hamster, Cricetulus griseus. 9733
- MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation, biochemical and pharmacological properties. 9804

Effect of antiserum to E. coli DNA polymcrase on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells.

### CELLULOSE

Cellulolytic enzyme system of Trichoderma koningii; separation of components attacking native cotton. 9505

Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus. 9547

The growth and activity of cellulose decompos-The growth and activity of conditions. ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845

#### **CEPHALCIA**

A sawfly, Cephalcia reticulata (L.) (Hymenoptera: Pamphiliidae), new for Denmark. 9305

#### **CERAMBYCIDAE**

- Aphanosperma, a new genus of Cerambycidae (Coleoptera) from woody fruits of Hakca spp. in Australia. 9266
- A new species of Batyle from Utah (Coleoptera: Cerambycidae).

9298 Propagation of a cerambycid borer on a meridie diet.

CERAPHRONIDAE

## Contribution to the study of Hymenoptera Proctotrupoidea (XII). With regard to (XII). With regard to Megaspilinae males with Proctotrupoidca Ceraphronidae branching antennae.

CERATITIS CAPITATA

(Dacus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius con-color Sz. siculus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sicily). July-September 1965. 9429

Influence of Botrytis cinerea infection on ribosomal properties and functions in cabbage tissues. 9539

### **CERATOCYSTIS ULMI**

Activity of myxin against Ceratocystis ulmi. 9592

#### CERATONIA SILIOUA

Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidac).

## **CERATOPOGONIDAE**

Study of a biting midge, Forcipomyia (Lasiohclea) taiwana (Shiraki) (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae)I. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory. 9479

(Homoptera, Cercopidae) in England.
9500 The history of Discoveridae (Distars) surprisitio
The biology of Pipunculidae (Diptera) parasitis- ing some British Cercopidae (Homoptera). 9501
CERCOSPORELLA HERPOTRICHOIDES
Etiological studies on root rot of wheat caused by Cercosporella heapotrichoides Fron.
9553
CERIUM ISOTOPES Acute radiotoxicity of 144Ce-144Pr after in- travenous administration to sheep.
CESTODIASIS 9822
Research noteincidence of infection by Gas- trotaenia eygni (Cestoda: Aporidea) of water- fowl in eastern Colorado.
9776
CHALCIDOIDEA Materials for identification of parasites of some noxious forest insects.
9469
CHELETOGENES ARBOREOUS Descriptions of some new cheyletid mites from the United Arab Republic. (Acarina: Cheyletidae).
9279
CHEMICAL ANALYSIS Next move against the grassgrub.
9630
Avian reoviruses II. Physicochemical charac- terization and classification.
9696
CHEMICAL CONTROL (INSECTS) Organophosphorus insecticides. Patent 3,432,599.
9249
Capsule controls fire ant. 9336
Parathion and lindane in the control of the spruce gall aphid.
9346 A decade with the alfalfa weevil in Tennessee. 9349
Changes in susceptibility of screw-worm flies to the chemosterilant N,N'-tetramethylenebis(1- aziridinecarboxamide), with time of administra- tion.
9362
The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367
Control of plant bug complex.
9368 Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in
Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae). 9417
Comparison of systemic insecticides hy dip treat- ments for control of the cottonwood leaf heetle. 9436
A comparison of the effect of diazinon, chlorfen- vinphos and of Bayer 37289 against the cabbage
fly. 9466
Causes of the varied behavior of the black bark beetle of olives (Hylesinus oleiperda Fabr.) in Dalmatia.
9488 St. Linux de stinuite en innesticite. Dust VII
Studics on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. Cholinesterasc inhibition by nicotinoids and pyridylalkylaminesits significance to mode of action.
9508
Progress report of low-volume aerial spray tests against adults of Acdes taeniorhynchus (Weid.) and Culey norrigalous Theop
and Culex nigripalpus Theob. 9523
Horticultural handhook.
9537 1968 cranberry insect and disease control chart.

Efficac	y of disulfoton	for control of	the green
peach a	iphid, Myzus per	sicae, on peppe	9628
Next m	ove against the g	rassgrub.	9630
Commo	ereial vegetable i	nsect control.	9633
peratur develor	n the effcets of re and insectici oment of Agr r (Lepidoptera: l	des on the gr otis segetum	ants, tem-
Fly pes	ts affect some er	ops in Northland	
Synthes phthalt scale.	scs of 14C-label hrin, and dime	led pyrethrin I, thrin on a sub	allethrin,
			9859
	AL CONTROL ercial vegetable i		S) 9633
chemie	parative study al ovicides on itted intestinal no	the survival of	veness of
Pests a	AL CONTROL nd diseases of the and nematodes.	(PESTS) e datc palm. Par	rt I. Mites,
Home	orchard pest con	trol.	9626
The lef	fluence of the st	annos inun dutio	9643
largeme tributio Azerba	ent of the area on and numbers	of cultivation of harmful re	upon dis- odents of
The bic	ology and contro	l of the rice ficle	<b>9666</b> d mole rat
	on, Gunomys gra		9674
Dutch	CAL CONTROL	(PLANT DISE eat to Colorado.	9555
1968 ci	ranberry insect a	nd disease contr	
	ribution to the s auser of the leafs		
11003 07	auser of the leafs	spor or tomato.	9581
Contro nitrona	l of pow phthonitriles. Pa	dery mildev tent 3,432,601.	
			0587

Systemic control of Exobasidium vexans on tea with 1.4-oxathiin derivatives.

- 9613
- Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cottonsced. 9825

CHEMICAL CONTROL (WEEDS)

The economic and horticultural aspects of growing macadamia nuts commercially in Hawaii 9530

## Pepper production in Kentucky.

9558

## Vendetta against weeds.

9658 Young Haywood County farmer team: How they solve some tricky problems.

- 9659 Mississippi ratings given to cotton herbicides.
- 9660 Casoron--a new weed killer to protect woody plants.
  - 9661

Pepper production in Kentucky.

9275

9417

9394

Artificial hiological control of the olive fruit fly

CERATOCYSTIS FIMBRIATA

## CHE!

CHE

CHE

CHE

HEMICAL REACTIONS
New herbieide introduced for buckwheat control in cereal lands.
9662 Control of dodder in home gardens. 9665
Management and weed control. 9668
Some herbieidal and physiological effects of 3,4- dichloropropionanilde (Stam F-34) on Amman- nia baceifera L.
9672 Research concerning the effectiveness of some herbicides in controlling the weeds from pea crops in the western areas of the country.
9673
Syntheses of pyridazine derivatives as herbicides Part III. Preparation of 3- and 4-phenox- ypyridazines.
9851
HEMICAL REACTIONS The rate of breakdown of methyl methanesulphonate, dimethyl sulphate and N- methyl-N-nitrosourea in the rat.
9754 Effect of antiserum to E. coli DNA polymerase on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells.
9848 Syntheses of pyridazine derivatives as herbicides Part III. Preparation of 3- and 4-phenox- ypyridazines.
9851 Syntheses of 14C-labeled pyrethrin I, allethrin, phthalthrin, and dimethrin on a submillimole
scale. 9859
HEMICAL STRUCTURE Organophosphorus insecticides. Patent 3,432,599. 9249
Structure determination of some metabolites of
Fusarium eulmorum. 9842
Pharmacologically active new substituted benza- mides. Patent 3,432,549.
9852 HEMICALS
Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commoditics. O.O-diethyl O-(2-isopropyl-4- methyl-6-pyrimidinyl) phosphorothioate. 9532
Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide
chemicals. 9787
Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide
chemicals. 9788

pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. Norea.

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O.O-dimethyl S-(4-oxo-1.2.3benzotriazin-3(4H)-ylmethyl) phosphorodithioate.

Toleranees and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)eyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

9790

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine.

## 9795

Synthesis of benzothiazolylguanidines as antitubereulars and antibaeterials.

9847

CHEMISTRY Syntheses of pyridazine derivatives as herbicides Part III. Preparation of 3- and 4-phenoxypyridazines.

SUBJECT INDEX

#### CHEMOS1S

Ocular sensitivity of dogs to topical tetracaine HC1. 9721

## **CHEMOSTERILANTS**

Changes in susceptibility of screw-worm flies to the chemosterilant N,N'-tetramethylenebis(1aziridinecarboxamide), with time of administration. 9362

- **CHENOPODIUM**
- Sowbane mosaic virus infecting Chenopodium trigonon in Qucensland.
- 9610 CHENOPODIUM AMARANTICOLOR
  - Clover yellow vein virus in North America. 9593
- CHERMES TARDUS Parathion and lindane in the control of the spruce gall aphid.
  - 9346

9851

CHEYLETIDAE Descriptions of some new cheyletid mites from the United Arab Republie. (Acarina: Chcyletidae). 9279

## CHEYLETUS DENTICUS

Descriptions of some new cheyletid mites from United Arab Republic. the (Acarina: Chevletidae). 9279

## CHICK EMBRYOS

Duck plague virus distribution in embryonating chicken and duck eggs.

Histopathologic changes induced with duck hepatitis virus in the developing chicken embryo.

## 9705

## CHICKENS

- Notice of filing of petition for food additive metoserpate hydrochloride. 9677
- A note on the daily urinary exerction of estradiol-17beta and estrone by the hen. 9682

Further studies on Leucocytozoon caulleryi in domestic fowls in the Philippines.

## Influence of host genotype on mortality from lymphoid leukosis and marck's disease after artificial and natural exposure.

9695

9685

9692

## An isolation cabinet system for avian disease 9699

Relationship of particle size to ecceidiostatic efficacy of buquinolate. 9702

Virus-like particles observed in plasma and white blood cells from birds with Marek's disease. 9708

Serologic and immunologic properties of a recent isolate of infectious bronchitis virus. 9713

Effect on mortality of semipurified diets versus natural feedstuffs fed to chickens infected with Eimeria tenella. 9722

#### Cytoplasmic inclusions observed by clectron microscopy late in influenza virus infection of chicken embryo fibroblasts. 9723

A report on the use of a serum plate antigen for the detection of antibodies to Myeoplasma gallisepticum. 9725

Attempted experimental induction of amyloidosis in chickens.

9727

Effect of Triton WR-1339 on Rous virus-induced tumors in chickens. 9728

Characterization of five isolates of Marek's discase. 9745

of Bacterium The isolation anitratum anitratus) and Mima (Acinctobacter polymorpha (Acinetobacter iwoffi) from animals in Uganda.

9747 A plaque system for study of infectious laryngotracheitis virus in adult chicken kidney cul-

tures. 9750 Notice of filing of petition for food additive

9792 Identification and quantitative evaluation of antibiotic residues in chickens fed on a spiramycin

9793

## diet. CH1CKS

buquinolate.

Protein in the blood serum of chicks experimentally infected with spirochaetosis. 9701

Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian myeloblastosis virus.

9706 9755

Fluoride toxicity in the chick.

Pelecitus ceylonensis n.sp., from the chick and ash-dovc experimentally infected with larvae from Mansonia crassipes, and from naturally-infected crows in Cevlon.

9767

## CHILO SUPPRESSALIS

On the extinction of the Asiatic rice borer Chilo suppressalis in Hawaii. 9650

**CHILOPODA** 

#### Centipeds (Chilopoda) of the Lodz plateau. 9289

## CHINESE CABBAGE

Intracellular appearance of turnip mosaic and bean yellow mosaic particles.

9573

Ribonucleasc isozymes in Chinese cabbage systemically infected with turnip yellow mosaic virus.

9597

## CHIRACANTHIUM INCLUSUM

Envenomation by the spiders Chiracanthium inelusum and Argiope aurantia. 9809

CHIRONOMIDAE

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367

## CHIRONOMUS NUDITARSIS

The influence of light and temperature on the pupal emergence activity of Chironomus nuditarsis Str.

9381

## CHLORAL HYDRATE

Equi-Thesin, general anesthetic. Drugs for vcterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.

## 9813

**CHLORAMPHENICOL** Blood concentration of chloramphenicol in horses after intramuscular or oral administration 9736

### CHLORDANE.

CHLORFENVINPHOS

Note on the effcets of certain wild plants, temperature and insecticides on the growth and development of Agrotis segetum Schiffer-Mueller (Lepidoptera: Noetuidae).

## 9638

A comparison of the effect of diazinon, ehlorfenvinphos and of Bayer 37289 against the cabbage flv

9466

research.

# Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for

## 9789

# ch

A new method of eabbage root fly control. 9637 Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides. 9806 CHLORINATED HYDROCARBONS Capsule controls fire ant. 9336 The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367 The economic and horticultural aspects of growing macadamia nuts commercially in Hawaii. 9530 Ovicidal and larvicidal actions of Petkolin against red spider mites (Acarina: Tetranychidae). 9618 A current review of the use of insecticides in agriculture. 9625 Home orchard pest control. 9643 Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances. 9656 Control of dodder in home gardens. 9665 The effect of DDT on reproduction in mice. 9759 Colorimetric methods for determination of simazine and related chloro-s-triazines. 0800 The oral toxicity of dieldrin to the crowned guinea-fowl, Numida meleagris (L.). 9823 Degradation of organochlorine pesticides with special reference to 1,1-bis(4-Chlorophenyl)-2, 2-dichloroethylene. (abstract). 9850 **CHLOROBENZILATE** Ovicidal and larvicidal actions of Petkolin against red spider mites (Acarina: Tetranychidae). 9618 CHLOROETHYL)TRIMETHYLAMMONIUM CHLORIDE, (2-Preliminary research on the action of C. C. C. on grapes. 9664 Effect of chloroeholine chloride on the growth characteristics, lodging and yield of rice. 9828 Effects of succinic acid 2,2-dimethyl hydrazide and (2-chloroethyl) trimethylammonium chloride on tomatoes (Lycopersicon esculentum Mill.) and on tuberous root formation in Dahlia pinnata Cay. 9841 CHLOROPHENOXYACETIC ACID, P Effect of time of application of gibberellic acid and parachlorophenoxyacetic acid on berry and bunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anab-e-Shahi). 9839 CHLOROPHYLLS Effect of infection of corn by the fungus Ustilago zeae on the properties of the chlorophyll-protein complex. 9600 CHLOROPROPHAM Control of dodder in home gardens., 9665 CHOLINESTERASES

Studies on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. Cholinesterase inhibition by nicotinoids and pyridylalkylamines-its significance to mode of action. 9508

Oxidation of methyl- and dimethylcarbamate insecticide chemicals by microsomal enzymes and anticholinesterase activity of metabolites. 9740

Studies on the safety of plastic dog collars containing dichloryos. 9761

CHORTOPHILA BRASSICAE A comparison of the effect of diazinon, chlorfenvinphos and of Bayer 37289 against the cabbage fly. 9466

## CHROMATOGRAPHY

Entomological and general biological interest in a comparative endocrinology of social insects. (abstract). 9407

Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus. 9547

Gas chromatographic analysis of eiba C-9491 (O-(2,5-dichloro-4-iodophenyl)O,O-dimethyl phosphorothioate), its oxygen analog, and its phenolic hydrolysis product in sweet corn and

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9786

9785

9855

Notice of filing of petition regarding pestieide chemicals. 9787

Identification and quantitative evaluation of antibiotic residues in chickens fed on a spiramycin diet. 9793

Chromatographic determination trifluoromethyl-2,4-dinitrodiphenyl determination of 4ether residues in soybeans. 9802

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation, MCD-PEPTIDE from occ vences, biochemical and pharmacological properties. 9804

Properties of single- and double-stranded ribonucleic acid from barley plants infected with bromegrass mosaic virus.

9834 Gibberellin-like substances in root exudate of vitis vinifera.

9843 Determination of terbacil residues using microcoulometric gas chromatography.

### CHROMOSOMES

Correlations between egg production and chromosomal- regions in Drosophila regions melanogaster. 9510

The effect of temperature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching larvae in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster. 9511

Drosophila melanogaster treated with LSD: Absence of mutation and chromosome breakage. 9512

A Drosophila stock useful for simultaneous scoring of sex-linked and autosomal recessive lethals. 9513

The role of the amphinueleolus in meiosis and pole plasm development of Aedes aegypti. 9515

A chromosome study on bisexual and parthenogenetic races of Scepticus insularis Roelofs (Curculionidae: Coleoptera). 9516

A chiasmate sex quadrivalent in the male of an alticid beetle, Cyrsylus volkameriae (F.). 9517

Colchicinc-induced mutations in a trispecifie Nicotiana hybrid. 9826

CHRYSOLINA HYPERICI The status of biological control of the weed Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia. 9667

## CHRYSOLINA QUADRIGEMINA

The status of biological control of the weed Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia. 9667 CHRYSOLINA VARIANS The status of biological control of the weed Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia. 9667 CHRYSOMELA SCRIPTA Comparison of systemic insecticides by dip treatments for control of the cottonwood leaf beetle. 9436 CHRYSOMELIDAE Ashrafia anwarullahi, a new genus and species of the Galerucinae (Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae) from West Pakistan. 9253 A new genus and species of of the Galerueinae (Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae) from pear tree in West Pakistan. 9255 A new species of Pyrrhalta from Sable Island (Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae). 9268 (Col. The Donaciinae of North Africa Chrysomelidae). 9295 Biological examination of Psylliodes chrysocephala L. 9335 A note on the comparative biology of some Italian Cassidae. (Col., Chrysomelidae). 9350 A chiasmate sex quadrivalent in the male of an alticid beetle, Cyrsylus volkameriae (F.). 9517 CHRYSOPA CARNEA Diapause in Chrysopa carnea (Neuroptera: Chrysopidae. I. effect of photoperiod on reproductivity active adults. 9483 CHRYSOPA VULGARIS The enemies of the predaeeous mites as a reducing factor of spider mites. 9369 **CICADELLIDAE** Studies of the Mexican Deltocephalinae: new species of Eutettix and two allied new genera (Homoptera: Cicadellidae). 9260 Studies of the Mexican Deltocephaline: Aligia and some new allied genera and species (Homoptera: Cicadellidae). 9299 Ultrastructure of the trophic bands in the ovaries of several homopteran Auchenorrhyncha. 9393 Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus. 9547 Occurrence of paddy virus and viruslike symptoms in India. 9598 Transmission intensity of stolbur virus by means of Hyalesthes obsolctus Sign. on some host plants. 9619 Influence of high temperatures on the pathogenicity and survival of Western X-disease virus in leafhoppers. 9632 Observations on the ecology of Thaia oryzivora, a leafhopper found on rice in Thailand. 9634 CICADIDAE

Ultrastructure of the trophie bands in the ovaries of several homopteran Auchenorrhyncha. 9393

## **CIRCULATORY SYSTEM**

Cardiovasuclar studies on copper deficient swine. XII. Partial purification of a soluble protein resembling elastin. 9752

#### CISIDAE

A population study of Cis bilamellatus Wood (Coleoptera, Ciidac).

## CITRININ

## SUBJECT INDEX

CITRININ Absorption and metabolism of antimycin administered with a rat diet.

CITRUS Tests on the control of Prays citri Mill. by means of Bacillus thuringiensis. (preliminary report). 0380

New predaceous insects of Pray citri Mill. (citrus flower moth) found in Sicily. 9425

The impietratura disease of citrus fruits. 9548

Physoderma citri in citrus albedo and callus tissuc. 9552

Symptoms of stubborn disease in citrus and Poncirus fruit grafted onto virus-infected seedlings. 9589

Progress on citrus virus diseases through international co-operation and some problems and research needs in the Pacific region.

incubation period of Phytophthora The citrophthora in citrus fruits stored at different temperatures. 9777

## CLASSIFICATION

Avian reoviruses II. Physicochemical characterization and classification. 9696

#### CLERIDAE.

Binomics of Enoclerus harri (Colcoptera: Cleridae). 9458

### CLIMATE

Centipeds (Chilopoda) of the Lodz plateau. 9289

Artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor Sz. siculus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sicily). July-September 1965.

## 9429

Causes of the varied behavior of the hlack bark heetle of olives (Hylesinus oleiperda Fabr.) in Dalmatia.

#### 9488

Preliminary studies on the incidence of shootfly (Atherigona indica) on hybrid jowar under differential sowings. 9647

## CLINODIPLOSIS OLEISUGA

First observations of damage to olive trees, caused by a cecidomyde. Clinodiplosis oleisuga Targ.(Dipt. Cecidomydae). 9629

#### CLOVER.

Clover yellow vein virus in North America. 9593

## COBALT ISOTOPES

Some consequences of irradiating the gypsy moth eggs with radioactive cobalt 60. 9491

#### COCCIDAE

The soft scales (Homoptera: Coccidae) of South Africa, I.

#### COCCIDIOSIS

Relationship of particle size to coccidiostatic efficacy of buquinolate.

9702 Effect on mortality of semipurified diets versus natural feedstuffs fed to chickens infected with Eimeria tenella.

#### COCCIDIOSTATS

Relationship of particle size to coccidiostatic efficacy of buquinolate.

COCCINELLA SEPTEMPUNCTATA Some factors influencing the reproduction and longevity of Coccinella septempunctata Linnacus (Coleoptera: Coccinellidae).

9480

9273

9722

## COCCINELLIDAE

On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morphobiological observations). 9426

#### COCCOIDEA

9746

9614

Biology of Cheilonevrus noxius, with emphasis on host relationships and oviposition behavior. 801.0

#### COCHLIOMYIA HOMINIVORAX

Changes in susceptibility of screw-worm flies to the chemosterilant N,N'-tetramethylenebis(1aziridinecarboxamide), with time of administration. 9362

#### COCOA

Cocoa dieback- A review of present knowledge. 9612

## COCONUTS

Mechanical transmission of coconut lethal yellowing. 9594

Nematodes associated with declining coconut palms. 9655

Food additives permitted in food for human consumption. Adjuvants for pesticide use dilutions 9797

#### COFFEE

Plant hormones and flowering in coffee. 9824

## COLCHICINE

Colchicine-induced mutations in a trispecific Nicotiana hybrid. 9826

## **COLEOPTERA**

- Beetles new to fauna of Babia Gora mountains. (Colcoptera). III.
- Insect parasites of the insect galls in Europe. 9386

Research on the ecological system of the forest. Series B: The mixed, calcicolous oaks of Virelles-Blaimont. Contribution no. 18. Colcoptera caught in 1965 and 1966.

## 9388 Recently introduced beetles in the Pacific

Northwest. 9463

### Records of Coleoptera associated with stored products in Australia. 9780

COLIBACILLOSIS

Studies on colibacillosis of calves. VII. Advisability of re-vaccination. 9748

#### COLIC

Colic of the horse and autonomic nervous disturbances. Patho-morphological investigations. 9711

## COLLADONUS MONTANUS Influence of high temperatures on the pathogenicity and survival of Western X-disease

virus in leafhoppers. 9632

## COLLEMBOLA

Onychiurus severini Willem, 1902 (Collembola). 9285

## COLLETERIAL GLANDS

The problem of the ootheca secretion in orthopteroids in the light of the most recent acquisitions. 9340

## COLLETOTRICHUM CIRCINANS

3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatic substance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586

#### COLLETOTRICHUM GRAMINICOLA

Relationship of living and dead cells to spread of Colletotrichum graminicola in sorghum stalk tissue.

40

9574

## COLOR

section.

Observations on polymorphism in two species of heliconiine butterflies from Trinidad, West Indies

## 9360 The recognition of nulliparous and parous Culicoides (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae) without dis-

9371

Mechanisms of orientation in the leaf-cutter bee Megachile rotundata (Fabricius). 9443

Wing coloration of Dendrothrips ornatus (Jablonowski). 9.485

Polymorphism of Philaenus spumarius (L.) (Homoptera, Cercopidae) in England. 9500

## COLORIMETRY

Colorimetric methods for determination of simazine and related chloro-s-triazines. 9800

#### COLOSTRUM

Studies on colibacillosis of calves. VII. Advisability of re-vaccination. 97.18

#### COMPETITION

The effect of varying the initial numbers on the outcome of competition between two Tribolium species. 9416

#### CONFERENCES

Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem.

## 9781

9752

9337

9534

9554

9572

9600

9605

9606

9617

9639

CONIDIA

9307

A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato. 9581

#### CONIFERAE

COPPER

CORN

maydis.

complex.

leaves.

Transmission of tobacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer by a nematode. 9652

## CONTARINIA MEDICAGINIS

A thesis by G. Strebler on the gall midge of alfalfa. 9351

## CONVOLVULUS ARVENSIS

protein resembling elastin.

Battle against the corn borer.

Corn virus tests in Georgia in 1968.

Cda on leaves of Zea mays L.

the health and productivity of corn.

Transmission intensity of stolbur virus hy means of Hyalesthes obsoletus Sign. on some host plants. 9619

Cardiovasuelar studies on copper deficient

swine. XII. Partial purification of a soluble

Mississippi hybrid corn performance tests, 1968.

Vivipary in Zea mays induced by Diplodia

Effect of infection of corn by the fungus Ustilago

zeae on the properties of the chlorophyll-protein

Blastemomrphous stage of formation of galls

caused by Ustilago maydis (DC.) CDA on eorn

Blastemomorphous stage of formation of galls

caused by infection by Ustilago maydis (D. C.)

Effectiveness of a light trap in the protection of

Virus ratings of corn strains in missouri, 1968

9839

9841

9398

9577

9663

9538

9567

9599

9767

bunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anab-e-Shahi). 9361 Effects of succinic acid 2,2-dimethyl hydrazide and (2-ehloroethyl) trimethylammonium chloride on tomatoes (Lycopersicon esculentum Mill.) and on tuberous root formation in Dahlia 9528 pinnata Cav. CROPS Legal aspects of erop spraying. 9545 The influence of irrigation on the occurrence of diseases and pests of agricultural crops. 9653 (Review). Crop seedling uptake of DDT, dieldrin, endrin, and heptachlor from soils. 9657 CROWN GALLS Advances in morphogenesis. (Morphogenesis of 9535 erown gall, by S. Kupila-Ahvenniemi). CROWN RUST 9545 The nature and effect of adult plant resistance to crown rust in several commercial oat varieties 9567 Races of crown rust in South Africa. CROWS 9568 Pelecitus ecylonensis n.sp., from the chick and ash-dove experimentally infected with larvae from Mansonia crassipes, and from naturally-infected crows in Ceylon. CRYPTOLAEMUS MONTROUZIERI On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morpho-9574 biological observations). CUCUMBERS 9596 berries in the eastern United States. Fly pests affect some crops in Northland. 9609 CULEX 9617 licidae). 9640 of virus strains from arthropod vectors. 9647 9534 host. 9558 CULEX TARSALIS 9572 towns CULICIDAE 9596 areas of Louisiana. 9625 species exclusive of first instar. 9639

Occurence of tomato ringspot virus in red rasp-9524

On the inefficiency of transmission of 9518

Effects of ultra-low volume applications of malathion in Hale County, Texas. 1. Western encephalitis virus activity in treated and untreated

Determination of mosquito hosts in salt marsh

9318

The Aedes mosquitoes of New England (Diptera: Culicidae). II. Larvae: Keys to instars, and to 9321

Studies on longevity of adult Eretmapodites chrysogaster, Acdes togoi and Acdes (Stegomyia) Albopietus females Diptera: Culicidae).

## 9406

Parasitological and elinical investigations on infections with the VS Romanian strain of Plasmodium malariae transmitted hy Anopheles labranchiae atroparvus.

## 9519

Studies on the yellow fever in Ethiopia. 4. Entomological research at the Manera station. 9522

9640

9785

#### Response on lactating cow to corn silage and concentrates of three nitrogen levels with and without urea. 9678

The defense of a corn crop against noxious in-

sects by means of a light trap.

Gas chromatographic analysis of eiba C-9491 (O-(2,5-dichloro-4-iodophenyl)O,O-dimethyl phosphorothioate), its oxygen analog, and its phenolie hydrolysis product in sweet corn and milk.

Concentration of two 1,4-benzoxazinones in dent corn at various stages of development of the plant and its relation to resistance of the host plant to the European corn borer. 9796

## CORN EAR

Vivipary in Zea mays induced by Diplodia maydis. 9554

#### CORONAVIRUSES Coronaviruses.

## 9688

9630

9660

## **CORPORA CARDIACA**

The action of the endocrine system and the ovaries on the hemogram of Locusta migratoria L. (Orthoptera). The role of the corpora cardiaca 9402

#### CORYZA

Preliminary observations on possible synergism hetween infectious laryngotracheitis virus and Hemophilus gallinarum. 9732

## COSMOPOLITES SORDIDUS

The hanana corm weevil, Cosmopolites sordidus in the cocoa region of Bahia, Brazil. 9319

#### COSSIDAE

Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae). 9417

## COSTELYTRA ZEALANDICA

Next move against the grassgruh.

#### COSTS

Effectiveness of a light trap in the protection of the health and productivity of corn. 9639

#### COTTON

Cellulolytic enzyme system of Trichoderma koningii; separation of components attacking native cotton. 9505

Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and actual holl rot in seven cotton varieties. 9545

Helminthosporium leaf hlight- a new disease of cotton in the Punjab and Haryana.

9609 Young Haywood County farmer team: How they

solve some tricky prohlems. 9659

## Mississippi ratings given to cotton herbicides

## COTTONSEED

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. Norea. 9789

Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cottonseed.

## 9825 COULOMETERS

Determination of terbacil residues using microcoulometric gas chromatography. 9855

## CRANBERRIES

A new species of Pyrrhalta from Sable Island (Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae). 9268

1968 eranherry insect and disease control chart.

9557

CRATAEGUS Trees for hees.

## CROP LOSSES

Weather, development of vines, diseases, pests and damages in the wine-growing areas of the Federal Republic of Germany in 1967.

Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and aetual boll rot in seven cotton varieties.

Assessment of crop losses caused by nematodes in the United States.

- CROP ROTATION
  - Study of nematodes eausers of root spot-Pratylenchus spp.

## CROP VARIETIES

Fabaheans, a new crop for Minnesota.

Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and actual boll rot in seven cotton varieties.

The nature and effect of adult plant resistance to crown rust in several commercial oat varieties.

An unknown grape vine disease, spray damage or red burn epidemie .

Susceptibility of potato varieties to powdery seab. (Spongospora subterranea(Wallr.) John)

Relationship of living and dead cells to spread of Colletotrichum graminicola in sorghum stalk tissuc.

Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa

(Ehrenb.) Aderh. et Ruhl.).

Helminthosporium leaf blight- a new disease of cotton in the Punjab and Haryana.

Virus ratings of corn strains in missouri, 1968.

The defense of a corn crop against noxious insects by means of a light trap.

Preliminary studies on the incidence of shootfly (Atherigona indica) on hybrid jowar under differential sowings.

- CROP YIELDS
  - Mississippi hybrid corn performance tests, 1968
  - Pepper production in Kentucky.

Corn virus tests in Georgia in 1968

Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa (Ehrenb.) Aderh. et Rubl.).

A current review of the use of insecticides in agriculture.

Effectiveness of a light trap in the protection of the health and productivity of corn.

Preliminary research on the action of C. C. C. on grapes.

9664

Research concerning the effectiveness of some herhicides in controlling the weeds from pea crops in the western areas of the country. 9673

Effect of chlorocholine chloride on the growth characteristics, lodging and yield of rice. 9828

Effect of time of application of gibberellic acid and parachlorophenoxyacetic acid on berry and

41

- 9426
- 9556
- 9644
- Note on the change of a specific name of New Guinea Culex (Lophoceraomyia) (Diptera: Cu-9320
- Studies on yellow fever in Ethiopia. 5. Isolation
- CULEX PIPIENS QUINQUEFASCIATUS

Wuchereria hanerofti from mosquito to human

- 9521

## -----

CULICOIDES	
A 10-year survey of Trinidadian arthropods for natural virus infections (19531963).	
9758 CULICOIDES	
The recognition of nulliparous and parous Culi- coides (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae) without dis- section.	
9371 CULTURAL CONTROL (INSECTS)	
A decade with the alfalfa weevil in Tennessee. 9349	
The effect of cultural measures on the popula- tion density of harmful and beneficial organisms in orchards.	
9453 The influence of irrigation on the occurrence of	
diseases and pests of agricultural crops. (Review).	
9577 Commercial vegetable insect control.	
9633 Home orchard pest control.	
9643	
CULTURAL CONTROL (PLANT DISEASES) The influence of irrigation on the occurrence of diseases and pests of agricultural erops. (Review).	
9577	
CULTURAL CONTROL (WEEDS) The economic and horticultural aspects of grow-	
ing macadamia nuts commercially in Hawaii. 9530	
Vendetta against weeds. 9658	
CULTURE MEDIA Cellulolytic enzyme system of Trichoderma koningii; separation of components attacking na-	
tive cotton. 9505	
A medium for isolation and tentative identifica-	
tion of feeal streptococci, and their role as avian pathogens.	
pathogens. 9698	
pathogens.	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala.	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido-	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens.	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials.	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu-	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode.	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deoxyrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652 CURCULIONIDAE Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen- steinensis (Hbst.) on broom.	
pathogens.       9698         An attempt to isolate high polymerized deoxyrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus.       9707         Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala.       9716         Attempted experimental induction of amyloidosis in chickens.       9716         Attempted experimental induction of amyloidosis in chickens.       9727         The growth and activity of cellulose decomposing fungi as influenced by culture conditions.       9845         Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antituherculars and antibacterials.       9847         CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA       7652         CURCULIONIDAE       9652         Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen-	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deoxyrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652 CURCULIONIDAE Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen- steinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363 The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Cur- culionidae) in wheat.	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652 CURCULIONIDAE Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen- steinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363 The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Cur- culionidae) in wheat. 9441	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652 CURCULIONIDAE Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen- steinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363 The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Cur- culonidae) in wheat. 9441 A study of the cashew horer,Mecocorynus loripes Ches. (Coleoptera, Curculionidae) 1. The anatomy of the principal organs.	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deoxyrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652 CURCULIONIDAE Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen- steinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363 The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Cur- culionidae) in wheat. 9441 A study of the cashew horer,Mecocorynus loripes Ches. (Coleoptera, Curculionidae) 1. The anatomy of the principal organs. 9450	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652 CURCULIONIDAE Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen- steinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363 The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Cur- culonidae) in wheat. 9441 A study of the cashew horer,Mecocorynus loripes Ches. (Coleoptera, Curculionidae) 1. The anatomy of the principal organs. 9450 A chromosome study on bisexual and parthenogenetic races of Scepticus insularis Roelofs (Curculionidae: Coleoptera).	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652 CURCULIONIDAE Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen- steinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363 The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Cur- culionidae) in wheat. 9441 A study of the cashew horer, Mecocorynus loripes Ches. (Coleoptera, Curculionidae) 1. The anatomy of the principal organs. 9450 A chromosome study on bisexual and parthenogenetic races of Scepticus insularis Roclofs (Curculionidae: Coleoptera). 9516 CURING	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deox- yrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652 CURCULIONIDAE Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen- steinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363 The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Cur- culonidae) in wheat. 9441 A study of the cashew horer,Mecocorynus loripes Ches. (Coleoptera, Curculionidae) 1. The anatomy of the principal organs. 9450 A chromosome study on bisexual and partenogenetic races of Scepticus insularis Roclofs (Curculionidae: Coleoptera.). 9516 CURING Aflatoxin-producing potential of fungi isolated from cured and aged meats.	
pathogens. 9698 An attempt to isolate high polymerized deoxyrihonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716 Attempted experimental induction of amyloido- sis in chickens. 9727 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845 Synthesis of henzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- herculars and antibacterials. 9847 CUPRESSUS ARIZONICA Transmission of tohacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652 CURCULIONIDAE Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen- steinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363 The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Cur- culonidae) in wheat. 9411 A study of the cashew horer,Mecocorynus loripes Ches. (Coleoptera, Cur-culionidae) 1. The anatomy of the principal organs. 9450 A chromosome study on bisexual and parthenogenetic races of Scepticus insularis Roelofs (Curculionidae: Coleoptera). 9516 CURING Aflatoxin-producing potential of fungi isolated	

## SUBJECT INDEX

Control of dodder in	home gardens.	
UTEREBRA		

Seasonal	distribution	of	some	arthropod
parasites of	of rabbits in Lo	uisia	na.	
				9379

## CUTICLE

C

C

Histological data on the cuticular acidic mucopolysaccharides in Orthoptera. 0110

Hormonal control of turnover of tyrosine and tyrosine and tyrosine phosphate during tanning of the adult cuticle in the fly, Sarcophaga bullata. 9465

cockroach integument: Pas-positive The granules and their possible relationship with phenol storage. 9492

The use of mushroom enzymes for softening insect cuticle. 9497

## CYCLIC COMPOUNDS

dicarboximido-substituted Cyclic phosphonothioates. Patent 3,450,713. 9856

**CYCLOPHOSPHAMIDE** Shearing by drug.

## **CYNIPOIDEA**

Materials for identification of parasites of some noxious forest insects. 9469

**CYNODON DACTYLON** Management and weed control.

## CYRSYLUS VOLKAMERIAE

A chiasmate sex quadrivalent in the male of an alticid beetle, Cyrsylus volkameriae (F.). 9517

### CYTISUS

Population dynamics of the wcevil Sitona regensteinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363

Population studies on two species of Psyllidae (Homoptera, Sternorhyncha) on broom (Sarothamnus scoparius (L.) Wimmer). 9495

#### CYTOGENETICS

Cytogenetics of ticks (Acari: Ixidoidea). 5. Comparative survival of three species of Dermacentor (lxodidae) following etherization. 9514

Virus-like particles observed in plasma and white blood cells from birds with Marek's disease. 9708

Fine structural localization of acid phosphatase and aryl sulfatase activities in the intermediate layer of Hymenolepis diminuta cysticercoios. 9763

## CYTOPLASM

Periodicity in the proportions of hacmocyte categories in the giant cockroach, Blaberus giganteus. 9339

The role of the amphinucleolus in meiosis and pole plasm development of Aedes aegypti. 9515

Cytoplasmic inclusions observed by clectron microscopy late in influenza virus infection of chicken embryo fibroblasts.

## D. 2.4-

Legal aspects of crop spraying.

Effect of 2,4-D on incorporation of 14C into urinary metabolites from rats receiving 14C-labeled acctate. 9799

Toxicologico-hygienic characteristics of the amine salt of 2,4-D (Literature survey). 9818

## **DACUS DORSALIS**

Biotic factors influencing populations of Dacus dorsalis in Hawaii. 9437

#### DACUS OLEAE

9665

9676

9668

Artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor Sz. siculus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sicily). July-September 1965.

9429

Artificial biological control of Dacus oleae Gmel. by means of Opius concolor Szep. siculus Mon.

## 9430

A large experiment on artificial biological eontrol of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae G.) by means of Opius c. Sz. siculus Mon. in Sicily. (Palermo July-October 1966). 9431

#### New large-scale experimentation in biological control of the olive fly (Dacus olea Gmel.) by mcans of Opius concolor siculus Mon. in Sicily in 1967.

9636

## DAHLIA PINNATA

Effects of succinic acid 2,2-dimethyl hydrazide and (2-chloroethyl) trimethylammonium chloride on tomatoes (Lycopersicon esculentum Mill.) and on tuberous root formation in Dahlia pinnata Cav.

## DAIRY CATTLE

Determination of hydrolytic metabolites of organophosphorus insecticides in cow urine using an improved thermionic detector. 9820

## DAIRY EQUIPMENT

Horticultural handbook.

## 9537

Modification of Pfeifer's bird-control apparatus. 9675

### DATES

Pests and diseases of the date palm. Part I. Mites, insects and nematodes.

## 9626

## DDT

Crop seedling uptake of DDT, dieldrin, endrin, and heptachlor from soils.

9663

The effect of DDT on reproduction in mice. 9759

## DECOMPOSITION

of methyl The rate of breakdown methancsulphonate, dimethyl sulphate and Nmethyl-N-nitrosourea in the rat. 9754

The growth and activity of cellulose decomposing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845

## **DEFICIENCY DISEASES**

Cardiovasuclar studies on copper deficient swine. XII. Partial purification of a soluble protein resembling elastin. 9752

Fluoride toxicity in the chick.

## 9755

## DEFOLIATION

9723

9398

A study of the biology of Stemphylium botryosum Wall. -Pleospora herbarum (Pers.) Rabenh.- the causer of brown spots on alfalfa leaves.

## DEGRADATION

Degradation of organochlorine pesticides with special reference to 1,1-bis(4-Chlorophenyl)-2, 2-dichlorocthylene. (abstract).

9850

9687

## DEHYDROGENASES

Prostaglandins: Enzymatic analysis.

DENDROTHRIPS ORNATUS

Wing coloration of Dendrothrips ornatus (Jablonowski).

CYTOLOGY

## DIMETHOATE

## DEOXYRIBONUCLEIC ACID

The role of the amphinucleolus in meiosis and pole plasm development of Acdes aegypti. 9515

DNA base composition and taxonomy of phytopathogenic and other enterobacteria.

#### Shearing by drug.

An attempt to isolate high polymerized dcoxyribonucleic acid from Brucella abortus.

The effects of hydroxyurea on cultured somatic cells of the Chinese hamster, Cricetulus griscus. 9733

Effect of inhibitors of nucleic acid and protein synthesis on the reappearance of light interruption rhythm in a long-day duckweep, Lemna gibba G3. 9838

Effect of antiscrum to E. coli DNA polymerase on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells.

### DERMACENTOR

#### Cytogenetics of ticks (Acari: Ixidoidea). 5. Comparative survival of three species of Dermacentor (Ixodidae) following etherization. 9514

## DERMACENTOR ALBIPICTUS

Photoperiodie induction of diapause in lan the winter tick, Dermacentor albipictus.	rvae of
	9507

## DERMACENTOR ANDERSONI

Arbovirus	focus	in	the	cast	Kootenays.	(ab-
stract).						
						9730

#### DERMACENTOR VARIABILIS

Seasonal distribution of some arthropod parasites of rabbits in Louisiana. 9379

#### DERMAPTERA

Catalogue of New World Dermaptera (Insecta). Part I: Introduction and pygidieranoidea. 9312

			9312		
of	the	wing	mechanism	of	
	of	of the	of the wing	of the wing mechanism	

## DERMATITIS

Studies on stephanofilariasis in Orissa. II. Dermatitis due to Stephanofilaria assamensis Pande, 1936, in the Murrah buffalo (Bos bubalis) and the beetal huek (Capra hircus) with remarks on the morphology of the parasite. 9771

#### DETERGENTS

Studies on the action of high concentrations of alkylpolyglycol ethers on fish. 9808

#### DIABETES

Mammary development in alloxan diahetic rabbits injected with oestrone and progesterone. 9734

## DIAGNOSIS

Potato blackleg and tuber soft rot.

Helminthosporium leaf blight- a new disease of cotton in the Punjab and Haryana.

#### 9609 Colic of the horse and autonomic nervous disturburger. Bathe marchelagical investigation

disturbances. Patho-morphological investigations. 9711

Ocular sensitivity of dogs to topical tetracaine HCl. 9721

## Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides. 9806

Experimental production of Heinz hodics in the pig. 9819

## DIALECTICA SOFFNERI

The taxonomic status of Dialectica soffneri (Gregor and Povolny) and Parcetopa cupediella (Herrich-Schaffer) (Lepidoptera, Lithocolletidae). 9288

## DIANTHUS CARYOPHYLLUS

Study on the pathogenicity of Pythium vexans De Bary, Phytophthora spp. and Phytophthora cactorum.

#### DIAPAUSE

9676

9848

9409

9566

	examination	of	Psylliodes
chrysocephala	L.		
			9335

## **DIAPORTHE VEXANS**

Pycnidial production by Diaporthe vcxans (Sacc. and Syd.) Gratz and the pathological histology of infected stems and leaves of eggplant. 9559

## DIAZINON

A comparison of the effect of diazinon, chlorfenvinphos and of Bayer 37289 against the cabbage fly.

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-dicthyl O-(2-isopropyl-4methyl-6-pyrimidinyl) phosphorothioate. 9532

A new method of cabbage root fly control. 9637

Fly pests affect some crops in Northland.

9644 Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides.

## 9806

DIBROMO-3-CHLOROPROPANE, 1,2-Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances. 9656

## DICARBOXIMIDE COMPOUNDS

N-dialkylaminoalkyl-naphthalenc-dicarboximides. Patent 3,450,714. 9858

#### DICHLOBENIL

Casoron--a new weed killer to protect woody plants. 9661

DICHLORO-2-(O-CHLOROPHENYL)-2-(P-CHLOROPHENYL)ETHANE, 1,1-Effect of o,p'-DDD and mctyrapone (SU-4885)

Effect of 0,p'-DDD and metyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats. 9807

## DICHLORO-2,2-BIS(P-CHLOROPHENYL) ETHYLENE, 1,1-

Degradation of organochlorinc pesticides with special reference to 1,1-bis(4-Chlorophenyl)-2, 2-dichlorocthylene. (abstract).

## 9850 DICHLORO-4-IODOPHENYL) O,O-DIMETHYL

- PHOSPHOROTHIOATE, O-( Gas chromatographic analysis of ciba C-9491
- (O-(2,5-dichloro-4-iodophenyl)O,O-dimethyl phosphorothioate), its oxygen analog, and its phenolic hydrolysis product in sweet corn and milk. 9785

#### DICHLORVOS

- Fly pests affect some crops in Northland.
- Studies on the safety of plastic dog collars containing dichlorvos.

## DICHOMERIS MARGINELLA

Bionomics of the juniper webworm. 9440

## DICOFOL

Degradation of organochlorine pesticides with special reference to 1,1-bis(4-Chloropheny1)-2, 2-dichloroethylene. (abstract). 9850

## DIEBACK

Dutch elm discase - threat to Colorado. 9555

43

Activity of myxin against Ceratocystis ulmi.

Cocoa dieback- A review of present knowledge. 9612

#### DIELDRIN

DIET

0511

9466

Crop seedling uptake of DDT, dieldrin, endrin, and heptachlor from soils. 9663

9003

The oral toxicity of dicldrin to the crowned guinea-fowl, Numida meleagris (L.). 9823

#### 7045

# Rearing the forest tent caterpillar on an artificial diet.

9332 Effects of dictary amino acids, salts, and protein starvation on fecundity of the parasitoid Exeristes comstockii (Hymenoptera: Ichneumonidae).

## 9353

The assay of gonadotropic effect of juvenile hormone on Acdes aegypti ovaries.

## 9468

Laboratory rearing of pcpper wcevils on artificial diets.

## 9486

Effect on mortality of semipurified diets versus natural feedstuffs fed to chickens infected with Eimeria tenella. 9722

## Absorption and metabolism of antimycin administered with a rat dict.

9746

Identification and quantitative evaluation of antibiotic residues in chickens fed on a spiramycin dict. 9793

#### 9193

Effect of o,p'-DDD and metyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats. 9807

Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drugmetabolizing enzymes by alpha,alpha-bis-(pchlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats.

## 9811

## DIETHYL PHOSPHATE

Determination of hydrolytic metabolites of organophosphorus insecticides in cow urine using an improved thermionic detector. 9820

## DIFFUSION

Serological study on harley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. II. Comparative antigenic analysis of intact virus and some stable protein intermediates.

## 9541

9427

9825

9452

9840

9681

9368

Serological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. L. Immunodiffusion, immunoclectrophoretic characteristics, and absorption experiments. 9542

canal of the cockroach, Blaberus craniifer Bur-

Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cot-

Mctabolism of insecticides. Microsynthesis of

Mctabolism of hcta-dihydrohcptachlor-14C in

Diiodohydroxyquin. Drugs for veterinary use;

DIHYDRO-5-CARBOXANILIDO-6-METHYL-

DIHYDROHEPTACHLOR, BETA

14C-bctadihydroheptachcor.

soil and by microorganisms.

drug efficacy study implementation.

Control of plant bug complex.

DHODOHYDROXYOUIN

DIMETHOATE

## DIGESTION Functional characteristics of the alimentary

mcister.

tonsecd.

9644

9761

1,4-OXATHIIN, 2,3-

## DIMETHRIN

Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides. 9806 DIMETHRIN Syntheses of 14C-labeled pyrethrin I, allethrin, phthalthrin, and dimethrin on a submillimole scale. 9859 DIMETHYL PHOSPHATE Determination of hydrolytic metabolites of organophosphorus insecticides in eow urine using an improved thermionic detector. 9820 DIMETHYL SULFATE The rate of hreakdown of methyl methanesulphonate, dimethyl sulphate and Nmethyl-N-nitrosourea in the rat. 9754 DIMETHYL **TETRACHLOROTEREPHTHA-**LATE Control of dodder in home gardens. 9665 DIPLODIA GOSSYPINA Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and actual boll rot in seven cotton varieties. 9545 DIPLODIA ZEAE Vivipary in Zea mays induced by Diplodia maydis. 9554 DIPLOPODA The chemical control of the diplopoda of beets. 9622 DIPPING Comparison of systemic insecticides hy dip treatments for control of the cottonwood leaf heetle 9436 DIPTERA Undescribed species of Nearctic Tipulidae (Diptera). X. 9256 Materials concerning the knowledge of Syrphidae (Diptera) of Afghanistan. 9258 Insect parasites of the insect galls in Europe 9386 A 10-year survey of Trinidadian arthropods for natural virus infections (1953--1963). 9758 DIPYLIDIUM Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys. 9775 DISEASE TRANSMISSION Occurrence of rose streak virus in South africa. 9575 **DISTRIBUTION** Studies on geographical distribution and ecology of Lymnaea auricularia Var. Rufescens, the intermediate host of Fasciola gigantica in Orissa. 9772 DISULFOTON Control of plant bug complex. 9368 Efficacy of disulfoton for control of the green peach aphid, Myzus persicae, on peppers. 9628 A new method of cabbage root fly control. 9637 DIURNAL RHYTHM The light threshold controlling the periodicity of invertebrate drift. 9358 The influence of light and temperature on the pupal emergence activity of Chironomus nuditarsis Str. 9381 Selection for generation time in Drosophila melanogaster. 9403

larvae.

## SUBJECT INDEX

## DOGS

- Treatment of infectious eanine hepatitis with a monoamine oxidase inhibiting drug. 9693
- Acetazolamide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9719

Ocular sensitivity of dogs to topical tetracaine HCL

- Studies on the safety of plastic dog collars containing dichlorvos.
- 9761 Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys.
- 9775 DORSAL VESSEL
- A suction-electrode study of the house fly heart. 9343
- The comparative morphology of the dorsal vessel and accessory structures of the Lepioptera and its phylogenetic implications. 9399

#### DOSAGE

Some consequences of irradiating the gypsy moth eggs with radioactive cobalt 60. 9491

Some herbicidal and physiological effects of 3,4dichloropropionanilde (Stam F-34) on Ammannia baceífera L.

- Effect of succinylcholine chloride on the cardiac function of the horse.
- 9686 Treatment of infectious canine hepatitis with a monoamine oxidase inhibiting drug.

Acetazolamide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9719

- Hydrochlorothiazide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9726
- Effect of Triton WR-1339 on Rous virus-induced tumors in chickens.
- 9728 Metabolism of linear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl henzene sulfonate in albino rats.
- 9731 Evaluation of parbendazole, a new hroad speetrum anthelmintic for swine and sheep.
- 9762 Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal ne-
- matodes of dogs and monkeys. 9775

Studies with caleium ethylenediaminetetraaeetate in ealves; toxicity and use in bovine lead poisoning. 9803

Effect of 0,p'-DDD and metyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats. 9807

Acute and subchronic toxicity of a new fluorine pesticide, N-methyl-N-(1-naphthyl) fluoroacetamide.

- Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drugmetabolizing cnzymes by alpha,alpha-bis-(pchlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats. 9811
- Equi-Thesin, general anesthetic. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.
- 9813 Anthelmintic efficacy and toxicity studies of 1tetramisole in feedlot cattle. 9821
- The oral toxicity of dieldrin to the crowned guinea-fowl, Numida meleagris (L.). 9823
- Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cottonseed. 9825

Effect of time of application of gibbercllic acid and parachlorophenoxyacetic acid on berry and bunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anab-e-Shahi). 9839

The application of potentiostatic polarography with three electrodes to the dosage of insecticide and fungicide preparations. 9854

#### DRENCHES

9721

9672

9693

9810

Evaluation of parbendazole, a new broad spectrum anthelmintie for swine and sheep. 9762

## **DREPANAPHIS GRANOVSKY1**

Drepanaphis pallida, a new aphid collected on Acer saecharum in Ontario (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9314

## DREPANAPHIS PALLIDA

Drepanaphis pallida, a new aphid collected on Acer saecharum in Ontario (Homoptera: Aphididae).

9314

## DROSOPHILA

Concordance and discordance of taxonomie characters in Drosophila classification. 9327

A Drosophila stock useful for simultaneous seoring of sex-linked and autosomal recessive lethals. 9513

## DROSOPHILA MELANOGASTER

Effect of mitomycin-C on the development of the eye-disks in Drosophila melanogaster. 9401

Selection for generation time in Drosophila melanogaster.

## 9403

Influence by mitomycin on the bristle differentiation and pattern structure in Drosphila melanogaster.

## 9487

Correlations between egg production and chromosomalregions in Drosophila melanogaster.

## 9510

The effect of temperature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching larvae in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster 9511

Drosophila melanogaster treated with LSD: Absence of mutation and chromosome breakag 9512

#### DRUG THERAPY

An epizootic of Serratia marceseens (Enterobaeteriaecae) in Periplaneta fuliginosa (Blattaria) and a suggested method for control.

9462

## Shearing by drug.

9676

Klot stainless. Drugs for veterinary use, drug effieacy study implementation. 9679

Ataraxoid tablets. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9680

## Diiodohydroxyquin. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9681

Treatment of infectious eanine hepatitis with a monoamine oxidase inhibiting drug.

9693

Relationship of particle size to eoceidiostatic cfficacy of buquinolate. 9702

hydrochloride powder Tetraeyeline with benzocaine for topical use. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation, 9718

Ocular sensitivity of dogs to topical tetracaine HCI. 9721

Hydrochlorothiazide. Drugs for vcterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.

9726

The solar-day activity rhythm of Myrmeleontid

SU	BJ	EC	11 T	<b>ND</b>	EX
----	----	----	------	-----------	----

ELECTRON MICROSCOR
--------------------

EIMERIA ACERVULINA Relationship of particle size to coccidiostatic ef-Preliminary studies on the incidence of shootfly (Atherigona indica) on hybrid jowar under difficacy of buquinolate. 9702 9647 EIMERIA TENELLA Relationship of particle size to coccidiostatic efficacy of buquinolate. 9702 9537 Effect on mortality of semipurified diets versus natural feedstuffs fcd to chickens infected with Eimeria tenella. Transmission of dwarf, yellow dwarf, stripe, and 9722 9631 ELASTIN Cardiovasuclar studies on copper deficient Methods to investigate the population dynamics swine. XII. Partial purification of a soluble protein resembling elastin. 9378 9752 ELECTRIC SHOCK Ammonium-induced termination of diapause in Modification of Pfeifer's bird-control apparatus. 9675 93.18 ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING New electronic conceptions on actography applied to the study of invertebrates. 9690 9620 Modification of Pfeifer's bird-control apparatus. 9675 9690 ELECTROCARDIOGRAMS Effect of succinylcholine chloride on the cardiac function of the horse. 9686 Electro-cardiograin in a cardiac disorder in cat-9772 tle. 9753 9774 ELECTRON MICROSCOPES Disruption of watermelon mosaic virus-induced inclusions by phosphotungstate. 9595 Comparative electron micrographs of sowthistle ycllow vcin and vesicular stomatitis viruses. 9645 9251 Cytoplasmic inclusions observed by electron microscopy late in influenza virus infection of chicken embryo fibroblasts. 9390 9723 ELECTRON MICROSCOPY An electron microscope study of the diffraction gratings of some carabid beetles. 9400 9590 An observation on the ileum of the European corn borcr, Ostrinia nubilalis. 9422 9653 The spiracular morphology of the Hawaiian damsclfly Megalagrion blackburni (Odonata). 9504 Intracellular appearance of turnip mosaic and 9726 bean yellow mosaic particles. 9573 Functions of the two particles of tobacco rattle virus. 9601 9649 Sowbane mosaic virus infecting Chenopodium trigonon in Qucensland. 9610 Electron microscopic observation of crystalline arrays of virus-like particles in tissues of mink 9559 with Alcutian disease. 9611 Coronaviruses. 9688 9619 Hazard of the high country. 9694 Virus-like particles observed in plasma and white blood cells from birds with Marek's disease. 9708 An electron microscopic comparison of three strains of bovine parainfluenza-3 virus. 9692 9717 Electron microscopy of ricc transitory yellowing virus. 9781 9751 Pathological changes in ultrastructure: False plasmolysis. 9862 9832

Evaluation of parbendazole, a new broad spec-DURRA trum anthelmintic for swine and sheep. 9762 ferential sowings. Parhendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys. 9775 DUSTING Horticultural handbook. calcium with Studies cthylcnediaminctetraacctate in calves; toxicity and use in hovinc lead poisoning. DWARF DISEASE 9803 black-streaked dwarf. Envenomation by the spiders Chiracanthium inclusum and Argiope aurantia. **DYSAPHIS PLANTAGINEA** 9809 Equi-Thesin, general anesthetic. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementaof aphids and aphid parasites in orchards. tion. 9813 ECDYSONE Preliminary studies on toxicity of Ronnel-Dow Et the European corn borer, Ostrinia nubilalis. 57 in sheep. 9814 **ECHINOCOCCOSIS** Anthelmintic efficacy and toxicity studies of 1tetramisole in feedlot eattle. 9821 DRUGS Toxicity and effects on motor coordination of some neurotropic drugs on the cockroach Nauphoeta cincrea. 9467 Shearing by drug. 9676 Klot stainless. Drugs for veterinary use, drug efficacy study implementation. 9679 Ataraxoid tablets. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9680 Diiodohydroxyquin. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9681 Acetazolamide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9719 Effect of Triton WR-1339 on Rous virus-induced tumors in chickens. 9728 Notice of filing of petition for food additive huguinolate. 9792 Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drugmetabolizing enzymes hy alpha,alpha-bis-(pchlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats. 9811 Process for the preparation of nitroimidazole carbamates. Patent 3,450,710. 9857 N-dialkylaminoalkyl-naphthalenc-dicarboximides. Patent 3,450,714. 9858 DRY ROT Investigations on the susceptibility of potato tubers to Fusarium caeruleum (Lib.) Sace., the fungus causing dry rot. 9602 DRYING Studies on the ecology of adult Tipulidac (Diptera) in southern England. 9383 DUCK PLAGUE EGGS Duck plague virus distribution in embryonating chicken and duck eggs. 9692 DUCKLINGS A filtcrahle, proliferating factor simulating autoimmunity in malarious and nonmalarious ducklings. 9729

## DUCKS

Duck plague virus distribution in emhryonating chicken and duck eggs. 9692 tion in the Federal Republic of Germany.

45

**EDEMA** Hydrochlorothiazide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. EGG PARASITE

# Kapur) of sugarcane in Madras State.

Pycnidial production by Diaporthe vexans (Sace. and Syd.) Gratz and the pathological histology of infected stems and leaves of eggplant.

Transmission intensity of stolbur virus by means of Hyalcsthes obsoletus Sign. on some host plants.

- The egg-bit technique for measuring Newcastle

Duck plague virus distribution in embryonating chicken and duck eggs.

Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem.

The hacteriological supervision of cgg produc-

A biological control for Echinococcus. ECHINOCOCCUS GRANULOSUS

A biological control for Echinocoecus.

## ECOLOGY

Studies on geographical distribution and ecology of Lymnaea auricularia Var. Rufescens, the intermediate host of Fasciola gigantica in Orissa.

Gnathostomulida from America.

## ECONOMIC ENTOMOLOGY

The dung-rollers of Pakistan with observations on the genus Anomala including the economic importance and descriptions of new species from Karachi (Coleoptera: Scarabaeidae).

The coccid Saccharicoccus sacchari (Cockerell) (Hemiptera Pseudococcidae) of sugar cane in Mozambique.

## ECONOMIC PLANTS

- Six powdery mildews from Jammu and Kashmir State.
- **ECONOMICS** 
  - Assessment of crop losses caused by nematodes in the United States.

## Note on Trichogramma japonicum Ashm., an egg parasite of internode-borer (Proceras indicus

#### EGGPLANT

The egg-bit technique for incucating antibodies. disease virus and its neutralizing antibodies. 9689

## ELECTROPHORESIS

## ELECTROPHORESIS

Serological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. I. Immunodiffusion, immunoelectrophoretic characteristics, and absorption experiments. 9542

Ribonuclease isozymes in Chinese cabbage systemically infected with turnip yellow mosaic virus. 9597

Structural relationships between the RNA of mammary tumor virus and those of other RNA tumor viruses. 9700

Cardiovasuclar studies on copper deficient swine. XII. Partial purification of a soluble protein resembling clastin. 9752

Studies on labeled animal poisons. II. Distribution of the venoms of various spiders labeled with Sc75 and P32 in the guinea pig. 9812

## ELECTROPHYSIOLOGY

A suction-electrode study of the house fly heart. 9343

## ELEMENTS

Pharmacologically active new substituted benzamides. Patent 3,432,549. 9852

#### EMBRYOLOGY

Cytoplasmic inclusions observed by electron microscopy late in influenza virus infection of chicken embryo fibroblasts. 9723

## EMERGENCE

The influence of light and temperature on the pupal emergence activity of Chironomus nuditarsis Str. 9381

#### EMPIDIDAE

New or little known feeding habits in Empididae (Diptera). 9370

#### EMULSIONS

Recommended analytical methods for pesticides. 38. Test for emulsion characteristics of emulsifiable concentrates. 9846

## ENCYRTIDAE

Biology of Cheilonevrus noxius, with emphasis on host relationships and oviposition behavior. 9498

The establishment of Metaphycus helvolus (Compere) (Hym. Encyrtidae) on Saissetia oleae (Bern.) (Hom. Coccidae) in olive groves in Greece. 9621

## ENDOCRINE GLANDS

The action of the endocrine system and the ovaries on the hemogram of Locusta migratoria L. (Orthoptera). The role of the corpora cardiaca. 9402

Entomological and general biological interest in a comparative endocrinology of social insects. (abstract).

#### ENDOCRINOLOGY

Entomological and general biological interest in a comparative endocrinology of social insects. (abstract). 9407

## ENDRIN

Crop seedling uptake of DDT, dieldrin, endrin, and heptachlor from soils. 9663

#### ENERGY

Soil treatment by microwave energy to destroy plant pathogens. 9546

## ENTEROBACTERIACEAE

The bacteriological supervision of egg production in the Federal Republic of Germany.

## **SUBJECT INDEX**

## ENTOMOGENOUS FUNGI

Alkali bees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in brood cells. 9344

Note on a parasitic Aspergillus on larvae of Amsacta moorei Butler. 9420

## ENTOMOLOGY

The Heteroptera of The Netherlands Antilles. VI. Notonectidae. 9306

Entomological and general biological interest in a comparative endocrinology of social insects. (abstract).

- ENTYLOMA COMPOSITARUM Entyloma compositarum Farlow on Gaillardia pulchella, new parasite in Yugoslavia.
- 9584 ENVIRONMENT
- About assumptions of the complex-center biological method of forest protection. 9533

#### ENZYMES

Battle against the corn borer. 9337

The use of mushroom enzymes for softening insect cuticle. 9497

Cellulolytic enzyme system of Trichoderma koningii; separation of components attacking native cotton.

Studies on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. Cholinesterase inhibition by nicotinoids and pyridylalkylamines--its significance to mode of action.

Prostaglandins: Enzymatic analysis.

Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian mycloblastosis virus.

#### 9706

9505

9508

9687

Oxidation of methyl- and dimethylearbamate insecticide chemicals by microsomal enzymes and anticholinesterase activity of metabolites.

## 9740

Inhibition of beef liver hydrolytic enzymes by organophosphorus pesticides. Quantal inhibition characteristics of several organophosphorus compounds, using o-nitrophenyl butyrate as substrate.

## 9801

Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drugmetabolizing enzymes by alpha,alpha-bis-{pehloropheny})-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats.

#### 9811

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydrocarbons by microorganisms. II. Mctabolism of halogenated aromatic hydrocarbons.

## 9831

Effect of antiserum to E. coli DNA polymerasc on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells. 9848

## EOTETRANYCHUS POMI

The effect of cultural measures on the population density of harmful and beneficial organisms in orchards. 9453

#### **EPHEMEROPTERA**

9407

Catalogue of the types in the collections of the German Entomological Institute--1. Ephemeroptera, Odonata, Plecoptera. 9309

## EPIDEMIOLOGY

On the inefficiency of transmission of Wuchereria bancrofti from mosquito to human host. 9518

#### Studies on the yellow fever in Ethiopia. 4. Entomological research at the Manera station. 9522

46

Occurence of tomato ringspot virus in red raspberries in the eastern United States. 9556

An unknown grape vine disease, spray damage or red burn epidemic.

Bovine mycotic placentitis in New York State. 9710

Arbovirus focus in the cast Kootenays. (abstract).

## 9730

The foot and mouth epidemic. 9735

Envenomation by the spiders Chiracanthium inelusum and Argiope aurantia. 9809

#### EPITHELIUM

9407

The problem of the ootheca secretion in orthopteroids in the light of the most recent acquisitions.

## 9340

9738

9744

9568

## EPIZOOTIC DISEASES

Studies on the role of mammals in the natural history of western encephalitis in Hale County Texas. 9691

Several control measures used in an epizootic of transmissible gastroenteritis.

B parathiphosis of young pheasants.

## EPN

Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drugmetabolizing cnzymes by alpha,alpha-bis-(pchlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats. 9811

A modified soil percolator zoospore production and infection in studies on zoosporie root pathogens. 9543

## ERETMAPODITES

Studies on yellow fever in Ethiopia. 5. Isolation of virus strains from arthropod vectors. 9524

#### ERIOPHYIDAE

EOUIPMENT

The biology and morphology of Eriophyes emarginatae, a Prunus finger gall mite, and notes on E. prunidemissae. 9442

## ERIOSOMA LANIGERUM

Methods to investigate the population dynamics of aphids and aphid parasites in orchards. 9378

The effect of cultural measures on the population density of harmful and beneficial organisms in orchards. 9453

## ERWINIA AMYLOVORA

The protection of apple tissue against infection by Erwinia amylovora afforded by avirulent strains of E. amylovora, a saprophytic bacterium and other bacterial plant pathogens. 9565

### ERYSIPHE

Six powdery mildews from Jammu and Kashmir State.

9590

9837

9837

9819

## ERYSIPHE CICHORACEARUM Alterations of the host wall surrounding the in-

**ERYSIPHE GRAMINIS** 

**ERYSIPHE POLYGONI** 

ERYTHROCYTES

pig.

fection peg of powdery mildew fungi. 9837

Alterations of the host wall surrounding the in-

Alterations of the host wall surrounding the in-

Experimental production of Heinz bodies in the

fection peg of powdery mildew fungi.

fection peg of powdery mildew fungi.

## ERYTHRODERMIA

Blastemomorphous stage of formation of galls caused by infection by Ustilago maydis (D. C.) Cda on leaves of Zea mays L. 9606

## ERYTHRONEURA

Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. No. 163: Homoptera, Auchenorrhyncha. 9276

## ESCHERICHIA COLI

Effect of antiserum to E. coli DNA polymerase on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells.

## ESTERASES

Esterase inhibition in malathion poisoning in the desert locust, Schistocerea gregaria Forskal. 9423

Organophosphorus poisoning. Some properties of avian esterases.

## ESTIGMENE ACREA

Metabolism of 2,2-dimethyl-2,3dihydrohenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylcarbamate (Furadan) in plants, insects, and mammals. 9424

#### ESTRADIOL

A note on the daily urinary excretion of estradiol-17beta and estrone hy the hen. 9682

Turkey lipid characterístics: Influence of sex, age and estradiol-17 beta-monopalmitate. 9683

#### ESTRONE

A note on the daily urinary excretion of estradiol-17beta and estrone by the hen. 9682

#### FTHERS.

Herbicidal ether. Patent 3,450,522.

Chromutographic	datarmination	of	4-
Chromatographic determination trifluoromethyl-2,4-dinitrodiphenyl			ether
residues in soybeau	ns.		9802

#### ETHION

Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides. 9806

## ETHYL AMINOBENZOATE

Tetracycline hydrochloride powder with benzocaine for topical use. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9718

#### ETHYL ETHER

Cytogenetics of ticks (Acari: Ixidoidea). 5. Comparative survival of three species of Dermacentor (Ixodidae) following etherization. 9514

## ETHYL 0-2,4,5-TRICHLOROPHENYL ETHYLPHOSPHONOTHIOATE, O

A comparison of the effect of diazinon, chlorfenvinphos and of Bayer 37289 against the eahbage fly. 9466

## ETHYL-2-(HYDROXYMETHYL)-1,3-

PROPANEDIOL, 2-

Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian mycloblastosis virus. 9706

## ETHYLAMINO)-4-(ISOPROPYLAMINO)-6-(METHYLTHIO)-S-TRIAZINE, 2-

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine. 9795

## ETHYLENE DIBROMIDE

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances.

ETHYLENE DICHLORIDE

Food additives permitted in food for human consumption. Adjuvants for pesticide use dilutions.

## ETHYLENEDIAMINETETRAACETIC ACID

The effect of temperature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching larvae in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster. 9511

951 ETIOLOGY

Potato hlackleg and tuber soft rot.

## EULOPHIDAE

Observations on the parasites (Hymenoptera, Diptera) of Trichotaphe levisella Fyles (Gelechiidae, Lepidoptera) with nottes on the host. 9342

## EXCRETION

9805

9669

A note on the daily urinary excretion of estradiol-17beta and estrone by the hen. 9682

## EXERISTES COMSTOCKII

- Effects of dietary amino acids, salts, and protein starvation on fecundity of the parasitoid Exeristes comstockii (Hymenoptera: Ichneumonidae). 9353
- EXOBASIDIUM VEXANS
  - Systemic control of Exobasidium vexans on tea with 1,4-oxathiin derivatives.

## EXPERIMENTAL INSECTS

- Rhynchosciara baschanti (Diptera, Nematocera, Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species. 9265
- Rearing the forest tent caterpillar on an artificial diet. 9332

#### . . . .

Preliminary observations on the hiology of Amblyseius tardi Lomb. (Acarina-Phytoseiidae) a predator of Tetranychus urticae Koch. 9455

Study of a biting midge, Forcipomyia (Lasiohelea) taiwana (Shiraki) (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae)I. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory. 9479

Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human and bovine onchocerciasis. 9520

#### EXTRACTS

EYES

Effect of antiserum to E. coli DNA polymerase on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells. 9848

Effect of mitomycin-C on the development of the eye-disks in Drosophila melanogaster. 9401

Virus induced cataracts.

9715

Ocular sensitivity of dogs to topical tetracaine HCl. 9721

## FACTOR ANALYSIS

Factor analysis as a multivariate statistical method in the study of the growth pattern of the antennae of Gerris Fluviorum F. (Hem. Gerridae). 9456

FANNIA

Arthropod predators of immature diptera developing in poultry droppings in northern California. Part II. Laboratory studies on feeding behavior and predation potential of selected species. 9448

#### FASCIOLA

Studies on geographical distribution and ceology of Lymnaea auricularia Var. Rufescens, the intermediate host of Fasciola gigantica in Orissa.

47

FASCIOLIASIS

Studies on geographical distribution and ecology of Lymnaca auricularia Var. Rufescens, the intermediate host of Fasciola gigantica in Orissa. 9772

### FATTY ACIDS

Turkey lipid characterístics: Influence of sex, age and estradiol-17 beta-monopalmitate. 9683

#### FECES

9566

9613

A medium for isolation and tentative identification of fecal streptococci, and their role as avian pathogens. 9698

#### 1070

FILARIASIS

- Metabolísm of línear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl benzene sulfonate in albino rats. 973 I
- Fate of C14-maleic hydrazide in rats.

#### FEED

- Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem.
  - 978 I
- On the problem of contamination with salmonellae foodstuffs and feeds. 9784

#### FEED ADDITIVES

Evaluation of parbendazole, a new broad spectrum anthelmintic for swine and sheep. 9762

#### FEEDING

- Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human and bovine onchocerciasis. 9520
- Some new host plants of the sunflower moth in Texas.

- FENTHION Control of plant bug complex.
  - 1 8 1

## FERTILITY

Effects of dietary amino acids, salts, and protein starvation on feeundity of the parasitoid Exeristes comstockii (Hymenoptera: Ichneumonidae).

## 9353

9646

9368

The effect of two host species on the longevity and fertility of Nasonia vitripennis. 9472

The influence of nutrition on the fertility and longevity of the bean weevil (Aeanthoscelides obtectus Say).

## 9494

9555

9558

9828

9505

9662

9570

9636

## FERTILIZERS

FIBERS

tive cotton.

FIELD CROPS

in cereal lands.

FIELD STUDIES

zania.

1967,

FILARIASIS

Mississippi hybrid corn performance tests, 1968. 9534

Effect of chlorocholine chloride on the growth

Cellulolytic enzyme system of Trichoderma

koningii; separation of components attacking na-

New herbicide introduced for buckwheat eontrol

Field observations on root rot of teak in Tan-

New large-seale experimentation in biological

control of the olive fly (Dacus olea Gmel.) by

means of Opius concolor siculus Mon. in Sicily in

Studies on stephanofilariasis in Orissa. II.

Dermatitis due to Stephanofilaria assamensis

- Dutch elm disease threat to Colorado.
- Pepper production in Kentucky.

characteristics, lodging and yield of rice.

Pande, 1936, in the Murrah buffalo (Bos bu- balis) and the beetal buck (Capra hircus) with remarks on the morphology of the parasite. 9771
TISH
Feeding response of Lepomis cyanellus to blister beetles (Meloidae).
9481 Studies on the action of high concentrations of
alkylpolyglycol ethers on fish. 9808
ISH MEAL Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem.
9781 LATIDAE
Some unusual cell inclusions in the mid-gut of a moth bug, Gyarina nigritarsis Karsch (Homop- tera: Flatidae), and their possible significance in nutrition.
9391
LEAHOPPERS Control of plant bug complex. 9368
LOUR Some thoughts concerning the salmonella
problem. 9781
EUORIDES Fluoride toxicity in the chick. 9755
FLUORINE Acute and subchronic toxicity of a new fluorine pesticide, N-methyl-N-(1-naphthyl) fluoroaceta-
mide. 9810
FLUORO-N-METHYL-N-(1-
APHTHYL)ACETAMIDE, 2- Acute and subchronic toxicity of a new fluorine pesticide, N-methyl-N-(1-naphthyl) fluoroaceta-
mide. 9810
OOD ADDITIVES Notice of filing of petition for food additive metoserpate hydrochloride.
9677 Notice of filing of petition for food additive buquinolate.
9792 Food additives permitted in food for human con-
sumption. Adjuvants for pesticide use dilutions. 9797
OOD ANALYSIS Plant protection under strict controls.
9529
Gas chromatographic analysis of ciba C-9491 $(O-(2,5-dichloro-4-iodopheny1)O,O-dimethy1 phosphorothioate), its oxygen analog, and its phenolic hydrolysis product in sweet corn and milk.$
9785 FOOD CONSUMPTION
A quantitative study of food consumption and growth of Podisus.maculiventris.(Hemiptera: Pentatomidae).
9434
Estimated food consumption by the Colorado beetle (Leptinotarsa decemlineata Say) under conditions of natural reduction.
9489 Food additives permitted in food for human con-

Food additives permitted in food for human consumption. Adjuvants for pesticide use dilutions. 9797

## FOOD CONTAMINATION

Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem. 9781

## Aflatoxin-producing potential of fungi isolated from cured and aged meats. 9782

The sources and extent of Salmonella contamination in rendering plants. On the problem of contamination with salmonellae foodstuffs and feeds. 9784

The classification of slaughter animals in wich salmonella have been found, from the legal meat inspection point of view. 9863

## FOOD HABITS

New or little known feeding habits in Empididae (Diptera).

The diel pattern of feeding activity of larval Pseudosarcophaga affinis (Diptera: Sarcophagidae). 9404

A photometric technique for quantitative evaluation of feeding preferences of phytophagous insects.

- The mode of feeding in the silverfish Acrotelsa collaris (F.) (Thysanura: Lepismatidae).
- 9428 Food preference as a factor in distribution and abundance of Phoetaliotes nebrascensis.

9454 Feeding responses to sound wood by the eastern subterranean termite, Reticulitermes flavipes.

9474 Notes on the biology and hostplant associations

of Ornithoptera priamus urvilleanus and O. victoriae (Papilionidae). 9478

Biology of Cheilonevrus noxius, with emphasis on host relationships and oviposition behavior. 9498

## FOOD PLANTS

Fababeans, a new crop for Minnesota . 9535

Note on the effects of certain wild plants, temperature and insecticides on the growth and development of Agrotis segetum Schiffer-Mueller (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae).

9638 FOOD POISONING

Cockroaches (Blattaria) as vectors of food poisoning and food infection organisms. 9779

- FOOD PREFERENCES Feeding response of Lepomis cyanellus to blister beetles (Meloidae).
- 9481 FOOD SANITATION

Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem. 9781

FOOT-AND-MOUTH DISEASE The foot and mouth epidemic.

## FOOT-AND-MOUTH DISEASE VIRUS

Electron microscopic observation of crystalline arrays of virus-like particles in tissues of mink with Aleutian disease. 9611

## FORCIPOMYIA TAIWANA

Study of a biting midge, Forcipomyia (Lasiohelea) taiwana (Shiraki) (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae)I. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory. 9479

## FOREIGN TRADE

Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem. 9781

#### FOREST CONSERVATION

About assumptions of the complex-center biological method of forest protection. 9533

## FOREST INSECTS

9783

Logarithmic regression as an index of responses to population density. 9433

Annual report, fiscal year 1967-1968.

Arbovirus focus in the east Kootenays. (abstract).

## FOREST MANAGEMENT

About assumptions of the complex-center biological method of forest protection. 9533

## FORESTS

9410

Centipeds (Chilopoda) of the Lodz plateau. 9289

Research on the ecological system of the forest. Series B: The mixed, calcicolous oaks of Virelles-Blaimont. Contribution no. 18. Coleoptera caught in 1965 and 1966. 9388

## The importance of the transplantation of For-

9730

mica lugubris in Italy. 9445

Materials for identification of parasites of some noxious forest insects. 9469

## FORFICULA AURICULARIA

Investigations of the wing mechanism of Dermaptera. 9409

## FORMALDEHYDE

Mutations of the western equine encephalomyelitis virus (WEE) induced by chemical mutagens. 9757

## FORMICA RUFA

The importance of the transplantation of Formica lugubris in Italy. 9445

On the transplantation of ants of the group Formica rufa in Italy.

## 9461

## FORMICIDAE Distribution of ant species of Hawaii.

9291 Pictoral key of the ants of Hawaii based on the worker forms.

9292

Study of social relationships in ants of the genus Aphaenogaster. 9365

# Research on Messor of the Basin of Aquitaine: Ecology and biology.

9366 Description of new social parasites of Leptothorax acervorum F. (Formicidae).

9412

The importance of the transplantation of Formica lugubris in Italy. 9445

On the transplantation of ants of the group Formica rufa in Italy.

## 9461

Iridium-192 as a tag for carpenter ants of the genus Camponotus (Hymenoptera: Formicidae). 9464

## FORMULATIONS

9735

9526

Home orchard pest control.

## 9643

FOWL CHOLERA Comparison of commercial and autogenous bacterins for control of the cranial form of fowl cholera in turkeys.

## 9739

## FRANKLINIELLA FUSCA

Postembryonic development of the male and female reproductive systems of Franklinella fusca (Hinds) (Thripidae) and Haplothrips verbasci (Osborn) (Philaeothripidae) (Thysanoptera). 9397

#### FRUIT

Big codling moth control project in Canada.

Disease status of various tropical and subtropical fruits on the Paris market in summer.

9561

9338

Symptoms of stubborn disease in citrus and Poncirus fruit grafted onto virus-infected seedlings. 9589

FISH

Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa (Ehrenb.) Aderh. et Rubl.).
9596 Home orchard pest control.
9643
The incubation period of Phytophthora citrophthora in citrus fruits stored at different temperatures.
9777 Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide
chemicals. 9786
FRUIT CULTURE
The importance of the indifferent arthropods in fruit orchards.
9477 SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spring
fruit of pineapples in Taitung.
9836
Effect of time of application of gibherellic acid and parachlorophenoxyacetic acid on berry and hunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anab-e-Shahi).
9839
The influence of insecticides, acaricides and fun-
gicides on the hiocenosis of fruit cultures. 9844
FUMIGATION A short survey of the plant protection equip-
ment, approved during 1966.
9860
FUNGI
3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish hananas.
stance from green cavendish hananas. 9586
Control of powdery mildew with
nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587
Antihiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604
Aflatoxin-producing potential of fungi isolated from cured and aged meats.
from cured and aged meats
9782
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum.
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions.
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker.
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas.
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601.
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587 Antihiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598.
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587 Antihiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604 Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616 Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals.
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587 Antihiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604 Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616 Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587 Antihiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604 Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616 Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9786 Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cot- tonseed. 9825 The influence of insecticides, acaricides and fun-
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587 Antihiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604 Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616 Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9786 Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating eot- tonseed. 9825
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587 Antihiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604 Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616 Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9786 Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cot- tonseed. 9825 The influence of insecticides, acaricides and fun- gicides on the biocenosis of fruit cultures. 9844 Bromodichloroacetanilides as fungicides and ne- matocides. Patent 3,450,822.
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587 Antihiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604 Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616 Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9786 Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cot- tonseed. 9825 The influence of insecticides, acaricides and fun- gicides on the biocenosis of fruit cultures. 9844 Bromodichloroacetanilides as fungicides and ne- matocides. Patent 3,450,822. 9849
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587 Antihiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604 Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616 Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9786 Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating eot- tonseed. 9825 The influence of insecticides, acaricides and fun- gicides on the biocenosis of fruit cultures. 9844 Bromodichloroacetanilides as fungicides and ne- matocides. Patent 3,450,822. 9849 Heterogeneity values of insecticide, fungicide or herbicide deposits and of their residues.
9782 Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842 The growth and activity of cellulose decompos- ing fungi as influenced hy culture conditions. 9845 FUNGICIDES A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562 3,4-dihydroxyhenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586 Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587 Antihiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604 Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616 Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9786 Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating eot- tonseed. 9825 The influence of insecticides, acaricides and fun- gicides on the biocenosis of fruit cultures. 9844 Bromodichloroacetanilides as fungicides and ne- matocides. Patent 3,450,822. 9849 Heterogeneity values of insecticide, fungicide or

9854

and fungicide preparations.

FUNGUS CULTURES The acute toxicity of ochratoxin A to rats. 9817	fe re
Alterations of the host wall surrounding the in- fection peg of powdery mildew fungi.	E: pi
9837 FUNGUS DISEASES (ANIMALS) Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by	3, st
Streptomyees tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716	D
FUNGUS DISEASES (PLANTS) Occurrence and distribution of diseases and pests of rice and their control in Thailand. 9531	A
Influence of Botrytis cinerea infection on ribosomal properties and functions in cabbage tissues.	R le
9539 Study on the pathogenicity of Pythium vexans De Bary, Phytophthora spp. and Phytophthora cac- torum.	M yi (E
9544 Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and ac-	R
tual boll rot in seven cotton varieties. 9545	E zc cc
Soil treatment by microwave energy to destroy plant pathogens. 9546	In
Physoderma citri in citrus albedo and callus tis- suc.	fu
9552 Etiological studics on root rot of wheat caused by Cercosporella heapotrichoides Fron.	B ca le
9553 Vivipary in Zea mays induced by Diplodia	В
maydis. 9554 Duteb elm disesse attractio Colorada	C: C
Dutch elm disease - threat to Colorado. 9555 Pycnidial production by Diaporthe vexans (Sacc.	P
and Syd.) Gratz and the pathological histology of infected stems and leaves of eggplant. 9559	H
Studies on the tuberculate mycorrhizae of Douglas fir (Pseudotsuga taxifolia Britton). 9560	S
Disease status of various tropical and subtropical fruits on the Paris market in summer. 9561	Si Pi
A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker.	T ei te
9562 The nature and effect of adult plant resistance to crown rust in several commercial oat varieties.	U
9567 An unknown grape vine disease, spray damage or red burn epidemic .	lr fe
9568 Field observations on root rot of teak in Tan- zania.	FUS B
9570 Susceptibility of potato varieties to powdery scab. (Spongospora subterranea(Wallr.) John). 9571	tu FUS
Relationship of living and dead cells to spread of Colletotrichum graminicola in sorghum stalk tis- sue.	tu
9574 The occurrence of a Phytophthora root and leaf disease of black pepper in Jamaica. 9578	FUS Si Fi
Introduced seed-borne pathogens endanger crop breeding and plant introduction.	FUS A fu
9580 A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis New causer of the leaf spot of tomato	FUS
Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato. 9581 Inheritance of resistance to three races of leaf	Se pl
rust in wheat variety Bowie. 9582	GAI E
The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi	D

The on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic in-

fections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 9583
Entyloma compositarum Farlow on Gaillardia pulchella, new parasite in Yugoslavia.
9584 3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatic sub- stance from green Cavendish bananas.
9586 Determination of the critical injury threshold for
potato blight (Phytophthora infestans). 9588 A study of the biology of Stemphylium
botryosum WallPleospora herbarum (Pers.) Rabenh the causer of brown spots on alfalfa leaves. 9591
Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa (Ehrenb.) Aderh. et Rubl.).
Races of crown rust in South Africa.
9599
Effect of infection of corn by the fungus Ustilago zcac on the properties of the chlorophyll-protein complex. 9600
Investigations on the susceptibility of potato tu- bers to Fusarium caeruleum (Lib.) Sacc., the fungus causing dry rot. 9602
Blastemomrphous stage of formation of galls
caused by Ustilago maydis (DC.) CDA on corn leaves.
9605
Blastemomorphous stage of formation of galls caused by infection by Ustilago maydis (D. C.) Cda on leaves of Zea mays L.
9606 Postharvest diseases of guava in India.
9607 Helminthosporium leaf blight- a new disease of cotton in the Punjab and Haryana.
9609
Systemic control of Exobasidium vexans on tea with 1,4-oxathiin derivatives.
9613 Study of nematodes causers of root spot-
Pratylenchus spp. 9657
The incubation period of Phytophthora eitrophthora in citrus fruits stored at different temperatures.
9777 Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cot-
tonsced. 9825
Infection structures from rust urediospores: Ef- fect of RNA and protein synthesis inhibitors. 9829
FUSARIUM Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and ac- tual boll rot in seven cotton varieties.
9545
USARIUM CAERULEUM
Investigations on the susceptibility of potato tu- bers to Fusarium caeruleum (Lib.) Sacc., the fungus causing dry rot.
9602
FUSARIUM CULMORUM Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842
FUSARIUM SOLANI
Alkali bees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in brood cells. 9344
FUSARIUM SOLANI PHASEOLI
Soil treatment by microwave energy to destroy plant pathogens.
9546

AILLARDIA PULCHELLA Entyloma compositarum Farlow on Gaillardia pulchella, new parasite in Yugoslavia.

## GALL-MAKING INSECTS

## GALL-MAKING INSECTS

Insect parasites of the insect galls in Europe. 9386

GALLERIA MELLONELLA On the action of Bracon venom.

## GAMMA RAYS

Preliminary studies on the effects of gamma irradiation of eggs and adults of the southern green stink bug, Nezara viridula (L.). 9421

## GARDENS

Control of dodder in home gardens.

### GASES

Gas chromatographic analysis of ciba C-9491 (O-(2,5-dichloro-4-iodophenyl)O,O-dimethyl phosphorothioate), its oxygen analog, and its phenolic hydrolysis product in sweet corn and milk. 9785

Determination of terbaeil residues using microcoulometric gas chromatography. 9855

#### GASTROENTERITIS

Several control measures used in an epizootic of transmissible gastroenteritis.

## GASTROINTESTINAL SYSTEM

Study of social relationships in ants of the genus Aphaenogaster. 9365

An observation on the ileum of the European corn borer, Ostrinia nubilalis. 9422

Functional characteristics of the alimentary canal of the cockroach, Blaberus eraniifer Burmeister. 9427

Metabolism of linear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl benzene sulfonate in albino rats. 9731

## GELECHIIDAE

Observations on the parasites (Hymenoptera, Diptera) of Trichotaphe levisella Fyles (Gelechiidae, Lepidoptera) with nottes on the host. 9342

## GEOLOGICAL SURVEYING

Identity of sporopollenin with older kerogen and new evidence for the possible biological source of chemicals in sedimentary rocks. 9525

## GERM-FREE LIFE

Aseptic rearing of coprophagous beetle: Aphodius constans Duft. (Col., Scarabaeidae). 9357

An isolation cabinet system for avian disease research. 9699

### GERRIDAE

Factor analysis as a multivariate statistical method in the study of the growth pattern of the antennae of Gerris Fluviorum F. (Hem. Gerridae). 9456

## GIBBERELLIC ACID

Plant hormones and flowering in coffee.

Effect of time of application of gibberellie aeid and parachlorophenoxyacetic acid on berry and bunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anab-e-Shahi). 9839

#### GIBBERELLINS

Isolation of gibberellin A20 from pea pods. 9835

Gibberellin-like substances in root exudate of vitis vinifera. 9843

## GLANDS (INSECTS)

The problem of the ootheca secretion in orthopteroids in the light of the most recent acquisitions. 9340 SUBJECT INDEX

Hormonal inhibition of the prothoracic gland by the brain in locusts. 9355

Entomological and general biological interest in a comparative endocrinology of social insects. (abstract).

## 9407

Experimental studies on the regression of the ventral glands of the earwig, Anisolabis maritima, during metamorphosis. 9444

## GLOEOSPORIUM MUSARUM

3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatic substance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586

#### **GLOEOSPORIUM PSIDII**

Postharvest diseases of guava in India.

#### GLUCOSE

9374

9665

9738

The influence of nutrition on the fertility and longevity of the bean weevil (Acanthoscelides obtectus Say).

## 9494

9774

9288

9568

9607

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances. 9656

#### GLYCINE

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances.

#### GLYCOLS

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydroearbons by microorganisms. II. Metabolism of halogenated aromatic hydrocarbons. 9831

## GLYCOSIDES

Battle against the corn borer. 9337

## **GLYCYPHAGUS DOMESTICUS**

Bionomics of Androlaelaps casalis (Berlese) (Acarina: Laelapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cereals. 9778

## GNATHOSTOMULIDA

Gnathostomulida from America.

## GONADOTROPINS

The assay of gonadotropie effect of juvenile hormone on Acdes aegypti ovaries. 9468

#### GRACILLARIIDAE

The taxonomic status of Dialectica soffneri (Gregor and Povolny) and Parectopa eupediella (Herrich-Schaffer) (Lepidoptera, Lithoeolletidae).

#### GRAIN

9824

New herbicide introduced for buckwheat control in cereal lands. 9662

Modification of Pfeifer's bird-control apparatus. 9675

Bionomics of Androlaelaps casalis (Berlese) (Acarina: Laelapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cereals.

- 9778
- Records of Coleoptera associated with stored products in Australia. 9780

## GRAPE VINEYARDS

Weather, development of vines, diseases, pests and damages in the wine-growing areas of the Federal Republic of Germany in 1967. 9528

An unknown grape vine disease, spray damage or red burn epidemic .

## GRAPEFRUIT

Physoderma citri in citrus albedo and callus tissue. 9552

## GRAPES

Preliminary research on the action of C. C. C. on grapes. 9664

50

Effect of time of application of gibberellie acid and parachlorophenoxyacetic acid on berry and bunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anab-e-Shahi). 9839

Gibberellin-like substances in root exudate of vitis vinifera.

## 9843

## **GRAPHOLITHA FUNEBRANA**

Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa (Ehrenb.) Aderh. et Rubl.). 9596

## GRAPHOSOMA SEMIPUNCTATA

Biology and morphology of Graphosoma semipunctata Fabricius, (Heteroptera, Pentatomidae). 9493

## GRASSES

Turfgrass research by the California Agriculture Extension Service. 9527

## GRASSLAND COMMUNITIES

Taxonomic composition, trophic structure and seasonal occurrence in a grassland insect community. 9377

## GREENHOUSES

The eclworm problem in glasshouse tomatoes. 9651

## **GROWTH FACTORS**

Factor analysis as a multivariate statistical method in the study of the growth pattern of the antennae of Gerris Fluviorum F. (Hem. Gerridae).

## 9456

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria.

```
9583
```

3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatie substance from green Cavendish bananas.

9586

9496

9847

9607

9823

9812

9816

9291

9334

9375

SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spring fruit of pincapples in Taitung. 9836

## GRYLLACRIDIDAE

The Rhaphidophoridae (Orthoptera) of Australia. Part 5. The Rhaphidophoridae of Flinders Island. 9313

Life history and habits of the short-tailed ericket,

Synthesis of benzothiazolylguanidines as antitu-

The oral toxicity of dieldrin to the crowned

Studies on labeled animal poisons. II. Distribu-

tion of the venoms of various spiders labeled with

Preliminary studies on venom from the brown

study of the hibernation of bumblebees

(Hymenoptera: Bombidae) in southern England.

The distribution of benthic invertebrates on sub-

Anurogryllus mutieus in central Louisiana.

Postharvest diseases of guava in India.

guinea-fowl, Numida meleagris (L.).

Se75 and P32 in the guinea pig.

recluse spider Loxoseeles reclusa.

Distribution of ant species of Hawaii.

strata in fast-flowing streams.

## GRYLLIDAE

**GUAVAS** 

**GUINEA FOWL** 

**GUINEA PIGS** 

HABITATS

**GUANIDINE COMPOUNDS** 

berculars and antibacterials

HIB	BERN	IAT	ION
-----	------	-----	-----

EART FAILURE Hazard of the high country. 9694	HERBICIDE RESIDUES Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances fo pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultura
EAT	commodities. Norea. 978
Infection structures from rust urediospores: Ef- fect of RNA and protein synthesis inhibitors. 9829	HERBICIDE RESISTANT PLANTS Tolerance. of Sorghum bicolor (L.) Moench to
EINZ BODIES	several herbicides. 967
Experimental production of Heinz bodies in the	
pig. 9819	HERBICIDES The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake
ELIOTHIS ZEA	Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion
Acoustic signalling and its possible relationship	of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 936
to assembling and navigation in the moth,	
Heliothis zea. 9408	The economic and horticultural aspects of grow ing macadamia nuts commercially in Hawaii.
ELMINTHIASIS	953
Evaluation of parbendazole, a new broad spee-	Pepper production in Kentucky.
trum anthelmintic for swine and sheep.	955
9762	Vendetta against weeds. 965
Anthelmintic efficacy and toxicity studies of 1- tetramisole in feedlot eattle.	Young Haywood County farmer team: How the
9821	solve some tricky problems.
ELMINTHOSPORIUM CYCLOPS	965
The growth and activity of cellulose decompos-	Mississippi ratings given to cotton herbicides.
ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845	966
ELMINTHOSPORIUM SPICIFERUM	New herbicide introduced for buckwheat contro in cereal lands.
Helminthosporium leaf blight- a new disease of	966
cotton in the Punjab and Haryana. 9609	Control of dodder in home gardens.
ELMINTHS	966.
Studies on stephanofilariasis in Orissa. II.	Management and weed control. 966
Dermatitis due to Stephanofilaria assamensis	Herbicidal ether. Patent 3,450,522.
Pande, 1936, in the Murrah buffalo (Bos bu- balis) and the beetal buck (Capra hireus) with	966
remarks on the morphology of the parasite.	Tolerance, of Sorghum bicolor (L.) Moench to
9771	several herbicides. 967
EMAGGLUTINATION-INHIBITION TEST	Herbicidal N-halo-alpha-haloacetanilides. Pater
A report on the use of a serum plate antigen for the detection of antibodies to Mycoplasma gal-	3,450,521.
lisepticum.	967
9725	Some herbicidal and physiological effects of 3,4
Arbovirus focus in the cast Kootenays. (ab- stract).	dichloropropionanilde (Stam F-34) on Amman nia baccifera L.
9730	967
EMATOLOGIC DISEASES	Research concerning the effectiveness of som
Protein in the blood serum of chicks experimen-	hcrbicides in controlling the weeds from per erops in the western areas of the country.
tally infected with spirochaetosis. 9701	967.
Experimental production of Heinz bodies in the	Chromatographic determination of 4
pig.	trifluoromethyl-2,4-dinitrodiphenyl ethe
9819	residues in soybeans. 980
EMIPEPSIS Systematic investigations on East-Indian and	Syntheses of pyridazine dcrivatives as herbicide
Australian Hemipepsis. VIII. On the species of	Part III. Preparation of 3- and 4-phenox
the suh-genus Moropepsis Banks, 1934	ypyridazines. 985
(Hymenoptera Pompilidae, Pepsinae). 9329	Heterogeneity values of insecticide, fungicide o
IEMIPTERA	herbicide deposits and of their residues.
The coceid Saceharicoccus sacehari (Cockerell)	985
(Hemiptera Pseudococcidae) of sugar cane in Mozambique.	HESPERIIDAE A new subspecies of Pyrrhopyge creo
9390	(Hesperiidae) from Panama.
IEMOGRAMS	930
The action of the endoerine system and the ova-	Occurrence of Thymelicus lineola (Hesperiidae
ries on the hemogram of Locusta migratoria L. (Orthoptera). The role of the corpora cardiaca.	in Virginia. 932
9402	HETERODERA ROSTOCHIENSIS
IEMOLYMPH	The eelworm problem in glasshouse tomatoes.
Preliminary results of the rearing of a hymenop- terous chalcid (Pteromalus puparum L.) on the	965
hemolymph of a lepidopteran.	HETEROPTERA The Heteroptera of The Netherlands Antille:
9352	VI. Notonectidae.
EPTACHLOR The chemical control of the diplopoda of beets.	930
9622	Biology and morphology of Graphosom semipunctata Fabricius, (Heteroptera, Per
Crop seedling uptake of DDT, dieldrin, endrin,	tatomidae).
and heptachlor from soils.	949
9663 Metabolism of beta-dihydroheptachlor-14C in	HIBERNATION
soil and by microorganisms.	A study of the hibernation of bumblebee (Hymenoptera: Bombidae) in southern England
9840	933
ERBICIDE APPLICATION	A note on the comparative biology of som

population study of Cis bilamellatus Wood (Coleoptera, Ciidae). 9446

Abundance and habitat of five species of cockroaches on a permanent military base. 9506

The biology and control of the rice field mole rat of Ceylon, Gunomys gracilis. 9674

HAEMAPHYSALIS LEPORISPALUSTRIS Seasonal distribution of some arthropod parasites of rabbits in Louisiana. 9379

## HAEMOCYTES

Periodicity in the proportions of haemocyte categories in the giant cockroach, Blaberus giganteus. 9339

## HAEMONCHUS CONTORTUS

HAEMONCHUS SIMILIS

Changes in sex ratio in Haemonchus contortus cayugensis. 9765

The effect of time and season on the constancy of morphology in Haemonchus contortus cayugensis infections.

Studies on eight morphological variant females of Haemonchus similis Travassos, 1914 (Nematoda, Trichostrongylidae) from Indian cattle (Bos indicus). 9773

HAEMOPHILUS GALLINARUM Preliminary observations on possible synergism

between infectious laryngotracheitis virus and Hemophilus gallinarum. 9732

## HALOACETAMIDES, ALPHA

Herbicidal N-halo-alpha-haloacetanilides. Patent 3.450.521. 967 I

#### НАМРЕА

The role of Hampea sp. in the migration of the cotton leafworm to the United States. 9635

#### HAMSTERS

The effects of hydroxyurea on cultured somatic cells of the Chinese hamster, Cricetulus griseus 9733

## HANDBOOKS

Horticultural handbook.

## HAPLOTHRIPS VERBASCI

Postembryonic development of the male and female reproductive systems of Frankliniella fusca (Hinds) (Thripidae) and Haplothrips verhasci (Osborn) (Philaeothripidae) (Thysanoptera) 9397

HARDYA

## Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z.

Kaszab in Mongolia. No. 163: Homoptera, Auchenorrhyncha. 9276

## HARVESTING

Mississippi hybrid corn performance tests, 1968. 9534

Pepper production in Kentucky.

## HEAD

The myoblastic masses and neural tissue associated with the proventriculus of larvae of Acdes triseriatus, A. acgypti, and Anopheles quadrimaculatus. 9460

#### HEART

Effect of succinylcholine chloride on the cardiac function of the horse. 9686

# Acetazolamide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug

efficacy study implementation. 9719 HEART DISEASES Electro-cardiogram in a cardiac disorder in cat-

tle. 9753

51

Italian Cassidae. (Col., Chrysomelidae).

9350

- Dermatitis due to Stephanofilaria assame Pande, 1936, in the Murrah buffalo (Bos balis) and the bectal buck (Capra hircus) remarks on the morphology of the parasite.

## HEMAGGLUTINATION-INHIBITION TEST

- A report on the use of a serum plate antiger the detection of antibodies to Mycoplasma lisepticum.
- Arbovirus focus in the east Kootenays. stract).

- tally infected with spirochaetosis.
- Experimental production of Heinz bodies in pig.

## HEMIPEPSIS

#### **HEMIPTERA**

## HEMOGRAMS

#### HEMOLYMPH

## **HEPTACHLOR**

## HERBICIDE APPLICATION

Management and weed control. 9668

9537

9558

- HELMINTHOSPORIUM CYCLOPS The growth and activity of cellulose decom 9766 ing fungi as influenced by culture conditions.

HEART FAILURE

HEINZ BODIES

HELIOTHIS ZEA

HELMINTHIASIS

**HEAT** 

HELMINTHOSPORIUM SPICIFERUM

HELMINTHS

Studies on stephanofilariasis in Orissa.

## HISTAMINE

## HISTAMINE

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation, MCD-PEPTIDE from occ venomical properties. biochemical and pharmacological properties. 9804

#### HISTERIDAE

Arthropod predators of immature diptera developing in poultry droppings in northern California. Part II. Laboratory studies on feeding behavior and predation potential of selected species. 9448

## HISTOCHEMISTRY

of a higher termite intestine The (Microcerotermes edentatus, Wasman, Amitermitinae). Histophysiology and symbiotic bacterial flora. 9411

## HOJA BLANCA

Vectors of hoja blanca virus.

## HOMEOSOMA ELECTELLUM

Some new host plants of the sunflower moth in Texas. 9646

## HOMOPTERA

Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. 115. Homoptera: Psyllodea of the III. Expedition. 9297

Some unusual cell inclusions in the mid-gut of a moth bug, Gyarina nigritarsis Karsch (Homoptera: Flatidae), and their possible significance in nutrition. 9391

#### HONEY

The influence of nutrition on the fertility and longevity of the bean weevil (Acanthoscelides obtectus Say). 0.10.1

## HOPLOCAMPA

Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa (Ehrenb.) Aderh. et Rubl.). 9596

#### HORMONES

Hormonal inhibition of the prothoracic gland by the brain in locusts.

Entomological and general biological interest in a comparative endocrinology of social insects. (abstract).

9627

Hormonal control of turnover of tyrosine and tyrosine and tyrosine phosphate during tanning of the adult cuticle in the fly, Sarcophaga bullata. 9465

The assay of gonadotropic effect of juvenile hormone on Aedes aegypti ovaries. 9468

Vivipary in Zea mays induced by Diplodia maydis. 9554

Mammary development in alloxan diabetic rabbits injected with oestrone and progesterone. 9734

## HORSES

Effect of succinylcholine chloride on the cardiac function of the horse.

## 9686

Colic of the horse and autonomic nervous disturbances. Patho-morphological investigations.

Blood concentration of chloramphenicol in horses after intramuscular or oral administration. 9736

Tissue distribution of sulfadimethoxine and sulfamonomethoxine in horses after intravenous injection. 97.37

9537

Equi-Thesin, general anesthetic. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9813

## HORTICULTURE

Horticultural handbook.

## SUBJECT INDEX

## HOST INDEXING (PLANTS)

A note on the comparative biology of some Italian Cassidae. (Col., Chrysomelidae). 9350

The influence of irrigation on the occurrence of diseases and pests of agricultural crops. (Review). 9577

Clover yellow vein virus in North America. 9593

## HOST SPECIFICITY

Studies on geographical distribution and ecology of Lymnaca auricularia Var. Rufescens, the intermediate host of Fasciola gigantica in Orissa. 9772

## HUMAN DISEASES

The brown recluse spider and loxoscelism in Tennessee. 9457

On the inefficiency of transmission of Wuchereria bancrofti from mosquito to human host.

## Parasitological and clinical investigations on infections with the VS Romanian strain of

Plasmodium malariae transmitted by Anopheles labranchiae atroparvus. 9519

Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human and bovine onchocerciasis. 9520

Studies on the yellow fever in Ethiopia. 4. Entomological research at the Manera station. 9522

Studies on yellow fever in Ethiopia. 5. Isolation of virus strains from arthropod vectors.

- Virus induced cataracts.
- Tularemia in the wildlife of Arkansas.

#### HUMIDITY

Centipeds (Chilopoda) of the Lodz plateau. 9289

The laboratory breeding and embryonic development of Chorthippus brunneus Thunberg (Orthoptera: Acrididae).

## 9432

9518

9524

9715

9742

Forcipomyia Study of a biting midge, (Shiraki) (Diptera: (Lasiohelea) taiwana Ceratopogonidae)l. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory 9479

Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human and bovine onchocerciasis. 9520

#### A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562

The status of biological control of the weed Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia. 9667

The growth and activity of cellulose decomposing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845

## HYALESTHES OBSOLETUS

Transmission intensity of stolbur virus by means of Hyalesthes obsoletus Sign. on some host plants. 9619

#### HYALURONIDASE

Blood concentration of chloramphenicol in horses after intramuscular or oral administration. 9736

## HYDRACHNELLAE

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on brook Hydracarinae (Acari-Trombidi formes). 9341

## HYDRAZINE COMPOUNDS

Experimental production of Heinz bodies in the pig. 9819

52

## HYDROCARBONS

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydrocarbons microorganisms. II. Metabolism of halogenated aromatic hydrocarbons. 9831

## HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

Hydrochlorothiazide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9726

#### HYDROGEN

Absorption and metabolism of antimyein administered with a rat diet. 9746

## HYDROGEN-ION CONCENTRATION

Functional characteristics of the alimentary canal of the cockroach, Blaberus craniifer Burmeister.

## 9427

A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovicides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes. 9768

The growth and activity of cellulose decomposing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845

## HYDROLYSIS

Gas chromatographic analysis of ciba C-9491 (O-(2,5-dichloro-4-iodophenyl)O,O-dimethyl phosphorothioate), its oxygen analog, and its phenolic hydrolysis product in sweet corn and milk.

#### 9785

Inhibition of beef liver hydrolytic enzymes by organophosphorus pesticides. Quantal inhibition characteristics of several organophosphorus compounds, using o-nitrophenyl butyrate as substrate.

## 9801

9680

9637

9488

9308

9769

Determination of hydrolytic metabolites of organophosphorus insecticides in cow urine using an improved thermionic detector. 9820

#### HYDROXYLAMINE

Experimental production of Heinz bodies in the pig. 9819

### HYDROXYUREA

The effects of hydroxyurea on cultured somatic cells of the Chinese hamster, Cricetulus griseus 9733

#### HYDROXYZINE

Ataraxoid tablets. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.

#### HYGIENE

Toxicologico-hygienie characteristics of the amine salt of 2,4-D (Literature survey). 9818

#### HYGROBATES FLUVIATILIS

HYLEMYA BRASSICAE

HYLESINUS OLEIPERDA

HYMENOLEPIS DIMINUTA

HYMENOLEPIS NANA

Dalmatia.

Canada.

HYMENENOPTERA

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on brook Hydracarinae (Acari-Trombidi formes). 9341

Causes of the varied behavior of the black bark

beetle of olives (Hylesinus oleiperda Fabr.) in

Chalcidoid (Hymenoptera) parasites of the alfal-

fa leafcutter bee, Megachile rotundata, in

Fine structural localization of aeid phosphatase

and aryl sulfatase activities in the intermediate

and aryl sulfatase activities in the interview. layer of Hymenolepis diminuta cysticercoios. 9763

The effect of the tapeworm Hymenolepis nana

on immunity to tuberculosis in mice.

A new method of eabbage root fly control.

## HYMENOPTERA

Contribution to Proctotrupoidea Ceraphronidae	(XII). With Megaspilinae	d to	
branching antenn	ae.	9275	

The bees of Finland.

Insect parasites of the insect galls in Europe. 9386

Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae). 9417

New predaceous insects of Pray citri Mill. (citrus flower moth) found in Sicily. 9425

A method for mass collection of wasp venoms. 9471

## HYPERA POSTICA

A decade with the alfalfa weevil in Tennessee. 9349

## HYPERICUM PERFORATUM

The status of hiological control of the weed Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia. 9667

## **HYPERTENSION**

Effect of o,p'-DDD and metyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats.

## HYPERTROPHY

Effect of o,p'-DDD and metyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats. 9807

## HYPODERMA

Preliminary studies on toxicity of Ronnel-Dow Et 57 in sheep. 9814

## **ICHNEUMONIDAE**

Observations on the parasites (Hymenoptera, Diptera) of Trichotaphe levisella Fyles (Gelechiidae, Lepidoptera) with nottes on the host. 9342

Effects of dietary amino acids, salts, and protein starvation on fecundity of the parasitoid Exeristes comstockii (Hymenoptera: Ichneumonidae). 9353

Materials for identification of parasites of some noxious forest insects. 9469

## **ILLUSTRATIONS**

Pictoral key of the ants of Hawaii based on the worker forms. 9292

Scalponotatus, a new genus near Slaterocoris, with descriptions of new species (Heteroptera: Miridae). 9296

## IMAGOS

The mature female and male Gradungula woodwardi Forster (Araneae: Hypochilomorphae: Gradungulidae). 9270

## Studies on the ecology of adult Tipulidae (Diptera) in southern England.

## 9383

Preliminary studies on the effects of gamma irradiation of eggs and adults of the southern green stink bug, Nezara viridula (L.).

Progress report of low-volume aerial spray tests against adults of Aedes taeniorhynchus (Weid.) and Culex nigripalpus Theob. 9523

## IMIDAZOLES

Process for the preparation of nitroimidazole carbamates. Patent 3,450,710. 9857

## IMMUNITY

The protection of apple tissue against infection by Erwinia amylovora afforded by avirulent strains of E. amylovora, a saprophytic haeterium and other bacterial plant pathogens. 9565 Influence of host genotype on mortality from lymphoid leukosis and marek's disease after artificial and natural exposure. 9695

Attempted experimental induction of amyloidosis in chickens. 9727

A filterable, proliferating factor simulating autoimmunity in malarious and nonmalarious ducklings. 9729

The effect of the tapeworm Hymenolepis nana on immunity to tuberculosis in mice.

## IMMUNIZATION

9280

Treatment of infectious canine hepatitis with a monoamine oxidase inhibiting drug. 9693

Production of streptococcal M-typing antisera. I. Antigenic response in Different hreeds of rabhits.

Several control measures used in an epizootic of transmissible gastroenteritis. 9738

Studies on colibacillosis of calves. VII. Advisahility of re-vaccination. 9748

## IMMUNOCHEMISTRY

Serologic and immunologic properties of a recent isolate of infectious bronchitis virus. 9713

## IMMUNODIAGNOSIS

Avian reoviruses. I. Isolation and serological characterization. 9697

Studies on a filtrable agent associated with infectious enteritis (bluecomb) of turkeys.

## IMMUNOLOGY

Serological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. I. Immunodiffusion, immunoelectrophoretic eharacteristics, and absorption experiments.

## 9542

9688

9712

9769

9704

A report on the use of a serum plate antigen for the detection of antibodies to Mycoplasma gallisepticum. 9725

## IMPIETRATURA

The impietratura disease of citrus fruits. 9548

- IMPORT CONTROL
- Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem. 9781

## INCLUSION BODIES

The physical action of viruses on the plant cell. 9564

Disruption of watermelon mosaic virus-induced inclusions by phosphotungstate. 9595

Cytoplasmic inclusions observed by electron microseopy late in influenza virus infection of chicken embryo fibroblasts. 9723

## INCUBATION

The incubation period of Phytophthora citrophthora in citrus fruits stored at different temperatures. 9777

## INFECTIOUS BRONCHITIS

Coronaviruses.

- INFECTIOUS BRONCHITIS VIRUS Serologic and immunologic properties of a
- recent isolate of infectious bronchitis virus. 9713 INFECTIOUS CANINE HEPATITIS
  - Treatment of infectious canine hepatitis with a monoamine oxidase inhibiting drug.

53

## INFECTIOUS DISEASES

Preliminary observations on possible synergism between infectious laryngotracheitis virus and Hemophilus gallinarum. 9732

B parathiphosis of young pheasants.

9744

Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem. 9781

The classification of slaughter animals in wich salmonella have been found, from the legal meat inspection point of view.

## 9863

INJECTIONS

## INFECTIOUS KERATITIS

Tetracycline hydrochloride powder with benzocaine for topical use. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9718

#### 9/18

INFECTIOUS LARYNGOTRACHEITIS VIRUS A plaque system for study of infectious laryngotracheitis virus in adult chicken kidney cultures.

9750

## INFLUENZA VIRUSES

Cytoplasmic inclusions observed by electron microscopy late in influenza virus infection of chicken embryo fibroblasts. 9723

## INHERITANCE

Inheritance of resistance to three races of leaf rust in wheat variety Bowie. 9582

Tolerance. of Sorghum bicolor (L.) Moeneh to several herbicides.

#### INHIBITORS

Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis by blasticidin S.

### 9569

9670

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria.

## 9583

3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatic substance from green Cavendish bananas.

Activity of myxin against Ceratocystis ulmi. 9592

Treatment of infectious canine hepatitis with a monoamine oxidase inhibiting drug.

9693

Inhibition of beef liver hydrolytic enzymes by organophosphorus pesticides. Quantal inhibition characteristics of several organophosphorus compounds, using o-nitrophenyl hutyrate as substrate.

## 9801

97.34

97.37

9749

9754

methyl

of

Effect of inhibitors of nucleic acid and protein synthesis on the reappearance of light interruption rhythm in a long-day duckweep, Lemna gibba G3.

## INJECTIONS

injection.

malaria.

rate

methyl-N-nitrosourea in the rat.

Anti-malarial effect of interferon inducers at different stages of development of Plasmodium berghei in the mouse. 9714

Mammary development in alloxan diabetic rab-

Tissue distribution of sulfadimethoxine and

sulfamonomethoxine in horses after intravenous

Role of interferon in experimental mouse

of hreakdown

methanesulphonate, dimethyl sulphate and N-

bits injected with oestrone and progesterone.

## INSECT ACCLIMATIZATION

Acute radiotoxicity of 144Ce-144Pr after intravenous administration to sheep. 9822

## INSECT ACCLIMATIZATION

Changes in temperature tolerance during the life cycle of Calliphora erythrocephala. 9364

## INSECT ANATOMY

New records of chiggers from the West Indies. 9264

Rhynchosciara baschanti (Diptera, Nematocera, Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species. 9265

Scalponotatus, a new genus near Slaterocoris. with descriptions of new species (Heteroptera: Miridae). 9296

The Heteroptera of The Netherlands Antilles. VI. Notonectidae.

9306

9409

9411

Drepanaphis pallida, a new aphid collected on Acer saceharum in Ontario (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9314

## A new species of Tubcreulatus from Turkey, with revisionary, descriptive notes on Tuberculoides (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9315

Postembryonic development of the male and female reproductive systems of Frankliniella fusca (Hinds) (Thripidae) and Haplothrips verbasci (Oshorn) (Philaeothripidae) (Thysanoptera). 9397

Investigations of the wing mechanism of Dermaptera.

intestine of а higher termite (Microcerotermes edentatus, Wasman, Amitermitinae). Histophysiology and symbiotic bacterial flora.

A study of the cashew borer,Mecocorynus loripes Ches. (Coleoptera, Curculionidae) 1. The anatomy of the principal organs. 9450

Study of a biting midge, Forcipomyia (Lasiohelea) taiwana (Shiraki) (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae)I. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory 9479

## INSECT BEHAVIOR

A study of the hibernation of bumhlebees (Hymenoptera: Bombidae) in southern England. 9334

Periodicity in the proportions of haemocyte categories in the giant cockroach, Blaberus giganteus. 9339

Alkali hees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in hrood cells.

# 9344

Parathion and lindane in the control of the spruce gall aphid. 9346

Pheromone-mediated behaviour leading to group oviposition in the blowfly Lucilia cuprina. 9354

preferences for oviposition Height of aphidophagous Syrphidae (Diptera).

9356 Study of social relationships in ants of the genus

Aphaenogaster. 9365

The neural control of cercal grooming behaviour in the cockroach, Periplaneta americana. 9373

Notes on parasites of immature Tabanidae (Diptera) and descriptions of the larva and puparium of Carinosillus pravus (Diptera: Tachinidae). 9392

Nocturnal copulation of Rhopalocera, 9396 SUBJECT INDEX

The diel pattern of feeding activity of larval Pseudosareophaga affinis (Diptera: Sarcophagidae). 9404

Acoustic signalling and its possible relationship to assembling and navigation in the moth, Heliothis zea.

### 9408

The mode of feeding in the silverfish Acrotelsa collaris (F.) (Thysanura: Lepismatidae). 9428

Ecological observations on the species Smicromyrme septentrionalis Hffr. (Hym. Mutillidae). 9435

Stimulation of two interacting species of Tribolium. 9439

Mechanisms of orientation in the leaf-cutter bee Megachile rotundata (Fabricius).

Arthropod predators of immature diptera developing in poultry droppings in northern California. Part II. Laboratory studies on feeding behavior and predation potential of selected species.

## 9448

9443

Toxicity and effects on motor coordination of some neurotropic drugs on the cockroach Nauphoeta cinerea.

#### 9467

Feeding responses to sound wood by the eastern subterranean termite, Reticulitermes flavipes.

Cyclic ovariole changes in Anopheles farauti Laveran (Diptera: Culicidae) in Papua-New Guinea.

## 9475

Notes on the biology and hostplant associations of Ornithoptera priamus urvilleanus and O. victoriae (Papilionidae).

## 9478

Comparative response of two strains of California red scale, Aonidiella aurantii, males to pheromone extract and to females of the reciprocal strain.

### 9482

Causes of the varied behavior of the black bark beetle of olives (Hylesinus oleiperda Fabr.) in Dalmatia.

## 9488

Life history and habits of the short-tailed cricket, Anurogryllus muticus in central Louisiana. 9496

Biology of Cheilonevrus noxius, with emphasis on host relationships and oviposition behavior. 9.198

Abundance and habitat of five species of cockroaches on a permanent military base. 9506

The solar-day activity rhythm of Myrmeleontid larvae.

## INSECT BIOCHEMISTRY

The problem of the ootheea secretion in orthopteroids in the light of the most recent acquisitions.

## 9340

9509

Preliminary studies on the isolation of pterins from the wings of Heliconiid butterflies. 9347

Effect of mitomycin-C on the development of the eye-disks in Drosophila melanogaster. 9401

The action of the endocrine system and the ovaries on the hemogram of Locusta migratoria L. (Orthoptera). The role of the corpora cardiaca 9402

Esterase inhibition in malathion poisoning in the desert locust, Schistocerca gregaria Forskal. . 9423

Hormonal control of turnover of tyrosine and tyrosine and tyrosine phosphate during tanning of the adult cuticle in the fly, Sarcophaga bullata. 9465

54

The pattern of pteridine accumulation in eggs of Pyrrhocoris apterus. 9473

The cockroach integument: Pas-positive granules and their possible relationship with phenol storage. 9492

Next move against the grassgrub.

## INSECT BIOLOGY

A hymenopterous primary parasite of morabine grasshoppers.

9262

9630

Rhynchosciara baschanti (Diptera, Nematocera, Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species. 9265

The Donaciinae of North Africa (Col. Chrysomelidae). 9295

Taxonomic and biological studies of Hawaiian Sphaeroceridae (Diptera). 9325

Biological of Psylliodes examination chrysocephala L.

## 9335

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on brook Hydracarinac (Acari-Trombidi formes).

Observations on the parasites (Hymenoptera, Diptera) of Trichotaphe levisella Fyles (Gelechiidae, Lepidoptera) with nottes on the host. 9342

Parathion and lindane in the control of the spruce gall aphid.

## 9346

A note on the comparative biology of some Italian Cassidae. (Col., Chrysomelidae). 9350

A thesis by G. Strehler on the gall midge of alfalfa.

## 9351

Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regensteinensis (Hbst.) on broom.

## 9363

Changes in temperature tolerance during the life cycle of Calliphora crythrocephala. 9364

Research on Messor of the Basin of Aquitaine: Ecology and biology.

## 9366

New or little known feeding habits in Empididae (Diptera).

### 9370

Studies on longevity of adult Erctmapodites chrysogaster, Aedes togoi and Aedes (Stegomyia) Albopictus females Diptera: Culicidae).

Entomological and general biological interest in a comparative endoerinology of social insects. (abstract).

#### 9407

Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae). 9417

On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morphobiological observations).

## 9426

The laboratory breeding and embryonic development of Chorthippus brunneus Thunberg (Orthoptera: Acrididae).

9432

9437

9440

A quantitative study of food consumption and growth of Podisus.maculiventris.(Hemiptera: Pentatomidae). 9434

Biotic factors influencing populations of Dacus

Bionomics of the juniper webworm.

dorsalis in Hawaii.

The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Curculionidae) in wheat. 9111

The biology and morphology of Eriophyes emarginatae, a Prunus finger gall mite, and notes on E. prunidemissae. 9442

A population study of Cis bilamellatus Wood (Coleoptera, Ciidae).

## 0116

Preliminary observations on the biology of Amblyseius tardi Lomb. (Acarina-Phytoseiidae) a predator of Tetranychus urticae Koch.

Factor analysis as a multivariate statistical method in the study of the growth pattern of the antennae of Gerris Fluviorum F. (Hem. Gerridae).

## 9456

Binomics of Enoclerus barri (Coleoptera: Cleridae). 9458

The fundamental schema of oogenesis in the firehrat Lepismodes inquilinus (Thysanura, Lepismatidae) and its periodisation in connection with imaginal moulting cycles. 9159

Notes on the biology and hostplant associations of Ornithoptera priamus urvilleanus and O. victoriae (Papilionidae).

## 9478

9480

Study of a hiting midge, Foreipomyia (Shiraki) (Diptera: (Lasiohelea) taiwana Ceratopogonidae)l. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory 9179

Some factors influencing the reproduction and longevity of Coccinella septempunctata Linnaeus (Colcoptera: Coccinellidae).

Biology and morphology of Graphosoma semipunctata Fahricius, (Heteroptera, Pentatomidae).

9493

Life history and habits of the short-tailed cricket, Anurogryllus muticus in central Louisiana. 9496

Biology of Cheilonevrus noxius, with emphasis on host relationships and oviposition behavior. 9198

Life history and predatory importance of the striped lynx spider (Araneida: Oxyopidae). 9499

The hiology of Pipunculidae (Diptera) parasitising some British Cercopidae (Homoptera). 9501

The chemical control of the diplopoda of beets. 9622

First observations of damage to olive trees, caused by a cecidomyde. Clinodiplosis oleisuga Targ.(Dipt. Cecidomydae).

## 9629

New hosts, distribution, and biological notes on an imported ambrosia beetle, Xylosandrus germanus (Coleoptera: Scolytidae). 9642

## INSECT BREEDING

On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morphobiological observations). 9426

## INSECT COLLECTING EQUIPMENT

A control unit for the automatic operation of a portable 115 volt 60 cycle A.C. power plant for insect light traps. 9418

A lightweight collapsible hait trap for Lepidoptera.

9451

Study of a biting midge, Forcipomyia (Lasiohelea) taiwana (Shiraki) (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae)I. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory. 9179

- INSECT COLLECTION
  - The problem of insect identification and the University of Arkansas Reference Collection. 9317

## INSECT CONTROL

- Occurrence and distribution of diseases and pests of rice and their control in Thailand. 953I
- Fababeans, a new erop for Minnesota.

First observations of damage to olive trees, caused by a ceeidomyde. Clinodiplosis oleisuga Targ.(Dipt. Cecidomydae). 9629

- A new method of cabbage root fly control. 9637
- Effectiveness of a light trap in the protection of the health and productivity of corn.

96.39 The defense of a corn crop against noxious inseets by means of a light trap.

# Mid-state of Nebraska: There's no magic in pest

control. 9861

## INSECT CYTOLOGY

Ultrastructure of the trophic bands in the ovaries of several homopteran Auchenorrhyncha. 0393

## INSECT DISEASES

Alkali bees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in brood cells. 9311

Tests on the control of Prays citri Mill. by means of Bacillus thuringiensis. (preliminary report). 9389

Note on a parasitic Aspergillus on larvae of Amsacta moorei Butler.

9420

9535

9640

An epizootic of Serratia marcescens (Enterobacteriaceae) in Periplaneta fuliginosa (Blattaria) and a suggested method for control. 9462

Some consequences of irradiating the gypsy moth eggs with radioactive cobalt 60. 9491

## INSECT DISSEMINATION

The light threshold controlling the periodicity of invertebrate drift.

## 9358

Artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius con-color Sz. sieulus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sicily). July-September 1965. 9429

The importance of the transplantation of Formica lugubris in Italy.

9445 On the transplantation of ants of the group Formica rufa in Italy.

- 9461 The status of biological control of the weed
- Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia. 9667
- INSECT ECOLOGY Larval development of Mansonia mosquitoes in Central Florida.
  - The spiders of Mississippi.
  - 9277 The Donaciinae of North Africa (Col.
  - Chrysomelidae). 9295

Arthropoda associated with a nest of the Hawaiian crow

## 9328

9261

study of the hibernation of humblebees (Hymenoptera: Bombidae) in southern England. 9331

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on hrook Hydracarinae (Acari-Trombidi formes).

55

9341

A thesis by G. Strebler on the gall midge of alfalfa. 9351

Research on Messor of the Basin of Aquitaine: Ecology and biology. 9366

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367

The distribution of benthic invertebrates on substrata in fast-flowing streams.

## 9375 Taxonomic composition, trophic structure and

seasonal occurrence in a grassland insect community. 9377 The influence of light and temperature on the pupal emergence activity of Chironomus nuditarsis Str.

## 9381

Studies on the ecology of adult Tipulidae (Diptera) in southern England.

## 9383

Parasitie changing in hosts and its ecological importance for the parasite.

## 9385

Research on the ecological system of the forest. Series B: The mixed, calcicolous oaks of Virelles-Blaimont. Contribution no. 18. Coleoptera caught in 1965 and 1966.

## 9388

The appraisal of delayed and direct density-independence. 9395

Some aspects of assessing efficiency of natural enemies.

## 9405

The effect of varying the initial numbers on the outcome of competition between two Tribolium species.

## 9416

Logarithmic regression as an index of responses to population density.

## 9433

Ecological observations on the species Smicromyrme septentrionalis Hffr. (Hym. Mutillidae) 9435

Biotic factors influencing populations of Dacus dorsalis in Hawaii. 9437

Bionomics of the juniper webworm.

## 9440

Food preference as a factor in distribution and abundance of Phoetaliotes nebrascensis. 9454

Aspects of the relationship between burying bee-Necrophorus ssp. and the tles. mite, Poecilochirus necrophori Vitz.

## 9476

9489

9634

9340

9353

Causes of the varied behavior of the black bark beetle of olives (Hylesinus oleiperda Fabr.) in Dalmatia. 9488

Estimated food consumption by the Colorado

beetle (Leptinotarsa decemlineata Say) under

Observations on the ecology of Thaia oryzivora, a leafhopper found on rice in Thailand.

The status of biological control of the weed The status of biological country Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia. 9667

The problem of the ootheca secretion in orthop-

teroids in the light of the most recent acquisi-

Effects of dietary amino acids, salts, and protein

starvation on fecundity of the parasitoid Ex-

eristes comstockii (Hymenoptera: Ichneu-

conditions of natural reduction.

INSECT EGGS

monidae).

tions.

## INSECT EVOLUTION

On the weight decline of eggs in one oviposition batch of Bombyx mori. 9414

Preliminary studies on the effects of gamma irradiation of eggs and adults of the southern green stink bug, Nezara viridula (L.).

Artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor Sz. siculus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sicily). July-September 1965. 9429

Artificial biological control of Dacus oleae Gmel. by means of Opius concolor Szep. siculus Mon

9430

9173

9421

The laboratory breeding and embryonic development of Chorthippus brunneus Thunberg (Orthoptera: Acrididae). 9432

The pattern of pteridine accumulation in eggs of Pyrrhocoris apterus.

Study of a biting midge, Forcipomyia (Lasiohelea) taiwana (Shiraki) (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae)l. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory. 9479

Some consequences of irradiating the gypsy moth eggs with radioactive cobalt 60. 9491

Biology and morphology of Graphosoma semipunctata Fabricius, (Heteroptera, Pentatomidae). 9493

The influence of nutrition on the fertility and longevity of the bean weevil (Acanthoscelides obtectus Say). 9494

Correlations between egg production and chromosomalregions in Drosophila melanogaster. 9510

The effect of temperature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching larvae in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster. 9511

## INSECT EVOLUTION

The comparative morphology of the dorsal vessel and accessory structures of the Lepioptera and its phylogenetic implications. 9399

Reproductive isolation and size variation in the Muscidifurax raptor complex. 9415

INSECT FEEDING

Determination of mosquito hosts in salt marsh areas of Louisiana. 9318

Arthropod predators of immature diptera developing in poultry droppings in northern California. Part II. Laboratory studies on feeding behavior and predation potential of selected species. 9448

## **INSECT FLIGHT**

Investigations of the wing mechanism of Dermaptera. 9409

### INSECT GENETICS

Correlations between egg production and chromosomalregions Drosophila in melanogaster. 9510

The effect of temperature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching larvac in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster 9511

Drosophila melanogaster treated with LSD: Absence of mutation and chromosome breakage. 9512

A Drosophila stock useful for simultaneous scoring of sex-linked and autosomal recessive lethals. 9513 The role of the amphinucleolus in meiosis and pole plasm development of Aedes acgypti. 9515

SUBJECT INDEX

A chromosome study on bisexual and parthenogenetic races of Scepticus insularis Roclofs (Curculionidae: Coleoptera).

9516

A chiasmate sex quadrivalent in the male of an alticid beetle, Cyrsylus volkameriae (F.). 9517

## **INSECT GEOGRAPHY**

The soft seales (Homoptera: Coecidae) of South Africa. 1. 9273

The Rhaphidophoridae (Orthoptera) of Australia. Part 5. The Rhaphidophoridae of Flinders Island.

9313

The brown recluse spider and loxoscelism in Tennessee. 9457

## **INSECT HISTOLOGY**

The

al flora.

Some unusual cell inclusions in the mid-gut of a moth bug, Gyarina nigritarsis Karsch (Homoptera: Flatidae), and their possible significance in nutrition. 9391

intestine of a higher termite (Microcerotermes edentatus, Wasman, Amitermitinae). Histophysiology and symbiotic bacteri-

9411

Histological data on the cuticular aeidic mucopolysaccharides in Orthoptera. 9419

The myoblastie masses and neural tissue associated with the proventriculus of larvae of Acdes triseriatus, A. acgypti, and Anopheles quadrimaculatus.

9275

9281

The cockroach integument: Pas-positive granules and their possible relationship with phenol storage.

9492

tera: Odonata). 9503

## **INSECT IDENTIFICATION**

Rhynchosciara baschanti (Diptera, Nematocera, Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species. 9265

A new species of Pyrrhalta from Sable Island (Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae). 9268

Contribution to the study of Hymenoptera Proctotrupoidea (XII). With regard to Ceraphronidae Megaspilinae males with branching antennac.

Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. No. 163: Homoptera, Auchenorrhyncha.

## 9276

Descriptions of some new chcyletid mites from United Arab Republic. (Acarina: the Cheyletidae). 9279

On a Simulium of the group neavei captured in Ethiopia. (Preliminary report).

Morphological criteria as indicators of species limits in spiders of the subfamily Arancinae. (Arachnida: Araneae: Araneidae). 9287

The taxonomic status of Dialectica soffneri (Gregor and Povolny) and Parectopa cupediella (Herrich-Schaffer) (Lepidoptera, Lithocolletidae). 9288

Pictoral key of the ants of Hawaii based on the worker forms.

9292

Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. 115. Homoptera: Psyllodea of the III. Expedition. 9297

Catalogue of New World Dermaptera (Insecta). Part I: Introduction and pygidicranoidca. 9312

Drepanaphis pallida, a new aphid collected on Accr saccharum in Ontario (Homoptera:

Aphididae). 9314

The larvae of Australian Ixodidae (Acarina: Ixodoidea). 9316

The problem of insect identification and the University of Arkansas Reference Collection. 9317

The Acdes mosquitoes of New England (Diptera: Culicidae). II. Larvae: Keys to instars, and to species exclusive of first instar. 9321

Parasarcophaga (Curranca) tibialis (Macquart, 1850) a new species for the Czechoslovak fauna (Diptera).

## 9322

The recognition of nulliparous and parous Culicoides (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae) without dissection. 9371

Materials for identification of parasites of some noxious forest insects. 9469

Wing coloration of Dendrothrips ornatus (Jablonowski).

Ticks (Ixodoidea) of domestics animals in Iraq. Part 7. Seasonal incidence on cattle, sheep and goats in the Tigris-Euphrates valley plain. 9760

INSECT MATING

Selection for generation time in Drosophila melanogaster.

9403

9.185

**INSECT METABOLISM** 

Comparative action of an oligo-infection of Bacillus thuringiensis and of total starvation on the water, lipid, and nitrogen contents of a lepidopteran.

9345

The endocrine control of protein metabolism as related to reproduction in the fleshfly Sarcophaga bullata. 9502

**INSECT MIGRATION** 

Migration of Laphygma exigua Hubner (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae) to the British Isles in relation to large-scale weather systems.

9384

Mechanisms of orientation in the leaf-cutter bee Megachile rotundata (Fabricius).

9443

The role of Hampea sp. in the migration of the cotton leafworm to the United States. 9635

#### INSECT MORPHOLOGY

Undescribed species of Nearctic Tipulidae (Diptera). X. 9256

Rhynchosciara baschanti (Diptera, Nematocera, Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species. 9265

Morphological criteria as indicators of species limits in spiders of the subfamily Araneinae.

(Arachnida: Araneae: Araneidae). 9287

Drepanaphis pallida, a new aphid collected on Acer saccharum in Ontario (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9314

A new species of Tuberculatus from Turkey, with revisionary, descriptive notes on Tuberculoides (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9315

9460

The nymphal liabial gland of damselflics (Zygop-

Biological of **Psylliodes** examination chrysocephala L. 9335

A thesis by G. Strebler on the gall midge of alfalfa.

## 9351

Observations on polymorphism in two species of heliconiine butterflies from Trinidad, West Indies. 9360

Study of social relationships in ants of the genus Aphaenogaster.

## 9365

9390

Morphology of hemocytes of Rhynchosciara angelae Nonato and Pavan, 1951 (Diptera, Myeetophilidae).

The coccid Saccharicoccus sacchari (Cockerell) (Hemiptera Pseudococcidae) of sugar cane in Mozambique.

Notes on parasites of immature Tahanidae (Diptera) and descriptions of the larva and puparium of Carinosillus pravus (Diptera: Tachinidae). 9392

Ultrastructure of the trophic bands in the ovaries of several homopteran Auchenorrhyncha. 9393

Postemhryonic development of the male and female reproductive systems of Frankliniella fusca (Hinds) (Thripidae) and Haplothrips verbasci (Oshorn) (Philaeothripidae) (Thysanoptera). 9397

The comparative morphology of the dorsal vessel and accessory structures of the Lepioptera and its phylogenetic implications. 9399

An electron microscope study of the diffraction gratings of some carabid beetles. 9400

Investigations of the wing mechanism of Dermaptera. 9409

Description of new social parasites of Leptothorax acervorum F. (Formicidae). 9412

The neurosecretory cells of the brain of Aedes aegypti in relation to larval molt, metamorphosis and ovarian development. 9413

Histological data on the cuticular acidic mucopolysaccharides in Orthoptera. 9419

An observation on the ileum of the European corn horer, Ostrinia nuhilalis. 9422

On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morphohiological observations).

The mode of feeding in the silverfish Acrotelsa collaris (F.) (Thysanura: Lepismatidae). 9428

The biology and morphology of Eriophyes emarginatae, a Prunus finger gall mite, and notes on E. prunidemissae.

The brown recluse spider and loxoscelism in Tennessee.

The myoblastic masses and neural tissue associated with the proventriculus of larvae of Acdes triseriatus, A. acgypti, and Anopheles quadrimaculatus. 9460

Remarks on the morphology of some rare palearctic Opilonids (Opilionidea).

## Influence by mitomycin on the bristle differentiation and pattern structure in Drosphila melanogaster.

9170

9426

9442

9457

Biology and morphology of Graphosoma semipunctata Fabricius, (Heteroptera, Pentatomidae) 9493

Life history and habits of the short-tailed cricket, Anurogryllus muticus in central Louisiana. 9496

The nymphal liabial gland of damselflies (Zygoptera: Odonata). 9503

The spiracular morphology of the Hawaiian damselfly Megalagrion blackburni (Odonata).

9504 The role of the amphinucleolus in meiosis and pole plasm development of Aedes aegypti. 9515

Note on the effects of certain wild plants, temperature and insecticides on the growth and development of Agrotis segetum Schiffer-Mueller (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae). 9638

## INSECT MUTATION

Description of new social parasites of Leptothorax acervorum F. (Formicidae). 9412

Drosophila melanogaster treated with LSD: Absence of mutation and chromosome breakage 9512

## **INSECT NAMES**

International commission on zoological nomenclature. 9269

Contribution to the study of Hymenoptera Proctotrupoidea (XII). With regard to Proetotrupoidea (XII). With Ceraphronidae Megaspilinae with males branching antennae.

9275 Note on the change of a specific name of New Guinea Culex (Lophoceraomyia) (Diptera: Culicidae). 9320

Wing coloration of Dendrothrips ornatus (Jablonowski). 9.185

### INSECT NESTS

Iridium-192 as a tag for carpenter ants of the genus Camponotus (Hymenoptera: Formicidae). 9464

#### INSECT NUTRITION

Rearing the forest tent caterpillar on an artificial diet. 9332

Preliminary results of the rearing of a hymenopterous chalcid (Pteromalus puparum L.) on the hemolymph of a lepidopteran. 9352

#### Trees for bees.

9361 Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regensteinensis (Hbst.) on broom.

The distribution of benthic invertebrates on substrata in fast-flowing streams.

9363

Vitamin requirements in a sieve tube sucking aphid, Neomyzus circumflexus Buckt. (Homoptera, Insecta). 9376

Taxonomic composition, trophic structure and seasonal occurrence in a grassland insect community. 9377

The lahoratory breeding and embryonic develop-ment of Chorthippus brunneus Thunberg (Orthoptera: Acrididae). 9432

Some factors influencing the reproduction and longevity of Coccinella septempunctata Linnaeus (Coleoptera: Coccinellidae).

## 9480

Biochemical and physiological studies of certain ticks (Ixodoidea). Experimental feeding of Argas (Persicargas) arboreus Kaiser, Hoogstraal and Kohls (Arcasidae) through membranes.

57

9484

tive cotton.

Wing coloration of Dendrothrips ornatus (Jablonowski). 9485

Laboratory rearing of pepper weevils on artificial diets.

## 9186

Causes of the varied behavior of the black bark beetle of olives (Hylesinus oleiperda Fabr.) in Dalmatia.

## 9488

The influence of nutrition on the fertility and longevity of the bean weevil (Acanthoscelides obtectus Say). 9494

## INSECT OUTBREAKS

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goctgh. 9367

Recently introduced beetles in the Pacific Northwest. 9463

On the extinction of the Asiatic rice borer Chilo suppressalis in Hawaii.

9650

INSECT PESTS

Biological	examination	of	Psylliodes
chrysocephala	L.		
			9335

Capsule controls fire ant.

9336

Battle against the corn borer.

Big codling moth control project in Canada.

9338 A decade with the alfalfa weevil in Tennessee

9119

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goctgh. 9367

9337

Tests on the control of Prays citri Mill. by means of Bacillus thuringicnsis. (preliminary report). 9389

The coccid Saccharicoccus sacchari (Cockerell) (Hemiptera Pseudococcidae) of sugar cane in Mozambique.

## 9390

Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae).

### 9417

A large experiment on artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae G.) by means of Opius c. Sz. siculus Mon. in Sicily. (Palermo July-October 1966).

#### 1560

Comparison of systemic insecticides by dip treatments for control of the cottonwood leaf beetle. 9436

The importance of the transplantation of Formica lugubris in Italy.

## 9445

Alkyl and aryl 4-(methylcarbamoyloxy) carbanilates. Patent 3,450,745.

9447 Materials for identification of parasites of some noxious forest insects.

#### 9469

Laboratory rearing of pepper weevils on artificial dicts.

#### 9486

Causes of the varied behavior of the black bark beetle of olives (Hylesinus oleiperda Fabr.) in Dalmatia.

#### 9488

9505

Estimated food consumption by the Colorado beetle (Leptinotarsa decemlineata Say) under conditions of natural reduction. 9489

Cellulolytic enzyme system of Trichoderma

koningii; separation of components attacking na-

## INSECT PHYSIOLOGY

Progress report of low-volume aerial spray test against adults of Aedes taeniorhynchus (Weid and Culex nigripalpus Theob. 952	.)
Fababcans, a new erop for Minnesota . 953	
Horticultural handbook. 953	
The influence of irrigation on the occurrence of diseases and pests of agricultural crop (Review).	of
957	
First observations of damage to olive tree caused by a cecidomyde. Clinodiplosis oleisug Targ.(Dipt. Cecidomydae).	
962	29
Commercial vegetable insect control. 963	33
The role of Hampea sp. in the migration of the cotton leafworm to the United States.	
963	
Effectiveness of a light trap in the protection of the health and productivity of corn. 963	
The defense of a corn crop against noxious in	
sects by means of a light trap. 964	
Home orchard pest control.	
964 Some new host plants of the sunflower moth	
Texas. 964	16
Preliminary studies on the incidence of shootf (Atherigona indica) on hybrid jowar under di ferential sowings.	
964	17
Bionomics of Androlaelaps casalis (Berlese (Acarina: Laelapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cereals.	e) of
977 977	78
Concentration of two 1,4-benzoxazinones dent corn at various stages of development of th plant and its relation to resistance of the ho plant to the European corn borer.	ost
979	<del>)</del> 6
NSECT PHYSIOLOGY Larval development of Mansonia mosquitoes Central Florida.	in
926	51

Rearing the forest tent caterpillar on an artificial dict.

Ľ

#### 9332

study of the hibernation of bumblebees (Hymenoptera: Bombidae) in southern England. 9334

The problem of the ootheea secretion in orthopteroids in the light of the most recent acquisitions. 9340

# Ammonium-induced termination of diapause in

the European corn borer, Ostrinia nubilalis. 93.18

A decade with the alfalfa weevil in Tennessee 9349

A note on the comparative biology of some Italian Cassidae. (Col., Chrysomelidae). 9350

Hormonal inhibition of the prothoracic gland by the brain in locusts.

9355 The distribution of factor S in the cockroach, Periplaneta americana, and its role in stress paralysis. 9359

Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regensteinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363

Changes in temperature tolerance during the life eycle of Calliphora erythrocephala. 9364

The recognition of nulliparous and parous Culicoides (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae) without dissection

9371

## SUBJECT INDEX

setal development Post-eedysal ín the Aleyrodidae (Hemiptera). 9372

The neural control of cercal grooming behaviour in the eockroach, Periplaneta americana. 9373

Vitamin requirements in a sieve tube sucking aphid, Ncomyzus circumflexus Buckt. (Homoptera, Insecta).

#### 9376

Morphology of hemocytes of Rhynchoseiara an-gelae Nonato and Pavan, 1951 (Diptera, Mycetophilidae).

9380

9385

The influence of light and temperature on the pupal emergence activity of Chironomus nuditarsis Str. 9381

Parasitie changing in hosts and its ecological importance for the parasite.

Propagation of a cerambycid borer on a meridie diet.

### 9394

Effect of mitomycin-C on the development of the eye-disks in Drosophila melanogaster. 9401

The action of the endocrine system and the ovaries on the hemogram of Locusta migratoria L. (Orthoptera). The role of the corpora cardiaca. 9402

Selection for generation time in Drosophila melanogaster.

## 9403

of higher tcrmite The intestine а (Microcerotermes edentatus, Wasman, Amitermitinac). Histophysiology and symbiotic bacterial flora.

#### 9411

The neurosecretory cells of the brain of Aedes acgypti in relation to larval molt, metamorphosis and ovarian development. 9413

Reproductive isolation and size variation in the Muscidifurax raptor complex.

## 9415 Preliminary studies on the effects of gamma ir-

9122

radiation of eggs and adults of the southern green stink bug, Nezara viridula (L.). 9421 An observation on the ilcum of the European corn borer, Ostrinia nubilalis.

Metabolism of 2,2-dimethyl-2,3-dihydrobenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylcarbamate (Fu-2,2-dimethyl-2,3radan) in plants, insects, and mammals. 9424

A quantitative study of food consumption and growth of Podisus.maculiventris.(Hemiptera: Pentatomidae).

## 9434

Psallus ambiguus (Fall.) (Heteroptera, Miridac). Part II, Nutrition and role in the biocenosis of orchards. 9438

The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Colcoptera: Curculionidae) in wheat. 9441

Experimental studies on the regression of the ventral glands of the carwig, Anisolabis maritima, during metamorphosis. DDLD0

Diapause and reproduction in Nebria brevicollis (F.) (Colcoptera: Carabidae).

## 9449

Factor analysis as a multivariate statistical method in the study of the growth pattern of the antennae of Gerris Fluviorum F. (Hem. Gerridae).

## 9456

The fundamental schema of oogenesis in the firebrat Lepismodes inquilinus (Thysanura, Lepismatidae) and its periodisation in conneetion with imaginal moulting cycles.

9459

Hormonal control of turnover of tyrosine and tyrosine and tyrosine phosphate during tanning of the adult cuticle in the fly, Sarcophaga bullata. 9465

Toxicity and effects on motor coordination of some neurotropic drugs on the cockroach Nauphoeta cinerea.

## 9467

The assay of gonadotropic effect of juvenile hormone on Acdes acgypti ovaries. 9468

The pattern of pteridine accumulation in eggs of Pyrrhocoris apterus.

Cyclic ovariole changes in Anopheles farauti Laveran (Diptera: Culicidae) in Papua-New Guinea.

## 9475

9473

Diapause in Chrysopa carnea (Neuroptera: Chrysopidae. I. effect of photoperiod on reproductivity active adults.

## 9483

Laboratory rearing of pepper weevils on artificial diets.

## 9486

The influence of nutrition on the fertility and longevity of the bcan weevil (Acanthoscelides obtectus Say). 0101

The use of mushroom enzymes for softening insect cuticle.

## 9497

Photoperiodie induction of diapause in larvae of the winter tick, Dermacentor albipictus.

## 9507

Studies on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. Cholinesterase inhibition by nicotinoids and pyridylalkylamines--its significance to mode of action.

## 9508

The effect of temperature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching lar-vae in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster. 9511

New electronic conceptions on actography applied to the study of invertebrates.

#### 9620

Pelecitus ceylonensis n.sp., from the chick and ash-dove experimentally infected with larvae from Mansonia crassipes, and from naturally-infected crows in Ceylon.

## 9767

INSECT POPULATIONS Larval development of Mansonia mosquitoes in Central Florida.

#### 9261

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on brook Hydracarinac (Acari-Trombidi formes).

## 9341

Methods to investigate the population dynamics of aphids and aphid parasites in orchards. 9378

## The effect of varying the initial numbers on the outcome of competition between two Tribolium species.

## 9416

The effect of cultural measures on the population density of harmful and beneficial organisms in orchards.

## 9453

The importance of the indifferent arthropods in fruit orchards.

9477

### INSECT REARING

Rearing the forest tent caterpillar on an artificial diet.

9332

The breeding of Planococcus citri (Homoptera: Pseudococcidae) on sprouting potato. 9333

Preliminary results of the rearing of a hymenopterous chaleid (Pteromalus puparum L.) on the hemolymph of a lepidopteran.

eight new species of Adoretus from West

Neobledius karachiensis, a new genus and spe-

Ashrafia anwarullahi, a new genus and species of

the Galerucinae (Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae)

The dung-rollers of Pakistan with observations

on the genus Anomala including the economic

importance and descriptions of new species from

cies of the Oxytelinae

Staphylinidae) from West Pakistan.

Pakistan.

9394

from West Pakistan.

Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. No. 163: Homoptera, 9276 9277

revised synonymic list of the Nearctic Melitaeinae with taxonomic notes (Nymphalidae). 9278

Descriptions of some new cheyletid mites from United Arab Republic. (Acarina: the Cheyletidae). 9279

9280

The bees of Finland.

Auchenorrhyncha.

The spiders of Mississippi.

On a Simulium of the group neavei captured in Ethiopia. (Preliminary report).

## 9281

Redescription of Opius scaevolae (Cameron) (Hymenoptera, Braconidae, Opiinae).

9282

New species and a revised key to the Hawaiian Cyrtopeltis Fieb. with notes on Cyrtopeltis (Engytatus) hawaiiensis Kirkaldy (Heteroptera: Miridae).

## 9283

Onychiurus severini Willem, 1902 (Collembola). 9285

Ectobius pallidus Olivier (Dictyoptera, Blattidae sensu lato) in Guernsey.

## 9286

Morphological criteria as indicators of species limits in spiders of the subfamily Arancinae. (Arachnida: Araneae: Araneidae). 9287

The taxonomic status of Dialectica soffneri (Gregor and Povolny) and Parcetopa cupediella (Herrich-Schaffer) (Lepidoptera, Lithoeolletidae).

## 9288

Centipeds (Chilopoda) of the Lodz plateau. 9289

A troglobitic staphylinid from Mexico (Coleoptera, Staphylinidae, Paederinae). 9290

Pietoral key of the ants of Hawaii based on the

worker forms. 9292

Fleas of the subfamily Ctenophthalminae (Hystrichopsyllidae, Siphonaptera) in Taiwan. 9293

A new hornet, Vespula austriaca, for Denmark. 9294

The Donaciinae of North Africa (Col. Chrysomelidae).

9295

Scalponotatus, a new genus near Slaterocoris, with descriptions of new species (Heteroptera: Miridae).

## 9296

Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. 115. Homoptera: Psyllodea of the III. Expedition.

## 9297

A new species of Batyle from Utah (Coleoptera: Cerambycidae).

9298

Studies of the Mexican Deltocephaline: Aligia and some new allied genera and species (Homoptera: Cicadellidae).

## 9299

Susa Audy and Nadchatram, a subgenus of Cheladonta Lipovsky et al., (new status). with descriptions of two new species of Cheladonta from Thailand.

## 9300

Heliconius heeale and Xanthoeles in Venezuela (Nymphalidae).

## 9301

Several new Tachinidae of Melanesia (Dipt., Tachinidae).

Karachi (Coleoptera: Scarabacidae). A new genus and species of of the Galerueinae 9432 (Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae) from pear tree in West Pakistan. 9437 Undescribed species of Nearctic Tipulidae (Diptera). X. New Scarabacidae species. 129. Contribution to 9438 the Scarabaeoidea (Coleoptera). Materials concerning the knowledge of Syr-9439 phidae (Diptera) of Afghanistan. A new Falcuna species from western Nigeria (Lepidoptera: Lycaenidae). 9455 9158 (Homoptera: Cicadellidae). grasshoppers. 9484 Phoridae). 9486 9490 9493 Australia. 9507 Drosophila in 9510 clature. Gradungulidae). 9516 A new species of Schizotetranychus (Acarina: 9517 9536 Oueensland. Africa, I. 0/20 liidae). Proctotrupoidea 9250 Ceraphronidae branching antennae. 59

Aseptic rearing of coprophagous beetle: Aphodius constans Duft. (Col., Scarabaeidae). 9357

The recognition of nulliparous and parous Culicoides (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae) without dissection. 9371

Vitamin requirements in a sieve tube sucking aphid, Neomyzus circumflexus Buckt. (Homoptera, Insecta). 9376

Propagation of a cerambycid borer on a meridie diet.

The laboratory breeding and embryonic development of Chorthippus brunneus Thunberg (Orthoptera: Acrididae).

Biotic factors influencing populations of Dacus dorsalis in Hawaii.

## Psallus ambiguus (Fall.) (Heteroptera, Miridae). Part II, Nutrition and role in the biocenosis of orchards.

Stimulation of two interacting species of Tribolium.

Preliminary observations on the biology of Amblyseius tardi Lomb. (Acarina-Phytoseiidae) a predator of Tetranychus urticae Koch.

Binomics of Enoclerus barri (Coleoptera: Cleridae).

Biochemical and physiological studies of certain ticks (Ixodoidea). Experimental feeding of Argas (Persicargas) arboreus Kaiser, Hoogstraal and Kohls (Areasidae) through membranes.

Laboratory rearing of pepper weevils on artificial diets.

An improved cage for the mass rearing of the Trichogramma egg parasites (Hymenoptera, Chalcidoidea).

Biology and morphology of Graphosoma semipunctata Fabricius, (Heteroptera, Pentatomidae).

Photoperiodic induction of diapause in larvae of the winter tick, Dermacentor albipictus.

Correlations between egg production and chromosomalregions melanogaster.

Drosophila melanogaster treated with LSD: Absence of mutation and chromosome breakage. 9512

A chromosome study on bisexual and parthenogenetic races of Seepticus insularis A Roelofs (Curculionidae: Coleoptera).

A chiasmate sex quadrivalent in the male of an alticid beetle, Cyrsylus volkameriae (F.).

Acclimation of Prospaltella perniciosi Tow. in Yugoslavia.

First observations of damage to olive trees, caused by a cecidomyde. Clinodiplosis oleisuga Targ.(Dipt. Cecidomydae).

	9629
INSECT RESPIRATION	
On the action of Bracon venom,	
	9374
INSECT TAXONOMY	
Phthorimaca operculella Zell.	
,	0.2.70

The Scarabacidae, Coleoptera of Pakistan. Part IV. Adoretint (Rutelinae) with descriptions of

9266 A new subspecies of Callophrys fotis from the San Francisco Bay area (Lycaenidac).

> A new species of Pyrrhalta from Sable Island (Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae). 9268

International commission on zoological nomen-

9269 The mature female and male Gradungula woodwardi Forster (Araneae: Hypochilomorphae:

9270

Tetranychidae) from Queensland. 9271

A new genus and species of the tribe Hystrichonychini (Acarina: Tetranychidae) from

9272 The soft scales (Homoptera: Coecidae) of South

9273 Notes on Philippine black flies (Diptera: Simu-

## 9274

Contribution to the study of Hymenoptera Proctotrupoidea (XII). With regard to Megaspilinac with males 9275

9258

9260

9251

9252

9253

9254

9255

9256

9257

(Coleoptera:

9259

Studies of the Mexican Deltocephalinae: new species of Eutettix and two allied new general

A hymenopterous primary parasite of morabine

9262 new Megaselia from Hawaii (Diptera:

9263

New records of chiggers from the West Indies. 9264

Rhynchosciara basehanti (Diptera, Nematocera, Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species. 9265

Aphanosperma, a new genus of Cerambycidae (Colcoptera) from woody fruits of Hakea spp. in

## INSECT TRAPS

Detailed description	of	larva	of	Polydorus
aristolochiae.				
				9303

new subspecies of Pyrrhopyge creow (Hesperiidae) from Panama.

9304 A sawfly, Cephalcia reticulata (L.) (Hymenoptera: Pamphiliidae), new for Denmark.

The Heteroptera of The Netherlands Antilles. VI. Notonectidae. 9306

Beetles new to fauna of Bahia Gora mountains. (Coleoptera). III.

## 9307

0305

Chalcidoid (Hymenoptera) parasites of the alfalfa leafeutter bee, Megachile rotundata, in Canada. 9308

## Supplemental notes on the far eastern Biannularis group of Tabanus.

931T Catalogue of New World Dermaptera (Insecta). Part I: Introduction and pygidieranoidea. 9312

The Rhaphidophoridae (Orthoptera) of Australia. Part 5. The Rhaphidophoridae of Flinders Island.

## 9313

Drepanaphis pallida, a new aphid collected on Acer saccharum in Ontario (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9314

A new species of Tuberculatus from Turkey, with revisionary, descriptive notes on Tuberculoides (Homoptera: Aphididae).

## 9315

The problem of insect identification and the University of Arkansas Reference Collection. 0317

Note on the change of a specific name of New Guinea Culex (Lophoceraomyia) (Diptera: Culicidae). 9320

The Aedes mosquitoes of New England (Diptera: Culicidae). II. Larvae: Keys to instars, and to species exclusive of first instar. 9321

## Parasarcophaga (Curranea) tibialis (Macquart,

1850) a new species for the Czechoslovak fauna (Diptera). 9322

Hawaiian Toxorhynchites (Diptera: Culicidae). 9323

Taxonomic and biological studies of Hawaiian Sphaeroceridae (Diptera). 9325

Two new species of Leptocera Olivier from Hawaii (diptera: Sphaeroceridae).

9326 Concordance and discordance of taxonomie

characters in Drosophila classification. 9327

Systematic investigations on East-Indian and Australian Hemipopsis. VIII. On the species of the sub-genus Moropepsis Banks, 1934 (Hymenoptera Pompilidae, Pepsinae). 9329

Boloria polaris (Nymphalidae) in northern British Columbia.

## 9330 Systematic studies of the Central European species of the genus Austromenopon Bedf. (Mallophaga, Austromenoponinae).

933I Taxonomic composition, trophic structure and seasonal occurrence in a grassland insect community. 9377

Insect parasites of the insect galls in Europe. 0386

Research on the ecological system of the forest. Series B: The mixed, calcicolous oaks of VirellesBlaimont. Contribution no. 18. Coleoptera caught in 1965 and 1966. 9388

The comparative morphology of the dorsal vessel and accessory structures of the Lepioptera and its phylogenetic implications. 0300

Description of new social parasites of Lep-tothorax acervorum F. (Formicidae).

9412 Ecological observations on the species Smicro-myrme septentrionalis Hffr. (Hym. Mutillidae). 9435

Wing coloration of Dendrothrips ornatus (Jablonowski). 9485

## INSECT TRAPS

Research on the ecological system of the forest. Series B: The mixed, calcicolous oaks of Virelles-Blaimont. Contribution no. 18. Colcoptera caught in 1965 and 1966.

## 9388

A lightweight collapsible bait trap for Lepidoptera. 9451

### Effectiveness of a light trap in the protection of the health and productivity of corn. 9639

The defense of a corn crop against noxious insects by means of a light trap. 9640

## **INSECT VECTORS**

On the inefficiency of transmission of Wuchereria bancrofti from mosquito to human host. 9518

Parasitological and clinical investigations on infections with the VS Romanian strain of Plasmodium malariae transmitted by Anopheles labranchiae atroparvus.

## 9519

Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human and bovine onchocerciasis. 9520

Effects of ultra-low volume applications of malathion in Hale County, Texas. 1. Western encephalitis virus activity in treated and untreated towns.

## 9521

9547

9572

9627

9631

Studies on the yellow fever in Ethiopia. 4. Entomological research at the Manera station. 9522

Studies on yellow fever in Ethiopia. 5. Isolation of virus strains from arthropod vectors. 9524

Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus.

Corn virus tests in Georgia in 1968.

Present knowledge on the aphids in their relationships with virus diseases transmission. 9579

Transmission intensity of stolbur virus by means of Hyalesthes obsoletus Sign. on some host plants. 9619

Vectors of hoja blanca virus.

## Transmission of dwarf, yellow dwarf, stripe, and black-streaked dwarf.

Influence of high temperatures on the pathogenicity and survival of Western X-disease virus in leafhoppers. 9632

## The mite Aceria tulipae (Eriophyidae)--vector of the onion mosaic virus.

## 9641

Comparative electron micrographs of sowthistle yellow vein and vesicular stomatitis viruses. 9645

A 10-year survey of Trinidadian arthropods for natural virus infections (1953--1963). 9758

60

Pelecitus ceylonensis n.sp., from the chick and ash-dove experimentally infected with larvae from Mansonia crassipes, and from naturally-infected crows in Ceylon. 9767

Cockroaches (Blattaria) as vectors of food poisoning and food infection organisms. 9779

## INSECTICIDE APPLICATION

Parathion and lindane in the control of the spruce gall aphid. 9346

Progress report of low-volume aerial spray tests against adults of Acdes taeniorhynchus (Weid.) and Culex nigripalpus Theob.

9523

The chemical control of the diplopoda of beets. 9622

Commercial vegetable insect control. 9633

A new method of eabbage root fly control.

9637

## INSECTICIDE RESIDUES

Parathion and lindane in the control of the spruce gall aphid. 9346

Legal aspects of crop spraying.

9398

Notice of withdrawal of petition regarding pesticides.

## 9794

Concentration of two 1,4-benzoxazinones in dent corn at various stages of development of the plant and its relation to resistance of the host plant to the European corn borer. 9796

## INSECTICIDE RESISTANT INSECTS

Changes in susceptibility of screw-worm flies to the chemosterilant N,N'-tetramethylenebis(1aziridinecarboxamide), with time of administration

INSECTICIDES		
Organophosphorus	insecticides.	Patent
3,432,599.		9249
Capsule controls fire a	int.	
		9336
<ul> <li>Control of plant bug c</li> </ul>	omplex.	
		9368
Biological observation		rina L. in
Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae	).	
		9417
Esterase inhibition in desert locust, Schistoe		
	0 0	9423
Metabolism o	f 2,2-dim	ethyl-2,3-
dihydrobenzofuranyl-	7 Nmethylcarban	nate (Fu-

radan) in plants, insects, and mammals. 9424

Comparison of systemic insecticides by dip treatments for control of the cottonwood leaf beetle. 9436

Metabolism of insecticides. Microsynthesis of 14C-betadihydroheptachcor.

## 9452

A comparison of the effect of diazinon, ehlorfenvinphos and of Bayer 37289 against the eabbage fly.

## 9466

Causes of the varied behavior of the black bark beetle of olives (Hylesinus oleiperda Fabr.) in Dalmatia.

## 9488

Studies on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. Cholinesterase inhibition by nicotinoids and pyridylalkylamines--its significance to mode of action.

## 9508

Effects of ultra-low volume applications of malathion in Hale County, Texas. 1. Western encephalitis virus activity in treated and untreated towns. 9521

INSECTICIDES

LABORATORY EQU	JIPMENT
----------------	---------

Ticks (Ixodoidca) of domestics animals in Iraq. Role of interferon in experimental mouse Part 7. Seasonal incidence on cattle, sheep and malaria goats in the Tigris-Euphrates valley plain. 97.19 INTESTINES. JUNIPERUS Some unusual cell inclusions in the mid-gut of a moth bug, Gyarina nigritarsis Karsch (Homop-Bionomics of the juniper webworm. tera: Flatidac), and their possible significance in nutrition. KAK1 PERSIMMONS 9391 Biological observations on Zcuzcra pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae). intestine of a higher termite The-(Microcerotermes edentatus, Wasman, Amitermitinae). Histophysiology and symbiotic bacteri-KALAFUNGIN Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. al flora. 9411 Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys. KER LANCEOLATUS 9775 Descriptions of some new chcyletid mites from the United Arab Republic. (Acarina: IODOACETIC ACID Cheyletidae). Metabolism of iodoacetic acid by orange leaves. 9830 KEROGENS IONIZATION Identity of sporopollenin with older kerogen and Studics on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. new evidence for the possible biological source Cholinesterase inhibition by nicotinoids and of chemicals in sedimentary rocks. pyridylalkylamines--its significance to mode of action. 9508 KIDNEYS 10NS Studies on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. with Alcutian discase. Cholinesterase inhibition by nicotinoids and pyridylalkylamines--its significance to mode of action. 9508 **IRRADIATION** KINASES Big codling moth control project in Canada. 9338 Some consequences of irradiating the gypsy terminal trinuclcotide. moth eggs with radioactive cobalt 60. 9491 IRRIGATION Turfgrass research by the California Agriculture mycloblastosis virus. Extension Service. 9527 LABIA MINORA The influence of irrigation on the occurrence of discases and pests of agricultural crops. (Review). Dermaptera. 9577 LABORATORY ANIMALS **ISOPROPOXYPHENYL** METHYLCARBA-MATE, O Control of plant bug complex. ganteus. 9368 ISOTOPES Absorption and metabolism of antimycin administered with a rat dict. with Alcutian disease. 9746 Studics on laheled animal poisons. II. Distribution of the venoms of various spiders labeled with Sc75 and P32 in the guinea pig. berghci in the mouse. 9812 ISSUS Virus induced cataracts. Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. No. 163: Homoptera, Auchenorrhyncha. malaria. 9276 **ITOPLECTIS CONQUISITOR** Bionomics of the juniper webworm. tle. 9440 **IXODIDAE** The larvae of Australian Ixodidae (Acarina: Ixodoidea). 9316 Cytogenetics of ticks (Acari: Ixidoidea). 5. Comparative survival of three species of Dermacentor mide. (Ixodidac) following ctherization. 9514 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT IXODIDES Arbovirus focus in the cast Kootenays. (abstract). Chalcidoidea). 9730 IXODOIDEA Biochemical and physiological studies of certain ticks (Ixodoidea). Experimental feeding of Argas

Progress report of low-volume aerial spray against adults of Aedes taeniorhynchus (W and Culex nigripalpus Theob.	
	9523
Horticultural handbook.	9537
1968 cranherry insect and discuse control el	hart. 9557
Pepper production in Kentucky.	9558
The chemical control of the diplopoda of be	cts. 9622
A current review of the use of insecticid agriculture.	
Efficacy of disulfoton for control of the	9625 green
peach aphid, Myzus persieae, on peppers.	9628
Next move against the grassgruh.	9630
Commercial vegetable insect control.	
Crop seedling uptake of DDT, dieldrin, er	9633 Indrin.
and heptachlor from soils.	9663
Oxidation of methyl- and dimethylearbama	
secticide chemicals hy microsomal enzyme anticholinesterase activity of metabolites.	s and 9740
The effect of DDT on reproduction in mice.	9759
Studies on the safety of plastic dog collars taining dichlorvos.	
	9761
Tolerances and exemptions from tolerance pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricu commodities. 2-(p-terthutylphenoxy)cyclo 2-propynyl sulfite.	ltural
	9791
Acute and subchronic toxicity of a new flu pesticide, N-methyl-N-(1-naphthyl) fluoroa mide.	
	9810
Determination of hydrolytic metaholites of ganophosphorus insecticides in cow urine an improved thermionic detector.	
	9820
The influence of insecticides, acaricides and gieides on the hiocenosis of fruit cultures.	l fun- 9844
Hetcrogeneity values of insecticide, fungici herhicide deposits and of their residues.	
	9853
The application of potentiostatic polarogi with three electrodes to the dosage of insect and fungicide preparations.	
	9854
Syntheses of 14C-laheled pyrethrin I, alle phthalthrin, and dimethrin on a submill scale.	

### INSECTS

Metaholism of insecticides. Microsynthesis of 14C-hetadihydroheptachcor. 9452

## Recent introductions for biological control in Hawaii-XIII.

9623 Recent introductions for biological control in

#### Hawaii-XII. 9624

Pests and diseases of the date palm. Part I. Mites, insects and nematodes. 9626

#### INTERFERENCE PHENOMENON

Importance of irregular local and systemic infections for the interference of tobacco mosaic virus strains. 9550

## **INTERFERON**

Anti-malarial effect of interferon inducers at diffcrent stages of development of Plasmodium berghei in the mouse. 9714

61

Kohls (Areasidac) through membranes.

(Persicargas) arboreus Kaiser, Hoogstraal and

9484

An isolation cabinet system for avian diseasc rescarch.

9715

Electro-cardiogram in a cardiac disorder in cat-

## 9753

Effect of o,p'-DDD and mctyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats. 9807

# Acute and subchronic toxicity of a new fluorine pesticide, N-methyl-N-(1-naphthyl) fluoroaceta-9810

An improved cage for the mass rearing of the Trichogramma egg parasites (Hymenoptera,

## 9490

New electronic conceptions on actography applied to the study of invertebrates.

9620

9699

## 9525

9760

9440

9417

9716

9279

Electron microscopic observation of crystalline arrays of virus-like particles in tissues of mink

Effect of o,p'-DDD and metyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats. 9807

Sequence studies of satellite tobacco necrosis virus RNA; isolation and characterization of a 5'-9615

Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian 9706

Investigations of the wing mechanism of

## 9409

Periodicity in the proportions of haemocyte categorics in the giant cockroach, Blabcrus gi-

## 9339

Electron microscopic observation of crystalline arrays of virus-like particles in tissues of mink

### 9611

Anti-malarial effect of interferon inducers at diffcrent stages of development of Plasmodium 9714

Role of interferon in experimental mouse

## 9749

## LACCARIA LACCATA

## LACCARIA LACCATA

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 9583

## LACTARIUS DELICIOSUS

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 9583

## LACTATION

Response on lactating cow to corn silage and concentrates of three nitrogen levels with and without urea. 9678

## LANTANA CAMARA

Propagation of a cerambycid borer on a meridic diet. 9394

## LARVAE

Larval development of Mansonia mosquitoes in Central Florida.

## 9261

9344

9358

Rhynchosciara haschanti (Diptera, Nematocera, Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species. 9265

Detailed description of larva of Polydorus aristolochiae. 9303

The larvae of Australian Ixodidae (Acarina: Ixodoidea). 9316

The Aedes mosquitoes of New England (Diptera: Culicidae). II. Larvae: Keys to instars, and to species exclusive of first instar. 9321

Biological examination of Psylliodes chrysocephala L. 9335

Alkali hees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in brood cells.

The light threshold controlling the periodicity of invertehrate drift.

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367

Parasitization of worker bumble bees of Mississippi by Physocephala larvae. 9387

Tests on the control of Prays citri Mill. by means

of Bacillus thuringiensis. (preliminary report). 9389

The coccid Saccharicoccus sacchari (Cockerell) (Hemiptera Pseudococcidae) of sugar cane in Mozambique. 9390

Notes on parasites of immature Tabanidae (Diptera) and descriptions of the larva and puparium of Carinosillus pravus (Diptera: Tachinidae). 9392

Propagation of a cerambycid borer on a meridic diet.

## 9394 The diel pattern of feeding activity of larval

Pseudosarcophaga affinis (Diptera: Sarcophagidae). 9404

The neurosecretory cells of the brain of Aedes aegypti in relation to larval molt, metamorphosis and ovarian development. 9413

Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae). 9417

Note on a parasitic Aspergillus on larvae of Amsacta moorei Butler.

## 9420 A large experiment on artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae G.) by

means of Opius c. Sz. siculus Mon. in Sicily. (Palermo July-October 1966).

Psallus ambiguus (Fall.) (Heteroptera, Miridae). Part II, Nutrition and role in the biocenosis of orchards.

#### 9438

The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Colcoptera: Curculionidae) in wheat.

## 9441

A study of the cashew borer, Mecocorynus loripes Ches. (Coleoptera, Curculionidae) 1. The anatomy of the principal organs.

## 9450

The fundamental schema of oogenesis in the firebrat Lepismodes inquilinus (Thysanura, Lepismatidae) and its periodisation in connection with imaginal moulting cycles.

9459

The myoblastic masses and neural tissue associated with the proventriculus of larvae of Aedes triseriatus, A. aegypti, and Anopheles quadrimaculatus.

## 9460

Study of a biting midge, Foreipomyia (Lasiohelea) taiwana (Shiraki) (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae)I. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory. 9479

Photoperiodie induction of diapause in larvae of the winter tick, Dermacentor albipictus. 9507

The solar-day activity rhythm of Myrmeleontid larvae. 9509

The effect of tempcrature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching larvae in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster. 9511

Fly pests affect some crops in Northland.

Pelecitus ceylonensis n.sp., from the chick and ash-dove experimentally infected with larvae from Mansonia crassipes, and from naturally-infected crows in Ceylon.

#### 9767

9803

9644

A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovicides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes. 9768

#### LARVICIDES

Ovicidal and larvicidal actions of Petkolin against red spider mites (Acarina: Tetranychidae). 9618

LARYNGOTRACHEITIS

Preliminary observations on possible synergism between infectious laryngotracheitis virus and Hemophilus gallinarum. 9732

LATRODECTUS MACTANS

Studies on labeled animal poisons. II. Distribution of the venoms of various spiders labeled with Se75 and P32 in the guinea pig. 9812

## LEAD POISONING

# Studies with calcium ethylenediaminetetraacetate in calves; toxicity and use in bovine lead poisoning.

LEAF BLIGHT (COTTON) Helminthosporium leaf blight- a new disease of cotton in the Punjab and Haryana.

9609 LEAF RUST

Inheritance of resistance to three races of leaf rust in wheat variety Bowie.

- 9582 Occurrence of paddy virus and viruslike symp-
- toms in India. 9598

## LEAF SPOT

A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato. 9581

62

## LEAVES

Pycnidial production by Diaporthe vexans (Sacc. and Syd.) Gratz and the pathological histology of infected stems and leaves of eggplant.

## 9559

Relationship of living and dead cells to spread of Colletotrichum graminicola in sorghum stalk tissue.

#### 9574

A study of the biology of Stemphylium botryosum Wall. -Pleospora herbarum (Pers.) Rabenh.- the causer of brown spots on alfalfa leaves.

## 9591

Blastemomrphous stage of formation of galls caused by Ustilågo maydis (DC.) CDA on corn leaves.

## 9605

Blastemomorphous stage of formation of galls caused by infection by Ustilago maydis (D. C.) Cda on leaves of Zea mays L.

## 9606

Metabolism of iodoacetic acid by orange leaves. 9830

#### **LEGISLATION**

International commission on zoological nomenclature. 9269

Plant protection under strict controls.

9529 Hydrochlorothiazide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.

## 9726

The bacteriological supervision of egg production in the Federal Republic of Germany. 9862

The elassification of slaughter animals in wich salmonella have been found, from the legal meat inspection point of view.

## 9863

LEMNA GIBBA

Effect of inhibitors of nucleic acid and protein synthesis on the reappearance of light interruption rhythm in a long-day duckweep, Lemna gibba G3.

## 9838

## LEMONS

Physoderma citri in citrus albedo and callus tissue.

## 9552

## **LEPIDOPTERA**

tera.

**LEPISMATIDAE** 

LEPISMODES

lates. Patent 3,450,745.

Preliminary studies on the isolation of pterins from the wings of Heliconiid butterflies.

9347

Insect parasites of the insect galls in Europe. 9386

The comparative morphology of the dorsal vessel and accessory structures of the Lepioptera and its phylogenetic implications.

Alkyl and aryl 4-(methylcarbamoyloxy) carbani-

A lightweight collapsible bait trap for Lepidop-

Effectiveness of a light trap in the protection of

The defense of a corn crop against noxious in-

The mode of feeding in the silverfish Aerotelsa

The fundamental schema of oogenesis in the

firebrat Lepismodes inquilinus (Thysanura,

Lepismatidae) and its periodisation in connec-

The fundamental schema of oogenesis in the

firebrat Lepismodes inquilinus (Thysanura,

collaris (F.) (Thysanura: Lepismatidae).

tion with imaginal moulting cycles.

the health and productivity of eorn.

sects by means of a light trap.

## 9399

9447

9451

96.39

9640

9428

Lepismatidae) and its periodisation in eo tion with imaginal moulting cycles.	nnee-
LEPOMIS	9459
Feeding response of Lepomis eyanellus to beetles (Meloidae).	olister
LEPTINOTARSA DECEMLINEATA	9481
Estimated food consumption by the Col beetle (Leptinotarsa decemlineata Say) conditions of natural reduction.	orado under
	9489
LEPTOTHORAX ACERVORUM Description of new social parasites of tothorax acervorum F. (Formicidae).	
LETHAL FACTOR	9412
Studies on the action of high concentration alkylpolyglycol ethers on fish.	
The acute toxicity of ochratoxin A to rats.	9808
LETHAL YELLOWING (COCONUTS)	9817
Mechanical transmission of ecconut letha lowing.	ul yel- 9594
LEUCOCYTOZOON CAULLERY	
Further studies on Leucocytozoon caulle domestic fowls in the Philippines.	-
LEUCOPAXILLUS CEREALIS	9685
The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal on the resistance of pine roots to pathogen fections. L antagonism of mycorrhizal fu	nie in-
root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria.	9583
LEUKOSARCOMATOSIS Structural relationships between the RN mammary tumor virus and those of other tumor viruses.	IA of RNA
	9700
LEUKOSIS Influence of host genotype on mortality lymphoid leukosis and marek's disease aft tificial and natural exposure.	ter ar-
LICENSES Legal aspects of erop spraying.	9695
LIFE CYCLE	9398
The breeding of Planococcus citri (Homo Pseudococcidae) on sprouting potato.	
LIGHT	9333
Larval development of Mansonia mosquit Central Florida.	
Periodicity in the proportions of haen	9261 locyte
Periodicity in the proportions of haen categories in the giant coekroach, Blaber ganteus.	
The light threshold controlling the periodi invertebrate drift.	9339 eity of
The influence of light and temperature of	9358 on the
pupal emergence activity of Chironomy ditarsis Str.	ıs nu-
An electron microscope study of the diffr	9381 action
gratings of some carabid beetles.	9400
Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of h and bovine onehocerciasis.	
LIGHT TRAPS	9520
A control unit for the automatic operatio portable 115 volt 60 cycle A.C. power pla insect light traps.	int for
Effectiveness of a light trap in the protect the health and productivity of corn.	
The defense of a corn erop against noxic	9639 ous in-
sects by means of a light trap.	9640

LINI	DANE							
Pa	rathion	and	lindane	in	the	control	of	the
spi	ruce gal	laphi	d.					
•	C						- 9	346
LIPI	DS							
Co	mparat	ive a	ction o	f a	n ol	igo-infee	tion	of
Ba	cillus th	nuring	iensis a	nd c	of tot	al starva	tion	on
the	e water	, lipi	d. and	nitr	ogen	conten	ts c	of a

a lepidopteran. 9345

Turkey lipid characteristics: Influence of sex, age and estradiol-17 beta-monopalmitate. 9683

LIVER

Oxidation of methyl- and dimethylearbamate insecticide chemicals by microsomal enzymes and anticholinesterase activity of metabolites. 9740

Inhibition of beef liver hydrolytic enzymes by or-ganophosphorus pesticides. Quantal inhibition characteristics of several organophosphorus compounds, using o-nitrophenyl butyrate as substrate. 9801

LIVESTOCK

Shearing by drug.

White spine in domestic zebu, the eattle of Azerbaijan.

Ticks (Ixodoidea) of domestics animals in Iraq. Part 7. Seasonal incidence on eattle, sheep and goats in the Tigris-Euphrates valley plain. 9760

A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovieides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes. 9768

LIVESTOCK DISEASES Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human and bovine onchoecrciasis. 9520

Hazard of the high country

Bovine mycotie placentitis in New York State. 9710

Colic of the horse and autonomic nervous disturbances. Patho-morphological investigations. 9711

Tetracycline hydrochloride powder with benzocaine for topical use. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9718

A study of the immunological relationship of Anaplasma marginale and Anaplasma centrale. 9724

Hydrochlorothiazide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9726

The foot and mouth epidemie.

9735 Studies on colibacillosis of calves. VII. Advisability of re-vaccination.

9748 Electro-eardiogram in a cardiac disorder in cat-

tle. Studies on two fluke infections of the intestinal tract in buffalo-calves (below two years of age)

with further observations on histopathology, 9770

Studies on stephanofilariasis in Orissa. II. Dermatitis due to Stephanofilaria assamensis Pande, 1936, in the Murrah buffalo (Bos bubalis) and the beetal buck (Capra hircus) with remarks on the morphology of the parasite. 9771

Studies on geographical distribution and ecology of Lymnaea auricularia Var. Rufescens, the intermediate host of Fasciola gigantica in Orissa 9772

Brucellosis. Subpart D. Designation of modified certified brucellosis areas, public stockyards, MAGNESIUM OXIDE

specifically approved stockyards and slaughtering establishments. 9864

## LOCUSTA MIGRATORIA

The action of the endoerine system and the ovaries on the hemogram of Locusta migratoria L. (Orthoptera). The role of the corpora cardiaca. 9402

LOCUSTA MIGRATORIA MIGRATORIOIDES Hormonal inhibition of the prothoracie gland by the brain in locusts.

9355

## LONGEVITY

9676

9694

Studies on longevity of adult Eretmapodites chrysogaster, Acdes togoi and Acdes (Stego-myia) Albopietus females Diptera: Culicidae). 9406

The effect of two host species on the longevity and fertility of Nasonia vitripennis. 9472

Some factors influencing the reproduction and longevity of Coccinella septempunctata Linnaeus (Colcoptera: Coccinellidae).

9480

9563

9687

9563

The influence of nutrition on the fertility and longevity of the bean weevil (Acanthoseelides obtectus Say). 9494

Evidence for longevity of seeds.

The role of Hampea sp. in the migration of the eotton leafworm to the United States. 9635

## LOXOSCELES RECLUSA

The brown reeluse spider and loxoscelism in Tennessee. 9457

Preliminary studies on venom from the brown recluse spider Loxosceles reclusa. 9816

Drosophila melanogaster treated with LSD: Absence of mutation and chromosome breakage 9512

LUNGS

- Prostaglandins: Enzymatic analysis.
- LUPINE

LSD

Evidence for longevity of seeds.

- LYCAENIDAE
  - A new Falcuna species from western Nigeria (Lepidoptera: Lyeaenidae).

9259 A new subspecies of Callophrys fotis from the San Francisco Bay area (Lycaenidae). 9267

A notable intergeneric mating (Lycaenidae). 9382

## LYMPHOCYTES

Polymethaerylie acid: Effects on lymphocyte output of the thoracic duct in rats. 9741

## LYSATES

	E. coli DNA polymerase 174 DNA extracts of phi
entimeeted cens.	9848

## LYSOSOMES

An observation on the ileum of the European corn borer, Ostrinia nubilalis. 9422 MACROSTELES FASCIFRONS Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus.

9547

## MAGGOTS

Commercial vegetable insect control.

## 9633

## MAGNESIUM OXIDE

Progress report of low-volume aerial spray tests against adults of Aedes taeniorhynehus (Weid.) and Culex nigripalpus Theob.

## MAGNESIUM SULFATE

## MAGNESIUM SULFATE

## Equi-Thesin, general anesthetic. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementa-9813

## MALACOSOMA DISSTRIA

Rearing the forest tent caterpillar on an artificial dict. 9332

### MALARIA

Parasitological and clinical investigations on infections with the VS Romanian strain of Plasmodium malariae transmitted by Anopheles labranchiae atroparvus. 9519

A filterable, proliferating factor simulating autoimmunity in malarious and nonmalarious ducklings. 9729

Role of interferon in experimental mouse malaria. 9749

## MALARIA CONTROL

Anti-malarial effect of interferon inducers at different stages of development of Plasmodium berghei in the mouse. 9714

### MALATHION

Esterase inhibition in malathion poisoning in the desert locust, Schistocerca gregaria Forskal. 9423

Effects of ultra-low volume applications of malathion in Hale County, Texas. 1. Western encephalitis virus activity in treated and untreated towns. 9521

- Fly pests affect some crops in Northland.
- 9644

## MALEIC HYDRAZIDE

Fate of C14-maleic hydrazide in rats.

#### MALLOPHAGA

Systematic studies of the Central European species of the genus Austromenopon Bedf. (Mallophaga, Austromenoponinae). 9331

#### MAMMALS

Metabolism of insecticides. Microsynthesis of 14C-betadihydroheptachcor. 9452

Studies on the role of mammals in the natural

history of western encephalitis in Hale County Texas 9691

Arhovirus focus in the cast Kootenays. (abstract). 9730

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydrocarbons hy microorganisms. II. Metabolism of halogenated aromatic hydrocarbons. 9831

## MAMMARY GLANDS

Structural relationships between the RNA of mammary tumor virus and those of other RNA tumor viruses. 9700

9581

Mammary development in alloxan diabetic rabhits injected with oestrone and progesterone. 9734

#### MANEB

A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker. 9562

- A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis
- Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato.

## MANGEL-WURZEL

Root nematode (Meloidogyne naasi Franklin) in Serbia (preliminary communication). 9654

#### MANSONIA

Larval development of Mansonia mosquitoes in Central Florida. 9261

## SUBJECT INDEX

## MANSONIA CRASSIPES

Pelecitus ceylonensis n.sp., from the ehick and ash-dove experimentally infected with larvae from Mansonia crassipes, and from naturally-infected crows in Ceylon. 9767

#### MAPS

Iridium-192 as a tag for carpenter ants of the genus Camponotus (Hymenoptera: Formicidae) 9464

#### MARINE BIOLOGY

The distribution of benthic invertebrates on substrata in fast-flowing streams.

#### MARKETING

- Disease status of various tropical and subtropical fruits on the Paris market in summer.
- MATHEMATICAL ANALYSIS
- Logarithmic regression as an index of responses to population density.

#### MEASUREMENT

The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Curculionidae) in wheat.

#### MEAT

9798

Aflatoxin-producing potential of fungi isolated from cured and aged meats. 9782

Notice of filing of petition for food additive buquinolate.

- 9792 MEAT INSPECTION
- The classification of slaughter animals in wich salmonella have been found, from the legal meat inspection point of view.
  - 9863

9443

MECOCORYNUS LORIPES A study of the cashew borer, Mecocorynus loripes Ches. (Coleoptera, Curculionidae) 1. The anatomy of the principal organs. 9450

#### MEGACHILE ROTUNDATA

- Chalcidoid (Hymenoptera) parasites of the alfalfa leafcutter bee, Megachile rotundata, in Canada. 9308
- Mechanisms of orientation in the leaf-cutter bee Megachile rotundata (Fabricius).

## MEGASELIA

A new Megaselia from Hawaii (Diptera: Phoridae). 9263

#### MEIOSIS

The role of the amphinucleolus in meiosis and pole plasm development of Aedes acgypti. 9515

## MELOIDAE

Feeding response of Lepomis cyanellus to blister beetles (Meloidae). 9481

- MELOIDOGYNE NAASI
- Root nematode (Meloidogyne naasi Franklin) in Serbia (preliminary communication). 9654
- MENOPONIDAE
  - Systematic studies of the Central European species of the genus Austromenopon Bedf. (Mallophaga, Austromenoponinae). 9331
- MERIDIC DIETS
- Propagation of a cerambycid borer on a meridic dict. 9394

## MESSOR

- Research on Messor of the Basin of Aquitaine: Ecology and biology. 9366
- METABOLISM
- Metabolism of 2,2-dimethyl-2,3dihydrobenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylcarbamate (Furadan) in plants, insects, and mammals. 9424

64

Metabolism of insecticides. Microsynthesis of 14C-betadihydroheptachcor. 9452

Metabolism of linear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl benzene sulfonate in albino rats.

Absorption and metabolism of antimycin administered with a rat diet. 9746

Studies with calcium ethylenediaminetetraacetate in ealves; toxicity and use in bovine lead poisoning. 9803

Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drug-

9375

- metabolizing enzymes by alpha,alpha-bis-(pchlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats.
- 9561

9441

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydrocarbons microorganisms. II. Mctabolism

halogenated aromatic hydrocarbons. 9433

> Metabolism of beta-dihydroheptachlor-14C in soil and by microorganisms. 9840

#### **METABOLITES**

Metabolism of linear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl benzene sulfonate in albino rats. 9731

9731

9811

9831

of

Oxidation of methyl- and dimethylcarbamate insecticide chemicals by microsomal enzymes and anticholinesterase activity of metabolites. 9740

Effect of 2.4-D on incorporation of 14C into urinary metabolites from rats receiving 14C-labeled acetate.

## 9799

Determination of hydrolytic metabolites of organophosphorus insecticides in cow urine using an improved thermionic detector. 9820

Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum.

9842

9371

9111

9621

9741

9327

9357

0378

9410

9451

9471

beetle:

#### METAMORPHOSIS

METAPHYCUS

Greece.

sects.

tera.

METHACRYLIC ACID

METHODOLOGY

On the action of Bracon venom.

maritima, during metamorphosis.

output of the thoracic duet in rats.

characters in Drosophila classification.

Aseptic rearing of eoprophagous

of aphids and aphid parasites in orchards.

Aphodius constans Duft. (Col., Scarabaeidae)

Methods to investigate the population dynamies

A photometric technique for quantitative evalua-

tion of feeding preferences of phytophagous in-

A lightweight collapsible bait trap for Lepidop-

A method for mass collection of wasp venoms.

The neurosecretory cells of the brain of Aedes aegypti in relation to larval molt, metamorphosis and ovarian development. 9413

Experimental studies on the regression of the

ventral glands of the earwig, Anisolabis

The establishment of Metaphyeus helvolus

(Compere) (Hym. Encyrtidae) on Saissetia oleae

(Bern.) (Hom. Coeeidae) in olive groves in

Polymethacrylic acid: Effects on lymphocyte

Concordance and discordance of taxonomic

An improved cage for the mass rearing of the Trichogramma egg parasites (Hymenoptera, Chalcidoidea). 9490

About assumptions of the complex-center biological method of forest protection. 9533

DNA base composition and taxonomy of phytopathogenic and other enterobacteria. 9608

A new method of cabbage root fly control. 9637

Agglutinating antigen from an ornithosis agent. II. modification of antigen preparation and test procedure. 9709

A simple hioassay for detection of aflatoxin in milk. 9815

Recommended analytical methods for pesticides. 38. Test for emulsion characteristics of emulsifiable concentrates. 9846

## **METHOXY-2-BENZOXAZOLINONE**, 6-

Concentration of two 1,4-benzoxazinones in dent corn at various stages of development of the plant and its relation to resistance of the host plant to the European corn horer. 9796

## METHOXYCHLOR

- Dutch clm disease threat to Colorado. 9555
- METHYL BROMIDE Control of dodder in home gardens.

## METHYL DEMETON

Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides. 9806

## METHYL METHANESULFONATE

The rate of hreakdown of mcthyl methanesulphonate, dimethyl sulphate and Nmethyl-N-nitrosourea in the rat. 9754

## METHYL PARATHION

Fly pests affect some crops in Northland.

## **METHYL-I-NITROSOUREA, I-**

The rate of hreakdown of methyl methanesulphonate, dimethyl sulphate and Nmethyl-N-nitrosourea in the rat. 9754

#### METOSERPATE HYDROCHLORIDE

Notice of filing of petition for food additive metoserpate hydrochloride. 9677

## METYRAPONE

Effect of 0,p'-DDD and metyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats. 9807

#### MICE

Metabolism of 2,2-dimethyl-2,3dihydrohenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylcarbamate (Furadan) in plants, insects, and mammals. 9424

## Value of immune mouse ascitic fluid in plant virus serology.

Home orchard pest control.

Anti-malarial effect of interferon inducers at different stages of development of Plasmodium berghei in the mouse. 9714

Role of interferon in experimental mouse malaria. 9749

The effect of DDT on reproduction in mice. 9759

The effect of the tapeworm Hymenolepis nana on immunity to tuberculosis in mice. 9769 Preliminary studies on venom from the brown recluse spider Loxosceles reclusa. 9816

MICROBIAL CONTAMINATION Rearing the forest tent caterpillar on an artificial diet -9332

On the problem of contamination with salmonellae foodstuffs and feeds. 0784

#### MICROBIOLOGY

Studies on the tuberculate mycorrhizae of Douglas fir (Pseudotsuga taxifolia Britton). 9560

## MICROCEROTERMES EDENTATUS

The intestine of a higher termite (Microcerotermes edentatus, Wasman, Amitermitinae). Histophysiology and symbiotic bacterial flora. 9411

## MICROCLIMATE

The influence of irrigation on the occurrence of diseases and pests of agricultural crops. (Review). 9577

MICROFILARIAL INFESTATIONS

On the inefficiency of transmission of Wuchereria bancrofti from mosquito to human host. 9518

## MICROORGANISMS

9665

9644

9603

9643

- Functional characteristics of the alimentary canal of the cockroach, Blaberus craniifer Burmeister. 9427
- Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and actual boll rot in seven cotton varieties. 9545

Activity of myxin against Ceratocystis ulmi. 9592

isolation of Bacterium anitratum The (Acinetobacter anitratus) and Mima polymorpha (Acinetobacter iwoffi) from animals in Úganda.

#### 9747

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydrocarbons by microorganisms. II. Metabolism of halogenated aromatic hydrocarbons. 9831

Metabolism of beta-dihydroheptachlor-14C in soil and by microorganisms. 9840

#### MICROSCOPY

Histopathologic changes induced with duck hepatitis virus in the developing chicken embryo. 9705

## MICROSOMES

Oxidation of methyl- and dimethylcarbamate insecticide chemicals by microsomal enzymes and anticholinestcrase activity of metabolites. 9740

#### MILK

Gas chromatographic analysis of ciba C-9491 (O-(2,5-dichloro-4-iodophenyl)O,O-dimethyl phosphorothioate), its oxygen analog, and its phenolic hydrolysis product in sweet corn and milk. 9785

A simple bioassay for detection of aflatoxin in milk. 9815

#### MINKS

- Electron microscopic observation of crystalline arrays of virus-like particles in tissues of mink with Aleutian disease. 9611
- MIREX
  - Capsule controls fire ant. 9336

## MIRIDAE

New species and a revised key to the Hawaiian Cyrtopeltis Fieb. with notes on Cyrtopeltis (Engytatus) hawaiiensis Kirkaldy (Heteroptera: Miridae).

65

9283

Scalponotatus, a new genus near Slaterocoris, with descriptions of new species (Heteroptera: Miridae). 9296

Control of plant bug complex. 9368

Psallus ambiguus (Fall.) (Hetcroptera, Miridae). Part II, Nutrition and role in the biocenosis of orchards.

#### MITES

Descriptions of some new cheyletid mites from the United Arab Republic. (Acarina: Chcyletidac).

## 0270

9138

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on brook Hydracarinac (Acari-Trombidi formes). 9341

The encmies of the predaceous mites as a reducing factor of spider mites. 9369

Some aspects of assessing efficiency of natural

enemies. 9405

Preliminary observations on the biology of Amblyseius tardi Lomb. (Acarina-Phytoseiidae) a predator of Tetranychus urticae Koch. 9455

Bionomics of Androlaelaps casalis (Berlese) (Acarina: Laelapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cercals. 9778

## MITOMYCIN-C

Effect of mitomycin-C on the development of the eye-disks in Drosophila melanogaster. 9401

Influence by mitomycin on the bristle differentiation and pattern structure in Drosphila melanogaster.

#### 9487

## MITOSIS

The physical action of viruses on the plant cell. 9564

#### The effects of hydroxyurea on cultured somatic cells of the Chinese hamster, Cricetulus griseus. 9733

## MODELS The appraisal of delayed and direct density-inde-

pendence. 0305 Some aspects of assessing efficiency of natural

### enemics. 9405

Logarithmic regression as an index of responses to population density.

## MOLTING (INSECTS)

Post-ccdysal setal development in Alcyrodidae (Hemiptera). the

## 9372

9433

The neurosecretory cells of the brain of Aedes acgypti in relation to larval molt, metamorphosis and ovarian development.

#### 9413

9484

9596

9775

The fundamental schema of oogenesis in the firebrat Lepismodes inquilinus (Thysanura, Lepismatidae) and its periodisation in connection with imaginal moulting cycles. 9459

Biochemical and physiological studies of certain

ticks (Ixodoidea). Experimental feeding of Argas

(Persicargas) arboreus Kaiser, Hoogstraal and

Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the

yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal ne-

Kohls (Areasidae) through membranes.

(Ehrenb.) Aderh. ct Rubl.).

matodes of dogs and monkeys.

MONILIA LAXA

MONKEYS

## MONOAMINE OXIDASE

## MONOAMINE OXIDASE

Treatment of infectious canine hepatitis with a monoamine oxidase inhibiting drug. 9693

## MORPHOLOGY

Effect of mitomycin-C on the development of the eye-disks in Drosophila melanogaster. 9401

Influence by mitomycin on the bristle differentiation and pattern structure in Drosphila melanogaster 9487

## Identity of sporopollenin with older kerogen and

new evidence for the possible biological source of chemicals in sedimentary rocks. 0525

9711

Further studies on Leucocytozoon caulleryi in domestic fowls in the Philippines. 9685

Colic of the horse and autonomic nervous disturbances. Patho-morphological investigations.

The effect of time and season on the constancy of morphology in Haemonchus contortus cayugensis infections. 9766

Studies on stephanofilariasis in Orissa. II. Dermatitis due to Stephanofilaria assamensis Pande, 1936, in the Murrah buffalo (Bos huhalis) and the beetal huck (Capra hircus) with remarks on the morphology of the parasite. 9771

Studies on eight morphological variant females of Haemonchus similis Travassos, 1914 (Nematoda, Trichostrongylidae) from Indian cattle (Bos indicus). 9773

#### MORTALITY

Rearing the forest tent caterpillar on an artificial diet.

Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regensteinensis (Hhst.) on hroom.

9363

9332

9437

Tests on the control of Prays citri Mill, by means of Bacillus thuringiensis. (preliminary report) 9389

Biotic factors influencing populations of Dacus dorsalis in Hawaii.

Population studies on two species of Psyllidae (Homoptera, Sternorhyncha) on broom (Sarothamnus scoparius (L.) Wimmer). 9495

Cytogenetics of ticks (Acari: Ixidoidea). 5. Comparative survival of three species of Dermacentor (Ixodidae) following etherization. 9514

Duck plague virus distribution in embryonating chicken and duck eggs. 9692

Effect on mortality of semipurified dicts versus natural feedstuffs fed to chickens infected with Eimeria tenella. 9722

## B parathiphosis of young pheasants.

#### MOSAIC.

Suppression of ozone toxicity symptoms in virusinfected tobaceo. 9551

Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis by blasticidin S.

9569 Intracellular appearance of turnip mosaic and hean yellow mosaic particles.

Dicarbamate derivatives of alkyladamantanes. Patent 3,450,744.

## 9585

9573

9744

Disruption of watermelon mosaic virus-induced inclusions by phosphotungstate. 9595 Sowbane mosaie virus infecting Chenopodium trigonon in Queensland. 9610

SUBJECT INDEX

The mite Aceria tulipae (Eriophyidae)--vector of the onion mosaic virus.

Properties of single- and double-stranded ribonucleic acid from barley plants infected with hromegrass mosaie virus. 9834

MOSAIC (TOBACCO)

Importance of irregular local and systemic infections for the interference of tobacco mosaic virus strains. 9550

## MOUTH PARTS

The mode of feeding in the silverfish Acrotelsa collaris (F.) (Thysanura: Lepismatidae). 9428

#### MUCOR

Alkali bees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in brood cells. 9344

### MUNG BEANS

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9787

MUSCA DOMESTICA

A suction-electrode study of the house fly heart. 9343

The distribution of factor S in the cockroach, Periplaneta americana, and its role in stress paralysis. 9359

Arthropod predators of immature diptera developing in poultry droppings in northern California. Part II. Laboratory studies on feeding behavior and predation potential of selected species.

## 9448

The effect of two host species on the longevity and fertility of Nasonia vitripennis. 9472

## Studies on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. Cholinesterase inhibition by nicotinoids and pyridylalkylamines--its significance to mode of action. 9508

MUSCIDIFURAX RAPTOR

Reproductive isolation and size variation in the Muscidifurax raptor complex. 9415

#### MUSCLES

The myoblastic masses and neural tissue associated with the proventriculus of larvae of Acdes triseriatus, A. acgypti, and Anopheles ouadrimaculatus. 9460

Blood concentration of chloramphenicol in horses after intramuscular or oral administration. 9736

#### MUSHROOMS

The use of mushroom enzymes for softening insect cuticle. 9497

## MUTAGENS

Drosophila melanogaster treated with LSD: Absence of mutation and chromosome breakage. 9512

Mutations of the western equine encephalomyelitis virus (WEE) induced by chemical mutagens. 9757

## MUTATIONS

Mutations of the western equine encephalomyelitis virus (WEE) induced by chemical mutagens. 9757

#### MUTILLIDAE

Ecological observations on the species Smicromyrme septentrionalis Hffr. (Hym. Mutillidae) 9435

66

## MYCETOPHILIDAE

Morphology of hemocytes of Rhynchosciara angelae Nonato and Pavan, 1951 (Diptera, Mycetophilidae). 9380

## MYCOBACTERIUM TUBERCULOSIS

Synthesis of benzothiazolylguanidines as antituberculars and antibacterials. 9847

## MYCOPLASMA GALLISEPTICUM

A report on the use of a serum plate antigen for the detection of antibodies to Mycoplasma gallisepticum. 9725

## MYCORRHIZA

9641

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 9583

## **MYCORRHIZAE**

Studies on the tuberculate mycorrhizae of Douglas fir (Pseudotsuga taxifolia Britton). 9560

#### MYCOSIS

Bovine mycotic placentitis in New York State. 9710

## MYRIOPHYLLUM SPICATUM

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh.

## 9367

## MYRMECOCYSTUS LUGUBRIS

The importance of the transplantation of Formica lugubris in Italy. 9445

On the transplantation of ants of the group Formica rufa in Italy.

9461

9688

## MYRMELEONTIDAE

The solar-day activity rhythm of Myrmeleontid larvae. 9509

## MYX1N

Activity of myxin against Ceratocystis ulmi. 9592

- **MYXOVIRUSES**
- Coronaviruses.

## MYZUS PERSICAE

Efficacy of disulfoton for control of the green peach aphid, Myzus persicae, on peppers.

9628

## NALED

Progress report of low-volume aerial spray tests against adults of Aedes taeniorhynchus (Weid.) and Culex nigripalpus Thcob. 9523

## NAPHTHALENEACETIC ACID

SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spring fruit of pincapples in Taitung. 9836

## NAPHTHONITRILE COMPOUNDS

and fertility of Nasonia vitripennis.

NATURAL CONTROL (INSECTS) Bionomics of the juniper webworm.

mildew Control of powdery with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601.

Note on Trichogramma japonicum Ashm., an

egg parasite of internode-borer (Proceras indicus Kapur) of sugarcane in Madras State.

Toxicity and effects on motor coordination of

some neurotropic drugs on the cockroach

9587

9472

9440

9649

9467

## NASONIA VITRIPENNIS The effect of two host species on the longevity

NAUPHOETA CINEREA

Nauphoeta cinerea

### NECROSIS

Blastemomorphous stage of formation of galls caused by infection by Ustilago maydis (D. C.) Cda on leaves of Zea mays L. 9606

Sequence studies of satellite tobacco necrosis virus RNA; isolation and characterization of a 5'terminal trinueleotide. 9615

### NELUMBIUM

Evidence for longevity of seeds.

#### **NEMATOCIDES**

The celworm problem in glasshouse tomatoes. 9651

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances. 9656

Bromodichloroacetanilides as fungicides and nematocides. Patent 3,450,822.

NEMATODE CONTROL

The eelworm problem in glasshouse tomatoes. 9651

### NEMATODE VECTORS

Transmission of tobacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer by a nematode. 9652

### NEMATODES

On the inefficiency of transmission of Wuchereria bancrofti from mosquito to human host.

Pests and diseases of the date palm. Part I. Mites, insects and nematodes.

Nematodes associated with declining ecconut palms.

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances. 9656

The effect of time and season on the constancy of morphology in Haemonchus contortus cayugensis infections. 9766

A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovicides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes. 9768

Studies on eight morphological variant females of Haemonchus similis Travassos, 1914 (Nematoda, Trichostrongylidae) from Indian cattle (Bos indicus). 9773

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys. 9775

### NEOMYZUS CIRCUMFLEXUS

Vitamin requirements in a sieve tube sucking aphid, Neomyzus circumflexus Buckt. (Homoptera, Insecta). 9376

#### NEOPLASMS

### Antibiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598.

Blastemomrphous stage of formation of galls caused by Ustilago maydis (DC.) CDA on corn leaves. 9605

Structural relationships between the RNA of mammary tumor virus and those of other RNA tumor viruses. 9700

9604

Effect of Triton WR-1339 on Rous virus-induced tumors in chickens. 9728

### **NEPHOTETTIX**

Transmission of dwarf, yellow dwarf, stripe, and black-streaked dwarf. 9631

### NERVES.

9563

9849

9518

9626

9655

The neurosecretory cells of the brain of Aedes aegypti in relation to larval molt, metamorphosis and ovarian development. 9413

Colic of the horse and autonomie nervous disturbances. Patho-morphological investigations

### NERVOUS SYSTEM

The distribution of factor S in the cockroach, Periplaneta americana, and its role in stress paralysis. 9359

The neural control of cercal grooming behaviour in the cockroach, Periplaneta americana. 9373

The myoblastic masses and neural tissue associated with the proventriculus of larvae of Aedes triseriatus, A. aegypti, and Anopheles quadrimaculatus.

### NEUROSECRETION

The neurosecretory cells of the brain of Aedes acgypti in relation to larval molt, metamorphosis and ovarian development. 9.113

### NEWCASTLE DISEASE VIRUS

The egg-bit technique for measuring Newcastle disease virus and its neutralizing antibodies. 9689

Congo red and trypan blue as stains for plaque assay of New castle disease virus. 9703

Anti-malarial effect of interferon inducers at different stages of development of Plasmodium berghei in the mouse. 9714

Role of interferon in experimental mouse malaria. 9749

### NEZARA VIRIDULA

Preliminary studies on the effects of gamma irradiation of eggs and adults of the southern green stink bug, Nezara viridula (L.). 9421

#### NIALAMIDE

- Treatment of infectious canine hepatitis with a monoamine oxidase inhibiting drug. 9693
- NICOTIANA FORGETIANA Colchicine-induced mutations in a trispecific Nicotiana hybrid.
- 9826 NICOTIANA GLAUCA Colchieine-induced mutations in a trispecific

Nicotiana hybrid. 9826

# NICOTIANA GLUTINOSA

Importance of irregular local and systemie infections for the interference of tobacco mosaie virus strains. 9550

## NICOTIANA LONGIFLORA

- Colehicine-induced mutations in a trispecific Nicotiana hybrid. 9826
- NICOTINE

### Fly pests affect some erops in Northland. 9644

- NITRITES
- Experimental production of Heinz bodies in the pig. 9819

NITROANISOLE, P Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drugmetabolizing enzymes by alpha, alpha-bis-(pehlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats. 9811

### NITROGEN

Comparative action of an oligo-infection of Bacillus thuringiensis and of total starvation on the water, lipid, and nitrogen contents of a lepidopteran.

67

93.15

Response on lactating cow to corn silage and concentrates of three nitrogen levels with and without urea. 9678

### Effect of chlorocholine chloride on the growth characteristics, lodging and yield of rice. 9828

### NITROGEN COMPOUNDS

9711

9460

Inhibition of beef liver hydrolytic enzymes by organophosphorus pesticides. Quantal inhibition characteristics of several organophosphorus compounds, using o-nitrophenyl butyrate as substrate. 9801

### NITROPHENYL BUTYRATE, O

Inhibition of beef liver hydrolytic enzymes by organophosphorus pestieides. Quantal inhibition characteristics of several organophosphorus compounds, using o-nitrophenyl butyrate as substrate.

### 9801

## NITROSOMETHYLUREA, N

Mutations of the western equine encephalomyelitis virus (WEE) induced by chemical mutagens. 9757

### NOCTUIDAE

Note on the effects of certain wild plants, temperature and insecticides on the growth and development of Agrotis segetum Schiffer-Mueller (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae). 9638

### NODELE PHILIPPINENSIS

Descriptions of some new cheyletid mites from United Arab Republic, (Aearina: the Cheyletidae).

## 9279

# NODULES (PLANTS)

Studies on the tuberculate mycorrhizae of Douglas fir (Pseudotsuga taxifolia Britton). 9560

Effect of chlorocholine ehloride on the growth characteristics, lodging and yield of rice. 9828

### NOMENCLATURE

Materials for identification of parasites of some noxious forest insects. 9469

### NOMIA MELANDERI

Alkali bees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in brood cells.

9344

### NOREA

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. Norea. 9789

### NOTONECTIDAE

The Heteroptera of The Netherlands Antilles. VI. Notonectidae. 9306

### NUCLEIC ACIDS

The role of the amphinucleolus in meiosis and pole plasm development of Aedes aegypti. 9515

### Stable intermediate aggregates formed by the polymerization of barley stripe mosaic virus protein. 9540

NUCLEOTIDASES Sequence studies of satellite tobacco necrosis virus RNA; isolation and characterization of a 5'terminal trinucleotide.

bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian

The economic and horticultural aspects of grow-

ing macadamia nuts commercially in Hawaii.

### 9615

9706

9530

### NUCLEOTIDES Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in

NUTS

mycloblastosis virus.

# NYMPHALIDAE

### NYMPHALIDAE

# A revised synonymic list of the Nearctic Melitaeinae with taxonomic notes (Nymphalidae). 9278

Heliconius hecale and Xanthocles in Venezuela (Nymphalidae).

9301 Boloria polaris (Nymphalidae) in northern British Columhia.

9330 Observations on polymorphism in two species of heliconiine hutterflies from Trinidad, West Indies.

### NYMPHS

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367

The coccid Saccharicoccus sacchari (Cockerell) (Hemiptera Pseudococcidae) of sugar cane in Mozamhique. 9390

Functional characteristics of the alimentary canal of the cockroach, Blaberus craniifer Burmeister. 9427

### NYSSA

New hosts, distribution, and biological notes on an imported ambrosia heetle, Xylosandrus germanus (Coleoptera: Scolytidae). 9642

### OATS

Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus. 9547

The nature and effect of adult plant resistance to crown rust in several commercial oat varieties. 9567

Races of crown rust in South Africa.

### **OCHODAEINAE**

Ochodacinae and Acanthocerinae from the faunistic region of Ethiopia and Madagasear. (Coleoptera Scarabaeidae). 9310

### **OCHRATOXIN**

The acute toxicity of ochratoxin A to rats. 9817

### **ODONATA**

Catalogue of the types in the collections of the German Entomological Institute--1. Ephemeroptera, Odonata, Plecoptera. 9309

The nymphal liahial gland of damselflies (Zygoptera: Odonata). 9503

The spiracular morphology of the Hawaiian damselfly Megalagrion hlackburni (Odonata).

### OESOPHAGOSTOMUM

Parhendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys.

Anthelmintic efficacy and toxicity studies of 1tetramisole in feedlot cattle.

#### OESTRONE

Mammary development in alloxan diabetic rabhits injected with oestrone and progesterone. 9734

#### **OLFACTORY RESPONSE**

Pheromone-mediated behaviour leading to group oviposition in the blowfly Lucilia cuprina. 9354

### OLIVES

A large experiment on artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae G.) by means of Opius c. Sz. siculus Mon. in Sicily. (Palcrmo July-October 1966). 9431 Causes of the varied behavior of the black bark beetle of olives (Hylesinus oleiperda Fabr.) in Dalmatia.

SUBJECT INDEX

### 9488

The establishment of Metaphyeus helvolus (Compere) (Hym. Encyrtidae) on Saissetia oleae (Bern.) (Hom. Coccidae) in olive groves in Greece.

#### 9621

First observations of damage to olive trees, caused by a cecidomyde. Clinodiplosis oleisuga Targ.(Dipt. Cecidomydae). 9629

ONCHOCERCA GIBSONI

Anthelmintic efficacy and toxicity studies of 1tetramisole in feedlot cattle. 9821

# ONCHOCERCA VOLVULUS

Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human and bovine onchocerciasis. 9520

### **ONCHOCERCIASIS**

Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human and bovine onchocerciasis. 9520

#### ONIONS

9360

A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker.

The mite Aceria tulipac (Eriophyidae)--vector of the onion mosaic virus.

### OOGENESIS

The fundamental schema of oogenesis in the firebrat Lepismodes inquilinus (Thysanura, Lepismatidae) and its periodisation in connection with imaginal moulting cycles. 9459

#### **OPIUS**

9599

9504

9821

Redescription of Opius scaevolae (Cameron) (Hymenoptera, Braconidae, Opiinae). 9282

#### OPIUS CONCOLOR

Artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor Sz. siculus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sicily). July-September 1965. 9429

#### 744

9562

9641

Artificial biological control of Dacus oleac Gmel, by means of Opius concolor Szep, siculus Mon.

9430

A large experiment on artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae G.) by means of Opius c. Sz. siculus Mon. in Sicily. (Palermo July-October 1966).

### 9431

96.36

New large-scale experimentation in biological control of the olive fly (Dacus olea Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor siculus Mon. in Sicily in 1967.

### ORANGES

Metabolism of iodoacetic acid by orange leaves. 9830

### ORCHARDS

Methods to investigate the population dynamics of aphids and aphid parasites in orchards. 9378

Psallus ambiguus (Fall.) (Heteroptera, Miridae). Part II, Nutrition and role in the biocenosis of orchards.

### 9438

The effect of cultural measures on the population density of harmful and beneficial organisms in orchards. 9453

### Home orchard pest control.

### **ORGANIC COMPOUNDS**

Identity of sporopollenin with older kerogen and new evidence for the possible biological source of chemicals in sedimentary rocks.

68

9525

9643

# ORGANOPHOSPHORUS COMPOUNDS Organophosphorus insecticides. Patent 3,432,599. 9249

Control of plant bug complex.

#### 9245

9368 Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae).

Esterase inhibition in malathion poisoning in the desert locust, Schistocerca gregaria Forskal. 9423

Effects of ultra-low volume applications of malathion in Hale County, Texas. 1. Western encephalitis virus activity in treated and untreated towns.

## 9521

9417

Progress report of low-volume aerial spray tests against adults of Aedes taeniorhynchus (Weid.) and Culex nigripalpus Theob. 9523

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-diethyl O-(2-isopropyl-4methyl-6-pyrimidinyl) phosphorothioate. 9532

- Vectors of hoja blanca virus.
- 9627 A new method of cabbage root fly control.
- 9637
- Home orchard pest control.

9643

Studies on the safety of plastic dog collars containing dichlorvos. 9761

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-dimethyl S-(4-oxo-1,2,3benzotriazin-3(4H)-ylmethyl) phosphorodithioate.

### 9790

Inhibition of beef liver hydrolytic enzymes by organophosphorus pesticides. Quantal inhibition characteristics of several organophosphorus compounds, using o-nitrophenyl butyrate as substrate.

### 9801

Organophosphorus poisoning. Some properties of avian esterases.

9805

Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides.

### 9806

Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drugmetabolizing enzymes by alpha,alpha-his-(pchlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats.

### 9811

Determination of hydrolytic metabolites of organophosphorus insecticides in cow urine using an improved thermionic detector.

### 9820

9369

9709

9340

9419

# ORGANOPHOSPHORUS INSECTICIDES

A current review of the use of insecticides in agriculture. 9625

Agglutinating antigen from an ornithosis agent. II. modification of antigen preparation and test

The problem of the ootheca secretion in orthop-

teroids in the light of the most recent acquisi-

Histological data on the cuticular acidic mu-

copolysaccharides in Orthoptera.

### ORIUS MINUTUS The enemies of the predaceous mites as a reduc-

**ORNITHOSIS** 

procedure.

ORTHOPTERA

tions.

ing factor of spider mites.

# OSTRINIA NUBILALIS Battle against the corn borer.

Ammonium-induced termination of diapause in the European corn horer, Ostrinia nubilalis. 93.18

An observation on the ileum of the European corn borer, Ostrinia nubilalis.

The defense of a corn crop against noxious insects by means of a light trap. 9640

Concentration of two 1,4-benzoxazinones in dent corn at various stages of development of the plant and its relation to resistance of the host plant to the European corn horer. 9796

### **OVARIES**

Ultrastructure of the trophic hands in the ovaries of several homopteran Auchenorrhyncha. 9393

The action of the endoerine system and the ovaries on the hemogram of Locusta migratoria L. (Orthoptera). The role of the corpora cardiaca. 9402

The assay of gonadotropic effect of juvenile hormone on Aedes acgypti ovaries. 9468

Cyclic ovariole changes in Anopheles farauti Laveran (Diptera: Culicidae) in Papua-New Guinea. 9475

The role of the amphinucleolus in meiosis and pole plasm development of Aedes acgypti. 9515

#### OVICIDES

Ovicidal and larvicidal actions of Petkolin spider mites against red (Acarina: Tetranychidae). 9618

A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovicides on the survival of the soil-transmitted intestinal nematodes. 9768

### OVIDUCTS

The problem of the ootheca secretion in orthopteroids in the light of the most recent acquisitions. 9340

#### OVIPOSITION

Biological examination of Psylliodes chrysocephala L. 9335

Pheromone-mediated behaviour leading to group oviposition in the hlowfly Lucilia cuprina. 9354

Height preferences for oviposition of aphidophagous Syrphidae (Diptera). 9356

On the weight decline of eggs in one oviposition hatch of Bomhyx mori.

Notes on the hiology and hostplant associations of Ornithoptera priamus urvilleanus and O. vietoriae (Papilionidae). 9478

#### OVULATION

Parasitization of worker humhle hees of Mississippi hy Physocephala larvae. 9387

### OXATHIINS, 1,4-

Systemic control of Exobasidium vexans on tea with 1,4-oxathiin derivatives. 9613

### OXIDATION

Oxidation of methyl- and dimethylcarbamate insecticide chemicals by microsomal enzymes and anticholinesterase activity of metabolites. 9740

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydrocarbons microorganisms. II. Metabolism of halogenated aromatic hydrocarbons. 9831

### OXYGEN

9337

9422

Investigations on the susceptibility of potato tuhers to Fusarium caeruleum (Lih.) Sace., the fungus causing dry rot. 9602

Hazard of the high country.

Gas chromatographic analysis of ciba C-9491 (O-(2,5-dichloro-4-iodophenyl)O,O-dimethyl phosphorothioate), its oxygen analog, and its phenolic hydrolysis product in sweet corn and milk 9785

9694

Life history and predatory importance of the striped lynx spider (Araneida: Oxyopidae). 9.199

### OXYOPIDAE.

**OXYOPES SALTICUS** 

Life history and predatory importance of the striped lynx spider (Araneida: Oxyopidae). 0.100

Suppression of ozone toxicity symptoms in virusinfected tobaeco. 9551

Ozone. Effect on apparent photosynthesis, rate of transpiration, and stomatal closure in plants. 9833

PALEARCTIC REGION

Remarks on the morphology of some rare palearetic Opilonids (Opilionidea). 9470

### PANISUS MICHAELI

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on brook Hydracarinae (Acari-Trombidi formes). 9341

### PANONYCHUS ULMI

The enemies of the predaceous mites as a reducing factor of spider mites. 9369

The effect of cultural measures on the population density of harmful and beneficial organisms in orchards. 9453

# PAPILIONIDAE

Detailed description of larva of Polydorus aristolochiae.

Notes on the biology and hostplant associations of Ornithoptera priamus urvilleanus and O. vietoriae (Papilionidae). 9478

### PARACHEYLETIA CITRI

Descriptions of some new cheyletid mites from the United Arab Republic. (Acarina: Chevletidae). 9279

### PARAINFLUENZA-3

An electron microscopic comparison of three strains of bovine parainfluenza-3 virus. 9717

The propagation and cytomorphological effects of bovine parainfluenza type 3 virus in organ cultures of bovine fetal tissues.

### PARALYSIS On the petion of Bracon venom.

9414

PARAMPHISTOMUM EXPLANATUM Studies on two fluke infections of the intestinal

tract in huffalo-calves (below two years of age) with further observations on histopathology. 9770

### PARASARCOPHAGA

Parasarcophaga (Curranea) tibialis (Macquart, 1850) a new species for the Czechoslovak fauna (Diptera). 9322

### PARASITES

Effects of dietary amino acids, salts, and protein starvation on fecundity of the parasitoid Exeristes comstockii (Hymenoptera: Ichneumonidae).

69

9353

Some aspects of assessing efficiency of natural enemies. 9405

### PARASITIC INSECTS

A hymenopterous primary parasite of morabine grasshoppers.

### 9262

Chaleidoid (Hymenoptera) parasites of the alfalfa leafeutter bee, Megachile rotundata, in Canada. 9308

Systematic studies of the Central European species of the genus Austromenopon Bedf. (Mallophaga, Austromenoponinae). 9331

A thesis by G. Strebler on the gall midge of alfalfa

# 9351

preferences for oviposition of Height aphidophagous Syrphidae (Diptera). 9356

Insect parasites of the insect galls in Europe 9386

Parasitization of worker bumble bees of Mississippi by Physocephala larvae.

## 9387

Notes on parasites of immature Tabanidae (Diptera) and descriptions of the factor shifting of Carinosillus pravus (Diptera: Tachinidae). 9392 tera) and descriptions of the larva and puparium

Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sieily. (Lep. Cossidae).

### 9417

New predaceous insects of Pray citri Mill. (citrus flower moth) found in Sicily.

### 9425

A large experiment on artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae G.) by means of Opius e. Sz. sieulus Mon. in Sieily. (Palermo July-October 1966).

### 9431

Materials for identification of parasites of some noxious forest insects.

# 9469

The effect of two host species on the longevity and fertility of Nasonia vitripennis. 9472

Biology of Cheilonevrus noxius, with emphasis on host relationships and oviposition behavior. 9198

The biology of Pipunculidae (Diptera) parasitising some British Cercopidae (Homoptera). 9501

Note on Trichogramma japonicum Ashm., an egg parasite of internode-borer (Proceras indicus Kapur) of sugarcane in Madras State. 9649

### PARASITISM

9303

9720

9374

Methods to investigate the population dynamies of aphids and aphid parasites in orchards.

9378

Parasitic changing in hosts and its ecological importance for the parasite.

# 9385

9431

9433

9488

Description of new social parasites of Leptothorax acervorum F. (Formicidae). 9412

Artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Daeus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor Sz. sieulus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sicily). July-September 1965. 9429

A large experiment on artificial biological con-

trol of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae G.) by

means of Opius e. Sz. siculus Mon. in Sicily.

Logarithmic regression as an index of responses

Causes of the varied behavior of the black bark

beetle of olives (Hylesinus oleiperda Fahr.) in

(Palermo July-Octoher 1966).

to population density.

Dalmatia.

## PARASITOLOGY

SUBJECT INDEX

Biology and morphology of Graphosoma semipunetata Fabricius, (Heteroptera, Pentatomidae). 9493

On the inefficiency of transmission of Wuchereria bancrofti from mosquito to human host. 9518

Influence of Botrytis cinerea infection on ribosomal properties and functions in cabbage tissues. 9539

Pycnidial production by Diaporthe vexans (Sacc. and Syd.) Gratz and the pathological histology of infected stems and leaves of eggplant. 9559

Disease status of various tropical and subtropical fruits on the Paris market in summer. 9561

study of the biology of Stemphylium hotryosum Wall. -Pleospora herbarum (Pers.) Rahenh.- the causer of brown spots on alfalfa leaves. 9591

Root nematode (Meloidogyne naasi Franklin) in Serbia (preliminary communication). 9654

Anti-malarial effect of interferon inducers at different stages of development of Plasmodium berghei in the mouse.

Role of interferon in experimental mouse malaria.

Studies on two fluke infections of the intestinal tract in buffalo-calves (helow two years of age) with further observations on histopathology. 9770

Studies on stephanofilariasis in Orissa. II. Dermatitis due to Stephanofilaria assamensis Pande, 1936, in the Murrah buffalo (Bos buhalis) and the heetal huck (Capra hircus) with remarks on the morphology of the parasite. 9771

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys.

9775 Anthelmintic efficacy and toxicity studies of 1tetramisole in feedlot cattle.

9821

9417

9775

9714

9749

dicarhoximido-substituted Cyclic phosphonothioates. Patent 3,450,713. 9856

### PARASITOLOGY

A filterable, proliferating factor simulating autoimmunity in malarious and nonmalarious ducklings. 9729

#### PARATHION

Parathion and lindanc in the control of the spruce gall aphid. 9346

Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae).

The chemical control of the diplopoda of beets. 9622

### PARBENDAZOLE

Evaluation of parhendazole, a new hroad spectrum anthelmintic for swine and sheep. 9762

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys.

### PARECTOPA CUPEDIELLA

The taxonomic status of Dialectica soffneri (Gregor and Povolny) and Parectopa cupediella (Herrich-Schaffer) (Lepidoptera, Lithoeolletidae). 9288

### PARTHENOGENESIS

A chromosome study on bisexual and parthenogenetic races of Scepticus insularis Roelofs (Curculionidae: Coleoptera). 9516

PARTICLE SIZE DETERMINATION The egg-bit technique for measuring Newcastle disease virus and its neutralizing antibodies. 9689

Relationship of particle size to coccidiostatic efficacy of buquinolate.

9702 PASTEURELLA TULARENSIS Tularemia in the wildlife of Arkansas. 9742 PASTEURIZATION

The bacteriological supervision of egg production in the Federal Republic of Germany. 9862

### PASTURES

The influence of the steppes inundation and enlargement of the area of cultivation upon distribution and numbers of harmful rodents of Azerhaijan. 9666

### PATENTS Organophosphorus 3,432,599. insecticides. Patent 9249 Alkyl and aryl 4-(methylearbamoyloxy) carbanilates. Patent 3,450,745. 9447 Dicarbamate derivatives of alkyladamantanes. Patent 3,450,744.

9585 Control of powdery mildew with

nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601. 9587

Antibiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604

Herbicidal ether. Patent 3,450,522.

Herbicidal N-halo-alpha-haloacetanilides. Patent 3,450,521. 9671

Bromodichloroacetanilides as fungicides and nematocides. Patent 3,450,822.

9849 Pharmacologically active new substituted benzamides. Patent 3,432,549.

9852 Cyclic dicarboximido-substituted phosphonothioates. Patent 3,450,713.

Process for the preparation of nitroimidazole carbamates. Patent 3,450,710. 9857

N-dialkylaminoalkyl-naphthalcne-dicarboximides. Patent 3,450,714. 9858

### PATHOGENIC BACTERIA

The protection of apple tissue against infection by Erwinia amylovora afforded by avirulent strains of E. amylovora, a saprophytic bacterium and other bacterial plant pathogens. 9565

#### PATHOLOGY

The propagation and cytomorphological effects of bovine parainfluenza type 3 virus in organ cultures of bovine fetal tissues. 9720

#### PEACHES

Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa (Ehrenb.) Aderh. et Rubl.). 9596

#### Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

PEANUTS

Mwitunde groundnuts and their reaction to virus infection in South Africa. 9576

### PEARS

A new genus and species of of the Galerucinae (Colcoptera: Chrysomelidae) from pear tree in West Pakistan.

70

9255

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

#### PEAS

Clover yellow vein virus in North America.

9593 Research concerning the effectiveness of some

herbicides in controlling the weeds from pea erops in the western areas of the country. 9673

Isolation of gibberellin A20 from pea pods. 9835

### PELECITUS CEYLONENSIS

Pelecitus ceylonensis n.sp., from the chick and ash-dove experimentally infected with larvae from Mansonia crassipes, and from naturally-infeeted crows in Ceylon. 9767

## PENICILLIUM OXALICUM

The growth and activity of cellulose decomposing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845

### PENICILLIUM URTICAE

Metabolism of beta-dihydroheptachlor-14C in soil and by microorganisms. 9840

#### PENTATOMIDAE

Biology and morphology of Graphosoma semipunctata Fabricius, (Heteroptera, Pentatomidae).

### 9493

### PENTOBARBITAL

9669

9856

Equi-Thesin, general anesthetic. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.

### 9813

# PEPPER

Efficacy of disulfoton for control of the green peach aphid, Myzus persicae, on peppers. 9628

### PEPPER (SPICE)

The occurrence of a Phytophthora root and leaf disease of black pepper in Jamaica.

### PEPTIDES

MCD-PEPTIDE from bce venom: Isolation, biochemical and pharmacological properties. 9804

### PERIPLANETA AMERICANA

The distribution of factor S in the cockroach, Periplaneta americana, and its role in stress paralysis, 9359

9578

The neural control of cereal grooming behaviour in the cockroach, Periplaneta americana.

9373

cockroach integument: Pas-positive The granules and their possible relationship with phenol storage.

# 9492

Abundance and habitat of five species of cockroaches on a permanent military base. 9506

Cockroaches (Blattaria) as vectors of food poisoning and food infection organisms. 9779

### PERIPLANETA FULIGINOSA

An epizootic of Serratia marceseens (Enterobacteriaceae) in Periplaneta fuliginosa (Blattaria) and a suggested method for control. 9462

Abundance and habitat of five species of cockroaches on a permanent military base. 9506

#### PERMEABILITY

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances.

9656

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation, biochemical and pharmacological properties. 9804

# CUD IFOT INDEX

(

t

h

I

n

F

7

p

n

ł

ľ

c

ľ

C

1

p

C

٦

p

b

р

7

PE:

NET CONTROL
PEST CONTROL Plant protection under strict controls.
9529
Occurrence and distribution of diseases and pests of rice and their control in Thailand.
9531
Mid-state of Nebraska: There's no magic in pest control.
9861
PESTALOTIA PSIDII Postharvest diseases of guava in India.
9607
PESTICIDE ANALYSIS
Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals.
9786
Recommended analytical methods for pesticides.
38. Test for emulsion characteristics of emulsifiable concentrates.
9846
PESTICIDE APPLICATION
Home orchard pest control. 9643
Heterogeneity values of insecticide, fungicide or
herbicide deposits and of their residues.
9853
PESTICIDE RESIDUES A comparison of the effect of diazinon, chlorfen-
vinphos and of Bayer 37289 against the cabbage fly.
9466
Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-diethyl O-(2-isopropyl-4- methyl-6-pyrimidinyl) phosphorothioate.
9532
Crop seedling uptake of DDT, dieldrin, endrin, and heptachlor from soils.
9663
Gas cbromatographic analysis of ciba C-9491 (O-(2,5-dichloro-4-iodophenyl)O,O-dimethyl phosphorothioate), its oxygen analog, and its phenolic hydrolysis product in sweet corn and

ts lic hydrolysis product in sweet corn and milk. 9785

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9786

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9787

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals.

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities, Norea 9789

## Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-dimethyl S-(4-oxo-1,2,3-benzotriazin-3(4H)-ylmethyl) phosphorodithioate.

9792

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-terthutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

Notice of filing of petition for food additive huquinolate.

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine. 9795

Colorimetric methods for determination of simazine and related chloro-s-triazines. 9800

Inhibition of beef liver hydrolytic enzymes by organophosphorus pesticides. Quantal inhibition characteristics of several organophosphorus

SUBJECT INDEX
ompounds, using o-nitrophenyl butyrate as sub- trate.
9801
Chromatographic determination of 4- rifluoromethyl-2,4-dinitrodiphenyl ether esidues in soybeans.
9802
leterogeneity values of insecticide, fungicide or erbicide deposits and of their residues.
9853
Determination of terbacil residues using nierocoulometric gas chromatography.
9855
STICIDES lant protection under strict controls.
9529
olerances and exemptions from tolerances for esticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural ommodities. O,O-diethyl O-(2-isopropyl-4- ethyl-6-pyrimidinyl) phosphorothioate.
9532
Commercial vegetable insect control. 9633
Iome orchard pest control.
9643 lotice of filing of petition regarding pesticide
hemicals.
9787 Jotice of filing of petition regarding pesticide
hemicals. 9788
olerances and exemptions from tolerances for
esticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural ommodities. Norea.
9789
olerances and exemptions from tolerances for esticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural ommodities. O,O-dimethyl S-(4-oxo-1,2,3- enzotriazin-3(4H)-ylmethyl) hosphorodithioate.
9790
olerances and exemptions from tolerances for esticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural ommodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl

2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

Notice of withdrawal of petition regarding pesti-9791

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine. 9795

Food additives permitted in food for human consumption. Adjuvants for pesticide use dilutions.

Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides.

9806 Degradation of organochlorinc pesticides with

special reference to 1,1-bis(4-Chlorophenyl)-2, 2-dichloroethylene. (abstract). 9850 Cvelic dicarboximido-substituted

phosphonothioates. Patent 3,450,713. 9856

PETKOLIN

Ovicidal and larvieidal actions of Petkolin red spider mites (Acarina: against Tetranychidae). 9618

PHAENICIA CUPRINA

Pheromone-mediated behaviour leading to group oviposition in the blowfly Lucilia cuprina 9354

PHAENICIA SERICATA

The effect of two host species on the longevity and fertility of Nasonia vitripennis. 9472

### **PHALANGIDA**

Remarks on the morphology of some rare palearetic Opilonids (Opilionidea). 9470 PHARMACOLOGY

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation, MCD-PEPTIDE from occ renormation hiochemical and pharmacological properties. 9804

Pharmaeologically active new substituted benza-mides. Patent 3,432,549. 9852

PHEASANTS

B parathiphosis of young pheasants.

9744

Organophosphorus poisoning. Some properties of avian esterases. 9805

Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides. 9806

PHENOLS

2.2-dimethyl-2.3-Metabolism of dihydrobenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylearbamate (Furadan) in plants, insects, and mammals. 9424

The cockroach integument: Pas-positive granules and their possible relationship with phenol storage.

# 9492

Gas chromatographic analysis of eiba C-9491 (O-(2,5-dichloro-4-iodophenyl)O,O-dimethyl phosphorothioate), its oxygen analog, and its phenolic hydrolysis product in sweet corn and milk.

### 9785

PHENOXY ACID COMPOUNDS Legal aspects of erop spraying.

9398

The economic and horticultural aspects of growing macadamia nuts commercially in Hawaii. 9530

Toxicologico-hygienic characteristics of the amine salt of 2,4-D (Literature survey). 9818

PHEROMONES

Pheromone-mediated behaviour leading to group oviposition in the blowfly Lucilia cuprina. 9354

Comparative response of two strains of California red scale, Aonidiella aurantii, males to pheromone extract and to females of the reciprocal strain. 9.182

PHILAENUS SPUMARIUS Polymorphism of Philaenus spumarius (L.) (Homoptera, Cercopidae) in England.

9500

### **PHILAEOTHRIPIDAE**

Postembryonic development of the male and female reproductive systems of Frankliniella fusca (Hinds) (Thripidae) and Haplothrips verhasci (Osborn) (Philaeothripidae) (Thysanoptera).

### 9397

9607

9607

## PHOMA PSIDII

Postharvest diseases of guava in India.

## PHOMOPSIS PSID11

Postharvest diseases of guava in India.

# PHORATE

A new method of cabbage root fly control. 9637

Organophosphorus poisoning. Some properties of avian esterases.

9805

PHORIDAE A new Megaselia from Hawaii (Diptera: Phoridae).

9263

### PHOSPHINE

The hiology and control of the rice field mole rat of Ceylon, Gunomys graeilis. 967.1

### PHOSPHORUS

Studies on labeled animal poisons. II. Distribution of the venoms of various spiders labeled with Se75 and P32 in the guinea pig.

9812

# PHOSPHORYLATION

### PHOSPHORYLATION

Sequence studies of satellite tobacco necrosis virus RNA; isolation and characterization of a 5'terminal trinucleotide. 9615

### PHOSPHOTUNGSTIC ACID

Disruption of watermelon mosaic virus-induced inclusions by phosphotungstate. 9595

### PHOTOMETRY

A photometric technique for quantitative evaluation of feeding preferences of phytophagous insects. 9410

### PHOTOPERIODISM

Periodicity in the proportions of haemocyte categories in the giant cockroach, Blaberus giganteus. 9139

The diel pattern of feeding activity of larval Pseudosarcophaga affinis (Diptera: Sarcophagidae). 9404

Diapause in Chrysopa carnea (Neuroptera: Chrysopidae. I. effect of photoperiod on reproductivity active adults. 9483

Photoperiodic induction of diapause in larvae of the winter tick, Dermacentor albipictus.

9507

9250

9607

9774

Effect of inhibitors of nucleic acid and protein synthesis on the reappearance of light interruption rhythm in a long-day duckweep, Lemna gibba G3. 9838

PHOTOSYNTHESIS

Ozone. Effect on apparent photosynthesis, rate of transpiration, and stomatal closure in plants. 9833

#### PHTHALTHRIN

Syntheses of 14C-labeled pyrethrin I, allethrin, phthalthrin, and dimethrin on a submillimole scale. 9859

### PHTHORIMAEA OPERCULELLA

Phthorimaea operculella Zell.

#### PHYLLACTINEA

Six powdery mildews from Jammu and Kashmir State. 9590

### **PHYSALOPTERA**

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys. 9775

### PHYSALOSPORA RHODINA

Postharvest diseases of guava in India.

### PHYSIOLOGY

Functions of the two particles of tobacco rattle virus. 9601

Tissue distribution of sulfadimethoxine and sulfamonomethoxine in horses after intravenous injection. 9737

Gnathostomulida from America.

Studies on labeled animal poisons. II. Distribution of the venoms of various spiders labeled with Se75 and P32 in the guinea pig. 9812

# PHYSOCEPHALA

Parasitization of worker bumble bees of Mississippi by Physocephala larvae. 9387

### PHYSODERMA CITRI

Physoderma citri in citrus albedo and callus tissuc. 9552

### PHYTOCHIRONOMUS SEVERINI

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367

PHYTOPHAGOUS INSECTS

A photometric technique for quantitative evaluation of feeding preferences of phytophagous insects. 9410

SUBJECT INDEX

### PHYTOPHAGOUS MITES

The effect of cultural measures on the population density of harmful and beneficial organisms in orchards.

#### PHYTOPHTHORA

A modified soil percolator zoospore production and infection in studies on zoosporic root pathogens. 9543

Study on the pathogenicity of Pythium vexans De Bary, Phytophthora spp. and Phytophthora cactorum.

# 9544

9153

The occurrence of a Phytophthora root and leaf disease of black pepper in Jamaica. 9578

Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616

### PHYTOPHTHORA CACTORUM

Study on the pathogenicity of Pythium vexans De Bary, Phytophthora spp. and Phytophthora cactorum. 9544

### PHYTOPHTHORA CINNAMOMI

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 9583

### PHYTOPHTHORA CITROPHTHORA

The incubation period of Phytophthora citrophthora in citrus fruits stored at different temperatures. 9777

### PHYTOPHTHORA INFESTANS

Determination of the critical injury threshold for potato blight (Phytophthora infestans). 9588

### PHYTOSEIIDAE

Preliminary observations on the biology of Amblyseius tardi Lomb. (Acarina-Phytoseiidae) a predator of Tetranychus urticae Koch. 9455

### PICEA

Parathion and lindane in the control of the spruce gall aphid.

### PIERIS BRASSICAE

Preliminary results of the rearing of a hymenopterous chalcid (Pteromalus puparum L.) on the hemolymph of a lepidopteran. 9352

### PIGEONS

Pelecitus ceylonensis n.sp., from the chick and ash-dove experimentally infected with larvae from Mansonia crassipes, and from naturally-infected crows in Ceylon.

# 9767

9836

9346

Organophosphorus poisoning. Some properties of avian esterases. 9805

### PINEAPPLES

PINUS

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine.

### SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spring fruit of pineapples in Taitung.

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 9583

72

PIPER NIGRUM

Transmission intensity of stolbur virus by means of Hyalesthes obsoletus Sign. on some host plants. 9619

### **PIPUNCULIDAE**

The biology of Pipunculidae (Diptera) parasitising some British Cercopidae (Homoptera). 9501

### **PISOLITHUS TINCTORIUS**

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 9583

### PLAGIOHAMMUS SPINIPENNIS

Propagation of a cerambycid borer on a meridic dict. 9394

# PLANOCOCCUS CITRI

The breeding of Planococcus citri (Homoptera: Pseudococcidae) on sprouting potato.

9333

### PLANT ADAPTATION

Turfgrass research by the California Agriculture Extension Service. 9527

### PLANT BIOCHEMISTRY

Battle against the corn borer.

### 9337

Effect of infection of corn by the fungus Ustilago zeae on the properties of the chlorophyll-protein complex.

### 9600

DNA base composition and taxonomy of phytopathogenic and other enterobacteria. 9608

Effect of chlorocholine chloride on the growth characteristics, lodging and yield of rice. 9828

Properties of single- and double-stranded ribonucleic acid from barley plants infected with bromegrass mosaic virus.

# 9834

Effect of inhibitors of nucleic acid and protein synthesis on the reappearance of light interruption rhythm in a long-day duckweep, Lemna gibba G3.

## 9838

Effect of time of application of gibberellic acid and parachlorophenoxyacetic acid on berry and bunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anab-e-Shahi). 9839

## PLANT BREEDING

Nicotiana hybrid.

Extension Service.

plant pathogens.

virus scrology.

PLANT BUDDING

Vivipary in Zea mays induced by Diplodia maydis.

# 9554

9826

9824

9527

9546

9558

9603

9545

Introduced seed-borne pathogens endanger crop breeding and plant introduction. 9580 Colchicine-induced mutations in a trispecific

Turfgrass research by the California Agriculture

Soil treatment by microwave energy to destroy

Value of immune mouse ascitic fluid in plant

Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and ac-

Plant hormones and flowering in coffee.

PLANT DISEASE CONTROL

Pepper production in Kentucky.

PLANT DISEASE RESISTANCE

tual boll rot in seven cotton varieties.

PLANT DISSEMINATION

#### Preliminary studies on the incidence of shootfly (Atherigona indica) on hybrid jowar under differential sowings. 9647

PLANT DORMANCY Plant hormones and flowering in coffee.

PLANT ECOLOGY Cocoa diebaek- A review of present knowledge.

Relationship of living and dead cells to spread of Colletotrichum graminicola in sorghum stalk tis-

Mwitunde groundnuts and their reaction to virus infection in South Africa. 9576

The protection of apple tissue against infection

by Erwinia amylovora afforded by avirulent

strains of E. amylovora, a saprophytic bacterium

The nature and effect of adult plant resistance to

Susceptibility of potato varieties to powdery

seab. (Spongospora subterranea(Wallr.) John). 9571

crown rust in several commercial oat varieties.

and other bacterial plant pathogens.

suc.

Inheritance of resistance to three races of leaf rust in wheat variety Bowie.

9582

9581

9594

9631

9537

9555

9565

9567

9574

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic in-fections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 9583

Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa (Ehrenb.) Aderh. et Rubl.).

9596 Helminthosporium leaf blight- a new disease of cotton in the Punjab and Haryana.

9609 Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616

- PLANT DISEASE TRANSMISSION Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus.
- 9547 The impietratura disease of eitrus fruits. 9548
- Occurence of tomato ringspot virus in red raspherries in the eastern United States. 9556

Potato blackleg and tuber soft rot.

9566 A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato.

Mechanical transmission of coconut lethal yellowing.

Transmission intensity of stolbur virus hy means of Hyalesthes obsoletus Sign. on some host plants.

9619 Transmission of dwarf, yellow dwarf, stripe, and black-streaked dwarf.

Transmission of tobacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652

PLANT DISEASES

Weather, development of vines, diseases, pests and damages in the wine-growing areas of the Federal Republic of Germany in 1967. 9528

Horticultural handbook.

Dutch elm disease - threat to Colorado.

Field observations on root rot of teak in Tanzania. 9570

The influence of irrigation on the occurrence of diseases and pests of agricultural crops. (Review).

- 9577 The occurrence of a Phytophthora root and leaf disease of black pepper in Jamaica. 9578
- Pests and diseases of the date palm. Part I. Mites, insects and nematodes. 9626

- 9824 9612 PLANT EXTRACTS
  - Disruption of watermelon mosaic virus-induced inclusions hy phosphotungstate. 9595
  - Ribonuclease isozymes in Chinese cabbage systemically infected with turnip yellow mosaic virus. 9597

Isolation of gibberellin A20 from pea pods. 9835

Alterations of the host wall surrounding the infection peg of powdery mildew fungi. 9837

PLANT GALLS Blastemomrphous stage of formation of galls caused by Ustilago maydis (DC.) CDA on corn leaves

PLANT GENETICS The nature and effect of adult plant resistance to erown rust in several commercial oat varieties 9567

Inheritance of resistance to three races of leaf rust in wheat variety Bowie.

Concentration of two 1,4-benzoxazinones in dent corn at various stages of development of the plant and its relation to resistance of the host plant to the European corn borer. 9796

### PLANT GEOGRAPHY

Corn virus tests in Georgia in 1968.

- Sowbane mosaie virus infecting Chenopodium trigonon in Queensland.
- 9610 Tolerance, of Sorghum bicolor (L.) Moench to several herbicides.
- 9670 PLANT GRAFTING
- Symptoms of stubborn disease in citrus and Poncirus fruit grafted onto virus-infected seedlings 9589

PLANT GROWTH INHIBITORS

Ozone. Effect on apparent photosynthesis, rate of transpiration, and stomatal closure in plants. 9833

SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spring fruit of pincapples in Taitung.

Effects of succinic acid 2,2-dimethyl hydrazide and (2-chloroethyl) trimethylammonium chloride on tomatoes (Lycopersicon esculentum Mill.) and on tuberous root formation in Dahlia pinnata Cay. 9841

- PLANT GROWTH REGULATOR Effects of rate, time, and method of application of TIBA on soybean production.
- 9827 PLANT HARDINESS
- Evidence for longevity of seeds.

PLANT HISTOLOGY

Advances in morphogenesis. (Morphogenesis of erown gall, hy S. Kupila-Ahvenniemi). 9538

Pyenidial production by Diaporthe vexans (Sace. and Syd.) Gratz and the pathological histology of infected stems and leaves of eggplant. 9559

### PLANT HORMONES

Plant hormones and flowering in coffee. 9824 PLANT INJURIES

suc.

9605

9572

9563

Weather, development of vines, diseases, pests and damages in the wine-growing areas of the Federal Republic of Germany in 1967. 9528

Horticultural handbook.

9537

Suppression of ozone toxicity symptoms in virusinfected tobacco. 9551

An unknown grape vine disease, spray damage or red burn epidemie . 9568

Relationship of living and dead cells to spread of Colletotrichum graminicola in sorghum stalk tis-

### 9574

Determination of the critical injury threshold for potato blight (Phytophthora infestans). 9588

A study of the biology of Stemphylium botryosum Wall. -Pleospora herbarum (Pers.) Rabenh.- the causer of brown spots on alfalfa leaves.

### 9591

Investigations on the susceptibility of potato tubers to Fusarium caeruleum (Lib.) Sace., the fungus causing dry rot.

## 9602

9842

PLANT METABOLISM

Metabolism of iodoacetic acid by orange leaves. 9830

# Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum.

### PLANT MORPHOLOGY

Weather, development of vines, diseases, pests and damages in the wine-growing areas of the Federal Republic of Germany in 1967. 9528

A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker.

9562

A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato.

### 9581

Concentration of two 1,4-benzoxazinones in dent corn at various stages of development of the plant and its relation to resistance of the host plant to the European corn borer.

### 9796

Colchieine-induced mutations in a trispecific Nicotiana hybrid.

### 9826

Effects of rate, time, and method of application of TIBA on soybean production.

## 9827

Effects of succinic acid 2,2-dimethyl hydrazide and (2-chloroethyl) trimethylammonium chloride on tomatoes (Lycopersicon esculentum Mill.) and on tuherous root formation in Dahlia 9841

### PLANT MUTATION

Colchieine-induced	mutations	in	а	trispecific
Nicotiana hybrid.				9826
PLANT NEMATODES	5			

Occurrence	and distribu	tion of	diseases	and
pests of rice a	and their cont	rol in Tha	iland.	
				9531

Horticultural handbook.

9537

Commercial vegetable insect control. 9633

The celworm problem in glasshouse tomatoes. 9651

Transmission of tobacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer by a nematode.

9652

Assessment of crop losses caused by nematodes in the United States.

and 9836 pinnata Cav.

PLANT NUTRITION
Root nematode (Meloidogyne naasi Franklin) in Serbia (preliminary communication).
9654 Nematodes associated with declining coconut palms.
9655 Study of nematodes causers of root spot- Pratylenchus spp.
9657 PLANT NUTRITION Cocoa dieback- A review of present knowledge.
9612 PLANT NUTRITIONAL DEFICIENCIES
Pepper production in Kentucky. 9558 PLANT PEST CONTROL
The chemical control of the diplopoda of beets. 9622
PLANT PEST RESISTANCE Races of crown rust in South Africa. 9599
Concentration of two 1,4-benzoxazinones in dent corn at various stages of development of the plant and its relation to resistance of the host plant to the European corn horer.
9796 PLANT PESTS
Weather, development of vines, diseases, pests and damages in the wine-growing areas of the Federal Republic of Germany in 1967.
9528 Observations on crop pests in the Sudan in 1966- 67.
9648 PLANT PHYSIOLOGY
Metabolism of 2,2-dimethyl-2,3- dihydrobenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylcarbamate (Fu- radan) in plants, insects, and mammals. 9424
Influence of Botrytis cinerea infection on rihosomal properties and functions in cahbage tissues. 9539
Suppression of ozone toxicity symptoms in virus- infected tobacco. 9551
Etiological studies on root rot of wheat caused by Cercosporella heapotrichoides Fron.
9553 Vivipary in Zea mays induced by Diplodia maydis.
9554 Evidence for longevity of seeds. 9563
The physical action of viruses on the plant cell. 9564
A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato. 9581
Symptoms of stubborn disease in citrus and Pon- cirus fruit grafted onto virus-infected seedlings. 9589
Effect of infection of corn by the fungus Ustilago zeae on the properties of the chlorophyll-protein complex.
9600 Some herbicidal and physiological effects of 3,4- dichloropropionanilde (Stam F-34) on Amman- nia baccifera L.
9672 Electron microscopy of rice transitory yellowing virus.
9751 Plant hormones and flowering in coffee.
9824 Effect of chlorocholine chloride on the growth characteristics, lodging and yield of rice.
9828 Infection structures from rust urediospores: Ef- fect of RNA and protein synthesis inhibitors.

fect of RNA and protein synthesis inhibitors. 9829

Metabolism of iodoacetic acid by orange leaves. 9830

### SUBJECT INDEX

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydrocarbons by microorganisms. II. Metabolism of of microorganisms. halogenated aromatic hydroearbons. 9831

Pathological changes in ultrastructure: False plasmolysis.

9832

Ozone. Effect on apparent photosynthesis, rate of transpiration, and stomatal closure in plants. 9833

SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spring fruit of pineapples in Taitung.

9836 Alterations of the host wall surrounding the in-

fection peg of powdery mildew fungi. 9837

Effect of time of application of gibberellic acid and parachlorophenoxyacetic acid on berry and bunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anab-c-Shahi). 9839

Metabolism of beta-dihydroheptachlor-14C in soil and by microorganisms. 9840

The growth and activity of cellulose decomposing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845

PLANT PROTECTION

Plant protection under strict controls.

Acclimation of Prospaltella perniciosi Tow. in Yugoslavia.

Determination of the critical injury threshold for potato blight (Phytophthora infestans).

Effectiveness of a light trap in the protection of the health and productivity of eorn. 9639

The defense of a corn crop against noxious insects by means of a light trap. 9640

The influence of insecticides, acaricides and fungicides on the biocenosis of fruit cultures. 9844

Heterogeneity values of insecticide, fungicide or herbicide deposits and of their residues. 9853

PLANT PROTECTION EQUIPMENT Effectiveness of a light trap in the protection of the health and productivity of corn.

9639 PLANT PROTECTIVE DEVICES A short survey of the plant protection equip-ment, approved during 1966.

9860 PLANT QUARANTINE

Introduced seed-borne pathogens endanger crop breeding and plant introduction. 9580

PLANT REGULATORS Preliminary research on the action of C. C. C. on grapes.

9664 Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide

chemicals. 9787

Plant hormones and flowering in coffee.

Isolation of gibberellin A20 from pea pods. 9835

SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spring fruit of pineapples in Taitung. 9836

Effect of time of application of gibberellic acid and parachlorophenoxyaeetic acid on berry and bunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anab-e-Shahi). 9839

PLANT REPRODUCTION A modified soil percolator zoospore production and infection in studies on zoosporie root pathogens.

9543

9824

### PLANT TEMPERATURE

Etiological studies on root rot of wheat eaused by Cercosporella heapotrichoides Fron. 9553

### PLANT TISSUES

Alterations of the host wall surrounding the infection peg of powdery mildew fungi. 9837

PLANT TRANSLOCATION

Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cottonseed. 9825

### PLANT TRANSPIRATION

Ozone. Effect on apparent photosynthesis, rate of transpiration, and stomatal closure in plants. 9833

PLANT WATER RELATIONS

SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spring fruit of pineapples in Taitung. 9836

### PLANTS

9529

9536

9588

Notes on the biology and hostplant associations of Ornithoptera priamus urvilleanus and O. victoriac (Papilionidae).

9478

Identity of sporopollenin with older kerogen and new evidence for the possible biological source of chemicals in sedimentary rocks. 9525

The role of Hampea sp. in the migration of the cotton leafworm to the United States. 9635

Some new host plants of the sunflower moth in

9646 Determination of terbacil residues using microcoulometric gas chromatography.

9855

### PLAQUE

Texas.

Congo red and trypan blue as stains for plaque assay of New eastle disease virus.

9703

A plaque system for study of infectious laryngotracheitis virus in adult chieken kidney eultures.

### 9750

### PLASMODIUM

Parasitological and elinical investigations on infections with the VS Romanian strain of Plasmodium malariae transmitted by Anopheles labranchiae atroparvus. 9519

# PLASMODIUM BERGHEI

Anti-malarial effect of interferon inducers at different stages of development of Plasmodium berghei in the mouse. 9714

Role of interferon in experimental mouse malaria.

9749

# PLASMODIUM LOPHURAE

A filterable, proliferating factor simulating autoimmunity in malarious and nonmalarious ducklings. 9729

### PLASMODIUM MALARIAE

Parasitological and elinical investigations on infections with the VS Romanian strain of Plasmodium malariae transmitted by Anopheles labranchiae atroparvus.

#### PLASMOLYSIS

Pathological changes in ultrastructure: False plasmolysis.

9832

### PLECOPTERA

Catalogue of the types in the collections of the German Entomological Institute -- 1. Ephemeroptera, Odonata, Plecoptera.

### 9309

### PLEOCHAETA

Six powdery mildews from Jammu and Kashmir State. 9590

74

POLYMYXIN B SULFATE

### PLEOSPORA HERBARUM

A study of the biology of Stemphylium botryosum Wall. -Pleospora herbarum (Pers.) Rabenh.- the causer of brown spots on alfalfa leaves. 9591

### PLUMS

Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa (Ehrenb.) Aderh. et Rubl.). 9596

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite.

## PODISUS MACULIVENTRIS

A quantitative study of food consumption and growth of Podisus.maculiventris.(Hemiptera: Pentatomidae). 9434

### POISONS

Legal aspects of erop spraying.

### POLAROGRAPHY

The application of potentiostatic polarography with three electrodes to the dosage of insecticide and fungicide preparations. 9854

**POLIOM YELITIS** 

Dicarhamate derivatives of alkyladamantanes. Patent 3,450,744. 9585

#### POLLEN

New or little known feeding habits in Empídidae (Diptera). 9370

#### POLLINATION

Mechanisms of orientation in the leaf-eutter bee Megachile rotundata (Fabricius). 9443

#### POLYETHYLENE GLYCOL

Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus.

### POLYETHYLENE THIURAM SULFIDES

A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato.

#### POLYHEDROSES

Some consequences of irradiating the gypsy moth eggs with radioactive cobalt 60.

#### POLYMERIZATION

Stable intermediate aggregates formed by the polymerization of harley stripe mosaic virus protein. 9540

Scrological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. II. Comparative antigenic analysis of intact virus and some stable protein intermediates. 9541

Serological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. I. Immunodiffusion, immunoelectrophoretic characteristics, and absorption experiments.

### POLYMERS

Polymethacrylie acid: Effects on lymphocyte output of the thoracic duct in rats. 9741

Effect of antiscrum to E. coli DNA polymerase on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells.

### POLYMORPHISM

Observations on polymorphism in two species of heliconiine butterflies from Trinidad, West Indies. 9360

Polymorphism of Philaenus spumarius (L.) (Homoptera, Cereopidae) in England. 9500

In vivo susceptibility of Salmonella panama to polymyxin B sulfate and Combistrep. 9756 POLYPORUS BETULINUS A population study of Cis bilamellatus Wood (Coleoptera, Ciidae). 9446 POLYSACCHARIDES Histological data on the euticular acidic mueopolysaecharides in Orthoptera. 9419 POMPILIDAE Systematic investigations on East-Indian and Australian Hemipepsis. VIII. On the species of the sub-genus Moropepsis Banks, 1934 (Hymenoptera Pompilidae, Pepsinae). 9329 POPULATION Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regensteinensis (Hbst.) on broom. 9363 The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367 Studies on the ecology of adult Tipulidae (Diptera) in southern England. 9383 The appraisal of delayed and direct density-independence. 9395 Some aspects of assessing efficiency of natural enemies. 9405 Logarithmic regression as an index of responses to population density. 9433 Biotic factors influencing populations of Dacus dorsalis in Hawaii. 9437 The biology and morphology of Eriophyes emar-ginatae, a Prunus finger gall mite, and notes on E. prunidemissae. 9.1.12 The importance of the transplantation of Formica lugubris in Italy. 9.1.15

A population study of Cis bilamellatus Wood (Colcoptera, Ciidae). 9446

Diapause and reproduction in Nebria brevicollis (F.) (Coleoptera: Carabidae). 9449

Food preference as a factor in distribution and abundance of Phoetaliotes nebrascensis. 9454

On the transplantation of ants of the group Formica rufa in Italy.

946I The effect of two host species on the longevity and fertility of Nasonia vítripennis. 9472

Population studies on two species of Psyllidae (Homoptera, Sternorhyncha) on broom (Sarothamnus scoparíus (L.) Wimmer).

Polymorphism of Philaenus spumarius (L.) (Homoptera, Cereopidae) in England. 9500

Observations on the ecology of Thaia oryzivora, a leafhopper found on rice in Thailand.

9634 Changes in sex ratio in Haemonchus contortus

9765

9495

### **POPULUS DELTOIDES**

Comparison of systemic insecticides by dip treatments for control of the cottonwood leaf beetle. 9.136

### PORPHYRINS

eayugensis.

Degradation of organochlorine pesticides with special reference to 1,1-bis(4-Chlorophenyl)-2, 2-dichloroethylene. (abstract). 9850

PORTHETRIA DISPAR

Some consequences of irradiating the gypsy moth eggs with radioactive cobalt 60. 9491

### POTAMOGETON PERFOLIATUS

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367

### POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE

Rhynehoseiara basehanti (Diptera, Nematocera, Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species. 9265

#### POTATOES

The breeding of Planococcus citri (Homoptera: Pseudococcidae) on sprouting potato.

biological observations).

beetle (Leptinotarsa decemlineata Say) under conditions of natural reduction.

seab. (Spongospora subterranea(Wallr.) John).

potato blight (Phytophthora infestans).

Investigations on the susceptibility of potato tubers to Fusarium eaeruleum (Lib.) Saee., the

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine.

### POULTRY

between infectious laryngotracheitis virus and Hemophilus gallinarum.

The oral toxicity of dieldrin to the crowned

### POULTRY DISEASES

domestie fowls in the Philippines.

Duck plague virus distribution in embryonating

Influence of host genotype on mortality from lymphoid leukosis and marek's disease after artificial and natural exposure.

hepatitis virus in the developing chicken embryo. 9705

A report on the use of a serum plate antigen for the detection of antibodies to Myeoplasma gallisepticum.

### 9725

Attempted experimental induction of amyloidosis in chickens.

#### 9727

Preliminary observations on possible synergism between infectious laryngotracheitis virus and Hemophilus gallinarum.

9732

Comparison of commercial and autogenous bacterins for control of the cranial form of fowl cholera in turkeys. 9739

B parathiphosis of young pheasants.

Characterization of five isolates of Marek's disease.

97.1.1

9398

9547

9581

9491

9542

9848

## POULTRY DISEASES

# 9333 On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morpho-9426 Estimated food consumption by the Colorado 9.189 Potato blackleg and tuber soft rot. 9566 Susceptibility of potato varieties to powdery 9571 Determination of the critical injury threshold for 9588 fungus causing dry rot. 9602 9795 Preliminary observations on possible synergism 9732 guinea-fowl, Numida meleagris (L.). 9823 Further studies on Leucocytozoon caulleryi in 9685 chicken and duck eggs. 9692 9695 Histopathologic changes induced with duck

POULTRY PRODUCTS
POULTRY PRODUCTS Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem.
9781 The bacteriological supervision of egg produc- tion in the Federal Republic of Germany.
9862 POWASSAN VIRUS
Arhovirus focus in the cast Kootenays. (ab- stract). 9730
POWDERY MILDEW Control of powdery mildew with nitronaphthonitriles. Patent 3,432,601.
9587 Six powdery mildews from Jammu and Kashmir
State. 9590
Alterations of the host wall surrounding the in- fection peg of powdery mildew fungi. 9837
PRATYLENCHUS Study of nematodes causers of root spot-
Pratylenchus spp. 9657
PRATYLENCHUS CRENATUS Study of nematodes causers of root spot-
Pratylenchus spp. 9657 PRATYLENCHUS NEGLECTUS
Study of nematodes causers of root spot- Pratylenchus spp. 9657
PRATYLENCHUS THORNEI Study of nematodes causers of root spot- Pratylenchus spp.
9657 PRAYS CITRI
Tests on the control of Prays citri Mill. by means of Bacillus thuringiensis. (preliminary report). 9389
New predaceous insects of Pray citri Mill. (citrus flower moth) found in Sicily.
9425 PREDACEOUS INSECTS Observations on the parasites (Hymenoptera, Diptera) of Trichotaphe levisella Fyles (Gelechiidae, Lepidoptera) with nottes on the
host. 9342
The enemies of the predaceous mites as a reduc- ing factor of spider mites. 9369
New or little known feeding hahits in Empididae (Diptera). 9370
Parasitic changing in hosts and its ecological importance for the parasite.
9385 Artificial hiological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae Gmel.) hy means of Opius con- color Sz. siculus Mon, on the Lipari Islands (Sici-
ly). July-September 1965. 9429

#### 9429

Artificial hiological control of Dacus oleae Gmel. by means of Opius concolor Szep. siculus Mon. 9130

Psallus ambiguus (Fall.) (Heteroptera, Miridae). Part II, Nutrition and role in the biocenosis of orchards.

Arthropod predators of immature diptera developing in poultry droppings in northern California. Part II. Laboratory studies on feeding hehavior and predation potential of selected species.

## 9448

9438

Preliminary observations on the hiology of Amblyseius tardi Lomb. (Acarina-Phytoseiidae) a predator of Tetranychus urticae Koch.

### 9455

On the transplantation of ants of the group Formica rufa in Italy.

9461

# SUBJECT INDEX

Aspects of the relationship between burying beetles, Necrophorus ssp. and the Poecilochirus necrophori Vitz. mite. 9476

Population studies on two species of Psyllidae (Homoptera, Sternorhyncha) on (Sarothamnus scoparius (L.) Wimmer). broom 9495

Life history and predatory importance of the striped lynx spider (Araneida: Oxyopidae). 9499

Bionomics of Androlaelaps casalis (Berlese) (Acarina: Laelapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cereals. 9778

#### PREDATORS

Some aspects of assessing efficiency of natural enemies. 9405

# PREDNISOLONE

- Ataraxoid tablets. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.
- 9680 PREGNANCY Studies on colibacillosis of calves. VII. Advisa-
- bility of re-vaccination. 97.18

### **PROCERAS INDICUS**

Note on Trichogramma japonicum Ashm., an egg parasite of internode-horer (Proceras indicus Kapur) of sugarcane in Madras State. 9649

### PROCTOTRUPOIDEA

Contribution to the study of Hymenoptera Proctotrupoidea (XII). With regard to Ceraphronidae Megaspilinae males with branching antennae. 9275

### PROGESTERONE

Mammary development in alloxan diabetic rab-Mammary development in anotation in the second progesterone. hits injected with oestrone and progesterone. 9734

#### PROPANIL

Some herbicidal and physiological effects of 3,4-dichloropropionanilde (Stam F-34) on Ammannia haccifera L. 9672

#### PROPERTIES

Organophosphorus poisoning. Some properties of avian esterases. 9805

# PROSPALTELLA PERNICIOS1

Acclimation of Prospaltella perniciosi Tow. in Yugoslavia. 9536

### PROSTAGLANDINS

Prostaglandins: Enzymatic analysis.

### PROTEIN SYNTHESIS

Shearing by drug.

#### PROTFINS

Effects of dietary amino acids, salts, and protein starvation on feeundity of the parasitoid Exeristes comstockii (Hymenoptera: Ichneumonidae).

The endocrine control of protein metabolism as related to reproduction in the fleshfly Sarcophaga hullata.

### 9502

Stable intermediate aggregates formed by the polymerization of harley stripe mosaic virus protein.

#### 9510

Serological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. II. Comparative antigenic analysis of intact virus and some stable protein intermediates.

#### 95.11

Serological study on harley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. I. Immunodiffusion, immunoelectrophoretic characteristics, and ahsorption experiments.

76

9542

Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis by blasticidin S. 9569

Effect of infection of corn by the fungus Ustilago zeae on the properties of the chlorophyll-protein complex. 9600

Response on lactating cow to corn silage and concentrates of three nitrogen levels with and without urea.

9678

9701

Structural relationships between the RNA of mammary tumor virus and those of other RNA tumor viruses. 9700

Protein in the blood serum of chicks experimentally infected with spirochaetosis.

Cardiovasuclar - studies on copper deficient swine. XII. Partial purification of a soluble protein resembling elastin. 9752

Infection structures from rust urediospores: Effect of RNA and protein synthesis inhibitors. 9829

Effect of inhibitors of nucleic acid and protein synthesis on the reappearance of light interruption rhythm in a long-day duckweep, Lemna gibba G3.

## 9838

# PROTHORACIC GLANDS

Hormonal inhibition of the prothoracic gland by the brain in locusts. 9355

### PROTOCATECHUALDEHYDE

3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatic suh-stance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586

```
PROTOZOA
```

Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716

Process for the preparation of nitroimidazole carbamates. Patent 3,450,710. 9857

#### PRUNES.

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite.

## 0701

PRUNUS SEROTINA New hosts, distribution, and biological notes on

an imported ambrosia beetle, Xylosandrus germanus (Coleoptera: Scolytidae). 9642

### PRUNUS VIRGINIANA

The hiology and morphology of Eriophyes emarginatae, a Prunus finger gall mite, and notes on E. prunidemissae.

### 9112

## PSALLUS AMBIGUUS

Psallus ambiguus (Fall.) (Heteroptera, Miridae). Part II, Nutrition and role in the biocenosis of orchards.

PSEUDOCOCCIDAE The coccid Saccharicoccus sacchari (Cockerell) (Hemiptera Pseudococcidae) of sugar cane in Mozambique.

### 9390

PSEUDOCOCCUS ADONIDUM

On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morphobiological observations).

### 9426

# PSEUDOCOCCUS CITRI

On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morphobiological observations).

### PSEUDOMONAS PUTIDA

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydrocarhons by microorganisms. II. Metabolism of halogenated aromatic hydrocarbons. 9831

9687

9676

9438

### PSEUDOPEZIZA TRACHEIPHILA

An unknown grape vine disease, spray damage or red burn epidemie . 9568

PSEUDOSARCOPHAGA AFFINIS The diel pattern of feeding activity of larval Pseudosarcophaga affinis (Diptera: Sarcophagidae). 9404

9560

PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII Studies on the tuberculate mycorrhizae of Douglas fir (Pseudotsuga taxifolia Britton).

### PSEUDOTSUGA TAXIFOLIA

Studies on the tuberculate mycorrhizae of Douglas fir (Pseudotsuga taxifolia Britton). 9560

### PSYLLIDAE

Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. 115. Homoptera: Psyllodea of the III. Expedition.

## 9297

Population studies on two species of Psyllidae (Homoptera, Sternorhyncha) on (Sarothamnus scoparius (L.) Wimmer). broom 9495

#### PSYLLIODES CHRYSOCEPHALA

	examination	of	Psylliodes
ehrysocephala	L.		
			9335

### PTERIDINE

The pattern of pteridine accumulation in eggs of Pyrrhocoris apterus. 9473

#### PTEROMALIDAE

Observations on the parasites (Hymenoptera, Diptera) of Trichotaphe levisella Fyles (Gelechiidae, Lepidoptera) with nottes on the host.

# 9342

9472

9529

9809

9861

9599

Preliminary results of the rearing of a hymenopterous chalcid (Pteromalus puparum L.) on the hemolymph of a lepidopteran. 9352

Reproductive isolation and size variation in the Muscidifurax raptor complex. 9415

The effect of two host species on the longevity and fertility of Nasonia vitripennis.

#### PUBLIC HEALTH

Plant protection under strict controls.

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

Envenomation by the spiders Chiracanthium inclusum and Argiope aurantia.

### PUBLIC RELATIONS

Mid-state of Nebraska: There's no magic in pest control.

### PUCCINIA CORONATA

The nature and effect of adult plant resistance to crown rust in several commercial oat varieties. 9567

### Races of crown rust in South Africa.

## PUCCINIA GRAMINIS TRITICI

Infection structures from fust discussion fect of RNA and protein synthesis inhibitors. 9829 Infection structures from rust urediospores: Ef-

# PUMPKINS

Acclimation of Prospaltella perniciosi Tow. in Yugoslavia.

### PUPAE

The influence of light and temperature on the pupal emergence activity of Chironomus nuditarsis Str

9536

Notes on parasites of immature Tabanidae (Diptera) and descriptions of the larva and puparium of Carinosillus pravus (Diptera: Tachínidae). 9392

Artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor Sz. siculus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sicily). July-September 1965.

#### PURIFICATION

Cardiovasuclar studies on copper deficient swine. XII. Partial purification of a soluble protein resembling clastin. 9752

### PURIFICATION PROCEDURES

Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus. 9547

#### PYCNIDIA

Pycnidial production by Diaporthe vexans (Sacc. and Syd.) Gratz and the pathological histology of infected stems and leaves of eggplant. 9559

#### PYGIDICRANOIDEA

Catalogue of New World Dermaptera (Insecta). Part I: Introduction and pygidicranoidea.

#### **PYRETHRUM**

Syntheses of 14C-labeled pyrethrin I, allethrin, phthalthrin, and dimethrin on a submillimole scale. 9859

### PYRIDAZINE COMPOUNDS

Syntheses of pyridazine derivatives as herbicides Part III. Preparation of 3- and 4-phenoxypyridazines. 9851

### PYRIDINE COMPOUNDS

Studies on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. Cholinesterase inhibition by nicotinoids and pyridylalkylamines--its significance to mode of action. 9508

### PYRRHALTA SABLENSIS

A new species of Pyrrhalta from Sable Island (Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae). 9268

### PYRRHOCORIS APTERUS

The pattern of pteridine accumulation in eggs of Pyrrhocoris apterus. 9473

#### PYTHIUM VEXANS.

Study on the pathogenicity of Pythium vexans De Bary, Phytophthora spp. and Phytophthora cactorum. 05JJ

### QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS

A quantitative study of food consumption and growth of Podisus.maculiventris.(Hemiptera: Pentatomidae). 9434

### QUERCUS

Research on the ecological system of the forest. Series B: The mixed, calcicolous oaks of Virelles-Blaimont. Contribution no. 18. Coleoptera caught in 1965 and 1966. 9388

#### RABBITS

Seasonal distribution of some arthropod parasites of rabhits in Louisiana. 9379

Home orchard pest control.

Studies on the role of mammals in the natural history of western encephalitis in Hale County Texas

### 9691

9643

Production of streptococcal M-typing antisera, 1. Antigenic response in Different breeds of rabbits

### 9704

Mammary development in alloxan diabetic rab-Mammary development in anovan chargest bits injected with oestrone and progesterone. 9734

#### Preliminary studies on venom from the brown recluse spider Loxosceles reclusa. 9816

### RADIATION

9429

9312

Preliminary studies on the effects of gamma irradiation of eggs and adults of the southern green stink bug, Nezara viridula (L.). 9421

RATS

Acute radiotoxicity of 144Ce-144Pr after intravenous administration to sheep. 9822

### RADIOACTIVE TRACERS

Iridium-192 as a tag for carpenter ants of the genus Camponotus (Hymenoptera: Formicidae). 9464

Hormonal control of turnover of tyrosine and tyrosine and tyrosine phosphate during tanning of the adult cuticle in the fly, Sarcophaga bullata. 9465

Metabolism of iodoacetic acid by orange leaves. 9830

### **RADIOACTIVITY**

Some consequences of irradiating the gypsy moth eggs with radioactive eobalt 60. 9491

Absorption and metabolism of antimyein administered with a rat diet.

## 9746

Studies on labeled animal poisons. II. Distribution of the venoms of various spiders labeled with Se75 and P32 in the guinea pig. 9812

#### RADIOISOTOPES

Acute radiotoxicity of 144Ce-144Pr after intravenous administration to sheep. 9822

#### RASPBERRIES

Occurence of tomato ringspot virus in red raspberries in the eastern United States. 9556

#### RATS

The

acetate

The biology and control of the rice field mole rat of Ceylon, Gunomys gracilis.

### Virus induced eataracts.

9715

97.11

9746

9754

9798

9799

1080

9811

9816

9817

methyl

of

9671

Metabolism of linear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl benzene sulfonate in albino rats. 9731

Oxidation of methyl- and dimethylcarbamate insecticide chemicals by microsomal enzymes and anticholinesterase activity of metabolites. 9740

Polymethacrylic acid: Effects on lymphocyte

Absorption and metabolism of antimycin ad-

of breakdown

methanesulphonate, dimethyl sulphate and N-

Effect of 2,4-D on incorporation of 14C into uri-

nary metabolites from rats receiving 14C-labeled

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation,

Effect of o,p'-DDD and metyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats. 9807

Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drug-metabolizing enzymes by alpha,alpha-bis-(p-chlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method

Preliminary studies on venom from the brown

for determining no-effect levels in rats.

The acute toxicity of ochratoxin A to rats.

recluse spider Loxosceles reclusa.

biochemical and pharmacological properties.

output of the thoracie duct in rats.

methyl-N-nitrosourea in the rat.

Fate of C14-maleic hydrazide in rats.

ministered with a rat diet.

rate

## RATTLE DISEASE

### RATTLE DISEASE

Functions of the two particles of tobacco rattle virus 9601

### RAW MATERIALS

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 0,0-diethyl 0-(2-isopropyl-4methyl-6-pyrimidinyl) phosphorothioate. 9532

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals.

9788

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. Norea. 9789

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural O,O-dimethyl S-(4-oxo-1,2,3commodities. henzotriazin-3(4H)-ylmethyl) phosphorodithioate.

### 9790

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)eyelohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

Notice of withdrawal of petition regarding pesticides.

## 9794

9486

9558

9726

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine. 9795

### REDPEPPERS (VEGETABLE)

Laboratory rearing of pepper weevils on artificial diets.

Pepper production in Kentucky.

**REGULATION (DRUGS)** 

#### Acetazolamide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9719

Hydrochlorothiazide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.

### **REGULATION (PESTICIDES)**

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-dicthyl O-(2-isopropyl-4methyl-6-pyrimidinyl) phosphorothioate. 9532

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals.

### 9787

9697

Notice of withdrawal of petition regarding pestieides.

Food additives permitted in food for human consumption. Adjuvants for pesticide use dilutions. 9797

#### REGULATIONS

Brucellosis. Subpart D. Designation of modified certified brucellosis areas, public stockyards, specifically approved stockyards and slaughtering establishments. 9864

#### REOVIRUSES

Avian reoviruses II. Physicoehemical characterization and classification. 9696

Avian reoviruses. I. Isolation and serological characterization.

### REPRODUCTION

The recognition of nulliparous and parous Culicoides (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae) without dissection. 9371

Selection for generation time in Drosophila melanogaster. 9403

# SUBJECT INDEX

Diapause and reproduction in Nebria brevicollis (F.) (Coleoptera: Carabidae).

### 9449

Cyclic ovariole changes in Anopheles farauti Laveran (Diptera: Culicidae) in Papua-New Guinea.

Some factors influencing the reproduction and longevity of Coceinella septempunetata Linnaeus (Coleoptera: Coceinellidae). 9480

Diapause in Chrysopa carnea (Neuroptera: Chrysopidae. I. effect of photoperiod on reproductivity active adults.

### 9483

The endoerine control of protein metabolism as related to reproduction in the fleshfly Sarcophaga bullata. 9502

Vivipary in Zea mays induced by Diplodia maydis. 9554

The effect of DDT on reproduction in mice. 9759

Effect of antiserum to E. coli DNA polymerase on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells. 9848

#### REPRODUCTIVE ORGANS

Postembryonic development of the male and female reproductive systems of Frankliniella fusea (Hinds) (Thripidae) and Haplothrips verbasei (Osborn) (Philaeothripidae) (Thysanoptera). 9397

### RESEARCH

The spiders of Mississippi.

The problem of insect identification and the The problem of insect identification. University of Arkansas Reference Collection. 9317

Mechanisms of orientation in the leaf-cutter bee Megachile rotundata (Fabricius). 9443

Turfgrass research by the California Agriculture Extension Service.

### 9527

Etiological studies on root rot of wheat caused by Cereosporella heapotrichoides Fron. 9553

The nature and effect of adult plant resistance to erown rust in several commercial oat varieties. 0567

Colie of the horse and autonomic nervous disturbances. Patho-morphological investigations.

### 9711

9277

Hydrochlorothiazide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9726

#### RESIDUES

Identification and quantitative evaluation of antibiotic residues in chickens fed on a spiramycin diet.

## 9793

9551

Food additives permitted in food for human consumption. Adjuvants for pesticide use dilutions. 9797 RESISTANCE

Suppression of ozone toxicity symptoms in virusinfected tobaeco.

White spine in domestic zebu, the eattle of Azerbaijan. 9684

## RESPIRATORY DISEASES

Preliminary observations on possible synergism between infectious laryngotracheitis virus and Hemophilus gallinarum. 9732

### **RETICULITERMES FLAVIPES**

Feeding responses to sound wood by the eastern subterranean termite, Reticulitermes flavipes 9474

78

### REVIEWS

Some aspects of assessing efficiency of natural enemies. 9405

Cocoa dieback- A review of present knowledge. 9612

Recent introductions for biological control in Hawaii-XIII. 9623

Recent introductions for biological control in Hawaii-XII 9624

9626

A current review of the use of insecticides in agriculture. 9625

Pests and diseases of the date palm. Part I. Mites, insects and nematodes.

## RHIZOCTONIA SOLANI

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances. 9656

Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cottonseed. 9825

#### RHIZOPUS

Alkali bees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in brood cells 9344

9607

# RHIZOPUS STOLONIFER

Postharvest diseases of guava in India.

### **RHOPALOSIPHUM INSERTUM**

Methods to investigate the population dynamies of aphids and aphid parasites in orchards. 9378

#### RHYNCHOSCIARA

Morphology of hemocytes of Rhynchosciara angelae Nonato and Pavan, 1951 (Diptera, Mycetophilidae). 9380

### RHYNCHOSCIARA BASCHANTI

Rhynchoseiara baschanti (Diptera, Nematoeera, Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species. 9265

#### RIBONUCLEASE

the brain in locusts.

terminal trinucleotide.

Virus induced cataracts.

bromegrass mosaie virus.

RIBOSOMES

blastieidin S.

tumor viruses.

virus.

Ribonuclease isozymes in Chinese cabbage systemically infected with turnip yellow mosaic virus. 9597

Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis by

Functions of the two particles of tobacco rattle

Sequence studies of satellite tobacco neerosis

virus RNA; isolation and characterization of a 5'-

Structural relationships between the RNA of

mammary tumor virus and those of other RNA

The effects of hydroxyurea on cultured somatic

Infection structures from rust urediospores: Effeet of RNA and protein synthesis inhibitors. 9829

Properties of single- and double-stranded

rihonucleic acid from harley plants infected with

Ultrastructure of the trophic bands in the ovaries

of several homopteran Auchenorrhyncha.

cells of the Chinese hamster, Cricetulus griseus

9569

9601

9615

9700

9715

9834

0303

RIBONUCLEIC ACID Hormonal inhibition of the prothoracic gland by

Influence	of	Botry	tis (	cinerea	infe	ction	on
ribosomal	prop	perties	and	functio	ns in	cabb	age
tissues.						9	539

- RICE Occurrence and distribution of diseases and pests of rice and their control in Thailand. 9531
- Occurrence of paddy virus and viruslike symptoms in India. 9598
- Vectors of hoja blanca virus.
- Transmission of dwarf, yellow dwarf, stripe, and black-streaked dwarf.
- 9631 Observations on the ecology of Thaia oryzivora, a leafhopper found on rice in Thailand. 9634

Some herbicidal and physiological effects of 3,4dichloropropionanilde (Stam F-34) on Ammannia baccifera L.

- Electron microscopy of rice transitory yellowing virus.
- Effect of chlorocholine chloride on the growth characteristics, lodging and yield of rice. 9828

#### RING SPOT

- Occurence of tomato ringspot virus in red raspberries in the eastern United States. 9556
- Transmission of tobacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer by a nematode. 9652
- RIPE ROT
- 3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatic substance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586

#### RNA VIRUSES

Structural relationships between the RNA of mammary tumor virus and those of other RNA tumor viruses. 9700

### RODENTS

Evidence for longevity of seeds.

The influence of the steppes inundation and enlargement of the area of cultivation upon distribution and numbers of harmful rodents of Azerbaijan. 9666

Arbovirus focus in the east Kootenays. (abstract).

RONNEL Preliminary studies on toxicity of Ronnel-Dow Et 57 in sheep.

## **ROOT EXCRETIONS**

Gibberellin-like	substances	in	root	exudate	of
vitis vinifera.				98	343

## ROOT ROT

Etiological studies on root rot of wheat caused Cereosporella heapotrichoides Fron.	d by
9 Field observations on root rot of teak in T	9553 Fan-
zania. 9	9570

Study of nematodes causers of root spot-Pratylenchus spp. 9657

### ROOT SPOT

Study of nematodes causers of root spot-Pratylenchus spp. 9657

### ROOTS

A modified soil percolator zoospore production and infection in studies on zoosporic root pathogens. 9543 Relationship of living and dead cells to spread of Colletotrichum graminicola in sorghum stalk tissue.

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 9583

- Transmission of tobacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer by a nematode. 9652
- Root nematode (Meloidogyne naasi Franklin) in Serbia (preliminary communication).
- ROSACEAE

9627

9672

9751

9563

9730

9814

- Occurrence of rose streak virus in South africa. 9575
- ROUS SARCOMA VIRUS Effect of Triton WR-1339 on Rous virus-induced tumors in chickens. 9728
- RUST
  - Infection structures from rust urediospores: Effect of RNA and protein synthesis inhibitors. 9829

### SACCHARICOCCUS SACCHARI

- The coccid Saccharicoccus sacchari (Cockerell) (Hemiptera Pseudocoecidae) of sugar cane in Mozambique. 9390
- SAINT LOUIS ENCEPHALITIS Virus induced cataracts.
  - 9715
  - Arbovirus focus in the east Kootenays. (abstract). 9730
- SAISSETIA OLEAE
  - The establishment of Metaphycus helvolus (Compere) (Hym. Encyrtidae) on Saissetia oleae (Bern.) (Hom. Coccidae) in olive groves in Grecce. 9621
- SALIVARY GLANDS (INSECTS)
- The nymphal liabial gland of damselflies (Zygoptera: Odonata).
- The effect of temperature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching lar-vae in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster. 9511
- SALMONELLA
  - Cockroaches (Blattaria) as vectors of food poisoning and food infection organisms. 9779
  - Some thoughts concerning the salmonella problem. 9781
  - The sources and extent of Salmonella contamination in rendering plants.
  - 9783
  - On the problem of contamination with salmonellae foodstuffs and feeds. 0784
  - The bacteriological supervision of egg production in the Federal Republic of Germany. 9862

The classification of slaughter animals in wich salmonella have been found, from the legal meat inspection point of view. 9863

- SALMONELLA PANAMA In vivo susceptibility of Salmonella panama to polymyxin B sulfate and Combistrep.
- 9756 SALMONELLA TYPHIMURIUM
- B parathiphosis of young pheasants. 9744 **SALMONELLOSIS**
- B parathiphosis of young pheasants.

### SALTS

Effects of dietary amino acids, salts, and protein starvation on fecundity of the parasitoid Ex-

79

- eristes comstockii (Hymenoptera: Ichneumonidae). 9353
- Toxicologico-hygienic characteristics of the amine salt of 2,4-D (Literature survey).
  - 9818

### SAPERDA CALCARATA

Comparison of systemic insecticides by dip treatments for control of the cottonwood leaf beetle. 9436

### SARCOPHAGA BULLATA

Hormonal control of turnover of tyrosine and tyrosine and tyrosine phosphate during tanning of the adult cuticle in the fly, Sarcophaga bullata 9465

The endocrine control of protein metabolism as related to reproduction in the fleshfly Sarcophaga bullata. 9502

### SARCOPHAGIDAE

The problem of insect identification and the University of Arkansas Reference Collection. 9317

Parasarcophaga (Curranea) tibialis (Macquart, 1850) a new species for the Czechoslovak fauna (Diptera).

9322

## SCAB

9654

Susceptibility of potato varieties to powdery scab. (Spongospora subterranea(Wallr.) John) 9571

### SCALP

Diiodohydroxyquin. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9681

### SCALPONOTATUS

Scalponotatus, a new genus near Slaterocoris, with descriptions of new species (Heteroptera: Miridae). 9296

### SCARABAEIDAE

The Scarabaeidae, Coleoptera of Pakistan. Part IV. Adoretint (Rutelinae) with descriptions of eight new species of Adorctus from West Pakistan.

#### 9251

The dung-rollers of Pakistan with observations on the genus Anomala including the economic importance and descriptions of new species from Karachi (Coleoptera: Scarabaeidae).

### 9254

Ochodacinae and Acanthocerinae from the faunistic region of Ethiopia and Madagascar. (Coleoptera Scarabaeidae).

9310

### SCEPTICUS INSULARIS

A chromosome study on bisexual and parthenogenetic races of Scepticus insularis Roelofs (Curculionidae: Coleoptera). 9516

### SCHISTOCERCA GREGARIA

SCHISTOSOMA SPINDALE

SCIARA ANNULATA

SCIARIDAE

SCOLYTIDAE

9744

Hormonal inhibition of the prothoracic gland by the brain in locusts.

### 9355

9644

9265

9642

Esterase inhibition in malathion poisoning in the desert locust, Schistocerca gregaria Forskal. 9423

Studies on two fluke infections of the intestinal

tract in buffalo-calves (below two years of age) with further observations on histopathology. 9770

Rhynchosciara baschanti (Diptera, Nematocera,

New hosts, distribution, and biological notes on

an imported ambrosia beetle, Xylosandrus ger-

Fly pests affect some crops in Northland.

Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species.

manus (Colcoptera: Scolytidae).

# SEBORRHEA

### **SEBORRHEA**

Diiodohydroxyquin. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9681

### SECRETION

The problem of the ootheca secretion in orthopteroids in the light of the most recent acquisitions. 9340

The action of the endocrine system and the ovaries on the hemogram of Locusta migratoria L. (Orthoptera). The role of the corpora cardiaca. 9402

### SEDIMENTARY ROCKS

Identity of sporopollenin with older kerogen and new evidence for the possible biological source of chemicals in sedimentary rocks. 9525

### SEDIMENTATION

Effect of antiserum to E. coli DNA polymerase on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells. 81.80

### SEED GERMINATION

Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cottonseed. 9825

### SEED TREATMENT

Systemic control of Exobasidium vexans on tea with 1,4-oxathiin derivatives. 9613

Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) hy germinating cottonseed.

### SEED-BORNE PLANT DISEASES

Introduced seed-borne pathogens endanger crop hreeding and plant introduction. 9580

#### SEEDLINGS

Occurence of tomato ringspot virus in red rasp-herries in the eastern United States. 9556

Evidence for longevity of seeds.

A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato. 9581

Symptoms of stubhorn disease in citrus and Pon-Symptoms of stubhorn disease in error and cirus fruit grafted onto virus-infected seedlings. 9589

Crop seedling uptake of DDT, dieldrin, endrin, and heptachlor from soils.

#### SEEDS

Some new host plants of the sunflower moth in Texas. 9646

Effect of time of application of gibberellic acid and parachlorophenoxyacetic acid on berry and hunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anah-e-Shahi). 9839

#### **SELENIUM**

Studies on labeled animal poisons. II. Distrihution of the venoms of various spiders labeled with Se75 and P32 in the guinea pig. 9812

### SENSE ORGANS

Acoustic signalling and its possible relationship to assembling and navigation in the moth, Heliothis zea. 9408

#### SERODIAGNOSIS

Functions of the two particles of tobacco rattle virus.

A plaque system for study of infectious laryngotracheitis virus in adult chicken kidney cultures. 9750

### SEROLOGICAL TESTS

Serological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. II. Comparative antigenic analysis of intact virus and some stable protein intermediates.

9541

Serological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. I. Immunodiffusion, immunoelectrophoretic characteristics, and absorption experiments. 9542

Occurence of tomato ringspot virus in red raspberries in the eastern United States. 9556

Value of immune mouse ascitic fluid in plant virus serology. 9603

Sowbane mosaic virus infecting Chenopodium trigonon in Queensland.

Avian reoviruses. I. Isolation and serological characterization. 9697

Agglutinating antigen from an ornithosis agent. II. modification of antigen preparation and test procedure.

#### 9709

9610

Serologic and immunologic properties of a recent isolate of infectious bronchitis virus. 9713

Comparison of commercial and autogenous bacterins for control of the cranial form of fowl cholera in turkeys.

### SERRATIA MARCESCENS

An epizootic of Scrratia marcescens (Enterobaeteriaceae) in Periplaneta fuliginosa (Blattaria) and a suggested method for control. 9462

#### SERUM

9825

9563

9663

Periodicity in the proportions of haemocyte categories in the giant cockroach, Blaberus giganteus. 9339

Study of a biting midge, Foreipomyia (Lasiohelea) taiwana (Shiraki) (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae)I. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory. 9479

Klot stainless. Drugs for veterinary use, drug efficacy study implementation. 9679

Arbovirus focus in the cast Kootenays. (abstract). 9730

SESAM1A Effectiveness of a light trap in the protection of

the health and productivity of corn. 9639

SESAMIA NONAGRIOIDES

The defense of a corn crop against noxious insects by means of a light trap. 9640

SEX

Pheromone-mediated behaviour leading to group oviposition in the blowfly Lucilia cuprina. 9354

Turkey lipid characteristics: Influence of sex, age and estradiol-17 beta-monopalmitate. 9683

## SEX ATTRACTANTS

Next move against the grassgrub.

### SEX BEHAVIOR

X BEHAVIOR A notable intergeneric mating (Lycaenidae). 9382

### Nocturnal copulation of Rhopalocera.

Postemhryonic development of the male and female reproductive systems of Frankliniella fusca (Hinds) (Thripidae) and Haplothrips ver-basei (Osborn) (Philaeothripidae) (Thysanoptera).

### 9397

9630

0306

Reproductive isolation and size variation in the Muscidifurax raptor complex.

### 9415

Comparative response of two strains of California red scale, Aonidiella aurantii, males to pheromone extract and to females of the reciprocal strain.

80

9482

Biology of Cheilonevrus noxius, with emphasis on host relationships and oviposition behavior. 0408

### SEX DETERMINATION

Drosophila melanogaster treated with LSD: Absence of mutation and chromosome breakage. 9512

A chiasmate sex quadrivalent in the male of an alticid beetle, Cyrsylus volkameriae (F.). 9517

### SEX RATIOS

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on brook Hydracarinae (Acari-Trombidi formes). 9341

Changes in sex ratio in Haemonchus contortus cayugensis. 9765

#### SHEEP

Evaluation of parbendazole, a new broad spectrum anthelmintic for swine and sheep.

9762

9676

Studies on stephanofilariasis in Orissa. II. Dermatitis due to Stephanofilaria assamensis Pande, 1936, in the Murrah buffalo (Bos bu-balis) and the beetal buck (Capra hireus) with remarks on the morphology of the parasite. 9771

9739

#### Preliminary studies on toxicity of Ronnel-Dow Et 57 in sheep. 9814

Acute radiotoxicity of 144Ce-144Pr after intravenous administration to sheep. 9822

### SHEEP SHEARING

Shearing by drug.

#### **SHIGELLA**

Cockroaches (Blattaria) as vectors of food poisoning and food infection organisms. 9779

### SHRUBS

Casoron -- a new weed killer to protect woody plants. 9661

#### SILAGE

Response on lactating cow to corn silage and concentrates of three nitrogen levels with and without urea. 9678

#### SILPHIDAE

Aspects of the relationship between hurying beetles, Necrophorus ssp. and the Poecilochirus necrophori Vitz. tles, mite.

9476

9520

9281

9281

9293

9758

9363

### SIMAZINE

Colorimetric methods for determination of simazine and related chloro-s-triazines. 9800

#### SIMULIIDAE

SIMULIUM

and bovine onchocerciasis.

Ethiopia. (Preliminary report).

Ethiopia. (Preliminary report).

SIMULIUM NEAVEI

SIMULIUM WOODI

**SIPHONAPTERA** 

SITONA

Notes on Philippine black flies (Diptera: Simuliidae). 9274

Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human

On a Simulium of the group neavei captured in

On a Simulium of the group neavei captured in

Fleas of the subfamily Ctenophthalminac (Hys-

A 10-year survey of Trinidadian arthropods for

Population dynamics of the weevil Sitona regen-

trichopsyllidae, Siphonaptera) in Taiwan.

natural virus infections (1953--1963).

steinensis (Hbst.) on broom.

### SITOPHILUS ORYZAE

The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Curculionidae) in wheat. 9441

### SL 2266

Antibiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598.

### SLATEROCORIS

Sealponotatus, a new genus near Slaterocoris, with descriptions of new species (Heteroptera: Miridae). 9296

### SLAUGHTERHOUSES

Brucellosis. Subpart D. Designation of modified certified hrucellosis areas, public stockyards, specifically approved stockyards and slaughtering establishments. 9864

### SLAUGHTERING

Notice of filing of petition for food additive metoserpate hydrochloride. 9677

The classification of slaughter animals in wich salmonella have been found, from the legal meat inspection point of view.

### SMICROMYRME SEPTENTRIONALIS

Ecological observations on the species Smicromyrme septentrionalis Hffr. (Hym. Mutillidae). 9435

### SNAILS

Recent introductions for hiological control in Hawaii-XIII. 9623

Recent introductions for biological control in Hawaii-XII.

Studies on geographical distribution and ecology of Lymnaea auricularia Var. Rufescens, the intermediate host of Fasciola gigantica in Orissa. 9772

### SOCIAL INSECTS

Alkali bees: Response of adults to pathogenic fungi in brood cells.

Study of social relationships in ants of the genus Aphaenogaster. 9365

# Entomological and general hiological interest in a comparative endocrinology of social insects.

(abstract). 9407 Description of new social parasites of Len-

Description of new social parasites of Leptothorax acervorum F. (Formicidae). 9412

### SODIUM ACETATE

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances.

#### SODIUM CHLORIDE

Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus. 9547

### SOFT ROT

Potato blackleg and tuber soft rot.

#### SOIL BACTERIA

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil hacteria. 9583

### SOIL CONTAMINATION

Acute radiotoxicity of 144Ce-144Pr after intravenous administration to sheep. 9822

### SOIL FUMIGATION

Control of dodder in home gardens.

### SOIL FUNGI

Soil treatment by microwave energy to destroy plant pathogens. 9546

- Etiological studies on root rot of wheat caused by Cercosporella heapotrichoides Fron. 9553
- Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616

### SOIL MANAGEMENT

Turfgrass research by the California Agriculture Extension Service. 9527

#### SOIL MICROORGANISMS

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 9583

Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala.

9716

9546

9546

9651

9543

9840

9336

### SOIL MOISTURE

Soil treatment by microwave energy to destroy plant pathogens.

### SOIL STERILIZATION

- Soil treatment by microwave energy to destroy plant pathogens.
- The eelworm problem in glasshouse tomatoes.

## SOIL-BORNE PLANT DISEASES

A modified soil percolator zoospore production and infection in studies on zoosporic root pathogens.

#### SOILS

- A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovicides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes. 9768
- Metabolism of beta-dihydroheptachlor-14C in soil and by microorganisms.

Determination of terbaeil residues using microcoulometric gas chromatography. 9855

### SOLENOPSIS GEMINATA

Capsule controls fire ant.

### SONCHUS

Comparative electron micrographs of sowthistle yellow vein and vesicular stomatitis viruses. 9645

### SORDARIA

Antibiotic SL 2266. Patent 3,432,598. 9604

### SORGHUM

- Relationship of living and dead cells to spread of Colletotrichum graminicola in sorghum stalk tissue. 9574
- Tolerance. of Sorghum bicolor (L.) Moench to several herbicides.

### 9670

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. Norea. 9789

### SOUND WAVES

New electronic conceptions on actography applied to the study of invertebrates.

#### SOUR CHERRIES

Monilia laxa as an important factor reducing the yield of some plum varieties (Monilia laxa (Ehrenb.) Aderh. et Rubl.). 9596

### SOUTH-EAST ASIA

Supplemental notes on the far eastern Biannularis group of Tabanus. 9311

### SOYBEANS

Vendetta against weeds.

SPIROCHETOSIS Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. Norea. 9789 Chromatographic determination of 4trifluoromethyl-2,4-dinitrodiphenyl ether residues in soybeans. 9802 Effects of rate, time, and method of application of TIBA on soybean production. 9827 SPECTROCHEMISTRY An attempt to isolate high polymerized deoxyribonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707 SPECTROSCOPY Soil treatment by microwave energy to destroy plant pathogens. 9546 SPERCHON GLANDULOSUS Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on brook Hydracarinae (Acari-Trombidi formes). 9341 SPERMATOPHORES Postembryonic development of the male and female reproductive systems of Frankliniella fusca (Hinds) (Thripidae) and Haplothrips verbasci (Osborn) (Philacothripidae) (Thysanoptera). 9397 SPHAEROCER1DAE Taxonomic and biological studies of Hawaiian Sphaeroceridae (Diptera). 9325 Two new species of Leptocera Olivier from Hawaii (diptera: Sphaeroceridae). 9326 SPHAEROTHECA. Six powdery mildews from Jammu and Kashmir State. 9590 SPHAEROTHECA MACULARIS Alterations of the host wall surrounding the infection peg of powdery mildew fungi. 9837 SPIDER VENOM Envenomation by the spiders Chiracanthium inclusum and Argiope aurantia.

SPIDERS The spiders of Mississippi.

9277

9809

Morphological criteria as indicators of species limits in spiders of the subfamily Araneinac. (Arachnida: Araneae: Araneidae).

# 9287

Envenomation by the spiders Chiracanthium inelusum and Argiope aurantia.

# 9809

Studies on labeled animal poisons. II. Distribution of the venoms of various spiders labeled with Se75 and P32 in the guinea pig. 9812

### SPINACH

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. Norea. 9789

#### SPIRACLES

9620

9658

The spiracular morphology of the Hawaiian damselfly Megalagrion blackburni (Odonata). 9504

#### SPIRAMYCIN

Identification and quantitative evaluation of antibiotic residues in chickens fed on a spiramycin diet. 9793

### SPIROCHETOSIS

Protein in the blood serum of chicks experimentally infected with spirochaetosis.

9863

9624

9344

9566

9665

### SPODOPTERA EXIGUA

### SPODOPTERA EXIGUA

Migration of Laphygma exigua Hubner (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae) to the British Isles in relation to large-scale weather systems. 9384

93	84
SPONGOSPORA SUBTERRANEA	
Susceptibility of potato varieties to powde	ry
seab. (Spongospora subterranea(Wallr.) John)	
95	71
SPORE GERMINATION	
Alkali bees: Response of adults to pathoger	nic
fungi in brood cells. 93	4.4
	44
SPOROPOLLENINS	
<ul> <li>Identity of sporopollenin with older kerogen and new evidence for the possible biological sour</li> </ul>	nd
of chemicals in sedimentary rocks.	ce
95	25
SPRAYING	
Legal aspects of crop spraying.	
93	98
Progress report of low-volume aerial spray te	
against adults of Aedes taeniorhynchus (Weid	
and Culex nigripalpus Theob.	,
	23
Horticultural handbook.	
95	37
Dutch elm disease - threat to Colorado.	
95	55
An unknown grape vine disease, spray damage	or
red hurn epidemic .	0.
	68
Systemic control of Exohasidium vexans on t	ea
with 1,4-oxathiin derivatives.	
96	13
Commercial vegetable insect control.	
	33
Home orchard pest control.	
96	43
SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spri	ng
fruit of pincapples in Taitung.	
	36
The influence of insecticides, acaricides and fu	ın-
gicides on the hiocenosis of fruit cultures.	
98	44
Heterogeneity values of insecticide, fungicide	or
herbicide deposits and of their residues.	
98	53
STAINING	
Congo red and trypan hlue as stains for plaq	ue
assay of New castle disease virus.	
	03
STAPHYLINIDAE	
Neohledius karachiensis, a new genus and sp	
cies of the Oxytelinae (Coleopte Staphylinidae) from West Pakistan.	ra:
92	52
A tradabilic stanbylinid from Mexico (Colec	

A troglohitic staphylinid from Mexico (Coleoptera, Staphylinidae, Paederinae). 9290

# Arthropod predators of immature diptera developing in poultry droppings in northern California. Part II. Laboratory studies on feeding behavior and predation potential of selected species. 9448

### STAPHYLOCOCCUS AUREUS

Attempted experimental induction of amyloidosis in chickens. 9727

Cockroaches (Blattaria) as vectors of food poisoning and food infection organisms. 9779

### STARVATION

Effects of dietary amino acids, salts, and protein starvation on fecundity of the parasitoid Exeristes comstockii (Hymenoptera: Ichneumonidae). 9353

### STATISTICAL ANALYSIS

Concordance and discordance of taxonomic characters in Drosophila classification. 9327

# SUBJECT INDEX

The appraisal of delayed and direct density-independence. 9395

Factor analysis as a multivariate statistical method in the study of the growth pattern of the antennae of Gerris Fluviorum F. (Hem. Gerridae).

### 9456

Stimulation of hepatic microsomal drugmetabolizing enzymes by alpha, alpha-bis-(p-chlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats. 9811

Heterogeneity values of insectieide, fungicide or herbicide deposits and of their residues. 9853

#### STATOLON

Anti-malarial effect of interferon inducers at different stages of development of Plasmodium berghei in the mouse. 9714

#### STEAM

Recent advances in the control of soil fungi. 9616

STEATODA PAYKULLIANA Studies on labeled animal poisons. II. Distribu-

tion of the venoms of various spiders labeled with Se75 and P32 in the guinea pig. 9812

### STEMPHYLIUM BOTRYOSUM

A study of the hiology of Stemphylium hotryosum Wall. -Pleospora herbarum (Pers.) Rabenh.- the causer of brown spots on alfalfa leaves. 9591

### STEMS

Pycnidial production by Diaporthe vexans (Saec. and Syd.) Gratz and the pathological histology of infected stems and leaves of eggplant. 9559

### STEPHANOFILARIA ASSAMENSIS

Studies on stephanofilariasis in Orissa. II. Dermatitis due to Stephanofilaria assamensis Pande, 1936, in the Murrah huffalo (Bos bu-balis) and the beetal buck (Capra hircus) with remarks on the morphology of the parasite. 9771

### STEREOCHEMISTRY

Structure determination of some metabolites of Fusarium culmorum. 9842

# STERILITY

Big codling moth control project in Canada. 9338

## STOCKYARDS

Brucellosis. Subpart D. Designation of modified certified brucellosis areas, public stockyards, specifically approved stockyards and slaughtering establishments.

### STOLBUR

Transmission intensity of stolbur virus by means of Hyalesthes obsoletus Sign. on some host plants. 9619

### STOMACH

Anthelmintic efficacy and toxicity studies of 1tetramisole in feedlot cattle. 9821

STOMATA

Ozone. Effect on apparent photosynthesis, rate of transpiration, and stomatal closure in plants 9833

#### STORAGE

Investigations on the susceptibility of potato tubers to Fusarium caeruleum (Lib.) Sacc., the fungus causing dry rot. 9602

### Postharvest diseases of guava in India.

# STORAGE DISEASES

The incubation period of Phytophthora citrophthora in citrus fruits stored at different temperatures. 9777

### STORED PRODUCT INSECTS

Records of Coleoptera associated with stored products in Australia. 9780

### STORED PRODUCTS

Bionomics of Androlaelaps casalis (Berlese) (Acarina: Laelapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cereals. 9778

### STREAK

Occurrence of rose streak virus in South africa 9575

## STREAMS

The distribution of benthic invertebrates on substrata in fast-flowing streams. 9375

### STREPTOCOCCUS

A medium for isolation and tentative identification of fecal streptococci, and their role as avian pathogens.

### 9698

Production of streptococcal M-typing antisera. I. Antigenic response in Different breeds of rabbits.

### 9704

# STREPTOMYCES AMBOFACIENS

Identification and quantitative evaluation of antibiotic residues in chickens fed on a spiramycin dict.

### 9793

STREPTOMYCES TANASHIENSIS KALA Kalafungin, a new antibiotic produced by

#### Streptomyces tanashiensis strain Kala. 9716

### STRESS

The distribution of factor S in the cockroach. Periplaneta americana, and its role in stress paralysis.

# 9359

## STRIDULATION

Acoustic signalling and its possible relationship to assembling and navigation in the moth, Heliothis zea. 9408

#### STRIPE

Transmission of dwarf, yellow dwarf, stripe, and black-streaked dwarf. 9631

#### STRIPE MOSAIC

Stable intermediate aggregates formed by the polymerization of barley stripe mosaic virus protein.

### 9540

Scrological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. II. Comparative antigenic analysis of intact virus and some stable protein intermediates.

#### 9541

Serological study on harley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. I. Immunodiffusion, immunoelectrophoretic characteristics, and absorption experiments.

#### 9542

### STRONGYLOCORIS

Scalponotatus, a new genus near Slaterocoris, with descriptions of new species (Heteroptera: Miridae).

## 9296

### STRONGYLOIDES

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys. 9775

### STRONGYLOIDES FULLEBORNI

A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovicides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes.

9768

### STUBBORN DISEASE

Symptoms of stubborn disease in citrus and Poncirus fruit grafted onto virus-infected seedlings. 9589

### SUBSTRATES

9607

Inhibition of beef liver hydrolytic enzymes by organophosphorus pesticides. Quantal inhibition characteristics of several organophosphorus

JIRIIIDAL
Records of Coleoptera associated with stored
products in Australia. 9780
A short survey of the plant protection equip- ment, approved during 1966.
9860
SUSCEPTIBILITY Changes in susceptibility of screw-worm flies to the chemosterilant N,N'-tetramethylenebis(1-
aziridinecarboxamide), with time of administra- tion. 9362
SWINE
Prostaglandins: Enzymatic analysis. 9687
A biological control for Echinococcus. 9690
Several control measures used in an epizootic of
transmissible gastroenteritis. 9738
Cardiovasuclar studies on copper deficient swine, XII. Partial purification of a soluble protein resembling clastin.
9752 Evaluation of parbendazole, a new broad spec-
trum anthelmintic for swine and sheep. 9762
Experimental production of Heinz bodies in the
pig. 9819
SYMPTOMATOLOGY
A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker.
9562 Occurrence of rose streak virus in South africa.
9575
Blastemomorphous stage of formation of galls caused by infection by Ustilago maydis (D. C.) Cda on leaves of Zea mays L. 9606
Transmission intensity of stolbur virus by means of Hyalesthes obsoletus Sign. on some host
plants. 9619
SYNTHESIS Metabolism of insecticides. Microsynthesis of
14C-betadihydroheptachcor. 9452
Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis by
blasticidin S. 9569
Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in
bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian myeloblastosis virus.
9706
The effects of hydroxyurea on cultured somatic cells of the Chinese hamster, Cricetulus griseus. 9733
Infection structures from rust urediospores: Ef- fect of RNA and protein synthesis inhibitors. 9829
Effect of inhibitors of nucleie acid and protein
synthesis on the reappearance of light interrup- tion rhythm in a long-day duckweep, Lemna gibba G3.
9838
Synthesis of benzothiazolylguanidines as antitu- berculars and antibacterials.
9847 Effect of antiserum to E. coli DNA polymerase
on synthesis of phi chi 174 DNA extracts of phi chi infected cells.
9848

ypyridazines. 9851

Syntheses of 14C-labeled pyrethrin I, allethrin, phthalthrin, and dimethrin on a submillimole scale. 9859

### SYRPH1DAE

Materials concerning the knowledge of Syrphidae (Diptera) of Afghanistan.

9258

compounds, using o-nitrophenyl hutyrate as substrate 9801

SUCCINIC ACID, 2,2-DIMETHYLHYDRAZIDE Effects of succinic acid 2,2-dimethyl hydrazide (2-chloroethyl) trimethylammonium and chloride on tomatoes (Lycopersicon esculentum Mill.) and on tuberous root formation in Dahlia pinnata Cav. 9841

### SUCCINYLCHOLINE CHLORIDE

Effect of succinylcholine chloride on the cardiac function of the horse. 9686

### SUCROSE

Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus. 9547

Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis by hlasticidin S. 9569

### SUGAR BEETS

Root nematode (Meloidogyne naasi Franklin) in Serhia (preliminary communication). 9654

### SUGARCANE

The coccid Saccharicoecus sacchari (Cockerell) (Hemiptera Pseudococcidae) of sugar cane in Mozambique.

9390

Note on Trichogramma japonicum Ashm., an egg parasite of internode-borer (Proceras indicus Kapur) of sugarcane in Madras State. 9649

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. Norea.

9789

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine. 9795

### SUILLUS LUTEUS

The influence of ectotrophic mycorrhizal fungi on the resistance of pine roots to pathogenic infections. I. antagonism of mycorrhizal fungi to root pathogenic fungi and soil bacteria. 0583

#### SULFADIMETHOXINE

Tissue distribution of sulfadimethoxine and sulfamonomethoxine in horses after intravenous injection. 9737

#### SULFAMETER

Tissue distribution of sulfadimethoxine and sulfamonomethoxine in horses after intravenous injection. 9737

#### SULFITES

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals.

# 9788

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-terthutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite. 9791

#### SULFONIC ACIDS

Metabolism of linear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl benzene sulfonate in albino rats. 9731

SUPELLA SUPELLECTILIUM

Abundance and habitat of five species of cockroaches on a permanent military base. 9506

### SURFACE-ACTIVE AGENTS

Metabolism of linear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl benzene sulfonate in albino rats. 9731

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation, hiochemical and pharmacological properties 9804

### SURVEYS The Searahaeidae, Coleoptera of Pakistan. Pa

IV. Adoretint (Rutelinae) with descriptions of eight new species of Adoretus from We Pakistan. 925

The dung-rollers of Pakistan with observation on the genus Anomala including the econom importance and descriptions of new species fror Karachi (Coleoptera: Searabaeidae). 925

Distribution of ant species of Hawaii.

929 Heliconius hecale and Xanthocles in Venezue (Nymphalidae).

930

- The Rhaphidophoridae (Orthoptera) of Au tralia. Part 5. The Rhaphidophoridae of Flinde Island 931
- The larvae of Australian Ixodidae (Acarina: lx) doidea). 931
- Determination of mosquito hosts in salt mars areas of Louisiana.
- 931 The hanana corm weevil, Cosmopolites sordidu in the cocoa region of Bahia, Brazil. 931
- Arthropoda associated with a nest of th Hawaiian crow.
- 932 study of the hibernation of bumblebee
- (Hymenoptera: Bombidae) in southern England 93.

### Trees for bees.

Taxonomic composition, trophic structure an seasonal occurrence in a grassland insect con munity

Insect parasites of the insect galls in Europe. 9.3

The brown recluse spider and loxoscelism Tennessee.

944 Aspects of the relationship between burying be tles, Necrophorus ssp. and the mit

Poecilochirus neerophori Vitz. 947

Population studies on two species of Psyllida (Homoptera, Sternorhyncha) broo on (Sarothamnus scoparius (L.) Wimmer). 94

Abundance and habitat of five species cockroaches on a permanent military base. 950

Annual report, fiscal year 1967-1968.

Occurrence and distribution of diseases an pests of rice and their control in Thailand. 953

Progress on citrus virus diseases through intern tional co-operation and some problems ar research needs in the Pacific region.

961 Pests and diseases of the date palm. Part I. Mite insects and nem atodes.

963

Observations on crop pests in the Sudan in 196 67 96

Assessment of crop losses caused by nematod in the United States. 9653

Nematodes associated with declining eoconut palms.

9655 A 10-year survey of Trinidadian arthropods for

natural virus infections (1953--1963). 9758 Changes in sex ratio in Haemonchus contortus

cayugensis. 9765

937

936

952

Syntheses of pyridazine derivatives as nerticeae Part III. Preparation of 3- and 4-phenox-

### SYSTEMIC FUNGICIDES

Height preferences for oviposition of
aphidophagous Syrphidae (Diptera). 9356
SYSTEMIC FUNGICIDES
Uptake of Vitavax (DCMO) by germinating cot- tonseed.
9825
SYSTEMIC INSECTICIDES
Alkyl and aryl 4-(methylcarbamoyloxy) carbani- lates. Patent 3,450,745.
9447
Systemic control of Exobasidium vexans on tea with 1.4-oxathiin derivatives.
9613
Preliminary studies on toxicity of Ronnel-Dow Et 57 in sheep.
9814
TABANIDAE

Notes on parasites of immature Tabanidae (Diptera) and descriptions of the larva and puparium of Carinosillus pravus (Diptera: Tachinidae). 9392

### TABANUS

Supplemental notes on the far eastern Biannularis group of Tabanus. 9311

### TABLES (DATA)

Artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Dacus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor Sz. siculus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sicily). July-September 1965. 9429

Studies on the yellow fever in Ethiopia. 4. Entomological research at the Manera station. 9522

Weather, development of vines, diseases, pests and damages in the wine-growing areas of the Federal Republic of Germany in 1967.

Mississippi hybrid corn performance tests, 1968. 9534

Virus ratings of corn strains in missouri, 1968. 9617

Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian mycloblastosis virus. 9706

An attempt to isolate high polymerized deoxyribonucleic acid from Brucella abortus. 9707

The effects of hydroxyurea on cultured somatic cells of the Chinese hamster, Cricetulus griseus. 9733

Heterogeneity values of insecticide, fungicide or herhicide deposits and of their residues. 9853

#### TACHINIDAE

Several new Tachinidae of Melanesia (Dipt., Tachinidae). 9302

Observations on the parasites (Hymenoptera, Diptera) of Trichotaphe levisella Fyles (Gelechiidae, Lepidoptera) with nottes on the host.

#### 9342

9469

9528

Notes on parasites of immature Tabanidae (Diptera) and descriptions of the larva and puparium of Carinosillus pravus (Diptera: Tachinidae). 9392

Materials for identification of parasites of some noxious forest insects.

### TAENIA

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys. 9775

### TANNINS.

Hormonal control of turnover of tyrosine and tyrosine and tyrosine phosphate during tanning of the adult cuticle in the fly, Sareophaga bullata. 9465 SUBJECT INDEX

TAXODIUM DISTICHUM New hosts, distribution, and biological notes on an imported ambrosia beetle, Xylosandrus germanus (Colcoptera: Scolytidae).

# TAXONOMY

DNA base composition and taxonomy of phytopathogenic and other enterobacteria. 9608

A new genus and species, Psilotornus audacirrus (Trematoda: Digenea: Psilostomatidae), from

the wild turkey in Alabama. 9764

Gnathostomulida from America.

#### TDE

Degradation of organochlorine pesticides with special reference to 1,1-bis(4-Chlorophenyl)-2, 2-dichloroethylene. (abstract). 9850

Systemic control of Exobasidium vexans on tea with 1,4-oxathiin derivatives.

9613 TECTONA. Field observations on root rot of teak in Tan-

zania. 9570

TEMPERATURE

Larval development of Mansonia mosquitoes in Central Florida. 9261

Changes in temperature tolerance during the life cycle of Calliphora crythrocephala. 9364

The influence of light and temperature on the pupal emergence activity of Chironomus nuditarsis Str.

Selection for generation time in Drosophila melanogaster.

### 9403

The laboratory breeding and embryonic development of Chorthippus brunneus Thunberg (Orthoptera: Acrididae).

# 9432

9381

9642

9774

Psallus ambiguus (Fall.) (Heteroptera, Miridae). Part II, Nutrition and role in the hiocenosis of orchards.

### 9438

Study of a biting midge, Forcipomyia (Lasiohelea) taiwana (Shiraki) (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae)I. Description of the complete life cycle of the midge reared in the laboratory 0470

The effect of temperature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching lar-vae in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster. 9511

Artificial feeding of Simulium vectors of human and boyine onchocerciasis. 9520

A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis squamosa Walker.

#### 9562

A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato. 9581

A study of the hiology of Stemphylium botryosum Wall. -Pleospora herbarum (Pers.) Rabenh.- the causer of brown spots on alfalfa leaves.

### 9591

Investigations on the susceptibility of potato tuhers to Fusarium caeruleum (Lih.) Sacc., the fungus causing dry rot.

# 9602

Influence of high temperatures on the pathogenicity and survival of Western X-disease virus in leafhoppers. 9632

Note on the effects of certain wild plants, temperature and insecticides on the growth and

84

development of Agrotis segetum Schiffer-Mueller (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae). 9638

Cardiovasuclar studies on copper deficient swine. XII. Partial purification of a soluble protein resembling elastin.

A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovicides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes.

### 9768

9752

The incubation period of Phytophthora citrophthora in citrus fruits stored at different temperatures.

# 9777

Bionomies of Androlaelaps casalis (Berlese) (Acarina: Laclapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cereals. 9778

The growth and activity of cellulose decomposing fungi as influenced by culture conditions. 9845

Determination of terbacil residues using microcoulometrie gas chromatography. 9855

### TERBACIL

Determination of terbaeil residues using microcoulometric gas chromatography. 9855

#### TERMITES

The intestine of a higher termite (Microcerotermes edentatus, Wasman, Amitermitinae). Histophysiology and symbiotic bacterial flora.

## 9411

Feeding responses to sound wood by the eastern subterranean termite, Reticulitermes flavipes 9171

Mid-state of Nebraska: There's no magie in pest control.

# 9861

TESCHEN DISEASE VIRUS

Electron microscopic observation of crystalline arrays of virus-like particles in tissues of mink with Aleutian disease. 9611

## TETRACAINE HYDROCHLORIDE

Ocular sensitivity of dogs to topical tetracaine HCL

# 9721

### TETRACHLOROETHYL)THIO)-4-CYCLOHEX-ENE-1,2-DICARBOXIMIDE, CIS

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals.

9786

### • TETRACYCLINE HYDROCHLORIDE

Tetracycline hydrochloride powder with benzoeaine for topical use. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9718

TETRAMETHYLENE BIS(1-AZIRIDINECAR-BOXAMIDE), N,N'

Changes in susceptibility of screw-worm flies to the chemosterilant N,N'-tetramethylenebis(1aziridinecarboxamide), with time of administration.

### 9362

TETRAMISOLE

Anthelmintie efficacy and toxicity studies of 1tetramisole in feedlot cattle. 9821

# **TETRANYCHIDAE**

ing factor of spider mites.

A new species of Schizotetranychus (Acarina: Tetranychidae) from Queensland. 9271

9369

A new genus and species of the tribe Hystrichonychini (Acarina: Tetranychidae) from Oucensland. 9272

The enemies of the predaceous mites as a reduc-

2,2-dimethyl-2,3-Metabolism of dihydrobenzofuranyl-7 Nmethylearbamate (Furadan) in plants, insects, and mammals. 9424

TETRANYCHUS TELARIUS

Ovicidal and larvicidal actions of Petkolin against red spider mites (Acarina: Tetranychidac). 9618

### TETRANYCHUS URTICAE

Preliminary observations on the biology of Amblyseius tardi Lomb. (Acarina-Phytoseiidae) a predator of Tetranychus urticae Koch. 9455

### TETTIGONIIDAE

Feeding response of Lepomis cyanellus to blister beetles (Meloidae). 9481

#### THERMOTHERAPY

Influence of high temperatures on the pathogenicity and survival of Western X-disease virus in leafhoppers. 9632

## THIAZOLYL)-BENZIMIDIZOLE, 2-(4-

Anthelmintic efficacy an tetramisole in feedlot catt		studies	of	1-
tetramisole in reculot cart	ic.		98	21
THIOCARBAMATES				

# Home orchard pest control.

### THIOPHOSPHATES

Determination of hydrolytic metabolites of organophosphorus insecticides in cow urine using an improved thermionic detector. 9820

#### THORAX

Polymethacrylic acid: Effects on lymphocyte output of the thoracic duct in rats. 97.11

### THRIPIDAE

Postembryonic development of the male and female reproductive systems of Frankliniella fusca (Hinds) (Thripidae) and Haplothrips verbasci (Osborn) (Philaeothripidae) (Thysanoptera). 9397

### THYMIDINE

Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian mycloblastosis virus. 9706

#### THYSANOPTERA

Insect parasites of the insect galls in Europe. 9386

Wing coloration of Dendrothrips ornatus (Jablonowski).

#### TIME

Changes in susceptibility of screw-worm flies to the chemosterilant N,N'-tetramethylenebis(1aziridineearboxamide), with time of administration 9362

Nocturnal copulation of Rhopalocera.

9485

9396

9256

9383

Effect of time of application of gibherellic acid and parachlorophenoxyacetic acid on berry and bunch weight, yield and seedlessness in grape (var. Anab-e-Shahi). 9839

TIPULIDAE

Undescribed species of Nearctic Tipulidae (Diptera). X.

Studies on the ecology of adult Tipulidae (Diptera) in southern England.

### TISSUE CULTURE

The propagation and cytomorphological effects of bovine parainfluenza type 3 virus in organ cultures of bovine fetal tissues. 9720 Preliminary observations on possible syncrgism between infectious laryngotracheitis virus and Hemophilus gallinarum.

A plaque system for study of infectious laryngotracheitis virus in adult chicken kidney cultures. 9750

#### TISSUES

suc.

9643

Influence of Botrytis einerea infection on ribosomal properties and functions in cabbage tissues. 9539

# Physoderma citri in citrus albedo and callus tis-

9552 The protection of apple tissue against infection Erwinia amylovora afforded by avirulent strains of E. amylovora, a saprophytic bacterium and other bacterial plant pathogens.

9565

Relationship of living and dead cells to spread of Colletotrichum graminicola in sorghum stalk tissue.

Cytoplasmic inclusions observed by electron microscopy late in influenza virus infection of chicken embryo fibroblasts. 9723

Tissue distribution of sulfadimethoxine and sulfamonomethoxine in horses after intravenous injection. 9737

Fate of C14-maleic hydrazide in rats. 9798

MCD-PEPTIDE from bee venom: Isolation, biochemical and pharmacological properties 9804

Pathological changes in ultrastructure: False plasmolysis. 9832

#### TOBACCO

Importance of irregular local and systemic infections for the interference of tobacco mosaic virus strains. 9550

Suppression of ozone toxicity symptoms in virusinfected tobacco.

9551

9585

9569

9670

Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis hy blasticidin S. 9569

Dicarbamate derivatives of alkyladamantanes. Patent 3,450,744.

Clover yellow vein virus in North America. 9593

Functions of the two particles of tobacco rattle virus.

### 9601 Sequence studies of satellite tobacco necrosis

virus RNA; isolation and characterization of a 5'terminal trinucleotide. 9615 Transmission of tobacco ringspot virus to the

roots of a conifer hy a nematode. 9652

TOBACCO MOSAIC VIRUS Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis by blasticidin S.

### TOLERANCES

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-diethyl O-(2-isopropyl-4methyl-6-pyrimidinyl) phosphorothioate. 9532

Tolerance, of Sorghum bicolor (L.) Moench to several herbicides

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9786

85

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals.

### 9788

TOXICITY

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. Norea.

### 9789

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-dimethyl S-(4-oxo-1,2,3-benzotriazin-3(4H)-ylmethyl) phosphorodithioate.

#### 9790

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-(p-tertbutylphenoxy)cyclohexyl 2-propynyl sulfite.

#### 9791

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine. 9795

#### TOLUENE

Oxidative degradation of aromatic hydrocarbons microorganisms. II. Metabolism of halogenated aromatic hydrocarbons.

### 9831

### TOMATOES

Occurence of tomato ringspot virus in red raspberries in the eastern United States.

9556

A contribution to the study of Alternaria tenuis Nees causer of the leaf spot of tomato. 9581

#### Transmission intensity of stolbur virus by means of Hyalesthes obsoletus Sign. on some host plants. 9619

The eelworm problem in glasshouse tomatoes. 9651

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. O,O-dimethyl S-(4-oxo-1,2,3benzotriazin-3(4H)-ylmethyl) phosphorodithioate.

#### 9790

Effects of succinic acid 2,2-dimethyl hydrazide and (2-chlorocthyl) trimethylammonium chloride on tomatoes (Lycopersicon esculentum Mill.) and on tuberous root formation in Dahlia pinnata Cav. 9841

#### TOXICITY

Organophosphorus insecticides. Patent 3,432,599.

9249

The proliferation of aquatic plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh. 9367

Toxicity and effects on motor coordination of some neurotropic drugs on the cockroach Nauphoeta einerea.

#### 9467

Studies on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. Cholinesterase inhihition by nicotinoids and pyridylalkylamines--its significance to mode of action.

### 9508

Plant protection under strict controls.

9529

Suppression of ozone toxicity symptoms in virusinfected tobacco.

### 9551

9814

9823

3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatic substance from green Cavendish hananas. 9586

Preliminary studies on toxicity of Ronnel-Dow Et 57 in sheep.

The oral toxicity of dieldrin to the crowned

guinea-fowl, Numida meleagris (L.).

# TOXICOLOGY

### TOXICOLOGY

On the action of Bracon venom.

9374 Esterase inhibition in malathion poisoning in the desert locust, Schistocerea gregaria Forskal.

9423 Toxicity and effects on motor coordination of some neurotropic drugs on the cockroach Nauphoeta cinerea.

The effect of DDT on reproduction in mice.

Studies with calcium ethylenediaminetetraacetate in calves; toxicity and use in bovine lead poisoning. 9803

Organophosphorus poisoning. Some properties of avian esterases.

9805 Organophosphorus poisoning. Diagnosis of poisoning in pheasants owing to a number of common pesticides.

Effect of 0,p'-DDD and metyrapone (SU-4885) on development of renal hypertension in rats. 9807

Studies on the action of high concentrations of alkylpolyglycol ethers on fish. 9808

Acute and subchronic toxicity of a new fluorine pesticide, N-methyl-N-(1-naphthyl) fluoroacetamide. 9810

Stinulation of hepatic microsomal drugmetabolizing enzymes hy alpha,alpha-bis-(pchlorophenyl)-3-pyridinemethanol and a method for determining no-effect levels in rats. 9811

Preliminary studies on venom from the brown recluse spider Loxoseeles reclusa. 9816

The acute toxicity of ochratoxin A to rats. 9817

Toxicologico-hygienic characteristics of the amine salt of 2,4-D (Literature survey).

Experimental production of Heinz bodies in the pig.

Anthelmintic efficacy and toxicity studies of 1tetramisole in feedlot cattle. 9821

Acute radiotoxicity of 144Ce-144Pr after intravenous administration to sheep. 9822

TOX1NS

Studies on nicotinoids as an insecticide. Part VII. Cholinesterase inhibition by nicotinoids and pyridylalkylamines--its significance to mode of action.

9508 Fluoride toxicity in the chick. 9755 TOXOCARA Parhendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys. 9775 TOXORHYNCHITES Hawaiian Toxorhynchites (Diptera: Culicidae). 9323 TRANSPLANTING Pepper production in Kentucky. 9555 TREE DISEASES Annual report, fiscal year 1967-1968. 9526 TREE INJURIES

First observations of damage to olive trees, caused by a eccidomyde. Clinodiplosis oleisuga Targ.(Dipt. Cecidomydae). 9629

TREES	
Trees for bees.	
	9361

# SUBJECT INDEX

TREMATODA

A new genus and species, Psilotornus audacirrus (Trematoda: Digenea: Psilostomatidae), from the wild turkey in Alabama. 9764

Studies on two fluke infections of the intestinal tract in buffalo-calves (below two years of age) with further observations on histopathology. 9770

**TRIAZINES** 

9467

9759

9806

9818

9819

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine. 9795

Colorimetric methods for determination of simazine and related ehloro-s-triazines.

**TRIBOLIUM** 

The effect of varying the initial numbers on the outcome of competition between two Tribolium species. 9416

**TRIBOLIUM CASTANEUM** 

Stimulation of two interacting species of Tribolium. 9439

TRIBOLIUM CONFUSUM

Stimulation of two interacting species of Tribolium. 9439

Bionomics of Androlaclaps easalis (Berlese) (Acarina: Laclapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cereals.

9778 TRICHLORFON

Control of plant bug complex.

Fly pests affect some crops in Northland. 9644

TRICHODERMA KONINGII Cellulolytic enzyme system of Trichoderma koningii; separation of components attacking native cotton.

cotton. 9505

TRICHOGRAMMA An improved cage for the mass rearing of the Trichogramma egg parasites (Hymenoptera,

Chalcidoidea). 9490 TRICHOGRAMMA JAPONICUM

Note on Trichogramma japonicum Ashm., an egg parasite of internode-borer (Proceras indicus Kapur) of sugareane in Madras State. 9649

TRICHOSTRONGYLIDAE Studies on eight morphological variant females of Haemonchus similis Travassos, 1914 (Nematoda, Trichostrongylidae) from Indian cattle (Bos indicus).

(Bos indicus). 9773 TRICHOSTRONGYLUS

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys.

9775 TRICHURIS

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys.

TRICHURIS VULPIS

A comparative study of the effectiveness of chemical ovicides on the survival of the soiltransmitted intestinal nematodes. 9768

 TRIFLUOROMETHYL-2,4-DINITRODIPHENYL

 ETHER, 4 

 Chromatographic
 determination

 trifluoromethyl-2,4-dinitrodiphenyl

 residues in soybeans.

 9802

TRIFLURALIN

Vendetta against weeds.

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9787

86

TRIFOLIATE ORANGES

Symptoms of stubborn disease in citrus and Poncirus fruit grafted onto virus-infected seedlings. 9589

TR110D0BENZOIC ACID, 2,3,5-Effects of rate, time, and method of application of TIBA on soybean production.

9827

TROMBICULIDAE New records of chiggers from the West Indies. 9264

**TROMBIDIFORMES** 

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on brook Hydracarinae (Acari-Trombidi formes). 9341

TROMBIDIIDAE

Susa Audy and Nadchatram, a subgenus of Cheladonta Lipovsky et al., (new status). with descriptions of two new species of Cheladonta from Thailand. 9300

### TROPICAL FRUIT

3,4-dihydroxybenzaldehyde, a fungistatie substance from green Cavendish bananas. 9586

Tolerances and exemptions from tolerances for pesticide chemicals in or on raw agricultural commodities. 2-ethylamino-4-isopropylamino-6methylthio-s-triazine.

9795

## TRYPAN BLUE

Congo red and trypan blue as stains for plaque assay of New castle disease virus. 9703

### TUBERCULATUS

9368

A new species of Tuberculatus from Turkey, with revisionary, descriptive notes on Tuberculoides (Homoptera: Aphididae).

9315

### **TUBERCULOIDES**

A new species of Tuberculatus from Turkey, with revisionary, descriptive notes on Tuberculoides (Homoptera: Aphididae).

9315

### TUBERCULOSIS

The effect of the tapeworm Hymenolepis nana on immunity to tuberculosis in mice. 9769

# TUBERCULOSIS VACCINES

Synthesis of benzothiazolylguanidines as antituberculars and antibacterials.

9847

TUBERS

Investigations on the susceptibility of potato tubers to Fusarium caeruleum (Lib.) Sace., the fungus causing dry rot.

9602

### TULAREMIA

Tularemia in the wildlife of Arkansas.

9742

Turfgrass research by the California Agriculture Extension Service. 9527

### TURKEYS

9775

9658

TURF

Turkey lipid characteristics: Influence of sex, age and estradiol-17 beta-monopalmitate.

9683

Agglutinating antigen from an ornithosis agent. 11. modification of antigen preparation and test procedure. 9709

Studies on a filtrable agent associated with infectious enteritis (bluecomb) of turkeys.

Comparison of commercial and autogenous bacterins for control of the cranial form of fowl cholera in turkeys.

9739

9712

Atypical foci of histomoniasis lesions in a study of direct oral transmission. 9743

9743

In vivo susceptibility of Salmonella panama to polymyxin B sulfate and Combistrep. 9756

9620

9540

9541

9542

9517

9564

9569

9579

9595

### ealcium VIBRATION New electronic conceptions on actography applied to the study of invertebrates. 9803 VIROLOGY Stable intermediate aggregates formed by the polymerization of barley stripe mosaie virus 9820 protein. Serological study on barley stripe mosaie virus protein polymerization. II. Comparative antigenic analysis of intact virus and some stable 9605 protein intermediates. Scrological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. I. Immunodiffusion, im-9606 munoelectrophoretic characteristics, and absorption experiments. Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus. 9600 The physical action of viruses on the plant cell. Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis by blasticidin S. 9511 Present knowledge on the aphids in their relationships with virus diseases transmission. 9836 Disruption of watermelon mosaic virus-induced Psylliodes inclusions by phosphotungstate. 9335

Ribonuclease isozymes in Chinese cabbage systemically infected with turnip yellow mosaie virus. 9597

Value of immune mouse ascitic fluid in plant virus serology. 9603

Comparative electron micrographs of sowthistle yellow vein and vesicular stomatitis viruses. 9645

Coronaviruses.

9633

9688

Influence of host genotype on mortality from lymphoid leukosis and marck's disease after artificial and natural exposure. 9695

Structural relationships between the RNA of mammary tumor virus and those of other RNA tumor viruses.

# 9700

# VIRUCIDES

Dicarbamate derivatives of alkyladamantanes. Patent 3,450,744. 9585

VIRULENCE The protection of apple tissue against infection by Erwinia amylovora afforded by avirulent strains of E. amylovora, a saprophytic bacterium and other bacterial plant pathogens. 9565

### VIRUS DISEASES (ANIMALS)

Electron microscopic observation of crystalline arrays of virus-like particles in tissues of mink with Aleutian disease. 9611

Comparative electron micrographs of sowthistle yellow vein and vesicular stomatitis viruses. 9645

Coronaviruses.

9680

Duck plague virus distribution in embryonating ehicken and duck eggs.

# 9692

Treatment of infectious canine hepatitis with a monoamine oxidase inhibiting drug. 9693

Influence of host genotype on mortality from lymphoid leukosis and marek's disease after artificial and natural exposure.

9695

A new genus and species, Psilotornus audacirrus (Trematoda: Digenea: Psilostomatidae), from the wild turkey in Alabama. 9764

### TURNIPS

Intracellular appearance of turnip mosaic and bean yellow mosaic particles. 9573

Ribonuclease isozymes in Chinese cabbage systemically infected with turnip yellow mosaic virus. 9597

### TYLENCHULUS SEMIPENETRANS

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances. 9656

### **TYPHLODROMUS PYRI**

The enemies of the predaceous mites as a redueing factor of spider mites. 9369

### **TYROPHAGUS PUTRESCENTIAE**

Bionomics of Androlaclaps casalis (Berlese) (Acarina: Laelapidae) a predator of mite pests of stored cereals. 9778

TYROSINE

Hormonal control of turnover of tyrosine and tyrosine and tyrosine phosphate during tanning of the adult cuticle in the fly, Sarcophaga bullata. 9465

### UDDERS

Hydrochlorothiazide.	Drugs	for	veterinary	use;
drug efficacy study im	plemen	tatio	on.	
				9726

### ULMUS

Dutch elm disease - threat to Colorado.

# Activity of myxin against Ceratocystis ulmi.

9592 ULOPIDAE Ultrastructure of the trophic bands in the ovaries

of several homopteran Auchenorrhyncha. 9393

### ULTRASONIC WAVES

Acoustic signalling and its possible relationship to assembling and navigation in the moth, Heliothis zea. 9408

### UNCINARIA

Parbendazole in treatment of intestinal nematodes of dogs and monkeys. 9775

### UNCINULA

Six powdery mildews from Jammu and Kashmir State. 9590

### UREA

Response on lactating cow to corn silage and concentrates of three nitrogen levels with and without urea. 9678

#### UREDINALES

Infection structures from rust urediospores: Effect of RNA and protein synthesis inhibitors. 0820

### URIDINE

Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian myeloblastosis virus. 9706

### URINE

Α	note	on	the	daily	urinary	excretion	of	es-
tra	idiol-l	17bc	eta ai	nd estr	one by th	ne hen.		
							9	682

Metabolism of linear alkylate sulfonate and alkyl benzene sulfonate in albino rats. 9731

Fate of C14-maleic hydrazide in rats.

Effect of 2,4-D on incorporation of 14C into urinary metabolites from rats receiving 14C-labeled acetate. 9799

Studies with ethylenediaminetetraacetate in calves; toxicity and use in bovine lead poisoning.

Determination of hydrolytic metabolites of organophosphorus insecticides in cow urine using an improved thermionic detector.

### USTILAGO MAYDIS

Blastemomrphous stage of formation of galls caused by Ustilago maydis (DC.) CDA on corn leaves.

Blastemomorphous stage of formation of galls eaused by infection by Ustilago maydis (D. C.) Cda on leaves of Zea mays L.

#### USTILAGO ZEAE

Effect of infection of corn by the fungus Ustilago zeae on the properties of the chlorophyll-protein complex.

### VARIANCE ANALYSIS

The effect of temperature on the number of eggs deposited and on the production of hatching larvae in versene-treated Drosophila melanogaster.

SNA sprays to improve weight and size of spring fruit of pincapples in Taitung.

## VEGETABLES

Biological examination of chrysocephala L. Plant protection under strict controls.

9529

Commercial vegetable insect control.

### VENOMS

9555

- Capsule controls fire ant. 9336
- On the action of Bracon venom. 9374

The brown recluse spider and loxoscelism in Tennessee. 9457

A method for mass collection of wasp venoms 9471

Studies on labeled animal poisons. II. Distribution of the venoms of various spiders labeled with Se75 and P32 in the guinea pig. 9812

Preliminary studies on venom from the brown recluse spider Loxoseeles reclusa. 9816

### VERNOLATE

Vendetta against weeds. 9658 VESICULAR STOMATITIS VIRUS

Comparative electron micrographs of sowthistle yellow vein and vesicular stomatitis viruses. 9645

VESPULA

9798

### A new hornet, Vespula austriaca, for Denmark. 9294

VETERINARY MEDICINE Klot stainless. Drugs for veterinary use, drug efficacy study implementation. 9679

Ataraxoid tablets. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.

Tetracycline hydrochloride powder with benzocaine for topical use. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation. 9718

Acetazolamide. Drugs for veterinary use; drug efficacy study implementation.

9719 Hydrochlorothiazide. Drugs for veterinary use;

drug efficacy study implementation. 9726

## VIRUS DISEASES (PLANTS)

Structural relationships between the RNA of mammary tumor virus and those of other RNA tumor viruses. 9700

Histopathologic changes induced with duck hepatitis virus in the developing chicken embryo. 9705

Synthesis of uridilic nucleotides and TMP in bone marrow of chicks infected with the avian mycloblastosis virus. 9706

Virus-like particles observed in plasma and white blood cells from birds with Marek's disease. 9708

Anti-malarial effect of interferon inducers at different stages of development of Plasmodium berghei in the mouse. 9714

Virus induced cataracts.

Cytoplasmic inclusions observed by electron microscopy late in influenza virus infection of chicken embryo fibroblasts. 9723

9715

A filterable, proliferating factor simulating autoimmunity in malarious and nonmalarious ducklings. 9729

Arbovirus focus in the cast Kootenays. (abstract). 9730

Characterization of five isolates of Marek's disease.

9745 Role of interferon in experimental mouse malaria.

9749 Mutations of the western equine encephalomyelitis virus (WEE) induced by chemical mu-

9757 A 10-year survey of Trinidadian arthropods for natural virus infections (1953--1963). 9758

VIRUS DISEASES (PLANTS)

tagens.

Weather, development of vines, diseases, pests and damages in the wine-growing areas of the Federal Republic of Germany in 1967. 9528

Occurrence and distribution of diseases and pests of rice and their control in Thailand. 9531

Stable intermediate aggregates formed by the polymerization of barley stripe mosaic virus protein. 9540

Serological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. II. Comparative antigenic analysis of intact virus and some stable protein intermediates.

Scrological study on barley stripe mosaic virus protein polymerization. I. Immunodiffusion, immunoelectrophoretic characteristics, and absorption experiments. 9542

Chromatographic purification of the oat blue dwarf virus. 9547

The impictratura disease of citrus fruits. 9548

Importance of irregular local and systemic infections for the interference of tobacco mosaic virus strains. 9550

Suppression of ozone toxicity symptoms in virusinfected tobacco. 9551

Occurence of tomato ringspot virus in red raspberries in the eastern United States. 9556

The physical action of viruses on the plant cell. 9564 Specific inhibition of TMV-RNA synthesis by blasticidin S. 9569

SUBJECT INDEX

Corn virus tests in Georgia in 1968.

Intracellular appearance of turnip mosaic and bean yellow mosaic particles. 9573

Occurrence of rose streak virus in South africa. 9575

Mwitunde groundnuts and their reaction to virus infection in South Africa. 9576

Present knowledge on the aphids in their relationships with virus diseases transmission. 9579

Introduced seed-borne pathogens endanger crop breeding and plant introduction.

9580 Symptoms of stubborn disease in citrus and Poncirus fruit grafted onto virus-infected seedlings. 9589

Clover yellow vein virus in North America. 9593

Disruption of watermelon mosaic virus-induced inclusions by phosphotungstate. 9595

Ribonuclease isozymes in Chinese cabbage systemically infected with turnip yellow mosaic virus. 9597

Occurrence of paddy virus and viruslike symptoms in India.

9598 Functions of the two particles of tobacco rattle virus. 9601

Value of immune mouse ascitic fluid in plant virus serology.

Sowbane mosaic virus infecting Chenopodium trigonon in Queensland. 9610

Progress on citrus virus diseases through international co-operation and some problems and research needs in the Pacific region. 9614

Sequence studies of satellite tobaceo necrosis virus RNA; isolation and characterization of a 5'-terminal trinucleotide.

Virus ratings of corn strains in missouri, 1968. 9617

Transmission intensity of stolbur virus by means of Hyalesthes obsoletus Sign. on some host plants. 9619

Vectors of hoja blanca virus.

Transmission of dwarf, yellow dwarf, stripe, and black-streaked dwarf. 9631

Influence of high temperatures on the pathogenicity and survival of Western X-disease virus in leafhoppers.

9632 Comparative electron micrographs of sowthistle

yellow vein and vesicular stomatitis viruses. 9645

Transmission of tobacco ringspot virus to the roots of a conifer by a nematode. 9652

Electron microscopy of rice transitory yellowing virus. 9751

Properties of single- and double-stranded ribonucleic acid from barley plants infected with bromegrass mosaic virus. 9834

VIRUS HEPATITIS Histopathologic changes induced with duck hepatitis virus in the developing chicken embryo. 9705

#### VIRUS MUTATION

An electron microscopic comparison of three strains of bovine parainfluenza-3 virus.

V1RUS-NEUTRAL1ZATION TESTS

The egg-bit technique for measuring Newcastle disease virus and its neutralizing antibodies.

#### VIRUSES

9572

Some consequences of irradiating the gypsy moth eggs with radioactive cobalt 60. 9491

The physical action of viruses on the plant cell. 9564

Dicarbamate derivatives of alkyladamantanes. Patent 3,450,744.

#### VITAMINS

Vitamin requirements in a sieve tube sucking aphid, Neomyzus circumflexus Buckt. (Homoptera, Insecta).

9376

9585

VIVIPARITY

Vivipary in Zea mays induced by Diplodia maydis. 9554

VOLKAMERIA ACULEATA

A chiasmate sex quadrivalent in the male of an alticid beetle, Cyrsylus volkameriae (F.). 9517

### VOLUMETRIC ANALYSIS

Identification and quantitative evaluation of antibiotic residues in chickens fed on a spiramycin diet.

# 9793

### WALNUTS

Notice of filing of petition regarding pesticide chemicals. 9788

#### WATER

9603

9615

9627

Comparative action of an oligo-infection of Bacillus thuringiensis and of total starvation on the water, lipid, and nitrogen contents of a lepidopteran.

### 9345

The influence of light and temperature on the pupal emergence activity of Chironomus nuditarsis Str.

### 9381

The influence of nutrition on the fertility and longevity of the bean weevil (Acanthoscelides obtectus Say).

### 9494

Dynamics of the permeation of nematodes by water, nematocides and other substances.

Notice of filing of petition for food additive metoserpate hydrochloride. 9677

### WATERMELONS

Disruption of watermelon mosaic virus-induced inclusions by phosphotungstate. 9595

#### WEATHER

Migration of Laphygma exigua Hubner (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae) to the British Isles in relation to large-scale weather systems.

### 9384

Weather, development of vines, diseases, pests and damages in the wine-growing areas of the Federal Republic of Germany in 1967.

## 9528

Note on Trichogramma japonicum Ashm., an egg parasite of internode-borer (Proceras indicus Kapur) of sugarcane in Madras State.

9649 9824

Plant hormones and flowering in coffee.

#### WEED CONTROL

Aphanosperma, a new genus of Cerambycidae (Coleoptera) from woody fruits of Hakea spp. in Australia.

### 88

Vect

70	~ ~	-	-	A	1.152
ZO	UG	ΈŪ	GR	A۲	HT.

Turfgrass research by the California Agriculture Extension Service.
9527 Fababeans, a new crop for Minnesota.
9535
Casorona new weed killer to protect woody plants. 9661
Effect of inhibitors of nucleic acid and protein synthesis on the reappearance of light interrup- tion rhythm in a long-day duckweep, Lemna gibba G3.
9838 EEDS
Occurrence and distribution of diseases and pests of rice and their control in Thailand.
953 I Horticultural handbook.
9537 Recent introductions for biological control in
Hawaii-XIII. 9623
Recent introductions for biological control in Hawaii-XII. 9624
Mississippi ratings given to cotton herbicides. 9660
EIGHT On the weight decline of eggs in one oviposition
batch of Bombyx mori. 9414
ESTERN EQUINE ENCEPHALOMYELITIS Effects of ultra-low volume applications of malathion in Hale County, Texas. 1. Western en- cephalitis virus activity in treated and untreated towns.
9521 Studies on the role of mammals in the natural history of western encephalitis in Hale County Texas.
9691 ESTERN EQUINE ENCEPHALOMYELITIS RUS
Mutations of the western equine encephalo- myelitis virus (WEE) induced by chemical mu- tagens.
9757 ESTERN X
Influence of high temperatures on the pathogenicity and survival of Western X-disease virus in leafhoppers.
9632 HEAT
The determination of larval instars of the rice weevil Sitophilus oryzae (L.) (Coleoptera: Cur- culionidae) in wheat.
9441 Etiological studies on root rot of wheat caused by
Cercosporella heapotrichoides Fron. 9553
Inheritance of resistance to three races of leaf rust in wheat variety Bowie.
9582 Root nematode (Meloidogyne naasi Franklin) in Serbia (preliminary communication).
9654 Study of nematodes causers of root spot- Pratylenchus spp.
9657 HITE CLOVER
Clover yellow vein virus in North America. 9593
ILDLIFE DISEASES Tularemia in the wildlife of Arkansas. 9742
INGS (INSECTS) Preliminary studies on the isolation of pterins
from the wings of Heliconiid butterflies.

W1

W)

w

WI VI

W

w

WI

WI

WI

9347 Observations on polymorphism in two species of heliconiine butterflies from Trinidad, West Indies. 9360

Investigations of the wing mechanism of Dermaptera.	ZEUXIDIPLOSIS GIARDI The status of biological control of the weed
9409	Hypericum perforatum in British Columbia.
Wing coloration of Dendrothrips ornatus	9667
(Jablonowski). 9485	ZEUZERA PYRINA
	Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae).
WINTER SQUASH	9417
On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morpho- biological observations).	ZINC PLUS ETHYLENEBISDITHIOCARBA-
9426	MATE MANGANESE
WOOD	A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis
Feeding responses to sound wood by the eastern	squamosa Walker.
subterranean termite, Reticulitermes flavipes.	9562
9474	ZINEB
WOOL	A fungus of the onion, new for italy: Botrytis
Shearing by drug.	squamosa Walker. 9562
9676	
WUCHERERIA BANCROFTI	ZONAL SOILS
On the inefficiency of transmission of	Research concerning the effectiveness of some herbicides in controlling the weeds from pea
Wuchereria banerofti from mosquito to human	crops in the western areas of the country.
host. 9518	9673
XANTHOMONAS MALVACEARUM	ZOOGEOGRAPHY
Boll-rot potential, organisms involved, and ac-	Undescribed species of Nearetie Tipulidae (Dip-
tual boll rot in seven cotton varieties.	tera). X.
9545	9256
XANTHOMONAS PHASEOLI	New Scarabacidae species. 129. Contribution to
Fuscous blight of beans in South A frica.	the Scarabacoidea (Coleoptera). 9257
9549	
XIPHINEMA AMERICANUM	Materials concerning the knowledge of Syr-
Transmission of tobacco ringspot virus to the	phidae (Diptera) of Afghanistan. 9258
roots of a conifer by a nematode.	A hymenopterous primary parasite of morabine
9652	grasshoppers.
YELLOW DWARF	9262
Transmission of dwarf, yellow dwarf, stripe, and	A new Megaselia from Hawaii (Diptera:
black-streaked dwarf. 9631	Pboridae).
	9263
YELLOW FEVER	New records of chiggers from the West Indies.
Studies on the yellow fever in Ethiopia. 4. En- tomological research at the Manera station.	9264
9522	Rhynchoseiara baschanti (Diptera, Nematocera,
Studies on yellow fever in Ethiopia. 5. Isolation	Sciaridae), a new Brazilian species.
of virus strains from arthropod vectors.	9265
9524	A new species of Pyrrhalta from Sable Island
YELLOW FEVER VIRUS	(Colcoptera: Chrysomelidae).
Studies on yellow fever in Ethiopia. 5. Isolation	9268
of virus strains from arthropod vectors.	Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z.
9524	Kaszab in Mongolia. No. 163: Homoptera, Auchenorrhyneha.
YELLOW MOSAIC	9276
Intracellular appearance of turnip mosaic and	The spiders of Mississippi.
bean yellow mosaic particles. 9573	9277
	A revised synonymic list of the Nearctic
Ribonuclease isozymes in Chinese cabbage systemically infected with turnip yellow mosaic	Melitaginae with taxonomic notes
virus.	(Nymphalidae).
9597	9278
YELLOW VEIN	Descriptions of some new cheyletid mites from
Clover yellow vein virus in North America.	the United Arab Republic. (Acarina: Cheyletidae).
9593	9279
Comparative electron micrographs of sowthistle	The bees of Finland.
yellow vein and vesicular stomatitis viruses.	9280
9645	On a Simulium of the group neavei captured in
YELLOWS	Ethiopia. (Preliminary report).
Electron microscopy of rice transitory yellowing virus.	9281
9751	New species and a revised key to the Hawaiian
YPONOMEUTIDAE	Cyrtopeltis Fieb. with notes on Cyrtopeltis (En-
Tests on the control of Prays citri Mill, by means	gytatus) hawaiiensis Kirkaldy (Heteroptera:
of Bacillus thuringiensis. (preliminary report).	Miridae). 9283
9389	-
New predaceous insects of Pray citri Mill. (citrus	A catalog of Hawaiian Acarina. 9284
flower moth) found in Sieily.	
9425	Ectobius pallidus Olivier (Dictyoptera, Blattidae sensu lato) in Guernsey.
ZEBU CATTLE	9286
White spine in domestic zebu, the cattle of Azer-	Centipeds (Chilopoda) of the Lodz plateau.
baijan. <b>9684</b>	9289
ZEPHIRAN CHLORIDE	Distribution of ant species of Hawaii.
An epizootic of Serratia marcescens (Enterobac-	9291
teriaceae) in Periplaneta fuliginosa (Blattaria) and a suggested method for control.	The Donaciinae of North Africa (Col. Chrysomelidae).

NAL SOILS escarch concerning the effectiveness of some erbicides in controlling the weeds from pea
rops in the western areas of the country. 9673
OGEOGRAPHY Indescribed species of Nearctic Tipulidae (Dip- era). X.
9256
lew Scarabaeidae species. 129. Contribution to ne Scarabaeoidea (Coleoptera).
9257 faterials concerning the knowledge of Syr- hidae (Diptera) of Afghanistan.
9258 hymenopterous primary parasite of morabine rasshoppers.
9262 new Megaselia from Hawaii (Diptera: boridae).
9263 lew records of chiggers from the West Indies.
9264
hynchoseiara baschanti (Diptera, Nematocera, ciaridae), a new Brazilian species. 9265
new species of Pyrrhalta from Sable Island Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae).
9268 esults of the zoological research of Dr. Z.
aszab in Mongolia. No. 163: Homoptera, uchenorrhyneha.
9276 he spiders of Mississippi.
9277 revised synonymic list of the Nearctic felitacinae with taxonomic notes
Nymphalidae). 9278
Descriptions of some new cheyletid mites from ne United Arab Republic. (Acarina: Pheyletidae).
9279 he bees of Finland.
9280
n a Simulium of the group neavei captured in thiopia. (Preliminary report).
9281 lew species and a revised key to the Hawaiian yrtopeltis Fieb, with notes on Cyrtopeltis (En- ytatus) hawaiiensis Kirkaldy (Heteroptera:
firidae). 9283
catalog of Hawaiian Acarina. 9284
ctobius pallidus Olivier (Dictyoptera, Blattidae ensu lato) in Guernsey.
9286 entipeds (Chilopoda) of the Lodz plateau.
9289
Distribution of ant species of Hawaii.

Donaciinae of North Africa (Col. Chrysomelidae).

9295

### ZOOSPORES

Results of the zoological research of Dr. Z. Kaszab in Mongolia. 115. Homoptera: Psyllodea of the III. Expedition. 9297 Several new Tachinidae of Melanesia (Dipt., Tachinidae). 0302 The Heteroptera of The Netherlands Antilles. VI. Notonectidae. 9306 Beetles new to fauna of Bahia Gora mountains. (Coleoptera). III. 9307 Catalogue of the types in the collections of the German Entomological Institute--I. Ephemeroptera, Odonata, Plecoptera. Ochodaeinae and Acanthoeerinae from the faunistic region of Ethiopia and Madagascar. (Colcoptera Scarabacidae). 9310 Catalogue of New World Dermaptera (Insecta). Part I: Introduction and pygidicranoidea. 9312 Drepanaphis pallida, a new aphid collected on Acer saccharum in Ontario (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9314 A new species of Tuberculatus from Turkey, with revisionary, descriptive notes on Tuberculoides (Homoptera: Aphididae). 9315 The hanana corm weevil, Cosmopolites sordidus in the cocoa region of Bahia, Brazil. 9319 The Aedes mosquitoes of New England (Diptera: Culicidae). II. Larvae: Keys to instars, and to species exclusive of first instar. 9321 Hawaiian Toxorhynchites (Diptera: Culicidae). 9323 Occurrence of Thymelicus lineola (Hesperiidae) in Virginia. 9324 Taxonomic and biological studies of Hawaiian Sphaeroceridae (Diptera). 9325 Two new species of Leptocera Olivier from Hawaii (diptera: Sphaeroceridae). 9326 Systematic investigations on East-Indian and Australian Hemipepsis. VIII. On the species of the sub-genus Moropepsis Banks, 1934 (Hymenoptera Pompilidae, Pepsinae). 9329

Boloria polaris (Nymphalidae) in northern

9330

British Columbia.

Systematic studies of the Central European spe-cies of the genus Austromenopon Bedf. (Mallophaga, Austromenoponinae). 9331

Capsule controls fire ant.

Preliminary results of a new seasonal investigation on brook Hydracarinae (Acari-Trombidi formes). 0341

A note on the comparative biology of some Italian Cassidae. (Col., Chrysomelidae).

Research on Messor of the Basin of Aquitaine: Ecology and biology.

The proliferation of aquatie plants in Lake Trasimeno and its consequences on the diffusion of Phytochironomus severini Goetgh.

Migration of Laphygma exigua Hubner (Lepidoptera: Noctuidae) to the British Isles in relation to large-scale weather systems. 9384

Insect parasites of the insect galls in Europe 9386

Reproductive isolation and size variation in the Muscidifurax raptor complex.

Biological observations on Zeuzera pyrina L. in Sicily. (Lep. Cossidae).

9417

New predaceous insects of Pray citri Mill. (citrus flower moth) found in Sicily. 9425

On Cryptolaemus montrouzieri Muls. (Morphobiological observations). 9426

Artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Daeus oleae Gmel.) by means of Opius concolor Sz. siculus Mon. on the Lipari Islands (Sici-

9429

9336

9350

9366

9367

9415

Artificial biological control of Daeus oleae Gmel. hy means of Opius concolor Szep. sieulus Mon. 9430

A large experiment on artificial biological control of the olive fruit fly (Daeus oleae G.) by means of Opius c. Sz. siculus Mon. in Sicily. (Palermo July-October 1966).

9431

Ecological observations on the species Smicromyrme septentrionalis Hffr. (Hym. Mutillidae) 9435

The importance of the transplantation of Formica lugubris in Italy. 9445

Food preference as a factor in distribution and abundance of Phoetaliotes nebrascensis. 9454

Preliminary observations on the biology of Amblyseius tardi Lomb. (Acarina-Phytoseiidae) a predator of Tetranychus urticae Koch. 9455

Binomics of Enoclerus harri (Coleoptera: Cleridae).

On the transplantation of ants of the group Formica rufa in Italy.

9461 Recently introduced beetles in the Pacific Northwest.

9463

9458

Wing coloration of Dendrothrips ornatus (Jablonowski). 9485

Biology and morphology of Graphosoma semipunctata Fabricius, (Heteroptera, Pentatomidae).

F010

The biology of Pipunculidae (Diptera) parasitising some British Cercopidae (Homoptera). 9501

Abundance and habitat of five species of cockroaches on a permanent military base. 9506

A chiasmate sex quadrivalent in the male of an alticid beetle, Cyrsylus volkameriae (F.). 9517

Mechanical transmission of ecoonut lethal vellowing. 9594

Cocoa dieback- A review of present knowledge. 9612

New hosts, distribution, and biological notes on an imported ambrosia beetle, Xylosandrus germanus (Coleoptera: Scolytidae).

9642

The influence of the steppes inundation and enlargement of the area of cultivation upon distribution and numbers of harmful rodents of Azerbaijan.

9666 9774

Gnathostomulida from America.

Envenomation by the spiders Chiracanthium inclusum and Argiope aurantia. 9809

ZOOSPORES

A modified soil percolator zoospore production and infection in studies on zoosporic root pathogens.

9842

ly). July-September 1965.

Aastrup, C H Hellerup, Mylius Erichsens Alle 20, Denmark 9250
Abdullah, M Pakistan Council of Scientific and Industrial Research; Central Laboratorics
9251 Abdullah, M Pakistan Council of Scientific and Industrial
Research; Central Laboratorics 9252
Abdullah, M Pakistan Council of Scientific and Industrial
Research; Central Laboritories 9253
Abdullah, M Pakistan Council of Scientific and Industrial Research; Central Laboratorics
Ahdullah, M
Pakistan Council of Scientific and Industrial Research; Central Laboratories
9255 Ahercromhie, M London Univ. Coll., England; Dept. of Zoology 9538
Addy, N D
Forest Service, St. Paul, Minn.; North Central Forest Experiment Station 9332
Ahmed, T Pakistan Council of Scientific and Industrial
Research; Central Laboratories 9618
Aksenova, V A Academy of Sciences, USSR 9539
Al-Ali, A Z Baghdad. university; College of Agriculture
9333 Aleksic, Z Vegetable Gardening Inst., Smed. Palanka, Yu- goslavia
9619 Alford, D V Royal Holloway College; Dept. of Zoology, Surrey
Allam, A I Louisiana State Univ., Baton Rouge
Amada, A
Equine Health Lah., Tokyo, Japan 9686
Andrien, A J France. Centre national de Recherches zootechniques; Laboratoire de Physiologie Acoustique 9620
Anggard, E Karolinska Inst., Stockholm, Sweden; Dept. of Pharmacology
9687 Apparao, K Central Tohacco Rescarch Inst., Rajahmundry, India
Argyriou, L C 9826
Athens, benaki Phytopathological Institute, Greece 9621
Arnold, J W Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Ottawa, Ontario; En- tomology Research Inst.
9339 Aronson, A L Cornell Univ., Ithaca, N. Y. 14850; Dept. of Physiology
9803 Atabekov, J C Moscow State Univ., USSR; Lab. of Bioorganic Chamietre
Chemistry 9540
Atabekov, J G Moscow State Univ., Moscow W-234, USSR; Lab. of Bioorganic Chemistry
9541 Atabekov, J G Moscow State Univ., Moscow W-234, USSR; Lab.
of Bioorganic Chemistry 9542
Azeem, S Karachi. university; Dept. of Botany 9544

Baccetti, B
Stazione di Entomologia Agraria, Florence, Italy 9340
Bader, C Naturhistorisches Museum, Basel, Switzerland 9341
Bagga, H S Mississippi Agricultural Experiment Station; Delta Branch
9545
Baker, K F California Univ., Berkeley; Dept. of Plant Patholo- gy
9546 Balduf, W V Urbana, Ill.
Ballard, R C 9342
San Jose, state College; Dept. of Biological Sciences
Balthasar, V 9343
Prague, Lublanska 17, Czechoslovakia 9257 Banttari, E E
Minnesota Univ., St. Paul; Dept. of Plant Pathology 9547
Barker, P S Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Winnipeg, Manitoba;
Research Station 9778
Batra, S W T
U. S. agricultural Research Service; Entomology Research Division 9344
Batte, E G North Carolina Agricultural Experiment Station,
Raleigh; Dept. of Animal Science 9762
<b>Baud, L</b> France, centre National de la Recherche Scien- tifique; Station de Recherches Cytopathologiques,
Montpellier 9345
Baurant, R Faculte des Sciences Agronomiques, Gembloux, Belgium; Chaire de Zoologie et d'Entomologie Ap- pliquees
9346
Baust, J G New York State Univ., Brooklyn; Dept. of Physiology
9347 Beall, M L
U. S. dept. of Agriculture, agricultural Research Service; Crops Research Division, Beltsville 9663
Beard, C W
U. S. Dept. of Agriculture, agricultural Research Service,; Animal Disease and Parasite Division; Southeast Poultry Research Laboratory, Athens,
Ga. 9689
Beck, S D Wisconsin. university; Dept. of Entomology
9348 BeLong, B M Ohio. state University; Dept.of Zoology
9260 Bennett, N H
British Muscum (Natural History) 9259
Bennett, S E Tennessee Univ., Knoxville; Agricultural Biology Dept.
9349 Bental, A
Israel. volcani Institute of Agricultural Research.; Bet Dagan
9548 Bhargava, N P
Banaras Hindu Univ., Varanasi-5, India; Dept. of Chemistry
Bibolini, C Birr Univ. Utabu Istituto di Entemologia
Pisa Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia 9350
Bidlingmayer, W L Florida State Board of Health, Vero Beach; En- tomological Research Center

Biocca, E	/022
Rome Univ., Italy; Instituto di Parasitologia	9690
Bischoff, J Veterinaruntersuchungsanstalt, Hamburg, Germany	West
Blackith, R E	9781
Melbourne Univ., Parkville, Australia; De Genetics	pt. of
	9262
Boelema, B H Horticultural Rescarch Inst., Pretoria, South	Africa 9549
Bogitsh, B J Vanderbilt University; Dept. of Biology, Nas	hville,
Tenn.	9763
Borgmeier, T Bio Do Ionoiro, Brazil	
Rio De Janeiro, Brazil	9263
Bouletreau, M Lyons. faculte des Sciences; Service d'Entom experimentale et de Genetique	
Bowers, J H	9352
Wayland Baptist College; Dept. of Biology, view, Tex.	Plain-
Bowman, M C	9691
Agricultural Research Service, Tifton, Ga. 3	1794;
Entomology Research Div.	9785
Bracken, G K Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Belleville, Or	ntario;
Research Inst.	9353
Brcak, J Czechoslovak Academy of Sciences, Prague	
of Experimental Botany	
Breithaupt, H	9550
Giessen Üniv., West Germany; Pharmakolog Inst.	isches
Brennan, E	9804
Rutgers- State Univ., New Brunswick, N. J.; of Plant Biology	Dcpt.
	9551
Brennan, J M Rocky Mountain Lab., Hamilton, Mont.	9264
Breuer, M E Sao Paulo Univ.; Dept. de Biologia Gcral	
Britton, E B	9265
Australia. commonwealth Scientific and Ind Research; Organization; Division of Entom Canberra	
Brooks, J	9266
Bradford Univ., England; School of Chemistr	y 9525
Brown, G E Florida Univ. Citrus Experiment Station, La fred; Florida Citrus Commission	
	9552
Brown, R M Martinez, 1385 Palm Avenue, Calif.	9267
Brown, W J Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Ottawa, Ontari	o; En-
tomology Research Inst.	9268
Browne, L B Australia. commonwcalth Scientific and Ind	
Rescarch; Organization; Division of Entom Canberra	
Cumoria	9354

Biernaux, J Faculte des Sciences Agronomiques, Gembloux, Belgium; Centre de Recherches Zoologiques Ap-pliquees Cezoo

9622

9261

Bullerman, L B Green Giant Company, LeSucur, Minn.; Product Research 9782

tomological Research Center

### Bulling, E

Bulling, E	
Bulling, E Bundesgesundheitsamt, Berlin-Dahlem, West many; Abteilung fur Veterinarmedizin	Ger- 9862
Bunyan, P J Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food, worth;; Surrey, England; Infestation Control L	Tol- ab.
Bunyan, P J Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food, worth.; Surrey, England; Infestation Control L	ab.
Butterfield, W K Agricultural Research Service, Greenport, Island, N. Y.; Plum Island Animal Disease Lab	9806 Long
Byrd, E E Georgia. university; Zoology Dept.	9692
Byther, R S Oregon State Univ., Corvalis	9764
Calvert, O H Agricultural Research Service; Crops Res	9553 earch
Div.	9554
Cannon, M.S. Ohio. state University; Dept. of Anatomy	
Carlisle, D B	9759
Anti-Locust Research Centre, College H Wrights Lane,; London W8, England.	ouse,
Chandler, A E F	9355
Janssen Pharmaceutica, Beerse, Belgium	
Chapco, W San Diego Univ., Calif; Dept. of Biology	9356
Charpentier, R	9510
Lund. university; Zoological Institute, Sw Dept. of Entomology	
Chaston, I	9357
Georgia. university; Dept. of Zoology	9358
China, W E British Museum (natural History)	9269
Christoliubova, N B USSR Academy of Sciences, Novosibirsk; Ir Cytology and Genetics	st. of
Cifuentes-Bernal, H San Bernardo Clínic, Bogota, Columbia	9511
	9693
Converse, R H Agricultural Research Service, Beltsville, Crops Research Div.	Md.;
Cook, B J U. S. dept. of Agriculture. agricultural Res	9556
	earch
Cook, 1. M Manchester. university; Dept. of Zoology, Eng	9359
indiferences en annersity, Dept. of Econogy, Eng	
Cook, V A New Zealand. dept. of Agriculture, Oamaru	9360
Cook, V A New Zealand. dept. of Agriculture, Oamaru	
Cook, V A	9360 9361 Md.;
Cook, V A New Zealand. dept. of Agriculture, Oamaru Crittenden, L B Agricultural Research Service, Beltsville,	9360 9361 Md.; 9695
Cook, V A New Zealand. dept. of Agriculture, Oamaru Crittenden, L B Agricultural Research Service, Beltsville, Poultry Research Branch Crofton, H D	9360 9361 Md.; 9695 9765
Cook, V A New Zcaland. dept. of Agriculture, Oamaru Crittenden, L B Agricultural Research Service, Beltsville, Poultry Research Branch Crofton, H D Bristol. university; Dept. of Zoology Crofton, H D Bristol. university; Dept. of Zoology Crystal, M M	9360 9361 Md.; 9695 9765 9766
Cook, V A New Zealand. dept. of Agriculture, Oamaru Crittenden, L B Agricultural Research Service, Beltsville, Poultry Research Branch Crofton, H D Bristol. university; Dept. of Zoology Crofton, H D Bristol. university; Dept. of Zoology	9360 9361 Md.; 9695 9765 9766 ; En-
Cook, V A New Zcaland. dept. of Agriculture, Oamaru Crittenden, L B Agricultural Research Service, Beltsville, Poultry Research Branch Crofton, H D Bristol. university; Dept. of Zoology Crofton, H D Bristol. university; Dept. of Zoology Crystal, M M Agricultural Research Service, Mission, Tex tomology Research Div. Danielson, L L	9360 9361 Md.; 9695 9765 9766 ; En- 9362
Cook, V A New Zealand. dept. of Agriculture, Oamaru Crittenden, L B Agricultural Research Service, Beltsville, Poultry Research Branch Crofton, H D Bristol. university; Dept. of Zoology Crofton, H D Bristol. university; Dept. of Zoology Crystal, M M Agricultural Research Service, Mission, Textomology Research Div.	9360 9361 Md.; 9695 9765 9766 ; En-

Danthanarayana, W Tea Research Institute, Talawakele, Ceylon
9363 Das, B
Punjab Agricultural Univ., India; Dept. of Soils 9828 Davles, V T
Queensland. university; Dept. of Zoology 9270
Davis, C J Hawaii. state Dept. of Agriculture, Honolulu 9623
Davis, C J Hawaii. state Dept. of Agriculture
9624 Davis, J J Queensland. dept. of Primary Industries, Nambour
9271 Davis, J J Queensland. dept. of Primary Industries, Nambour
9272 Davis, W B
California Univ., Davis; Agricultural Extension Service 9527
Davison, T F Durham. university; Dept. of Zoology, London
De Lotto, G
Plant Protection Research Inst., Pretoria, South Africa 9273
Delage, B Faculte des Sciences, Les Eyzies, France; Station
biologique 9365
Denhardt, D T Harvard Univ., Cambridge, Mass.; Biological Lab. 9848
Deshmukh, D R Minnesota. university; Dept. of Public Health, St. Paul
Deshmukh, D R
Minnesota. university; Dept. of Veterinary Microbiology, St. Paul 9697
Dessart, P Institut Royal des Sciences Naturelles de Belgique,; Brussels
Di Giovanni, M V
Perugia Univ., Italy; Istituto di Idrobiologia e Pescicoltura G. B. Grassi 9367
Dinkins, R L Mississippi State Univ., State College; Entomology
Dcpt. 9368 Dissanaike, A S
Ceylon Univ., Colombo; Dept. of Parasitology 9767
Divinagracia, G G Florida Univ., G 9559
Dlabola, J Natural Sciences Museum, Prague,
Czechoslovakia; Dept. of Entomology 9276
Domermuth, C H Virginia Polytechnic Institute; Dept. of Veterinary Science, Blacksburg
9698 Dominik, T College of Agriculture, Szczecin, Poland; Dept. of Plant Protection
9560 Dorris, P R
Henderson State Teachers Coll., Arkadelphia, Ark. 9277 Dos Passos, C F
Mendham, Wash. Corners, N. J. 9278
Dosse, G Landwirtschaftliche Hochschule, Stuttgart-Hohen- heim, West; Germany; Inst. fur Pflanzenschutz
9369 Downes, J A

Downes, J A Canada. dept. of Agriculture; Entomology Research Institute, Ottawa 9370

Veterinaria

9380

Drury, L N U. S. Dept. of Agriculture. agricultural Research Service; Southeast Poultry Research Laboratory, Athens, Ga. 9699 Duesberg, P H California Univ., Berkeley; Virus Lab. 9700 Duggan, R E Food and Drug Administration 9789 Dumanov, 1 Academy of Agricultural Sciences, Sofia, Bulgaria 9701 Dunkle, L D Wisconsin Univ., Madison 53706; Dept. of Botany 9829 Dunn, E Edinburgh School of Agriculture, Scotland 9625 Dunn, E Edinburgh School of Agriculture, Scotland 9651 Dyce, A L Australia. commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research; Organization; Division of Animal Health; McMaster Laboratory 9371 Eastop, V F London. british Museum (Natural History) 9372 Eaton, R C California. university; Dept. of Life Sciences, Riverside 9373 Eckman, M K Norwich Pharmacal Co.; Norwich, N.y. 9702 Edwards, J S Washington.(state). university; Dept. of Zoology, Seattle 9374 Egglishaw, H J Scotland. freshwater Fisheries Laboratory, Perthshire 9375 Ehrardt, P Bonn Univ., West Germany; Inst. fur Angewandte Zoologie 9376 Elbadry, E A Ain Shams Univ., Egypt; Faculty of Agriculture 9279 Elmer, H S California. university; Dept. of Entomology, Riverside 9626 Estupinan, 1 Bogato. instituto Colombiano Agropecuario, Colombia 9703 Evans, F C Michigan. university; Dept. of Zoology 9377 Evenhuis, H H Instituut voor Plantenziektenkundig Onderzoek, Wageningen,; Netherlands 9378 Everett, T.R. Ford Foundation. (New Delhi-1) 9627 Facklam, R R National Communicable Disease Center, Atlanta, Ga.; Streptocoecus Unit 9704 Facteau, T J Florida Univ., Gainesville 9830 Farlow, J E U. S. army. medical Service Corps; Fort Sam Houston, San Antonio 9379 Fernando, H E Ceylon. central Agricultural Research Institute, Peradeniva 9674 Ferri, M D G Sao Paulo Univ., Brazil; Faculdade de Medicina

Glaser, R

Fischer, J
Bern Univ., Switzerland; Zoologisches Inst. 9381
Fitzgerald, J E Parke, Davis and Co., Ann Arhor, Mich.; Research Lab. 9705
Foko, J Institut Agronomique de Yaounde, Cameroon 9561
Foott, W H Canada. dept. of Agriculture; Research Station, Harrow
9628 Frechin, D Scattle, Wash.
9382 Freeman, B E London. university; Wye College
9383 Fregly, M J Florida Univ., Gainesville 32601; Dept. of Physiology
9807 French, R A
England, rothamsted Experimental Station, Hert- fordshire 9384
Fuhrer, E Gottingen, universitat; Forstzoologisches Institut 9385
Fulmek, L Vienna, Karl-Schwed-Gasse 101, Austria 9386
Fulton, J P Arkansas Univ., Fayetteville; Dept. of Plant
Pathology 9652
Fulton, R Mississippi Univ., University 38677 9387
Gagne, W C California: university, Berkeley 9283
Galegov, G A Academy of Medical Sciences, Moscow, USSR; D. I. Ivanovskii Inst. of Virology
9706
Garihaldi, A Torino Univ. degli Studi, Italy; Istituto di Patologia Vegetale
9562 Garrett, L E Bishop (Bernice P.) Museum, Honolulu
9284
Gartel, W Biologische Bundesanstalt für Land-und Forst- wirtschaft.; Bernkastel-Kues/mosel, West Ger- many; Inst. für Rehenkrankheiten
9528 Gaspar, C
Faculte des Sciences Agronomiques, Gembloux, Belgium; Lab. de Zoologie generale 9388
Gersdorf, E Pflanzenschutzamt Hannover, West Germany 9529
Geyser, S P E Magaliesherg Citrus Corp., Reddingshoop, South
Africa 9707
Giammanco, G Palermo Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia Agraria
Gihson, D T
Imperial Chemical Industries, Cheshire, England; Pharmaceutical Div. 9831
Gilbert, E E Allied Chemical Corp., New York, N. Y. 9849
Gisin, H Museum d'Histoire naturelle, Geneve, Switzerland 9285
Gladkina, T S All-Union Research Inst. of Plant Protection,
Leningrad.; USSR 9666

Baylor University, college of Medicine; Dep Virology and Epideniology, Houston, Tex.		
Gloxhuher, C	97(	)8
Henkel und Cie G.m.b.H., Dusseldorf, West many; Toxikologische und Biochemische Abte gen	ilur	1-
Godwin, H	98(	18
Camhridge Univ., England; Dept. of Botany	956	53
Goldin, M I USSR Academy of Sciences, Moseow; Ins Microbiology		
Goodchild, A J P	956	94
Bath. university of Technology; School of Bic cal Sciences, England		
Goodliffe, F D Bordon, 2 Eveley Close, England	939	1
Goodman, R N	928	36
Missouri Univ., Columbia	950	55
Goodwin, J T Memphis State Univ., Tenn.; Dept. of Biology		
Gorham, J R	939	92
National Communicable Disease Center, At 30333, Ga	ant	a,
Grace, D	98(	99
California Univ., Los Angeles; Dept. of Zoolog	gy 95	12
Graham, D C Department of Agriculture and Fisheries, burgh,; Scotland	Edi	n-
	95	66
Grasshoff, M Natur Museum und Forschungsinst. Seneken Frankfurt,; West Germany		
Gregor, F	92	87
Agricultural Coll., Brno, Czechoslovakia; Ch Zoology		
Grimes, J E	92	88
Texas A and M University; Dept. of Veter Microbiology, College Station	rina 97	
Gronska, J		
Lodzkiego Uniwersytetu, Poland; Katedra Ew jonizmu	olu 92	
Grujicic, G Institute for Plant Protection, Belgrade, Yugos		
Hairston, N G	96	54
Michigan Univ., Ann Arbor; Museum of Zoolo	95 95	F8
Hamon, C Centre National de la Recherche Scienti Rennes,; France; Groupe de Recherche		
Biologie cellulaire	93	93
Hanchey, P Kentucky Univ., Lexington; Dept. of Plant Pat	thol	0-
ду	98	32
Harley, K L S Toronto Univ., Canada; Shade Tree Research	Lai 93	
Harris, P Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Belleville, Or Research Inst.		
Harrison, R A	96	67
New Zealand. lincoln College	96	30
Hashimoto, Y Nippon Soda Co., Ltd., Oiso-machi, Kana ken, Japan; Chemical Toxicology and Ap		
Pharmacology Lab.	98	
Hassell, M P California. university; Division of Biological	Co	n-
trol, Berkeley	93	

Heagle, A S Minnesota Univ., Minneapolis	
Heitzman, J R	9567
Florida, dept. of Agriculture.; Div. of Plant I try	ndus-
Heming, B S	9396
North Carolina State Univ., Raleigh	9397
Henderson, J Illinois Univ., Urbana	9398
Henner, J Bundesanstalt fur Pflanzenschutz, Vienna, Au	stria 9568
Herman, L J	
New York (city). american Museum of Na History; Dept. of Entomology	9290
Hessel, J H Arizona, university; Dept. of Entomology	
Hill, A C	9399
Utah Univ., Salt Lake City; Center for Env mental Biology	/iron- 9833
Hillman, R B Cornell Univ., Ithaca, N. Y.; Dept. of Large A	nimal
Medicine, Obstetrics, And Surgery	9710
Hinton, H E Bristol. university; Depts. of Zoology and Ph	
England	9400
Hirai, A California Univ., Los Angeles; Dept. of Bota	
Sciences	9569
Hirose, T	
Obihiro Zootechnical Univ., Japan; Lab. of V nary Chirurgy	
Hirose, Y Konan Univ., Kobe, Japan; Dept. of Biology	9711
Hiruki, C Alberta. university; Dept. of Plant Science	9401
Hoffman, D G	9834
Eli Lilly and Co., Greenfield, Ind. 46140; Lilly icology Lab.	70x-
Hoffmann, J A Centre National de la Recherche Scienti	
Strasbourg.; France; Biologie Humorale de sectes	
	9402
	edical
Research Institute, Ames	9712
Hopkins, S R U. S. Dept. of Agriculture. agricultural Res Service; Southeast Poultry Research Labor.	carch atory,
Athens, Ga.	9713
Hopper, W Mississippi Univ., University 38677	9403
House, H L Canada. Dept. of Agriculture; Research Inst Belleville	litute,
Huddleston, E W	9404
Hawaii. university	9291
Huddleston, E W Texas. technological College; Dept. of Entom	ology
Huffaker, C B California. university; Dept. of Entomolog	9292 y and
Parisitology, Berkeley	9405
Huffine, W W Oklahoma State University	9668
Hughes, H	
Toronto Univ., Ontario; Dept. of Physiologic	ar rev-

9850

giene

# Hylton, A R

Hylton, A R Johns Hopkins University; Dept. of Pathobic Baltimore	
lida, T T Japan. Institute for Virus Research	9406
Jahiel, R 1 New York Univ. School of Medicine, New Depts. of Preventive Medicine and Microbiolo	9631 York; ogy
Janezic, F Ljuhljana Univ., Yugoslavia; Biotechnical Fac	ulty
Jarman, R Arkansas Univ. Medical Center, Fayetteville	9571
Jellum, M D	9715
College of Agriculture Experiment Station, E ment,; Georgia; Dept. of Agronomy	xperi- 9572
Jensen, D D California Univ., Berkeley; Div. of Entomolog	
Johnsen, P Aarhus: universitet; Zoolgisk Institut	
Johnson, L E Upjohn Co., Kalamazoo, Mich.; Dep	<b>9294</b> t. of
Microhiology	9716
Jojima, T Tokyo Univ., Japan; Dept. of Agricultural Cl try	nemis-
Jolles, G R	9851
Societes des Usines Chimiques, Rhone-Poule Vitry; Sur-Seine, France; Research Labs.	
Jucci, C Pavia Univ., Italy	9793
Kahn, D E Naw York, state Veterinary College	9407
New York. state Veterinary College Kamei, T	9717
Nagoya Univ., Japan ,; Plant Pathology Lab.	9573
Katsanos, R A Rutgers Univ., Newark, N. J.; Dept. of Botany	9574
Kay, R E Philco-Ford Corporation; Applied Re: Laboratories, newport Beach	search
Keeler, J T	9408
Hawaii Univ., Honolulu; Agricultural Expension	riment 9530
Kelton, L A Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Ottawa, Ontari	
tomology Research Inst.	9296
Kesavan, P C Calgary. university; Dept. of Biology	9513
Kita, J Warsaw. agriculture University; Faculty of V	
nary Medicine Klesser, P J	9720
Horticultural Research Inst., Pretoria, South	Africa 9575
Klesser, P J Horticultural Research Inst., Pretoria, South	Africa 9576
Klun, J A Agricultural Research Service, Ankeny, low tomology Research Div.	a; En- 9796
Knott, F N Virginia Polyteehnie Inst., Blaeksburg	
Knowlton, G F Utah State University.; Extension Services	9678
Knull, J N	9633
Ohio. state University; College of Bio Sciences	logical 9298
	7470

Koch, S A Pennsylvania Univ., Philadelphia; School of Veteri- nary Medicine
9721 Kodys, F Ustredni Vyzkumny Ustav Rostlinne Vyroby,
Prague,; Czechoslovakia 9577
Kogan, M California. university. citrus Research Center; Dept. of Biological Control, Riverside; California. university; Agricultural Experiment Station, River- side
Koltveit, A J
Illinois. university; Dept. of Pathology and Hy- giene, Urbana 9722
Komoda, Y Tokyo Univ., Japan; Lab. of Pharmaceutical Chemistry
9835 Kopp, J V
Illinois Univ., Chicago, 60680; Dept. of Microbiology 9723
Kovoor, J
Laboratoire d evolution des Etres organises, 105 Blvd.; Raspail, Paris G, France 9411
Kramer, J P
U. S. Dept. of Agriculture. agricultural Research Service; Entomology Research Division. 9299
Kutter, H Mannedorf, Switzerland 9412
Lakshana, P Thailand. south East Asia Treaty Organization;
Medical Research Laboratory, Bangkok 9300
Larson, J R Illinois Univ., Urbana; Dept. of Entomology 9413
Lawson, K F Connaught Medical Research Labs., Willodale, Ontario
9725 Lebez, D
Nuelear Inst. Jozef Stefan , Ljubljana, Yugoslavia 9812
Leclant, F France. Ecole national de la Recherche Agronomique; Laboratoire de Recherches de la Chaire de Zoologie
9579 Leevwangh, J
Bangkok. Ministry of Agriculture; Rice Dept. 9634 Legay, J-m
Faculte des Seiences, Lyon, France; Lab. de Biometrie
9414 Legner, E F
California, university, citrus Research Center.; Agricultural Experiment Station.
9415 Leppik, E E
Plant Industry Station; New Crops Research Branch, Beltsville 9580
Leslie, P H Oxford. university; Dept. of Zoological Field Stu- dies; Bureau of Animal Population
9416 Ley, H L Food and Drug Administration
9679 Ley, H L Food and Drug Administration
9680 Ley, H L
Food and Drug Administration 9681 Ley, H L
Food and Drug Administration 9813
Liotta, G Palermo Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia
Agraria 9417

eteri-	Lopiekes, D V Monsanto Research Corp., St. Louis, Mo. 9669
9721	Lowe, R B
roby,	Canada. dept. of Agriculture; Research Station, Saskatoon 9418
9577	Lucic, S Institute for Plant Protection, Belgrade, Yugoslavia
enter; ornia. River-	9581 Lukefahr, M J
9410	Entomology Research Div., Brownsville, Tex. 78520
I Hy-	9635 Lupascu, G Cantacuzino Inst, Bucharest, Romania
9722	9519 MacDonald, D W
utical	Department of Agriculture, Edmonton, Alberta; Veterinary Services Braneh
9835	9727 Malaki, A
. of	Agricultural Sciences Univ., Bangalore, India; Dept. of Pathology 9814
9723	Mango, A M Michigan Univ., Ann Arbor
s, 105	9768 Maramorosch, K
9411 search	New York (state). boyce Thompson Institute for Plant
9299	9655 Marks, C F
9299	California. university, Riverside.; Dept. of Ne- matology 9656
9412	Martens, E
ation;	Staatliches Veterinaruntersuchungsamt, Krefeld, West Germany
9300	9863 Martens, P H Faculte des Sciences Agronomique, Gembloux,
9413	Belgium; Lab. de Chimic Analytique 9853
odale,	Martoja, R Faculte des Sciences, Paris, France; Lab. de Biologie unimule C
9725	Biologie animale C 9419
avia 9812	Marx, D H Forest Service, Athens, Ga.; Forestry Sciences Lah. 9583
de la	Masters, J H Saint Paul, Minn. 9301
9579	Mathur, R S Maedonald College, Quebee, Ontario; Dept. of
9634	Agricultural Chemistry 9682
b. de	Mathur, Y K India. entomological Research Laboratory Jaipur 9420
9414	Mau, R College of Tropical Agriculture, Honolulu
enter.;	9421 Mayer, A M
9415	Israel. hebrew University; Dept. of Botany 9815
search	Mayer, V W Maryland. university; Depts. of Veterinary Science
9580	and Microbiology 9728
d Stu-	Mays, D L Purdue Univ., Lafayette, Ind. 47907; Dept. of
9416	Bionucleonics 9798
9679	McGhee, R B Georgia. university.; Dept of Zoology 9729
9680	McKeen, W E Western Ontario Univ., London, Ontario; Botany Dept.
9681	9837 McLean, D M British Columbia Univ., Vancouver; Dept. of
9813	Microbiology 9730
ologia	McLeod, D G R Canada. dept. of Agriculture; Research Institute,
9417	London 9422

Makes I.B.
McMahon, J P London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, England 9520
Mesnil, L P Delemont. commonwealth Institute of Biological
Control 9302
Metcalf, R L California Univ., Riverside 92502; Dept. of En- tomology
Michael, W R 9424
Proeter and Gamble Co., Cincinnati, Ohio 45239; Miami Valley Lab.
9731 Miller, F R
Agricultural Research Service, Mayaguez, Puerto Rico; Crops Research Div.
9670 Mineo, G
Palermo Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia Agraria
9425 Mineo, G
Palermo Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia Agraria 9426
Miric, M
Institute for Plant Protection, Belgrade, Yugoslavia 9584
Mitchell, C J U. S. Public Health Service, national Communica-
hle Disease; Center; Ecological Investigations Pro- gram, Plainview, Tex.
Modder, W W D
Ceylon Univ., Peradeniya; Dept. of Zoology 9427
Modder, W W D Ceylon. university; Dept. of Zoology
9428 Mohamed, Y S
Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, Wooster; Dept. of Veterinary Science
9732 Monastero, S
Palermo Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia Agraria
9429 Monastero, S
Palermo Univ.,; Inst. of Entomology 9430
Monastero, S Palermo Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia
Agraria 9431
Monastero, S Organisation International de Lutte Biologique,
Paris,; France 9636
Moore, R E Sun Oil Co., Philadelphia, Pa.
Morgan, P N 9585
Arkansas, university; Depts, of Microbiology and Dermatology
9816 Moriarty, F
England. monks Wood Experimental Station, Huntingdon
Morris, R F Consider death of Einbering and Experiment
Canada. dept. of Fisheries and Forestry; Forest Research Laboratory, Fredericton, 9433
Mukerji, M K Canada. dept. of Agriculture; Entomology Research Institute, Ottawa
Mulvena, D
Queensland Univ., St. Lucia, Queensland, Aus- tralia; Dept. of Biochemistry
Munshi, G H
West Pakistan, agriculture College and Research Institute; Tandojam
Nagy, C G 9303
Station de Recherches Marives, Agigea, Rumania 9435
7433

Neel, W W Mississippi Agricultural Experiment Station. College; Dept. of Entomology	
Neill, C Arkansas Univ., Fayetteville; Dept. of Zoolog	9436
Nelson, L R	9733
Mississippi State Univ., State College; Agricultural Experiment Station.	Miss. 9534
Neri, P	9534
Ministere de la Sante du Gouvernement imp Addis-Abeba, Ethiopia	9522
Newell, I M California. university; Dept. of Life Sei	ences
Riverside	9437
Nicolay, S S Va. Beach, 1500 Wakefield Drive, Va.	
Nielsen, B O Aarhus. universitet; Zoologisk Institut	9304
Niemczyk, E	9305
Zakład Ochrony Sadow, Skierniewiec, Poland Sadownictwa	i; Inst. 9438
Nieser, N	9430
Zoologisch Lab., Utrecht, Netherlands	9306
Nijjar, G S Busish Assisultural Univ. Ludhings India.	
Punjab Agricultural Univ., Ludhiana, India; of Horticulture	
Niven, B S	9839
Adelaíde, university; Waite Agricultural Re Institute	search
Nordin, G L	9439
	llinois.
Norgren, A	9440
Lund Univ., Sweden; Inst. of Physiology O'Donnell, A E	9734
Arkansas State Coll., State College	9441
Oh-ishi, S Equine Health Lab., Tokyo, Japan	9736
Oh-ishi, S Equine Health Lab., Tokyo, Japan	9737
Oldfield, G N	
U. S. Dept. of Agricultural Research Servic tomology Research Division, Riverside, Calif	
Olga, K	
Institute for Agriculture, Butmir-Sarajeve goslavia	
Olin, J F	9657
Monsanto Co., St. Louis, Mo. Oliver, J H	9671
Georgia. university; Dept. of Entomology	9514
Olson, E O Agricultural Research Service, Indio, Calif.;	
Research Div.	9589
Olson, L D Missouri. university; Dept. of Veterinary Path	
	erinary
Medicine,; Columbia	9739
Oonnithan, E S Johnson (S. C.) and Son, Inc., Racine, Wis.	53403:
Biology Section	9740
Ormai, S Organization for Health Research TNO, 151	
Kleiweg,; Rijswijk Z. H., Netherlands	9741
Osborn, W E Bulstar During Co., St. Louis, Mo.	7.41
Ralston Purina Co., St. Louis, Mo.	9683

Post,	A
-------	---

Osborne, P Edinburgh School of Agriculture, Scotland	9637
Osgood, C E Oregon State Univ., Corvallis	
<b>Czeki, K</b> Tokyo Univ., Japan; Biological Inst.	9443
Pande, B P	9444
Uttar Pradesh Coll. of Veterinary Seien Animal; Husbandry, Mathura, India	ee and 9770
Pandey, S N Udaipur Univ., India; Agricultural Experim	
tion	9638
Patnaik, B Central Sheep and Wool Research Inst., M India; Sheep Veterinary Section	falpura,
Patnaik, M M State Veterinary Lab., Bhubaneswar, India	9771
Paulissen, L J	9772
Arkansas Univ., Fayetteville Pavan, M	974 <b>2</b>
Pavia Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia A	graria 9445
Pavior-Smith, K Oxford. university; Dept. of Zoological Fig dies; Bureau of Animal Population	eld Stu-
Payne, L K	9446
Union Carbide Corp., Raleigh, N. C.	9447
Peardon, D L Whitmoyer Laboratories, Myerstown, Pa.	9743
Pease, H L Du Pont de Nemours (E. I.) and Co., Wilm Del.; 19898; Industrial and Biochemicals De	ept.
Peck, J H St. Cloud. state College; Dept. of Biology	9855
Peck, O	9448
Canada. dept. of Agriculture; Ento Research Institute, Ottawa	mology 9308
Penney, M M Liverpool. university; Dept. of Zoology	9500
Perisic, M	9449
Belgrade Univ., Yugoslavia; School of Agric Petersen, G	9591
Peterson, E A Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Ottawa, Onta Biology Research Inst.	rio; Cell
Philip, C B	9592
U. S. public Health Service. national Insti Allergy and Infectious Diseases; Rocky M Laboratory, Hamilton, Mont.	itute of; ountain
Philleo, W W	9311
Oregon State Univ., Corvallis, 97331; E Agricultural Chemistry	
Platt, A P Wesleyan University; Dept. of Biology	9799
Poonawalla, N H	9451
Universitats Augenklinik, Bonn, West Germ Poonawalla, N H Universitats Augenklinik, Bonn, West Gern	9452
Post, A	9840
Nationale Raad voor Landbouwkundig On T. N. O.,; Wilhelminadorp, Netherlands; P tion voor de Fruiteelt in de Volle Grond	derzoek Proefsta-
	9453

Рга	ka	sh,	J
-----	----	-----	---

Prakash, J Punjab Agricultural Univ., Hissar, India; De Botany and Plant Pathology	pt. of 9672
Pratt, M J Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Vancouver, B	
Columbia; Research Station	9593
Price, W C Philippines. experiment Station, Guinobatan	9594
Prota, R Sassari Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia Ag	graria 9639
Prota, R Sassari Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia Ag	-
Pruess, K P Nebraska. university; Dept. of Entomology	9454
Purchase, H G Agricultural Research Station, East La Mich.; Regional Poultry Research Lab.	nsing,
Purchase, I F H South African Council for Scientific and Indu	9745 strial;
Research, Pretoria; Div. of Toxicology Purcifull, D E	9817
Florida Univ., Gainesville; Plant Virus Labora Radman, L	tory 9595
Sarajevo Univ., Yugoslavia; Faculty of Agricu	lture 9596
Ragah, M T H Alexandria Univ., Egypt, United Arab Republ	lic 9800
Ragusa, S Palermo Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomo Agraria	
Raja Rao, B	9455
Pittsburgh Univ., Penn. 15213; Dept biostatistics	. of 9456
Randles, J W Auckland Univ., New Zealand; Dept. of Cell	
gy Rao, S R	9597
Bombay Veterinary Coll., Bombay, India	9773
Rathburn, C B West Florida Arthropod Research Laboratory	9523
Raychaudhuri, S P Indian Agricultural Research Institute; Divis Mycology and Plant Pathology	
Razvyazkina, G M All-Union Research Inst. of Phytopathe	9598
Moscow, USSR	9641
Read, P E Delaware Univ., Newark	9841
Reed, H B Middle Tenn. State Univ., Murfreesboro	9457
Reichardt, H Secretaria da Agricultura, Sao Paulo, Brazil; de Zoologia	
Rice, R E	9312
U. S. dept. of Agriculture, agricultural Res Service; Entomology Research Division, Rive Cal.	rside,
Richards, A M New South Wales Univ., Sydney, Australia;	9458 Dept
of Zoology	9313
Richards, W R Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Ottawa, Ontario	
tomology Research Inst. Richards, W R	9314
Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Ottawa; Entom Research Inst.	ology
	9315

Riedl, R J North Carolina Univ., Chapel Hill		Se A
Ritter, P O Oak Ridge National Lab., Tenn.; Biology Div.	9774	R C
Roherts, F H S	9746	Se
Australia. commonwealth Scientific and Inde Research; Organization; Division of A Health; Long Pocket Laboratories, Queenslan	nimal d	bl I'l
Rohinson, R G Minnesota Univ., Minneapolis; Dept. of Agro	9316 nomy	SI O C
and Plant Genetics	9535	W
Rohdendorf, E B Czechoslovak Academy of Sciences, Prague; of Insect Physiology.	Dept.	SI 1. K
Romoser, W S	9459	SI
Ohio. university; Dept. of Zoology, Athens Ronchetti, G	9460	M
Pavia Univ., Italy; Istituto di Entomologia Agr	aria 9461	SI T
Rosenau, R C Snake River Conservation Research Center,	Kim-	of
berly, Idaho; Northwest Branch	9675	SI M
Ross, H M Animal Health Research Centre, Entebbe, Ug	anda 9747	SI 11
Rossouw, D J Winter Rainfall Region, Stellenbosch, South A	frica	A
Rouse, E P Arkansas Univ., Fayetteville	9599	Si
Rubin, B A	9317	Si C
Academy of Sciences, USSR	9600	S
Rueger, M E Minnesota. university School of Public Health	9462	C to
Rueger, M E Minnesota. university School of Public Health		Si Pi
Russell, L	9779	gy Si
Washington Univ., Scattle; Dept. of Zoology Sanders, C J	9463	M P
Canada. dept. of Fisheries And Forestry; H Research Laboratory, Sault Ste. Marie		S
Sanger, H L Justus Liebig-Universitat; Institut	9464 fur	U A
Phytopathologie, Giessen (Republic of; Germ		SI C
Scales, R Mississippi Univ., University 38677		tu
Schaefer, R E Louisiana. state University; Dept. of Entomole	9515	S A
Schiffman-Nadel, M	9318	SI A
Volcani Inst. of Agricultural Research, Rel Israel		S
Schilling, K J California Univ., Davis	9777	U
Schneider, 1	9842	B
Germany. (Federal Republie) Bundesforsel sansalt fur; Forst-und Holzwirtschaf, Reinbek		Si
Schoenaers, F Faculte de Medecine Veterinaire de l'Etat,	9642 Brus-	M gy
sels,; Belgium; Chaire des Maladies Infecticus		Si Ti
Schoene, K Rheinische Friederich Wilhelms Univ., Bonn, Germany: Inst. für Pfluwenkrankhaiten	West	Si U
Germany; Inst. fur Pflanzenkrankheiten Schultz, W W	9602	F
National Naval Medical Center, Bethesda, Dept. of Microbiology		Si L
Scott, H A	9749 Plant	N Si
Arkansas Univ., Fayetteville; Dept. of Pathology	Plant 9603	A

Seligman, M Australia. commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research; Organization; Division of Entomology,
Canberra
Seutin, E 9465
Centre d'etude des Pesticides Agricoles, Gem- bloux, Belgium; Station de Phytopharmacie de l'Etat
Shambaugh, G F 9466
Ohio. agricultural Research and Development Center; Dept. of Zoology and Entomology, Wooster
Sharina, E G
I. Moskovskogo Meditsinskogo Instituta, USSR; Kafedra Gigieny Pitaniya 9818
Sharma, J M
Washington. state University; Dept. of Veterinary Microbiology, Pullman 9750
Shikata, E Taiwan Provincial Chung Hsing University; Dept.
of Plant Pathology
9751 Shivers, B R
Mississippi Univ., University 38677 9468
Shurtleff, M C Illinois. university, Urbana-Champaign.; College of
Agriculture 9643
Sierpinski, Z Instytut Badawczy Lesnictwa, Warsaw, Poland.
9469
Silhavy, V Czechoslovak Entomological Society, Prague 9470
Silva, P Centro de Pesquisas do Caean; Setor de En-
tomologia e Zoologia Agricolas, Brazil 9319
Simon, R P
Pennsylvania. state University; Dept. of Entomolo- gy, University Park
9471 Sinha, D
Michigan State Univ., East Lansing 48823; Dept. of
Pathology
9819
Sirivanakarn, S
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical Sciences, Providence, R. 1. 9472
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical Sciences, Providence, R. 1. 9472 Smith, M E Massachusetts Univ., Amherst; Dept. of Entomolo-
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical Sciences, Providence, R. 1. 9472 Smith, M E Massachusetts Univ., Amherst; Dept. of Entomolo- gy 9321
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical Sciences, Providence, R. 1. 9472 Smith, M E Massachusetts Univ., Amherst; Dept. of Entomolo- gy 9321 Smith, R L
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical Sciences, Providence, R. 1. 9472 Smith, M E Massachusetts Univ., Amherst; Dept. of Entomolo- gy 9321 Smith, R L Texas. University; Dept. of Zoology 9473
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical Sciences, Providence, R. 1. 9472 Smith, M E Massachusetts Univ., Amherst; Dept. of Entomolo- gy 9321 Smith, R L Texas. University; Dept. of Zoology 9473 Smythe, R V U. S. dept. of Agriculture. forest Service; Southern
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical Sciences, Providence, R. I. 9472 Smith, M E Massachusetts Univ., Amherst; Dept. of Entomolo- gy 9321 Smith, R L Texas. University; Dept. of Zoology 9473 Smythe, R V
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical Sciences, Providence, R. 1. 9472 Smith, M E Massachusetts Univ., Amherst; Dept. of Entomolo- gy 9321 Smith, R L Texas. University; Dept. of Zoology 9473 Smythe, R V U. S. dept. of Agriculture. forest Service; Southern Forest Experiment Station, Gulfport, Miss. 9474 Springett, B P
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical Sciences, Providence, R. I. 9472 Smith, M E Massachusetts Univ., Amherst; Dept. of Entomolo- gy 9321 Smith, R L. Texas. University; Dept. of Zoology 9473 Smythe, R V U. S. dept. of Agriculture. forest Service; Southern Forest Experiment Station, Gulfport, Miss. 9474 Springett, B P London. natural Environment Research Council; Nature Conservancy, Cumberland
9819 Sirivanakarn, S U. S. smithson Institute, Wash., D. C.; South East Asia Mosquito Project 9320 Skene, K G M C.S.I.R.O., Adelaide, South Australia; Horticul- tural Research Section 9843 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9605 Slepyan, E 1 Academy of Sciences, USSR 9606 Smith, D W Utah Univ., Salk Lake City; Dept. of Pathology 9752 Smith, G J C Brown University; Division of Bio-Medical Sciences, Providence, R. 1. 9472 Smith, M E Massachusetts Univ., Amherst; Dept. of Entomolo- gy 9321 Smith, R L Texas. University; Dept. of Zoology 9473 Smythe, R V U. S. dept. of Agriculture. forest Service; Southern Forest Experiment Station, Gulfport, Miss. 9474 Springett, B P London. natural Environment Research Council;

St. John, L E Cornell Univ., Ithaca, N. Y. 14850; Pesticide Residue Lab.
9820 Stacey, W
Department of Agriculture, Whangarei, New Zea- land
Stanek, M 9644
Agricultural Coll., Brno, Czechoslovakia; Chair of Zoology
9322 Starr, M P California. university; Dept. of Bacteriology, Davis
Steffan, W A
Bishop (bernice P.) Museum; Dept. of Entomolo- gy, Honolulu
9323 Steiner, H
Landesanstalt fur Pflanzenschutz, Stuttgart, West Germany 9477
Steiner, H Landesanstalt fur Pflanzenschutz, Stuttgart, West
Germany 9844
Stolfus, T A Bonner Springs, Kans
Straatman, R 9821
Bishop Museum Field Station, Wau, New Guinea 9478
Straley, G B Eggleston, Va. 9324
Sullivan, D J Strasenburgh Labs., Rochester, N. Y.; Dept. of
Toxicology 9822
Sundby, R A Norway, agricultural College; Zoological Institute,
Vollebekk 9480
Suresh, T P University of Agricultural Sciences, Bangalore-24, India; Dept. of Physiology
Suryanarayana, D
Punjah Agricultural Univ., Hissar, India; Dept. of Botany and Plant Pathology
9609 Swann, P F
Middlesex Hospital Medical School, London, En- gland; Courtauld Inst. of Biochemistry
9754 Sylvester, E S California Univ., Berkeley; Div. of Entomology
9645 Tadic, M
Institute for Plant Protection, Belgrade, Yugoslavia 9536
Tafanelli, R J Oklahoma State Univ., Stillwater; Dept. of Zoology 9481
Taha, E E M National Research Centre, Cairo, United Arab
Republic: Microhiological and Enzyme Chemistry Research Unit
Takenouchi, Y
Hokkaido Univ. of Education. Hokkaido, Japan; Biological Lah. 9516
Tashiro, H Cornell University. state Agricultural Experiment
Station; Dept. of Entomology, Geneva 9482
Tauher, M J Cornell University; Dept. of Entomology and Lim-
nology, Ithaca 9483 Tawfik M S
Tawfik, M S Alberta. university; Dept. of Entomology 9484
Teakle, D S Queensland Univ., Herston, Australia; Dept. of
Microhiology 9610
7010

Teets, G L Texas A. and M. Univ., College Station 77843; Dept. of Entomology
9646 Templer, J C Dept. of Agriculture, Kenya; Horticulture Section
9537 Tenorio, J A Hawaii, university
9325 Tenorio, J A Hawaii, university
9326 Theodorides, V J Smith Kline and French Lab., Philadelphia, Pa.
9775 Throckmorton, L H Chicago Univ., Ill.; Dept. of Biology
9327 Timoney, J
University Coll., Dublin, Ireland; Dept. of Veteri- nary Medicine 9783
Titschack, E Hamhurg, West Germany 9485
Toha, H H Agricultural Research Service, Riverside, Calif.; Entomology Research Div.
9486 Tohler, H Zurich Univ., Switzerland; Zoologisch-ver-
gleichend anatomisches Inst. 9487 Tolkmith, H
Dow Chemical Co., Midland, Mich. 9856
Tomich, P Q Hawaii. state Dept. of Health; Plague Research Unit, Honokaa 9328
Tominic, A Institut pour les Cultures Adriatiques, Split, Yu- goslavia
9488 Trojan, P Department of Agroceology, Turew, Poland
9489 Tsai, K S
Guelph Univ., Ontario; Ontario Veterinary Coll. 9611 Turner, P D
Malaysia. oil Palm Research Station, Selangor 9612 Ulrich, H
Germany (Federal Republic). biologischen Bun- desanstalt; fur Land- und Forstwirtschaft; Institut fur biologische Schadlingsbekamfung, Darmstadt 9490
Usman, S Regional Research Station, Raichur, India
9647 van der Veen, R Botanisch Laboratorium, Utrecht, Netherlands
9824 Vasiljevic, L Institute for Plant Protection, Belgrade, Yugoslavia
9491 Venkata Ram, C S U. P. A. S. I. Tea Research Station, Cinchona, India
9613 Venugopal, S Sugarcane Research Station, Cuddalore, India
9649 Verdi, V F
Merek and Co., Inc., Rahway, N. J. 9857 Verdiyev, Z K
Agricultural Inst., Kirovbad, USSR 9684 Viles, J M
Tulane, university; Dept. of Biology, New Orleans 9492 Villeneuve, D C
Department of National Health and Welfare, Ot- tawa, Canada; Research Labs. 9801
Virkki, N Puerto Rico Univ., Rio Piedras, Puerto Rico; Dept.
of Genetics 9517

Vofgele, J Laboratoire de Campagne de l'INRA, Me	knes.
Moroceo	9493
Voukassovitch, P Novi Sad Univ., Yugoslavia; Faculte d'Agricul	ture 9494
Wagner, E Dow Chemical Co., Midland, Mich.	9858
Wahis, R Institut Royal des Seiences Naturelles de Belgi	
Brussels	9329
Walker, A 1 T Shell Research Ltd., Sittingbourne, England; stall Lab.,	Tun-
Walter, J P	9761
Texas A and M Univ., Coll. Station; Dept. o and Crop Sciences	f Soil
	9802
Watmough, R H Republic of South Africa, dept. of Agricu	ltural
Technical; Services, Pretoria	9495
Weaver, J E West Virginia. university; Dept. of Horticu (entomology)	ulture
	9496
Weber, C W Arizona Univ., Tucson; Dept. of Poultry Scien	ee 9755
Weinstock, M Sydney. university; School of Biology	9497
Weseloh, R M	
California. university; Dept. of Biological Co Riverside	9498
Whitcomb, W H Arkansas Univ., Fayetteville	9499
Whittaker, J B Lancaster, university; Dept. of Biology	
Whittaker, J B Lancaster, university; Dept. of Biological Scies	9500 nces
Wiese, I H	9501
Agricultural Research, Pretoria, South Africa	9823
Wilkens, J L Calgary, university; Dept. of Biology, Canada	9502
Willers, W B Wisconsin, state University; Dept. of Biology, kosh	Osh-
Willey, R L	9776
Illinois. university; Dept. of Biological Science	s 9503
Willey, R L Illinois. university; Dept of Biological Scie Chicago	
Williams, B J	9504
Pfizer (chas.) Company; Development Res Dept., Terre Haute, Ind.	
Wimmer, E Illinois Univ., Urhana; Dept. of Botany	9756
Winks, R G	9615
Queensland. dept. of Primary Industries; tomology, Laboratory, Indooroopilly	
Wise, G H	9780
Agricultural Research Service, Wash., D Animal Health Div.	. C.;
Wood, T M	9864
Rowett Research Inst., Bucksburn, Scotland	9505
Woodley, R E Richland, Wash.	0330
Wright, C G North Carolina, Agricultural Experiment St	9330
North Carolina Agricultural Experiment St Raleigh	ation,

# Wright, J

Wright, J U. S. dept. of Agriculture, agricultural Research Service; Entomology Research Division, Kerrville, Tex. 9507

Ya	ma	mo	to.	н

Tokyo Univ. of Agriculture, Setagaya, Japan; Lab. of Pesticide Chemistry

9508

Yamamoto, 1 Tokyo Univ., Japan; Dept. of Agricultural Chemistry

	9859
Yasumatsu, K Kyushu. university; Faculty of Agriculture	0450
Youthed G I	9650

Youthed, G J Rhodes University; Dept. of Zoology and En-tomology, Grahamstown 9509

Zasukhina, G D Academy of Medical Sciences, Moscow, USSR; Inst. of Polyomyclitis and Viral Encephalites 9757 9757

Zentmyer, G A California. university, Riverside	
Camornia. university, Riverside	9616
Zislavsky, W	,010
Bundesanstalt fur Pflanzenschutz, Vie	enna, Austria 9860
Zlotorzycka, J	2000
Wroclaw Univ., Poland; Inst. Zoologi	ezny 9331
Zuber, M S	9331
Missouri Univ., Columbia	
	9617

# **AUTHOR INDEX**

Aastrup, C H
Abdullah, M 9252, 9253, 9254, 9255
4252, 4253, 4254, 4255 Abercrombie, M
Abozied, A A
Adams, N Addy N D
Addy, N D Ahmed, T Aitken, T H G
Aitken, T H G
Aksenova, V A Al-Ahmadi, A Z
Al-Ali, A Z
Al-Wahayyih, T
Albornoz-Plata, A Aleksic, D
Aleksic, Z
Alexander, C P Alford, D V
Alford, D V Allam, A 1
Allen, P J
Amada, A
Anderson, R C Andral, L
9524
Andrien, A J Angeles a R
Angelova, R Anggard, E
Anonymus,
Anwar, M Anwarullah, M
Apparao, K
Applehy, J E
Argyriou, L C
Arnold, J W Aronson, A L
Arora, G S
Ata, F A Atahekov, J C
Atabekov, J G
9542
Atkinson, R G Ayres, J C
Azeem, S
Baccetti, B Bader, C
Bagga, H S
Bagga, H S Baker, K F Balduf, W V
Balduf, W V Baldwin, W F
Ballard, R C
Balthasar, V
Bankowska, R Banttari, E E
Barker, P S Bartell, R J
Basson, N C J Batra, S W T
Batra, S W T Batte, F C
Batte, E G Baud, L
9414
Bauer, M E Baurant, R
Baurant, R Baust, J G
Bazant, I Beall M. J
Beall, M L Beard, C W
9699
Beavers, J B Beck, S D
Bedi, P S Bell, M C
Bell, M C
Belong, B M Bennett, N H
Bennett, S E
Bental, A
Bentley, O E Benton, A W
Beroza, M Bess, H A
Bhargava, N P
Bhargava, N P Bhatia, B B Bhatia, G G
Bhatia, G G Bhattacharya, P K
Bhumbla, D R
Bibolini, C
Bidlingmayer, W L Biernaux, J
Biernaux, J Biggs, P M
Biocca, E
Bischoff, J Blackith, R E

9250	Boelema, B H
9251	Bogawat, J K Bogitsh R 1
9538	Bogitsh, B J Bohart, G E Bohl, E H
9845 9712	Bohl, E H
9332	Boike, A H Bond, R E
9618	Bonnemaison, L
9758 9539	Bonnet, R Borck, K
9514	Borgmeier, T
9333	Born, G S
9760 9693	Borsi, J Bouletreau, M
9619	Bovey, R W
9619 9256	Bowers, J H Bowman, M C
9334	Brachet, J
9825	Bracken, G K
9829 9686	Bratu, N Brazzel, J R
9811	Brcak, J
9522	Breithaupt, H Brennan, E
9620	Brennan, J M
9335 9687	Bres, P
9676	Breuer, M E Britton, E B
9421	Broadhent, A
9618 9826	Brooks, J Brown, G E
9440	Brown, J R
9621	Brown D M
9339 9803	Brown, W J Browne, L B
9770	Browner, L P
9692 9540	Brynza, A 1 Buitrago, B
9541	Bullerman, L B
9543	Bulling, E
9782	Bunyan, P J 9806
9544	Burke, C N
9340 9341	Burmester, B R Burns, E C
9545	Butterfield, W K
9546 9342	Byrd, E E
9464	Byther, R S Calvert, O H
9343	Cannon, M S
9257 9258	Cantacuzene, A-m Cardiff, R D
9547	Cardiff, R D Carlisle, D B
9778 9354	Carlson, E A Carlson, H C
9481	Carlson, H C Carnes, W H Caroiu, M
9823	Caroiu, M
9344 9762	Carpenter, J B Carter, F L
9345	Casals, J
9827	Casida, J E 9859
9346	Cassil, C.C.
9347 9850	Castro, C E
9663	Caussin, R 9853
9689	Cazal, M
9482	Chandler, A E F Chang, A Y Chapco, W
9348	Chapco, W
9609 9822	Charpentier, R Chaston, 1
9260	Chaston, 1 Chen, M J
9259 9349	Cheremushkina, N P
9548	China, W E Chiu, Y M
9756 9471	Chong, M Christian, J E
9471 9785	Christian, S H
9650.	Christoliubova, N B
9847 9770	Cifuentes-Bernal, H Clark, J M
9839	Cohen, E
9837	Collins, C
9828 9350	Common, R H Constantinescu, P
9261	Constantinescu, P Contiu, I
9622 9745	Converse, R H Cook, B J
9690	Cook, B J Cook, L M Cook, V A
9781 9262	Cook, V A Corey, R R
1202	corcy, n n

9549	Crittenden, L B	9695
9638	Crofton, H D	9765
9763	9766	1105
		0262
9344	Crystal, M M	9362
9732	Dagan, B Dale, J L	9548
9523	Dale, J L	9603
9739	Danielson, L L	9665
9351	Danthanarayana, W	9363
9664	Dardiri, A H	9692
9424	Das, B	9828
9263	Davies, V T	9270
9798	Davis, C J	9623
9852	9624	
9352	Davis, D W	9633
9670		9558
	Davis, H W	
9691	Davis, J J 9272	9271
9785	9272	
9538	Davis, W B	9527
9353	Davison, T F	9364
9673	De Abreu, J M	9319
9368	De Clercq, E	9741
9550	De la Cuesta, M	9359
9804	De Lotto, G	9273
9551	De Meillon, B	9518
9264	Delage, B	9365
9524	9366	
9265	Delanoue, P	9429
		7427
9266	9431 D-15	0274
9413	Delfinado, M P	9274
9525	Delong, D M	9299
9552	Delrio, G	9639
9850	Dementyeva, S P	9541
9267	9542	
9268		9848
	Denhardt, D T	
9354	Deshmukh, D R	9696
9360	9697	•
9539	Dessart, P	9275
9693	Detbach, P	9621
9782	Di Giovanni, M V	9367
9862	Dietz, A	9716
	Disting D I	
9805	Dinkins, R L	9368
	Dissanaike, A S	9767
9708	Divinagracia, G G	9559
9695	Dlabola, J	9276
9379	Doberenz, A R	9755
9692	Domermuth, C H	9698
9764		9560
	Dominik, T Dorris, P R	
9553	Dorris, P R	9277
9554	Dos Passos, C F	9278
9759	Dosse, G	9369
9419	Downes, J A Downs, W G Drury, L N	9370
9700	Downs, W G	9758
9355	Drury, L N	9699
9512	Duesberg, P H	9700
9727		9715
	Duffy, C E	
9752	Duggan, R E	9677
9744	9786, 9787, 9788, 9789, 9791, 9792	9790, 0
9626	9791, 9792	
9474	Dumanov, l	9701
9524	Dumbovich, B	9852
9740	Dunkle, L D	9829
	Dunn, E	9625
9424	9651	7025
		0271
9656	Dyce, A L	9371
9346	Eason, R	9499
	Eastop, V F	9372
9402	Eaton, R C	9373
9356	Eckman, M K	9702
9615	Edwards, J S	9374
9510	Egglishaw, H J	9375
9357	Egorov, A M	9540
9358	Ehrardt, P	9376
	El-Aziz, S A	
9751	EI-ALIZ, S A	9424
9641	Elbadry, E A	9279
9269	Eltving, R	9280
9836	Elbadry, E A Elfving, R Ellis, P E	9355
9623	Elmer, H S	9626
9798	Endo, B Y	9556
9475	Estupinan, J	9703
9511	Evans, F C	9377
9693	Evenhuis, H H	9378
9615	Everett, T R	9627 1
9777	Facklam, R R Facteau, T J	9704
9424	Facteau, T J	9830
9682	Fain, A	9281
9519	Fang, S C	9799
9744	Farley, R D	9373
9556	Farlow I F	9379
	Farlow, J E	9379 1
9359		
	Farrier, M H	
9360	Fernando, H E	9674
9361	Fernando, H E Ferri, M D G	9674 9380
	Fernando, H E	9674

5		
	Floahon M	9282
	Fischer, M	9808
5	Fischer, W K	
	Fitzgerald, J E Fluker, S S	9705
2	Fluker, S S	9291
3	9292	
1	Fogleman, M E	9558
-	Foko, J	9561
}		
	Folliot, R	9393
2	Foott, W H	9628
3	Forrest, H S	9473
)	Fraenkel, G	9465
3		9382
,	Frechin, D	
	Frederickson, T N	9708
3	Freeman, B E	9383
ζ	Fregly, M J	9807
	French, R A	9384
	Frey, M L	9712
,		
	Friedman, S	9465
Ļ	Fryxell, P A	9635
)	Fuhrer, E	9385
	Fukunaga, E T Fukuto, T R Fuller, W H	9530
	Fukuto T R	9424
	Culler W H	9546
	Fulmek, L	9386
•	Fulton, J P Fulton, R	9652
	Fulton, R	9387
)	Gaedike, H	9309
	Gagne, W C	9283
ŀ	Galegov, G A	9706
)	Garg, M L	9456
)	Garibaldi, A	9562
	Garland, I.A	9348
	Garland, J A Garrett, L E	9284
1	Gartel, W Gaspar, C	9528
•	Gaspar, C	9388
	Gersdorf, E	9529
	Geyser, S P E	9707
	Ghafoor, M A	9773
,		9598
	Ghosh, A	
2	Giammanco, G	9389
ŝ	Gibbs, D F	9400
1	Gibson, D T	9831
•	Gilbert, E E	9849
	Gillespie, J H	9717
		7/1/
	9720	0005
i	Gisin, H	9285
)	Giuffrida, I	9417
	Cladling T.C.	
'	Gladkina, I S	9666
	Gladkina, T S Glaser, R	9666
	Glaser, R	9708
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C	9708 9808
}	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S	9708 9808 9494
; ; ; ;	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H	9708 9808 9494 9563
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H	9708 9808 9494
, , , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410
)	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldien, A m	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Goncalves, M L	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Goncalves, M L	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Godden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodliffe, F D	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Godden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodliffe, F D	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goddin, M I Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodliffe, F D Goodliffe, F D	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodliffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R N	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512 9565
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldien, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodliffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodwin, J T	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512 9565 9392
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Golden, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodliffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, J T Goopinath, D M	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9655 9391 9286 9512 9565 9392 9826
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondy, M Good, J M Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodliffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodwin, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512 9392 93826 9392 93826 9749
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodliffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, T Goojnath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512 9565 9392 9565 9392 9826 9749 9809
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goddin, M I Goldin, M I Goldin, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodliffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512 9392 93826 9392 93826 9749
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Gooden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodliffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512 9286 9512 9826 9749 9829 97409 9512
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodhild, A J P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, T Goojnath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, W G	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512 9565 9392 9826 9749 9826 9749 9826
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodhild, A J P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, T Goojnath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, W G	9708 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512 9392 93826 9392 9826 9749 98012 9566 9422
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodiffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, D C Graham, W G Grasshoff, M	9708 9408 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512 9392 9826 9749 9809 9512 9566 9749 9809 9512 9566
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondyes, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodiffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, D C Graham, W G Grasshoff, M Greeor, F	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9390 9553 9391 9286 9512 9565 9392 9809 9512 9566 9422 9586 9422 9287 9288
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondyes, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodiffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, D C Graham, W G Grasshoff, M Greeor, F	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9286 9391 9286 9392 9512 9392 9826 9392 9826 9392 9826 9392 9828 9422 9287 9288 9287 9288
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondyes, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodiffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, D C Graham, W G Grasshoff, M Greeor, F	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9390 9553 9391 9286 9512 9565 9392 9809 9512 9566 9422 9586 9422 9287 9288
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodiffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, D C Graham, W G Grasshoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9655 9390 9653 9391 9286 9512 9565 9392 9826 9749 9809 9512 9580 95422 9587 95287 9287 9287 9287
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Golden, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, J Gooman, J Gooman, J Gordon, F B Gorham, J Grabam, D Grabam, D Grabam, B Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Gribincea, N Gribincea, J E Gribyer, 1	9708 9808 9494 9563 9410 9565 9390 9655 9390 9286 9391 9286 9512 9382 9382 9382 9382 9382 9382 9382 938
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondy, M Good, M Good, M Good, M Goodman, R Goodman, R Goraham, D Goraham, W G Grabam, W G Grabam, W G Grabam, W G Grabam, S Grabam, S Grabam, S Grabam, S Grabam, S Grabam, S Goodman, R Grabam, S Grabam, S G Grabam, S Grabam,	9708 9808 9494 9563 9414 9565 9390 9655 9391 9286 9565 9392 9826 9749 9809 9512 9749 9809 9512 9566 9422 9287 9586 9422 9287 9542 9287 9563
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodiffe, F D Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, R M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Graham, D C Graham, W G Grasshoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Grinyer, 1 Gronska, J Gross, W B	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9410 9564 9390 9655 9390 9655 9391 9286 9391 9286 9391 9286 9392 9829 9512 9288 9512 9288 9512 9288 9512 9288 9512 9563 9512 9563 9749 9512 9563 9719 9512 9563 9719 9512 9512 9512 9512 9512 9512 9512 95
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Golden, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, J Goodman, J Gootam, J Gordon, F B Gorham, J Grabam, D Graham, D Graham, D Graham, W G Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Gribincea, N Gribincea, J Gribincea, J Griby, J Grosska, J Grosska, J Gross, W B Gruijcic, G	9708 9808 9808 9563 9454 9655 9390 9286 9749 9286 9749 9809 9512 9565 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9851 99512 9552 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9752 9752 9752 9752 9752 9752 9752 975
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Goncalves, M L Good, M Good, M Good, M Goodman, R Goodman, S Goodman, S Go	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9450 9655 9390 9564 9555 9392 9565 9392 9826 9422 9826 9422 9828 9673 9749 9809 9512 9288 9673 9709
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Goncalves, M L Good, M Good, M Good, M Goodman, R Goodman, S Goodman, S Go	9708 9808 9808 9563 9454 9655 9390 9286 9749 9286 9749 9809 9512 9565 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9851 99512 9552 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9752 9752 9752 9752 9752 9752 9752 975
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Golden, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, J Goodman, J Gootan, J Gorham, J Gorham, J Gorham, J Graham, D Graham, D Graham, W G Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Gribincea, N Gribincea, S Gribincea, J Gronska, J Gross, W B Grupicic, G Grumbles, L Guest, W C	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9410 9565 9390 9655 9390 9565 9392 9826 9392 9826 9392 9826 9565 9392 9828 9565 9392 9288 9565 9392 9288 9563 9709 9288 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 97
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Golden, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, R Goodman, J Goodman, J Gootan, J Gorham, J Gorham, J Gorham, J Graham, D Graham, D Graham, W G Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Gribincea, N Gribincea, S Gribincea, J Gronska, J Gross, W B Grupicic, G Grumbles, L Guest, W C	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9450 9655 9390 9286 9749 9286 9749 9809 9512 9565 9749 9826 9749 9512 9566 9422 9552 9753 9654 9703 9654 9703
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondy, S Good, M Good, M Good, M Good, M Goodman, P Goodman, R Goodman, S Goodman, S	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9450 9655 9390 9564 9555 9390 9565 9392 9826 9392 9826 9453 9826 9453 9829 9826 9422 9287 9673 9749 9809 9422 9288 9654 9428 9654 9429 9611 9289 9654 9654 9654 9429 9654 9429 9654 9654 9749 9749 9749 9749 9749 9749 9749 97
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondy, S Good, M Good, M Good, M Good, M Goodman, P Goodman, R Goodman, S Goodman, S	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9410 9565 9390 9655 9390 9565 9392 9826 9392 9826 9392 9826 9565 9392 9826 9565 9392 9828 9565 9392 9288 9565 9392 9288 9563 9565 9392 9289 9565 9392 9573 9779 9779 9779 9779 9779 9779 9779
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Goldin, M M Good, J M Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodwin, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grate, D Graham, W G Graham, W G Grasshoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Grinyer, 1 Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Gross, W B Grupicic, G Grumbles, L C Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9450 9655 9390 9286 9749 9512 9565 9392 9512 9552 9392 9512 9566 9422 9512 9552 9426 9422 9512 9566 9422 9512 9512 9512 9512 9512 9512 9512 95
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Gooden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondyes, M L Good, J M Good, J M Good, J M Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, D C Graham, W G Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Gross, W B Grujicic, G Grubiles, L C Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9450 9655 9390 9564 9390 9565 9392 9826 9392 9826 9422 9828 9673 9749 9809 9512 9287 9656 9422 9287 9656 9422 9287 9749 9809 9512 9288 9654 9749 9808 9749 9812 9749 9812 9709 9709 9812 9709 9812 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 970
, , ,	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Gooden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondyes, M L Good, J M Good, J M Good, J M Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, D C Graham, W G Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Gross, W B Grujicic, G Grubiles, L C Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9450 9655 9390 9564 9390 9565 9392 9826 9392 9826 9422 9828 9673 9749 9809 9512 9287 9656 9422 9287 9656 9422 9287 9749 9809 9512 9288 9654 9749 9808 9749 9812 9749 9812 9709 9709 9812 9709 9812 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 970
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Gooden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondyes, M L Good, J M Good, J M Good, J M Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, D C Graham, W G Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Gross, W B Grujicic, G Grubiles, L C Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9410 9565 9390 9655 9390 9512 9286 9565 9392 9826 9565 9392 9826 9391 9826 9565 9392 9826 9422 9287 9749 9673 9709 9673 9709 9612 9289 9654 9673 9709 9612 9709 9709 9709 9612 9709 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9612 9709 9709 9612 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 9709 970
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Gooden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Goldin, M M Good, J M Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodwin, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grate, D Graham, W G Graham, W G Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Grinyer, 1 Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Grupicic, G Grumbles, L C Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guierjis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A Hairston, N G Hall, M S	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9454 9655 9390 9286 9749 9286 9749 9512 9565 9749 9512 9565 9749 9512 9566 9422 9556 9422 9512 9566 9422 9512 9512 9566 9424 9628 9698 9698 9698 9698 9698 9698 9698
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Golden, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, R Goodman, S Goodman, S Graban, B Grubice, G Grumbles, L Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A Hairston, N G Hall, M S	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9450 9655 9390 9286 9392 9826 9453 9391 9286 9453 9392 9826 9422 9287 9429 9512 9288 9654 9749 9512 9288 9654 9749 9654 9749 9749 9749 9749 9749 9749 9749 97
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondaves, M L Good, M Good, M Good, M Goodman, R Goodman, S Graban, D Graban, D Graban, B Graban, B Grubicea, N Grimes, J E Grunyles, L Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A Hairston, N G Hall, M S Hamm, P C Hammond, P B	9708 9808 9808 9494 9553 9410 9655 9390 9555 9392 9826 9555 9392 9826 9392 9826 9452 9392 9826 9422 9287 9749 98749 9429 9658 9749 9673 9769 9673 9779 9288 9709 9828 9658 9709 9812 9779 9812 9779 9812 9779 9812 9779 9812 9779 9658 9709 9812 9779 9812 9779 9779 9779 9779 9779 9779 9779 97
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Golden, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodwin, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grate, D Graham, W G Graham, W G Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Grinyer, 1 Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Grimse, L C Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A Hairston, N G Hall, M S Hamm, P C Hammond, P B Hamon, C	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9450 9654 9390 9286 9739 9286 9749 9809 9412 9565 9749 9809 9749 9812 9512 9566 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9826 9749 9654 9751 9654 9733 9654 9733 9454 9733 9454 9654 9733 9454 9733 9454 9654 9733 9454 9733 9454 9654 9733 9454 9733 9454 9733 9454 9654 9733 9454 9733 9454 9733 9454 9733 9454 9733 9454 9733 9454 9733 9454 9733 9454 9733 9733 9733 9734 9733 9734 9733 9733
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Golden, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodwin, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grate, D Graham, W G Graham, W G Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Grinyer, 1 Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Grimse, L C Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A Hairston, N G Hall, M S Hamm, P C Hammond, P B Hamon, C	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9450 9655 9390 9286 9392 9826 9392 9826 9422 9739 9512 9287 9428 9654 9422 9287 9429 9512 9288 9654 9739 9654 9739 9654 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9484 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9454 9739 9455 9455 9455 9739 9455 9759 9759 9759 9759 9759 9759 975
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goeden, R D Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Golden, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodwin, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grate, D Graham, W G Graham, W G Grashoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Grinyer, 1 Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Grimse, L C Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A Hairston, N G Hall, M S Hamm, P C Hammond, P B Hamon, C	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9410 9565 9390 9655 9390 9512 9286 9512 9287 9769 9512 9287 9769 9512 9287 9769 9614 9287 9769 9614 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9612 9289 9655 9322 9715
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goodan, M I Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondaves, M L Good, J M Good, J M Good, J M Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, D C Graham, W G Grasshoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gronska, J Grossk, W Grubicic, G Grubiles, L C Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A Hairston, N G Hall, M S Hamm, P C Hammon, C Hanchey, P Hanna, C	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9410 9565 9390 9655 9390 9512 9286 9512 9287 9769 9512 9287 9769 9512 9287 9769 9614 9287 9769 9614 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9612 9289 9655 9322 9715
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goodain, M I Goldin, M I Goldin, M I Goldin, A m Goncalves, M L Good, J M Good, J M Goodchild, A J P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grate, D Graham, W G Grasham, S Grimes, J E Grinyer, 1 Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Gronska, J Grubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A Hairston, N G Hall, M S Hammond, P B Hamond, C Hannay, C Hannay, C Hannay, C	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9410 9565 9390 9655 9390 9565 9392 9826 9392 9826 9392 9826 9392 9826 9392 9826 9392 9828 9565 9392 9288 9565 9392 9289 9565 9392 9289 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9709 9673 9773 9709 9673 9773 9773 9773 9773 9773 9773 977
	Glaser, R Gloxhuber, C Glumac, S Godwin, H Goodan, M I Goldin, M I Goldlen, A m Gondaves, M L Good, J M Good, J M Good, J M Goodman, P Goodman, P Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, R N Goodman, J T Gopinath, D M Gordon, F B Gorham, J R Grace, D Graham, D C Graham, W G Grasshoff, M Gregor, F Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gribincea, N Grimes, J E Gronska, J Grossk, W Grubicic, G Grubiles, L C Gubensek, F Guest, W C Guirgis, S S Habermann, E Hackman, J T Hafraoui, A Hairston, N G Hall, M S Hamm, P C Hammon, C Hanchey, P Hanna, C	9708 9808 9808 9494 9563 9410 9565 9390 9655 9390 9512 9286 9512 9287 9769 9512 9287 9769 9512 9287 9769 9614 9287 9769 9614 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9673 9709 9612 9289 9612 9289 9655 9322 9715

### Hanson, R.P.

# **AUTHOR INDEX**

Hanson, R P
Hanson, R P Haramoto, F H
9437
Harlan, H J Harley, K L S Harper, P C Harris, P
Harper, P C Harris, P
Harrison, R A Hartung, T E Hashimoto, Y
Hashimoto, Y
Hassell, M. P. Hawa, N. J.
Hassell, M P Hawa, N J Hayes, R O 9691
ffeagle, A S Hegde, V R
Hegde, V R Heitzman, J R
Heming, B S
Henderson, J Henner, J
Hering, M Herman, L J Hertler, R T
Hertler, R T
Hessel, J. H Hetrick, F. M
Hill, A. C. Hill, H. R.
Hillman, R B
minton, n E
ffirai, A Hirai, T
Hirose, T
Hirose, T Hirose, Y Hiruki, C
Hocking, D Hoffman, D G
floffmann, J A
Hofstad, M S Holcomh, L C
Holden, P
Hopkins, S.R.
9713 110pper, W
House, H L Hoyt, C P
IISICH, F I
Huddleston, E W
9292 Huffaker, C B
9405 Huffine, W W Hughes, H
Hughes, H Hughes, T B
9691
Hylton, A R lida, T T lnjac, M logaji V
Injac, M Isogai, Y
Isogai, Y Jaffer, A A Jahiel, R 1
Jahiel, R 1 Jaisson, P
Janezic, F Jarman, R Jellum, M D
Jennings, D M
9806 Jensen, D D
Jilek, A Johnsen, P
Johnson, L. E
Johnson, L E Jojima, T Jolivet, P
Jolles, G R Jonkers, A 11
Joudrier, P
Jucci, C Kachrod, J L
Kaeckenhccck, A Kaftanova, A S
Kaftanova, A S Kahn, D E Kaji, S
Kallio, R E
Kamei, T
Kamimura, II Kapkova, E A Karapetyan, D K Karatygin, 1 V
Karatygin, 1 V
Karstad, L

9703	Kasztreiner, E	9852
9284	Katsanos, R A	9574
1201	Kawamoto, N	9674
9260	Kay, R E	9408
9394		9617
9566	Keaster, A J Keeler, J T	9530
9667	Kelton, L A	9296
9630	Kempf, J E	9723
9683	Kennett, C E	9405
9810	Kenney, R M	9720
9395	Kerchersid, M L Kesavan, P C	9802
9760		9513
9521	Khidir, E El	9648 9603
9567	Kim, K S King, T H	9531
9753	King, T J	9538
9396	Kirk, J K	9532
9397	9718, 9719, 9794, 9795	
9398	Kiselev, N A	9540
9568	Kishaba, A N	9486
9528	Kita, J 9720	9717
9290		
9725	Kleinow, W	9409
9399	Klesser, P J	9575
9728	9576	0207
9833	Klimaszewski, S M	9297
9521 9710	Klotz, L J Klup I A	9626 9796
9735	Klun, J A Knott, F N	9678
9400	Knowlton, G F	9633
9569	Knull, J N	9298
9569	Koch, J R	9831
9711	Koch, S A	9721
9401	Kodys, F	9577
9834	Koehler, W	9533
9570	Kogan, M	9410
9811	Kohls, R E	9702
9402	Koltveit, A J	9722
9712	Komoda, Y	9835
9759 9521	Kopp, J V	9723
9521	Korte, F 9840	9452
9699	Kovoor, J	9411
2022	Kramer, J P	9299
9403	Krauss, N L H	9624
9404	Kristan, J	9812
9630	Kroeger, A V	9723
9293	Kroeger, A V Kuhn, C W	9572
9749	Kupila-Ahvenniem:, S	9538
9291	Kutter, H	9412
	Kuttler, K L	9724
9395	Kwong, K H	9836
9668	Laderman, M	9775 9847
9850	Lakhan, R Lakshana, P	9300
9521	Lanlante, A A	9292
	Larson, J R	9413
9406	Lawson, K F	9725
9631	Leather, R 1	9578
9491	Lebez, D	9812
9835	Leclant, F	9579
9570	Leevwangh, J	9634
9714 9365	Legay, J-m	9414 9415
9293	Legner, E F Leone, 1	9551
9571	Leppik, E E	9580
9715	LeRoux, E.I	9434
9572	Leslie, P H	9416
9805	Levamsang, P	9634
	Ley, H L	9679
9632		9813
9814 9294	Lhoste, J Liotta C	9664
9294 9716	Liotta, G Lisk, D J	9417 9820
9851	Liska, B J	9798
9295		9833
9793	Littlefield, N Loesch, P J	9617
9758	Loftis, W E	9729
9561	Lopiekes, D V	9669
9407	Lowe, R B	9418
9590	Lozeva, T Lucic, S	9701
9748		9581
9540 9717	Luginbuhl, R E Lukefahr, M I	9708 9635
9401	Lukefahr, M J Lupascu, G	9519
9831	Lushchinskaya, E N	9600
9573	Luthra, J K	9582
9508	MacDonald, D W	9727
9641	Maheshwari, R	9829
9706	Majchrowicz, 1	9560
9606 9611	Makita, T	9810
901	Malaki, A	9814
2011		

Mandel, M
Mango, A M
Maretic, Z
Marinina, W P
Marks, C F
Martens, E Martens, P H
Martens, P H
9853
Martinez, A P Martaia P
Martoja, R Marx, D H
Maryon M.F.
Maryon, M E Massi, O
Masters, J H
Mate, S
Mathur, B L
Mathur, R S Mathur, Y K
Matschinsky, F M
Matsui, C
Mau, R
Mayer, A M Mayer, V W
Mayer, V W Mays, D L
McCollum, J P
MaCuna E I
McDaniel H C
McDonald, F J D
McDonald, T P
McGaha, Y J
McGhee, R B
McCane, E.L. McCaniel, H.C. McDonald, F.J.D. McCaha, Y.J. McGhee, R.B. McKeen, W.E. McKeen, W.P.
MUCININICY, WEI
McLean, D M McLeod, D G R
McLeod, D G R
McMahon, J P
Meador, D B
Mehrotra, K N Markla, M C
Merkle, M G Mertz, D B
Mesnil, L P Meszaros, E
Metcalf, R L
Michael, W R
Militello, M Miller, F R
Miller, F R
Mills, R R
Milroy, J
Mineo, G 9425, 9426
9425, 9426
Miric, M Mishra, M D
Mitchell C I
Mitchell, C J Mitchell, W C
Mivata, H
Miyata, H Modder, W W D
9428
Mohamed, Y S
Moiz, S A
Monastero, S
9430, 9431, 9636
Moncol, D J Mondy M D
Monastero, S 9430, 9431, 9636 Moncol, D J Moody, M D Moore, R E Moore, R W Moore, P D
Moore R W
Moorhead, P D
Moran, V C
Moreng, R E
Moreno, D
Morgan, P N
Moriarty, F
Morris, R F
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Munshi, G H Murdoch W W
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Munshi, G H Murdoch W W
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Munshi, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Murdoch, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Nangniot, P
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Murdoch, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Nangniot, P
Morris, R F Mulvena, D Munoz, R Munshi, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Nangniot, P Naqvi, S M A Nash, R G
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Murdoch, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Nangniot, P Naqvi, S M A Nash, R G Nataraian, R
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Murdoch, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Nangniot, P Naqvi, S M A Nash, R G Natarajan, R Neel, W W
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Murdoch, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Nagyi, C M Nagvi, S M A Nash, R G Natarajan, R Neel, W W Negulici, E
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Murdoch, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Nangniot, P Naqvi, S M A Nash, R G Natarajan, R Neel, W W Negulici, E Neill, C
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Murdoch, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Nangniot, P Naqvi, S M A Nash, R G Natarajan, R Neel, W W Negulici, E Neill, C Nelson, L R
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Murdoch, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Nangniot, P Naqvi, S M A Nash, R G Natarajan, R Neel, W W Negulici, E Neill, C Nelson, L R Neri, P 9524
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Murdoch, G H Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Nangniot, P Naqvi, S M A Nash, R G Natarajan, R Neel, W W Negulici, E Neill, C Nelson, L R Neri, P 9524
Morris, R F Mukerji, M K Mulvena, D Munoz, R Murdoch, W W Nagy, C G Nakashima, H Naqvi, S M A Nash, R G Natarajan, R Neel, W W Negulici, E Neill, C Nelson, L R Neri, P

9608		
	Newsom, J D	9379
9768	Nicolay, S S	9304
9655	Nielsen, B O	9305
9812	Niemczyk, E	9438
9757	Nieser, N	9306
9656	Nijjar, G S	9839
	Niliano 7 S	
9863	Nikoro, Z S	9511
9466	Nishida, T	9650
	Nistor, P	9744
9594	Niven, B S	9439
9419	Noguchi, T	9810
9583		
	Nordin, G L	9440
9519	Norgren, A	9734
9690	Norman, W H	9387
9301	9468, 9515 Novikov, V K	
9673	Novikov, V K	9540
9420	Nunez-Olarte, E	9693
	Nuncz-Glaric, E	
9682	Nussenzweig, B S O'Donnell, A E	9714
9420	O'Donnell, A E	9441
9687	Oberbacher, M F	9552
9573	Ockleshaw, J	9735
9421	Oh-ishi, S	9736
9815	9737	2100
9728		9827
	Ohlrogge, A J	
9798	Ohta, G	9810
9800	Okamoto, T	9835
9739	Okuda, I	9587
9506	Oldfield, G N	9442
9497		9769
	Olds, R J	
9822	Olga, K	9657
9277	Olin, J F	9671
9729	Oliver, J H	9514
9837	Olofsson, B	9588
9801	Olean O W	9776
	Olson E O	9589
9730		
9422	Olson, E O Olson, L D	9738
9520	9739	
9643	Olson, T A	9462
9423	9779	
9802	Onica, P	9744
9416	Oomen, A P	9281
9302	Oonnithan, E S	9740
9852	Ormai, S	9741
9424	Osborn, W E	9683
9731	Osborne, G O	9630
9389	Osborne, G O Oshorne, P	9637
9670	Occord C F	9443
	Osgood, C E	
9492	Oyamada, K	9851
9667	Ozeki, K	9444
9389	Pan, 1 C	0411
		9611
		9770
9584	Pande, B P	9770
9584	Pande, B P Pandey, S N	9770 9638
9598	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R	9770 9638 9590
9598 9521	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R	9770 9638 9590 9486
9598 9521 9421	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574
9598 9521	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T	9770 9638 9590 9486
9598 9521 9421	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574
9598 9521 9421 9810	Pande, B P Pandors, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9664
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9664 9771
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, B Patnaik, M M	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9664 9771 9772
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732	Pande, B P Pandota, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, B Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9664 9771 9772 9772 9742
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, B Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9664 9771 9772 9742 9445
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, B Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9664 9771 9772 9742 9742 9445 9446
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704	Pande, B P Pandoty, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, B Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9664 9771 9772 9742 9445
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762	Pande, B P Pandoty, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, B Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9664 9771 9772 9742 9742 9445 9446
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9585	Pande, B P Pandota, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, B Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K	9770 9638 9590 9486 9774 9416 9706 9766 9771 9772 9742 9445 9307 9445 9307 9447
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9585 9709	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, B Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L	9770 9638 9590 9416 9774 9706 9706 9706 9702 9742 9742 9445 9445 9447 9447 9743
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9585 9709 9732	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, B Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9706 9706 9772 9742 9742 9742 9745 9445 9307 9447 9307 9743 9855
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9565 9709 9732 9509	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, B Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peck, J H	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9664 9771 9772 9742 9742 9445 9307 9447 9447 9447 9445 9307 9447
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9585 9709 9732 9509 9732	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peck, J H Peck, O	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9766 9771 9772 9446 9307 9446 9307 9447 9743 9743 9743 9743 9743 9743
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9585 9709 9585 9709 9583 9683 9683	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peek, J H Peck, O Penchi, L	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9706 9766 9772 9742 9742 9742 9743 9307 9447 9307 9447 9743 9855 9448 9308 9308
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9585 9709 9732 9509 9732	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M Pat	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9766 9771 9772 9446 9307 9446 9307 9447 9743 9743 9743 9743 9743 9743
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9585 9709 9732 9509 9683 9482 9816	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M Pat	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9706 9766 9772 9742 9742 9742 9743 9307 9447 9307 9447 9743 9855 9448 9308 9308
9598 9521 9421 9810 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9585 9709 9683 9429 9683 9486 9432	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payan, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peck, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Perea, N	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9764 9771 9772 9446 9307 9447 9743 9743 9743 9743 9743 9743 974
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9762 9704 9709 97732 9709 9732 9709 9732 9483 9482 9816 9432 9433	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peak, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Pency, M M Perea, N Perisic, M	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9706 9766 9771 9772 9742 9745 9445 9307 9743 9855 9448 9308 9308 9664 9674 9674
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9427 9704 9504 9704 9509 9709 9509 9509 9509 9509 9509 9482 9816 9432 9434	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Paulaisk, M Paulaisken, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pavlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peck, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Perea, N Persisc, M	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9706 9706 9772 9742 9742 9742 9742 9742 9742 9742
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9585 9709 9585 9709 9583 9482 94816 9432 9433 9434 9586	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Paulaisk, M Paulaisken, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pavlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peck, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Perea, N Persisc, M	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9706 9766 9766 9771 9772 9445 9446 9307 9447 9743 9743 9743 9743 9743 9743 974
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9762 9762 9768 9709 9732 9509 9732 9509 9732 9508 9482 9483 9482 9433 9434 9586	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pastaik, B Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peak, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Pency, M M Perea, N Perisic, M Peschken, D Petersen, G Petersen, G	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9764 9771 9772 9742 9445 9307 9743 9855 9448 9308 9308 9664 9449 9667 9591 9667 9309 9592
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9427 9704 9565 9704 9585 9709 9683 94709 9683 9482 9816 9432 9434 9586 9432 9433	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peck, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Perea, N Perisic, M Peschken, D Petersen, G Peterson, E A Petricia, L	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9706 9706 9772 9742 9742 9742 9742 9445 9308 9308 9674 9446 9308 9664 9449 9674 9667 9591 9667 9309 9552 9592
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9509 9683 9429 9509 9683 9434 9432 9433 9434 9586 9424 9586 9424 9303 9377	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peck, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Perea, N Perisic, M Peschken, D Petersen, G Peterson, E A Petricia, L	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9766 9766 9771 9772 9446 9307 9447 9743 9347 9743 9308 9308 9308 9664 9449 96674 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9509 9683 9429 9509 9683 9434 9432 9433 9434 9586 9424 9586 9424 9303 9377	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peck, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Perea, N Persic, M Peschken, D Petersen, G Peterson, E A Petricia, L	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9766 9766 9771 9772 9446 9307 9447 9743 9347 9743 9308 9308 9308 9664 9449 96674 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9762 9762 9762 9768 9709 9732 9509 9732 9509 9732 9483 9482 9433 9482 9433 9434 9586 9424 9586 9424	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peck, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Perea, N Persic, M Peschken, D Petersen, G Peterson, E A Petricia, L	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9771 9772 9742 9445 9307 9743 9855 9448 9308 9664 9449 9667 9591 9667 9309 9592 9592 9744 9310
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9427 9704 9585 9709 9683 94709 9482 9433 9434 9586 9432 9434 9433 9434 9586 9433 9437 9433 9437 9433	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parke, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peak, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Perea, N Perisic, M Peterson, E A Petrovitz, R Philip, C B Philleo, W W	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9706 9706 9772 9742 9742 9742 9743 9855 9446 9307 9743 9855 9448 9308 9674 9674 9674 9664 9591 9667 9309 9552 9744 9310 9311 9799
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9764 9585 9709 9509 9683 9432 9509 9683 9432 9434 9432 9434 9586 9432 9433 9377 9435 9377 9435 9838	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Pavan, L Pavan, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peek, J Peek, J Peek, J Penchi, L Penchi, L Pency, M Perisic, M Perisic, M Peterson, E A Petroitz, R Phille, C B Philleo, W W	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9766 9766 9771 9772 9445 9446 9307 9447 9743 9743 9743 9743 9308 9664 9449 9674 9667 9309 96592 9744 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310 9311 9799 9311
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9762 9769 9762 9709 9732 9509 9732 9509 9732 9482 9433 9482 9433 9434 9586 9424 9586 9377 9435 9838 9838 9838	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peck, O Penchi, L Pency, M M Perea, N Peres, M Peres, M Peres, M Peterson, E A Peterson, E A Petroson, E A Petroson, E A Petroson, E A Petroson, E A Petroson, E A Petroson, C B Philip, C B Philico, W W Phokela, A Pimentel, D	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9416 9706 9771 9772 9742 9445 9307 9743 9855 9448 9308 9664 9449 9667 9309 9674 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310 9311 9799 9423 9472
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9427 9704 9585 9709 9762 9704 9585 9709 9683 9432 9434 9585 9432 9434 9434 9582 9433 9434 95824 9303 9377 9435 9838 9854 95824	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peek, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Peres, M Perisic, M Peterson, E A Petrovitz, R Philip, C B Philleo, W W Phokela, A Pimentel, D	9770) 9638 9590 9486 9716 9706 9706 9772 9742 9742 9742 9743 9855 9446 9307 9743 9855 9448 9308 9664 9449 9674 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310 9311 9799 9423 9472 9450
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9704 9772 9704 9585 9709 9585 9709 9683 9432 9509 9683 9432 9432 9432 9432 9432 9432 9433 9434 9586 9432 9377 9435 9838 9854 9582 9649	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Paulaissen, L J Pavan, M Paulossen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Pees, H L Pees, H L Pees, J H Pees, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Peresa, N Petrisc, M Petriscia, L Petrovitz, R Philleo, W W Phokela, A Pimentel, D Pitheiro, M F V Pitout, M J	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9476 9706 9772 9742 9742 9742 9742 9742 9743 9308 9674 9446 9449 9674 9459 9674 9591 9664 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310 9311 9799 9423 9472 9470
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9762 9762 9762 9769 9732 9585 9709 9732 9438 9438 9438 9433 9434 9433 9435 9838 9377 9435 9838 9838 9377	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payan, L Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peck, O Penchi, L Pency, M M Perea, N Perisic, M Pereisic, M Peterson, E A Peterson, E A Petroson, E A Petroson, E A Petroson, E A Petroson, E A Petroson, M M Philip, C B Philip, C B Philip, C B Philip, C M Pinheiro, M F V Pitout, M J Plasman, A	9770 9638 9590 9486 9706 9766 9766 9771 9772 9742 9445 9446 9307 9743 9743 9855 9448 9308 9664 9449 9667 9309 9674 9591 9667 9309 9592 9592 9744 9310 9311 9799 9311 9799 9423 9472 9423 9472 9450 9707 9346
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9762 9762 9762 9769 9732 9585 9709 9732 9438 9438 9438 9433 9434 9433 9435 9838 9377 9435 9838 9838 9377	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parke, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peck, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Perea, N Perisic, M Peterson, E A Petrovitz, R Philip, C B Philleo, W W Phokela, A Pimentel, D Pinheiro, M F V Pitout, M J Plasman, A Plasman, A Plasman, A	9770 9638 9590 9486 9574 9476 9706 9772 9742 9742 9742 9742 9742 9743 9308 9674 9446 9449 9674 9459 9674 9591 9664 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310 9311 9799 9423 9472 9470
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9427 9704 95427 9704 9585 9709 9683 94709 9482 9433 9434 9585 9434 9434 9434 9542 9433 9434 9585 9433 9434 9585 9436 9436 9436 9519	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parke, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peck, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penncy, M M Perea, N Perisic, M Peterson, E A Petrovitz, R Philip, C B Philleo, W W Phokela, A Pimentel, D Pinheiro, M F V Pitout, M J Plasman, A Plasman, A Plasman, A	9770 9638 9590 9486 9706 9766 9772 9742 9745 9445 9307 9743 9855 9448 9307 9743 9855 9448 9308 9664 9591 9664 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310 9311 9799 9423 9472 9450 9472 9450 9472
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9585 9709 9585 9709 9683 9432 9509 9683 9432 9432 9432 9432 9434 9586 9432 9434 9586 9432 9585 9649 9651 9649 9633	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peese, H L Peese, H L Peese, H L Peese, G Penchi, L Penncy, M Perese, M Perisic, M Perese, M Petrovitz, R Philleo, W Phokela, A Pimentel, D Pinheiro, M F V Pitout, M J Plasman, A Plasman, A Plast, A P	9770) 9638 9590 9486 9574 9766 9766 9771 9772 9445 9446 9307 9447 9743 9743 9743 9743 9308 9308 9664 9308 9664 9449 9674 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310 9311 9799 9423 9423 9423 9472 9450 9466 9346 9466 9466
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9762 9762 9762 9768 9585 9709 9732 9509 9683 9486 9432 9433 9434 9435 9377 9435 9377 9435 93854 9582 9683 9649 9436 9519 9436	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pavlowski, J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payan, L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peack, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Pency, M M Perea, N Perisic, M Perisic, M Peterson, E A Peterson, E A Peterson, E A Petricia, L Philip, C B Philip, C B Philip, C B Philip, C B Philip, C M Pinheiro, M F V Pitout, M J Plasman, A Plasman, A Plast, A P Poirier, A	9770) 9638 9590 9486 9706 9766 9766 9771 9772 9446 9307 9447 9743 9743 9855 9448 9308 9664 9449 9667 9309 9674 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310 9311 9799 9423 9472 9423 9472 9451 9451 9346
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9704 9585 9709 9585 9709 9683 9432 9509 9683 9432 9432 9432 9432 9434 9586 9432 9434 9586 9432 9585 9649 9651 9649 9633	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Parke, T Parke, T Parke, T Parnes, V A Pasion, B Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Peardon, D L Pease, H L Peek, J Peek, O Penchi, L Pency, M M Perea, N Perisic, M Peres, M Peres, G Peterson, E A Petriota, L Petrovitz, R Phillp, C B Philleo, W W Phokela, A Pimentel, D Pinheiro, M F V Pitout, M J Plasman, A Plasman, A Plasta, A Polijakoff-Mayher, A	9770) 9638 9590 9486 9706 9664 9771 9772 9742 9745 9445 9307 9743 9855 9446 9308 9664 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9311 9799 9423 9472 9450 9472 9450 9466
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9762 9509 9683 9432 9509 9683 9432 9509 9683 9432 9432 9432 9432 9432 9432 9433 9434 9586 9432 9432 9432 9434 9586 9439 9435 9439 9436 9534 9522	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Pavron, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Pease, H L Pease, H L Pease, H L Pease, M Perisic, M Peresic, M Peresic, M Pereschken, D Peterson, E A Petricia, L Petrovitz, R Philip, C B Philleo, W W Phokela, A Pimentel, D Pinheiro, M F V Pitout, M J Plasman, A Plasman, A Polijakoff-Mayher, A Pomeroy, B S	9770) 9638 9590 9486 9706 9766 9766 9771 9772 9446 9307 9447 9743 9743 9855 9448 9308 9664 9449 9667 9309 9674 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310 9311 9799 9423 9472 9423 9472 9451 9451 9346
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9762 9585 9709 9585 9709 9683 9434 9432 9433 9434 9432 9433 9434 9435 9377 9435 9377 9435 98864 9582 9584	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Patnaik, M M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payan, L Pease, H L Pease, H L Peack, J H Peck, O Penchi, L Penchi, L Penchi, L Pency, M M Pereis, M Perisic, M Perisic, M Peterson, E A Peterson, E A Peterson, E A Petricia, L Petrovitz, R Philip, C B Philip, C B Philip, C B Philico, W W Phokela, A Pimentel, D Pinheiro, M F V Pitout, M J Plasman, A Plasman, A Plast, A Pomeroy, B S 9697	9770) 9638 9590 9486 9706 9766 9766 9771 9772 9446 9307 9447 9743 9855 9448 9308 9664 9449 9667 9309 96591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9310 9311 9311 9799 9423 9472 9450 9707 9346 9451 9346
9598 9521 9421 9427 9732 9303 9429 9762 9762 9762 9762 9509 9683 9432 9509 9683 9432 9509 9683 9432 9432 9432 9432 9432 9432 9433 9434 9586 9432 9432 9432 9434 9586 9439 9435 9439 9436 9534 9522	Pande, B P Pandey, S N Pandotra, V R Pangaldan, R Pappelis, A J Park, T Park, T Parnes, V A Pascalon, B Patnaik, M Paulissen, L J Pavan, M Pavior-Smith, K Pawlowski, J Payne, L K Pavron, D L Pease, H L Pease, H L Pease, H L Pease, H L Pease, H L Pease, M Perisic, M Peresic, M Peresic, M Pereschken, D Peterson, E A Petricia, L Petrovitz, R Philip, C B Philleo, W W Phokela, A Pimentel, D Pinheiro, M F V Pitout, M J Plasman, A Plasman, A Polijakoff-Mayher, A Pomeroy, B S	9770) 9638 9590 9486 9706 9664 9771 9772 9742 9745 9445 9307 9743 9855 9446 9308 9664 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9591 9667 9309 9592 9744 9311 9799 9423 9472 9450 9472 9450 9466

# **AUTHOR INDEX**

Zυ	ber,	М	S

Poonawalla, N H	(
9840	
Post, A	9
Povolny, D	
Prakash, J Pratt, M J	Ì
Pravdina, N F	6
Prestwood, A K	(
Prestwood, A K Priee, W C Prota, R	9
Prota, R	(
9640	
Pruess, K P	2
Purchase, H G	1
Purcifull D E	-
Purchase, I F H Purcifull, D E Qadri, N N	
Qureshi, S S	,
9255	
Radman, L	
Ragah, M T H	
Raggi, L G Ragusa, S	,
Raja Rao, B	,
Randell, R	,
Randles, J W	,
Randolph, N M	'
Rangachar, T R S Ranney, C D	ľ
Ranney, C D Rao, S R	
Rathhurn, C B	,
Ray, S K	,
Raychaudhuri, S P	,
Razvyazkina, G M	,
Read, P E	
Reed, H B Reichnedt H	
Reichardt, H Reichmann, M E	,
Reid, B L	,
Rheney, T B	,
Rheney, T B Rice, R E	1
Richards, A. M	'
Richards, W R	
9315 Richardson, J	
Riedl, R J	,
Riggs, S	,
Ritter, P O	
Robh, J M	1
Roherts, D A Roherts, F H S	
Roherts, F H S Roberts, P S	
Roherts, R S Rohinson, J F	
Rohinson, P	
Rohinson, R G	1
Rohson, J	1
Rogers, A J	1
Rohdendorf, E B Romoser, W S	
Ronchetti, G	,
Roohi, R A	
9254	
Rosenau, R C	
Rosin, S Ross, H M	1
Ross, H M Rossonn, D. I	
Rossouw, D J Rouse, E P	,
Rouse, E P Roy, S P Royama, T	1
Royama, T	
Ruhin, B A	
9600	
Ruhin, L.F.	'
Rueger, M E 9779	
Russell, L	,
Saeharovskaya, G N	

9452	9542
0.153	Samulesson, B
9453 9288	Sanders, C J
9672	Sanger, H L Sarpe, N Sastry, K S M
9593	Sastry, K S M
9706	Satoh, H
9764	Savehenko, R. V
9594	Sawhney, R N
9639	Saxena, P
9454	Scales, R Schaefer, R E
9745	Schaskolskaya, N D
9817	9542
9595	Sehiffman-Nadel, M
9252	Schilling, K J Sehilling, P E
9253	Schilling, P.E.
9596	Schneider, I Schoenaers, F
9800	Schoene K
9750	Schuld, C L Schultz, W W
9455	Schultz, W W
9456	SCOL, G E
9643 9597	Scott, H A
9646	Segarceanu, O Seligman, M
9753	Senehenkov, E P
9545	Senkbeil, H O
9773	Senta, T Serie, C
9523	Serie, C
9772 9598	9524 Sombo T I
9641	Sernka, T J Seutin, E
9841	9466
9457	Shambaugh, G.F.
9457 9312	Shane, J L
9615	Sharina, E G
9755	Sharma, J M
9809 9458	Shaw, G Sherheck, T G
9313	Shikata, E
9314	Shinkai, A
	Shivers, B R Shorey, H H
9645 9774	Shorey, H H
9774	Shurtleff, M C
9746	Shute, P G Sierpinski, Z
9760	Sigg, H
9594	Silhavy, V Silva, P
9316	Silva, P
9633 9796	Simon, J
9796	Simon, R P Sinclair, J B
9535	Sinha, D
9760	Siriyanakarn, S
9523	Skene, K G M Sleight, S D
9459	Sleight, S D
9460 9461	Slepyan, E I 9606
9251	Slowatizky, I
	Small, G B
9675	Smirnova, L I
9381	Smith, D W Smith, G J C
9747	Smith, GJC
9599 9317	Smith, M E Smith, R
9771	Smith, R L
9433	Smith, S M
9539	Smolikowski, S
0721	Smythe, R V Souda V
9721 9462	Soeda, Y Sommers, R A
101	Spence, L
9463	Spencer, M
9541	Springett, B P

	Srivastava, M.P
9687	St. Amand, W St. John, L E
9464	St. John, L.E.
9601	Stacey, W Stanek, M Stark, C F Starr, M P
9673	Stanck, M
9590	Stark, C F
9711	Starr, M.P.
9539 9582	Steelman, C D Steffan, W A
9423	Steiner, H
9515	9844
9318	Stevenson, D E
9541	Stojanovic D
/5/1	Stojanovic, D Stolfus, T A
9777	Stoll, C
9777 9842	Straatman, R
9825	Strafuss, A C
9642	Straatman, R Strafuss, A C Straley, G B Strong, F M Stryk, F G von Subramonian H
9748	Strong, F M
9602	Stryk, F G von
9831 9749	.70471411411411411411411
9749	Sullivan, D J Sun, W K C
9534	Sun, W K C
9603	Sundby, R A
9673	Sundby, R A Suresh, T P
9465	Suryanarayana, D
9542	Sutic, D
9856	Swann, P F
9686	Swartz, D
9522	Sylvester, E S Szilagyi, G
0274	Szilagyi, G
9374 9346	Tadic, M
9340	Tafanelli, R J Taha, E E M
9467	Takenouehi, Y
9348	Tamura, S
9818	Tamura, S Tandon, R N
9750	Tashiro, H
9525 9827	Tauher, C A
9827	Tauber, M J
9751	Tawfik, M S Taylor, A
9631	Taylor, A
9468	9806
9354	Teakle, D S Teets, G L Templer, J C
9643	Teets, G L
9519	Templer, J C
9469 9604	Tenorio, J A 9326
9470	Terlain, B L
9319	Theodorides, V J
9705	Theron, J J
9705 9471	Thomason, I J
9825	Throckmorton, L H
9819	Timmins, P R
9320	Timoney, J
9843	Timoney, J Titschack, E
9819	Toha, H H
9605	Tobler, H
	Tokumaru, M
9815	Tolkmith, H
9304	Tomich, P Q
9818	Lominic, A
9752	Triana-Aguilar, S
9472	Tripathi, N N
9321	Trojan, P
9837 9473	Truter, J A Tsai, K S
9473	I SAL IN O
9561	Turner, P.D.
9561 9474	Tsubol, T Turner, P D Tyagi, M C
9561 9474	Tsuboi, T Turner, P D Tyagì, M C Uchino, T
9561 9474 9508 9496	Uchino, T Ulrich, H
9561 9474 9508 9496	Uchino, T Ulrich, H Usman, S
9561 9474 9508 9496 9758 9475	Uchino, T Ulrich, H Usman, S van der Veen, R
9561 9474 9508 9496	Uchino, T Ulrich, H Usman, S

0/07	N/ 1 T	0.957
9607	Vargha, L	9852
9403	Vasiljevic, L Venard, C E	9491
9820	Venard, C E	9460
9644	Venkata Ram, C S	9613
9322	Venkatraman, T-V	9648
9617	Venugopal, S	9649
9608	Verdí, V F	9857
9318	Verdiyev, Z K	9684
9323	Vesselinov, V	9784
9477	Vig, A C	9828
7411	Vilcek, J	9714
9761		9492
9591	Viles, J M	
9391	Villeneuve, D C	9801
9821	Virkki, N	9517
9604	Vladutu, I	9673
9478	Vofgele, J	9493
9803	Voukassoviteh, P	9494
9324	Wagner, E	9858
9746	Wahis, R	9329
9628	Walker, A I T	9761
9649	Wallace, J M	9614
9822	Wallace, J M Walter, J P	9802
9479	Ware, J E	9743
9480	Watmough, R H	9495
9753	Weaver 1 F	9496
	Weaver, J E Webb, E C	
9609	Webb, E.C.	9586
9619	Weber, C W	9755
9754	Weiden, M H J	9447
9742	Weinstock, M	9497
9645	Weir, N G	9617
9852	Weissman, N	9752
9536	Weseloh, R. M	9498
9481	Wheeler, H	9832
9845	Whitcomb, W H	9499
9516	Whitlock, J H	9765
9851	9766	
9607	Whittaker, J B	9500
9482	9501	7500
9482		9823
	Wiese, I H	
9483	Wildman, S C	9569
9484	Wilkens, J L Willers, W B Willey, R L	9502
9805	Willers, W B	9776
	Willey, R L	9503
9610	9504	
9646	Williams, B J	9756
9537	Williams, M C	9524
9325	Willson, B W	9394
	Wilson, C A	9368
9793	Wimmer, E	9615
9775	Winks, R G	9780
9817	Wise G H	9864
9656	Wood P	9645
9327	Wood, P Wood, T M	9505
9628	Woodley D.F	9330
	Woodley, R E Worsmann, T U	9330
9783	Worsmann, T U	
9485	Worstell, R V	9675
9486	Worth, H M	9811
9487	Wright, C G	9506
9380	Wright, J	9507
9856	Yamamoto, I	9508
9328	9859	
9488	Yamamoto, R	9508
9693	Yasumatsu, K	9650
9609	Yoffe, I	9548
9489	Yoshida, S	9686
9599	Yoshinaga, E	9587
9611	Youthed, G J	9509
9587	Zasukhina, G D	9309
9612		
	Zentmyer, G A	9616
9582	Zerner, B Zeyen, R J	9586
9686	Zeyen, K J	9547
9490	Zislavsky, W	9860
9647	Zlotorzycka, J Zuher, M S	9331
9824	Zuher, M S	9554
9714	9617	

## **ORGANIZATIONAL INDEX**

Agricultural Research Service, Beltsville, Md 9607 Agricultural Univ. Wassil Kolarov, Plovdiv, Bulgaria Faculty for Wine and Horticulture 9335 American Cancer Society 9723 Atomic Energy Commission 9595 Ausha, tropical Pesticides Institute 9570 Australia. commonwealth Dept. of Primary Industry, Canherra 9780 Bonn Univ., West Germany Organisch-Chemisches Inst. 9452, 9840 California Univ., Berkeley Division of Entomology 9859 California Univ., Berkeley 94720 Div. of Entomology 9740 California, university Dept. of Entomology and Parasitology 9514 California. university Dept. of Entomology, Berkeley 9448 California, university Dept. of Epidemiology and Preventive Medicine, Davis 9750 California. university Dept. of Zoology, Davis 9293 California. university Dept. of Zoology, Los Angeles 9502 California, university, Riverside Dept. of Plant Pathology 9614 Cambridge, university Dept. of Pathology 9769 Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Saanichton 9543 Canada Dept. of Forestry and Rural Development, Ottawa 9526 Colorado State Univ., Fort Collins Dept. of Avian Sciences 9683 Colorado State Unív., Fort Collins Experiment Station 9555, 9694 Colorado, state University Dept. of Zoology, Fort Collins 9776 Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organization, Australia; Div. of Entomology 9394 Connecticut, university Dept. of Animal Diseases, Storrs 9708 Cornell University Dept. of Entomology and Linnology, Ithaca 9472 Cranberry Experiment Station, East Wareham, Mass. 9557 Department of Agriculture 9695 Department of Agriculture Agricultural Research Service 9635, 9803 Department of Agriculture, Kentville, Nova Scotia, Canada Research Branch 9800 Department of Primary Industries, Indooroopilly, Australia 9610 Durham. university Dept. of Zoology 9476 East African Veterinary Research Organization, Muguca, Kenya 9724

Egyesult Gyogyszer-es Tapszergyar, Budapest, Hungary 9852 England, collaborative International Pesticides Analytical Committee; Plant Pathology Laboratory, Hertfordshire 9846 Exeter. university Dept. of Zoology, England 9358 Florida Univ., Gainesville Dept. of Veterinary Medicine 9814 Food and Drug Administration 9719,9792 Food and Drug Administration, Washington, D. C 9718, 9786, 9788, 9790, 9794, 9795, 9797 Food and Drug Administrtion 9726 France institut national de la Recherche Agronomique Station de Recherches eytopathologiques 9357 Frankfurt Univ., West Germany Naturwissenschaftliche Akultat 9287 Glasgow, university Dept. of Zoology 9449 Harvard Univ., Jamaica Plain, Mass. Arnold Arboretum 9661 Hawaii. agricultural Experimental Station 9437 Hawaii. university Dept. of Entomology 9274, 9292 Hokkaido Univ., Sapporo, Japan Dept. of Comparative Pathology 9711 Hokkaido. university Dept. of Botany 9751 Houghton Poultry Research Station, England 9745 Illinois Univ., Urbana Dept. of Microbiology 9831 Illinois Univ., Urbana Dept. of Veterinary Pathology and Hygiene 9705 Illinois. university Dept. of Entomology, Urbana 9465 Imperial College Dept. of Zoology, London 9356 Imperial College Field Station, Berkshire 9495 Imperial College, London 9363 Indian Agricultural Research Institute Atomic Energy Laboratory, Delhi 9513 Indian Agricultural Research Institute Division of Entomology New Delhi 9423 Indian Agricultural Research Institute Wheat Breeding Substation, Simla 9582 Institut Pasteur de la Guyane francaise 9524 Institute For Veterinary Research, Onderstepoort, South Africa 9707 Iowa State Univ., Ames Dept. of Dairy and Food Industry 9782 Iraq. ministry of Agriculture Veterinary Laboratories, Baghdad 9760 Italy, institut d'Entomologie Agricole, Palermo 9636 Jamaica. ministry of Agriculture and Lands 9578

Kanazawa Univ., Ishikawa-ken, Japan Chemical Toxicology and Applied Pharmacology Lab. 9810 Kansas State Coll., Pittsburg Dept. of Biology 9481 Kentucky Univ., Lexington **Cooperative Extension Service** 9558 Khartoum. university Faculty of Agriculture, Sudan 9648 Kumiai Chemical Industry Co., Ltd., Tokyo, Japan 9587 Ludwig Maximilians Univ., Munich, West Germany Naturwissenschaftliche Fakultat 9409 McGill University Dept. of Entomology, Macdonald College P. O., Canada 9434 Medical Research Council Toxicology Research Unit. Carshalton, Surrey, England 9754 Nagoya. university **Biological Institute** 9838 National Air Pollution Control Administration 9833 National Heart Inst. 9752 National Inst. of Health 9632,9682 National Inst. of Health National Heart Inst. 9807 National Institute of Health 9456 National Research Council of Canada 9837 National Science Foundation 9499,9517,9574,9733 New York, state Veterinary College 9765,9766 New York. state Veterinary College Dept. of Veterinary Microbiology 9720 Ohio, western Reserve University Developmental Biology Center 9374 Organisation International de Lutte Biologique, Paris, France 9282 Oxford. university Dept. of Zoological Field Studies; Bureau of Animal Population 9500 Oxford. university Dept. of Zoological Field Studies, England 9501 Papua and New Guinea. dept. of Public Health 9475 Pest Control, 9800 Detroit Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 9861 Pfizer (chas.) Company Poultry Diagnostic Laboratory, Springdale, Ark. 9756 Plant Protection Research Inst., Pretoria, South Africa 9576 Public Health Service 9597, 9645, 9700, 9721, 9819, 9832 Public Health Service National Inst. of Health 9569 Purdue University, agriculture Experiment Station Dept. of Agronomy 9827 Sandoz Ltd., Basel, Switzerland 9604 Saskatchewan Univ., Dept. of Veterinary Pathology 9727 Shell Oil Co., New York, N. Y

# **ORGANIZATIONAL INDEX**

- Southampton. university
- Dept. of Zoology 9383
- State Univ. Coll., Fredonia, N. Y
- Dept. of Biology 9347
- State Veterinary Lab., Bhubaneswar, India 9771
- Tennessee Univ., Oak Ridge
- Agricultural Research Lab. 9822

Toledo, university 9759

- Tunghai Univ., Taichung, Taiwan, China 9479
- U. S. dept. of Agriculture, agricultural Research Service

Crops Research Division. Beltsville

- 9580,9653
- U. S. dept. of Agriculture, agricultural Research Service
- Entomology Division, Riverside, Calif. 9482
- U. S. dept. of Agriculture. forest Service 9496
- U. S. public Health Service. national Communicable Disease Center; Arboviral Disease Section, Fort Collins
- 9691
- U. S. submarine Base, Florida 9594
- U. S. Naval American Medical Research Unit 3 Dept. of Medical Zoology, Cairo 9484
- United Nations, fAO

- Rice Protection Research and Training Center, Bangkhen 9531
- University of Toronto, Ontario, Dept. of Zoology 9510
- Veterans Administration Hospital, Little Rock 9816
- Wisconsin Univ., Madison Dept. of Biochemistry 9746
- Wisconsin. university Biophysics Laboratory 9834
- Wisconsin, university Dept. of Veterinary Science, Madison 9703



# U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE WASHINGTON, D.C. 20250

# OFFICIAL BUSINESS

To stop mailing \_\_\_\_\_ or to change your address \_\_\_\_\_\_ send this sheet with new address to Pesticides Information Center, National Agricultural Library, Washington, D.C. 20250.



POSTAGE AND FEES PAID U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE